
 

 
 
A meeting of the DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE will 
be held in THE CIVIC SUITE (LANCASTER/STIRLING ROOMS), 
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 
3TN on MONDAY, 16 JUNE 2025 at 7:00 PM and you are requested 
to attend for the transaction of the following business:- 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

PLEASE NOTE THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY CHANGE 
 
 
 
 

APOLOGIES  
 

1. MINUTES (Pages 5 - 8) 
 

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 19th May 2025. 
 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS  
 

To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary, other 
registerable and non-registerable interests in relation to any Agenda item. See 
Notes below. 
 

3. APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REFERENCE TO DEVELOPMENT 
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

 
To consider reports by the Planning Service Manager (Development 
Management). 
 

(a) Huntingdon - 25/00577/FUL (Pages 9 - 40) 
 

Enhancement works to Hinchingbrooke Country Park, to include an extension to 
the existing countryside centre, new car parking (to include new electric vehicle 
charging), improved access, biodiversity enhancements and other associated 
improvements and works - Hinchingbrooke Country Park, Hinchingbrooke Park 
Road, Huntingdon. 
 

(b) Holywell-cum-Needingworth - 25/00069/FUL (Pages 41 - 66) 
 

Partially retrospective application for change of use of land to Use Class B8 
(storage or distribution) to provide self-storage facilities including the provision of 
storage containers - The Barn, Overcote Lane, Needingworth, St Ives. 



 
 

4. APPEAL DECISIONS (Pages 67 - 68) 
 

To consider a report by the Planning Service Manager (Development 
Management). 
 

LATE REPRESENTATIONS  
 

 
4 day of June 2025 
 
Michelle Sacks 

 
Chief Executive and Head of Paid 
Service 

 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registrable and Non-Registrable 
Interests 
 
Further information on Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and 
Non-Registerable Interests is available in the Council’s Constitution 
 
Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings 
 
This meeting will be filmed for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council’s 
YouTube site. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are 
confidential or exempt items. If you make a representation to the meeting you will 
be deemed to have consented to being filmed. By entering the meeting you are 
also consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If you have any queries 
regarding the streaming of Council meetings, please contact Democratic Services 
on 01480 388169. 
 
The District Council also permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs 
at its meetings that are open to the public. Arrangements for these activities 
should operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council. 
 

Please contact Anthony Roberts, Democratic Services, Tel: 01480 388015 / 
email Anthony.Roberts@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a general query 
on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the 
meeting, or would like information on any decision taken by the Committee. 
Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards 
the Contact Officer. 
Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except 
during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 
 
Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 

https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/1365/filming-photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf
http://applications.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/moderngov/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1


 
In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest 

emergency exit. 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

MINUTES of the meeting of the DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
held in the CIVIC SUITE (LANCASTER/STIRLING ROOMS), PATHFINDER 
HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on Monday, 19 May 
2025 
 
 
PRESENT:  Councillor D L Mickelburgh – Chair. 
 

Councillors R J Brereton, E R Butler, S J Corney, D B Dew, 
P A Jordan, S R McAdam, S Mokbul, B M Pitt, 
T D Sanderson, R A Slade and C H Tevlin. 
 

APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were submitted on 
behalf of Councillors J Clarke, K P Gulson, J Neish and 
S Wakeford. 

5 MINUTES  
 
Subject to apologies for absence of Councillor Mickelburgh being recorded, the 
Minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 14th April and 15th May were 
approved as correct records and signed by the Chair. 
 

6 MEMBERS' INTERESTS  
 
Councillor Jordan declared a Non-Registerable Interest in Minute No 8 b) by 
virtue of the fact that the application related to the Ward she represents. 
 
Councillor Jordan also declared a Non-Registerable Interest in Minute No 8 a) by 
virtue of the fact that she had been spoken to during a site visit but she did not 
reply. 
 

7 PLANNING SERVICES PEER REVIEW  
 
Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Planning, Infrastructure and 
Public Protection (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) on the 
outcome of the Planning Services Peer Review. The Review had been 
undertaken in accordance with a recommendation of the Corporate Peer 
Challenge. Members’ attention was drawn to the composition of the Peer 
Challenge Team, the work that had been completed and recommendations that 
had been made. 
 
Members were reminded that training had been organised for the Development 
Management Committee on the findings of the Report. Discussion then took 
place on potential changes to the type of applications submitted to the 
Committee for determination based on the Report’s recommendations, national 
best practice and anticipated changes at the national level. Having commented 
on the importance of communicating with interested parties on the programme of 
improvement, it was 
 
RESOLVED 

Page 5 of 68

Agenda Item 1



 
 

a) that the Planning Advisory Service Peer Challenge report attached as 
Appendix 1 to the report now submitted be received and the 
recommendations noted; and 
 

b) that the intention to bring back an Action Plan to the Development 
Management Committee within a timescale to be agreed with the Portfolio 
Holder for Planning, in consultation with the Chair of the Development 
Management Committee, be noted. 

 
8 APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REFERENCE TO DEVELOPMENT 

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  
 
The Planning Service Manager (Development Management) submitted reports 
(copies of which are appended in the Minute Book) on applications for 
development to be determined by the Committee. Members were advised of 
further representations, which had been received since the reports had been 
prepared. Whereupon, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

a) Change of use from field to residential garden (retrospective) -1 Meadow 
View - Great North Road, Norman Cross - 25/00176/FUL  
 
(Councillor A Wood, Yaxley Parish Council, addressed the Committee on the 
application). 
 
See Minute No 6 for Members’ interests. 
 
that, subject to the resolution of the issue of land ownership, the Planning 
Service Manager (Development Manager) be authorised to approve the 
application subject to conditions to include those listed in paragraph 8 of the 
report now submitted together with the additional condition contained in the Late 
Representations. 
 

b) Erection of a single chalet style two-bedroom bungalow with associated 
parking - 8 Pepys Road, Brampton - 24/01968/FUL  
 
See Minute No 6 for Members’ interests. 
 
that the application be approved subject to conditions to be determined by the 
Planning Service Manager (Development Management) to include those listed in 
paragraph 8 of the report now submitted. 
 

9 APPEAL DECISIONS  
 
The Committee received and noted a report by the Planning Service Manager 
(Development Management), which contained details of seven recent decisions 
by the Planning Inspectorate. A copy of the report is appended in the Minute 
Book. 
 
RESOLVED  
 

Page 6 of 68



 
that the contents of the report be noted. 

 

 
Chair 

 

Page 7 of 68



This page is intentionally left blank



DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 
COMMITTEE 16th JUNE 2025 

Case No: 25/00577/FUL 
  
Proposal: ENHANCEMENT WORKS TO HINCHINGBROOKE 

COUNTRY PARK, TO INCLUDE AN EXTENSION TO 
THE EXISTING COUNTRYSIDE CENTRE, NEW CAR 
PARKING (TO INCLUDE NEW ELECTRIC VEHICLE 
CHARGING), IMPROVED ACCESS, BIODIVERSITY 
ENHANCEMENTS AND OTHER ASSOCIATED 
IMPROVEMENTS AND WORKS 

 
Location: HINCHINGBROOKE COUNTRY PARK, 

HINCHINGBROOKE PARK ROAD, HUNTINGDON 
 
Applicant: HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Grid Ref: 522073 271679 
 
Date of Registration:   27th March 2025 
 
Parish: HUNTINGDON 
 
RECOMMENDATION – APPROVE 

This application is referred to the Development Management 
Committee (DMC) as the application has been submitted by 
Huntingdonshire District Council for its own development. 

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION 
 
 The site 
 
1.1 Hinchingbrooke Country Park covers an area of approximately 

150 acres comprising open grassland, mature woodland and 
lakes. It includes a café, water sports centre, visitor centre and 
countryside centre. The application site measures 3.56ha which 
includes the northern part of the County Park where the existing 
car park, play area and countryside centre are located as well as 
existing footpaths in the southern part of the park.  
 

1.2 The site falls within the Huntingdon Neighbourhood Plan area 
and the Great Ouse Valley Green Infrastructure Priority area 
wherein Policy LP3 of Huntingdonshire’s Local Plan applies. The 
site is within the wider Hinchingbrooke Gravel Pits County 
Wildlife Site and parts of the site are covered by a blanket Tree 
Preservation Order (TPO 003/59). Public Footpaths 24 and 47 
Huntingdon run through the site. 
 

Page 9 of 68

Agenda Item 3a



1.3 The site falls outside the Huntingdon Conservation Area which is 
the east of the site and further east is Hinchingbrooke House 
(Grade I) and its grounds. 
 

1.4 The northern parts of the site fall within Flood Zone 1 but some 
areas are shown at being at risk of surface water flooding. The 
southern parts of the site, notably around the existing lakes, fall 
within Flood Zones 2 and 3b on the Environment Agency’s Flood 
Maps for Planning and Huntingdonshire’s Strategic Flood Risk 
Assessment (2024). 

 
The proposal 

 
1.5 The application seeks planning permission for enhancement 

works to Hinchingbrooke Country Park, to include an extension 
to the existing countryside centre, new car parking (to include 
new electric vehicle charging), improved access, biodiversity 
enhancements and other associated improvements and works. 
 

1.6 Enhancements to the visitor facilities at Hinchingbrooke Country 
Park are a corporate priority project as set out a paragraph 59 of 
Huntingdonshire District Council’s Corporate Plan 2023 – 2028. 
 

1.7 The proposed extension to the existing countryside centre would 
provide new toilet facilities, new café/dining area, new function 
space, kitchen and bar/servery. This would widen the use of the 
facility for corporate events, exhibitions, weddings, local groups 
and meeting. 
 

1.8 The proposed car park extension would create 116 additional car 
parking spaces including disabled and electric vehicle charging 
spaces. The proposal also includes the resurfacing of existing 
footpaths to improve accessibility for all park users and the 
widening of the existing internal access road. 
 

1.9 This application follows a previous application for a similar 
scheme (reference 23/01377/FUL) which was subsequently 
withdrawn and seeks to address consultation comments received 
during that application.  

2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE 
 
2.1  The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF 2024) sets out 

the three objectives - economic, social and environmental - of the 
planning system to contribute to the achievement of sustainable 
development. The NPPF 2024 at paragraph 10 provides as 
follows: 'So that sustainable development is pursued in a positive 
way, at the heart of the Framework is a presumption in favour of 
sustainable development (paragraph 11).' 

 

Page 10 of 68



2.2 The NPPF 2024 sets out the Government's planning policies for 
(amongst other things): 
• delivering a sufficient supply of homes; 
• building a strong, competitive economy;  
• achieving well-designed, beautiful and safe places;  
• conserving and enhancing the natural, built and historic 

environment. 
 

For full details visit the government website National Guidance 

3. PLANNING POLICIES 
 
3.1 Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036 (Adopted 15th May 2019) 

• Policy LP1 - Amount of Development 
• Policy LP2 – Strategy for Development 
• Policy LP3 – Green Infrastructure 
• Policy LP4 – Contributing to Infrastructure Delivery 
• Policy LP5 – Flood Risk 
• Policy LP7 – Spatial Planning Areas 
• Policy LP10 – The Countryside 
• Policy LP11 – Design Context 
• Policy LP12 – Design Implementation 
• Policy LP14 – Amenity 
• Policy LP15 – Surface Water 
• Policy LP16 – Sustainable Travel 
• Policy LP17 – Parking Provision and Vehicle Movement 
• Policy LP22 – Local Services and Community Facilities 
• Policy LP23 – Tourism and Recreation 
• Policy LP30 – Biodiversity and Geodiversity 
• Policy LP31 – Trees, Woodland, Hedges and Hedgerows 
• Policy LP32 – Protection of Open Space 
• Policy LP34 – Heritage Assets and their Settings 

 
3.2 Huntingdon Neighbourhood Plan 2014-2029 (Adopted 9 October 

2019) 
• Policy TL2 – Leisure and Community Facilities 
• Policy NE2 – Open Space and Green Infrastructure 
• Policy NE3 – Setting of Huntingdon 
• Policy BE1 – Design and Landscaping 
• Policy BE2 – Local Distinctiveness and Aesthetics 
• Policy BE3 – Heritage Assets 
• Policy TT1 – Sustainable Transport 

 
3.3 Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) and Guidance: 

• Huntingdonshire Design Guide Supplementary Planning 
Document (2017) 

• Developer Contributions SPD (2011) 
• Huntingdonshire Landscape and Townscape Assessment 

(2022) 
• Cambridgeshire Flood and Water SPD (2017) 

Page 11 of 68

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government


• Huntingdonshire Tree Guidance Note 3 
 

For full details visit HDC’s website Local policies 

4. PLANNING HISTORY 
 
4.1 8700988CCC - Use of land as Country Park including access 

road, bridges, car park & visitor centre, APPROVED 20.10.1987 
 
4.2 0802246FUL – Extension to cafe at visitors centre, APPROVED 

26.08.2008 
 
4.3 23/01377/FUL – Enhancement works to Hinchingbrooke Country 

Park, to include an extension to the existing countryside centre, 
new car parking (to include new electric vehicle charging), 
improved access and lighting, biodiversity enhancements and 
other associated improvements and works – Withdrawn 

5. CONSULTATIONS 
 
5.1 Huntingdon Town Council – Recommend approval. HTC 

supports the application on the basis of policy NE3 from the 
Neighbourhood Plan due to its positive contribution to the 
recreational use of the park.  

 
5.2 Environment Agency – No objection, providing the footpath 

improvements are undertaken in accordance with the landscape 
drawings: 
• All footpath and surfacing improvements other than the two 

sections of the Lakeside Footpath – East Side will not include 
land raising and finished levels will be flush with the existing 
ground levels. 

• The land raising detailed on drawing NCSP 508/3-024 of the 
Lakeside Footpath – East Side includes two sections of land 
raising up to 600mm. This should be limited to infilling and 
gradual level changes, we would not support land raising of 
the circular path as a whole or in areas of flow.  

 
5.3 Local Lead Flood Authority – Following the submission of 

additional/amended information, the LLFA have no objection in 
principle to the proposed development. Conditions requested for 
detailed surface water drainage design and drainage during 
construction. 

 
5.4 HDC Urban Design – No objection subject to further 

information/conditions requested. 
 
5.5 HDC Environmental Health – No objection with regard to land 

contamination.  
 
5.6 HDC Arboricultural Officer – No objection subject to conditions. 
 

Page 12 of 68

https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/


5.7 HDC Ecology Officer – No objection. Having reviewed the 
documents submitted for the above application, the proposed 
development will not cause significant adverse impact to the 
ecology of the site or surrounding land and can provide a 
minimum 10% net gain in accordance with Schedule 7A of the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as inserted by Schedule 
14 of the Environment Act 2021). 

 
5.8 HDC Landscape and Biodiversity Officer - The current planting 

plan does not adequately mitigate the localised harm caused by 
the proposal. This is chiefly due to the planting palette proposed 
which includes ornamental and non-native planting, and is out of 
character with the receiving landscape. Should officers be 
minded approving this application, landscaping conditions, 
including an alternative soft landscaping scheme should be 
secured. 

5.9 Natural England – No objection.  
 
5.10 Highway Authority (Cambridgeshire County Council) – No 

objection. It was noted that the proposal will result in additional 
parking spaces. However, the additional vehicle movements 
cannot be considered significant as Hinchingbrooke Park Road 
already serves two housing developments, the hospital, the 
police HQ and a school. Also, the additional journeys are likely to 
be at the weekends and not a peak times. Therefore, no 
significant adverse effect upon the Public Highway should result 
from this proposal should it gain benefit of Planning Permission. 

 
5.11 Definitive Maps Team (Cambridgeshire County Council) – No 

objection.  
 
5.12 Archaeology Team (Cambridgeshire County Council) – No 

objection subject to condition.  
 
5.13 Cadent Gas – No objection 

6. REPRESENTATIONS 
 
6.1 2 objections received raising the following matters: 

• Encroachment of car park extension onto existing green field 
used for play and recreation 

• Safety concerns for pedestrians 
• Increase in traffic and congestion leading to pollution and 

noise 
• Alternative car park location should be considered 
• There is already sufficient parking space 

 
6.2 1 representation received in support of the proposals. 
  

Page 13 of 68



6.3 Representation received in support from Friends of 
Hinchingbrooke Country Park (Volunteer Membership 
Group/Registered Charity): 
• The existing car park is too small for current visitor numbers 
• At busy times visitors park on surrounding streets 
• The intrusion into the main grassland area and extra vehicle 

movements is not ideal but better than possible alternatives 
which could have involved loss of trees 

• Expansion of the countryside centre will enable a wider range 
of functions and larger café  

• Improvements to footpath network, enhanced toilet facilities 
and measures to increase biodiversity will also be welcome 

7. ASSESSMENT  
 
7.1 The main issues to consider in the determination of this 

application are:  
• Principle of Development 
• Design and Visual Amenity 
• Impact on Heritage Assets  
• Residential Amenity 
• Highway Safety and Parking 
• Flood Risk and Drainage 
• Biodiversity 
• Trees and Hedgerow 

Principle of Development 
7.2 Policy LP3 (Green Infrastructure) sets out that a proposal within 

the Ouse Valley Landscape Character Area will be supported 
where it contributes to the landscape, wildlife, cultural and 
historical value of the area. Policy LP3 goes onto state “A 
proposal to provide facilities associated with strategic green 
infrastructure in the countryside will be supported where a 
countryside location is justified, the use is compatible with the 
green infrastructure in question and adverse effects are 
avoided.” 

 
7.3 Policy NE3 (Setting of Huntingdon) of the Huntingdon 

Neighbourhood Plan states “development affecting 
Hinchingbrooke Country Park will be supported where it makes a 
positive contribution to the character, appearance, setting, 
recreational purpose and biodiversity value of the park.”  

 
7.4 The NPPF 2024 states that planning decisions should enable 

and support healthy lives through the provision of safe and 
accessible green infrastructure (paragraph 96 c.) and the 
provision of community facilities and meeting places should be 
supported to enhance the sustainability of communities. 

 

Page 14 of 68



7.5 Policy LP22 of the Local Plan seeks to support local facilities and 
services to provide for the needs of the local community. Policy 
LP22 states that the extension of an existing local service and 
community facility on land immediately adjoining the built-up 
area, will be supported where it: 
a. is of a scale to serve local needs; 
b. comprises up to a maximum of 600m2 net internal floorspace 
for a main town centre use; and 
c. provides for a new service or facility or it retains or enhances 
an existing service or facility, including through the provision of 
premises suitable for mixed use or multiple community functions. 
 

7.6 The proposal looks to retain and enhance the existing 
countryside centre. The proposed extension (approx. 318sqm 
increase in footprint) would provide new toilet facilities, 
café/dining area, function space, kitchen and bar/servery. The 
proposed extension to the existing building would create a multi-
purpose community building which could be used for a variety of 
purposes including but not limited to corporate events, 
exhibitions, weddings, local groups and meetings. It is 
considered that this would enable the building to better serve the 
needs of the community and would facilitate a range of 
community functions which accords Policy LP22 a. and c. of the 
Local Plan. The proposed café/dining area is below the 600m2 
internal floorspace threshold for main town centre uses and 
therefore accords with Policy LP22 b. 
 

7.7 Policy LP23 (Tourism and Recreation) is also considered to be 
relevant as it supports expanded tourism, sport or leisure use in 
the countryside will be supported where it can be demonstrated 
that: 
a. it is well-related to a defined settlement unless there are 
robust operational or sustainability reasons why it needs to be 
located elsewhere; 
b. it does not cause harm to, and where appropriate, enhances 
the ecological, landscape and heritage significance of the 
proposed location; 
c. the impact of the scale, character and location of the 
development on both its immediate surroundings and the wider 
landscape are minimised as far as possible; 
d. adequate servicing can be provided, including water supply, 
electricity and for sewage and waste disposal; and  
e. it will not have an adverse impact on any internationally or 
nationally designated wildlife site through increased visitor 
pressure. 
 

7.8 The site is well-related to Huntingdon and the proposals enhance 
and improve the existing infrastructure and facilities at the 
Country Park. An assessment of the landscape and ecological 
impacts and impact on the character and appearance of the 
surrounding area is carried out later within this report. It is not 

Page 15 of 68



considered the proposed development would conflict with the 
criteria of Policy LP23. 

 
7.9 The proposed car park extension would result in the partial loss 

of open space, comprising grassland and an area with existing 
play equipment. Policy LP32 states a proposal that would lead to 
the whole or partial loss of an area of open space of public value 
will only be supported where there would be no significant 
adverse impact on the character of the surrounding area and:  
a. the loss is minimised where possible and compensatory 

measures are put in place that provide a net benefit to the 
community that is served by the space, which will be judged 
in terms of availability, accessibility, quality and quantity. 

 
7.10 As set out in the submitted Planning Statement, the existing car 

park is frequently insufficient for the number of visitors to the 
park. The proposed car park extension and additional cycle 
parking would improve accessibility to the park which is a 
strategic green space. The partial loss of open space to create 
the car park extension is not considered significant having regard 
to the wider Country Park which is circa 150 acres. Furthermore, 
it is noted that the existing play equipment to be removed has 
reached the end of its life, however the existing double slide 
would be retained in situ and the zip line would be relocated 
elsewhere in the country park. 

 
7.11 In terms of impacts on the character of the surrounding area, 

there would inevitably be harm to the immediate landscape due 
to the reduction of green space and its replacement with a car 
parking area. However, suitable mitigation is proposed including 
wildflower bunds, tree and shrub planting which would screen 
views of the car park from the south. A detailed soft landscaping 
scheme has been submitted with the application however HDC’s 
Landscape and Biodiversity Officer has raised concerns that with 
the use of ornamental and non-native species proposed. A native 
planted edge would better reflect the landscape character of the 
country park. A condition is recommended to secure a revised 
soft landscaping scheme which incorporates the 
recommendations put forward by HDC’s Landscape and 
Biodiversity Officer. Subject to this condition, it is not considered 
the proposed car park extension would result in detrimental harm 
to the character of the park or the surrounding landscape. 

 
7.12 Together with the extended countryside centre, it is considered 

the proposed improvements to the existing footpaths and the 
provision of additional car and cycle parking would improve 
accessibility to the Country Park, therefore enhancing its public 
and recreational value. It is noted that Huntingdon Town Council 
has recommend approval of the application based on Policy NE3 
from the Neighbourhood Plan due to its positive contribution to 
the recreational use of the park. Furthermore, the proposed 
biodiversity enhancements including native hedgerow and tree 

Page 16 of 68



planting and wildflower bunds/banks are intended to minimise 
the pressure to the retained habitats and provide compensation, 
thereby contributing to the wildlife and biodiversity value of the 
Country Park and wider Great Ouse Valley Green Infrastructure 
Priority Area in accordance with Policy LP3 of the Local Plan. 

 
7.13 The proposed development would enhance the existing green 

infrastructure in the park and it would be consistent with the 
objectives of the Cambridgeshire Strategic Green Infrastructure 
Strategy (2011). The main objectives are to reverse the decline 
in biodiversity; to mitigate and adapt to climate change; to 
promote sustainable growth and economic development and to 
support healthy living and well-being. The enhancements to the 
park would make it more accessible and attractive as a facility to 
visit and use, and would support healthy living and well-being. 

 
7.14 The aim of the proposed development is to improve the 

accessibility and quality of the existing green infrastructure and 
expand the existing Countryside Centre to facilitate a wider 
range of community uses. For the reasons set out above, the 
principle of development is supported by Policies LP3, LP22, 
LP23 and LP32 of the Local Plan and Policies NE2 and NE3 of 
the Huntingdon Neighbourhood Plan, subject to all other material 
considerations below. 

Design and Visual Amenity 

7.15 Policies LP11 and LP12 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 
2036 state that developments should respond positively to their 
context, draw inspiration from the key characteristics of its 
surroundings and contribute positively to the area's character 
and identity. Policy BE1 of the adopted Neighbourhood Plan 
states proposals will be supported where they provide 
landscaping and green public open space to help it integrate into 
the built form and the surrounding landscape as appropriate to 
the scale and form of development proposed. 

 
Existing Northern Car Park & Access Road 

7.16 The proposal includes the resurfacing and widening of the 
existing internal access road to enable two-way traffic flows as 
well as the resurfacing and widening of an existing path to the 
west of the existing car park to create a 2.5 to 4-metre-wide 
shared cycleway and footpath. The existing car park area is to be 
retained with existing gravel parking area and asphalt access 
roads. It is proposed to better define existing parking bays with 
wooden sleepers to the rear of parking spaces, with reflective 
circular disks to define parking bays at 2.5 metres, indicating the 
width of each parking bay (2.5m x 5m). The existing end bays 
would be reduced to 2.5m wide and existing hard standing 
removed to accommodate additional soft landscaping. HDC’s 
Landscape and Biodiversity Officer has raised concern with the 
use of non-native planting currently proposed and as set out 

Page 17 of 68



earlier in this report, a condition is recommended to secure a 
revised soft landscaping scheme. The proposed introduction of 
post and rail fencing in and around the car park area would 
prevent cut throughs, ground compaction and trampling of the 
new planting. Details of the proposed post and rail fencing 
should be secured by way of condition. Overall, it is considered 
the proposed improvements to the existing car park area and 
access road would ensure the development integrates 
successfully into the existing landscape setting. 

New Car Park 
 
7.17 The proposed car park would comprise 116 vehicle parking 

spaces in total, including 19 EV charging spaces and 24 disabled 
spaces. The layout of the proposed car park has been designed 
to respect the existing woodland edge to the north. The proposed 
car park is divided into 4 distinct areas of parking, each 
containing a bin, ticket machine and signage. The car parks are 
separated by footpath links to the existing woodland and 
northern parkland footpath. A new footpath would be created 
along the southern boundary of the car park. The eastern part of 
the proposed car park comprises 51 parking spaces and 24 
disabled spaces which would be block paved and the western 
end of the car park, containing 41 parking spaces would form an 
overflow car park with reinforced grass spaces and would be 
separated from the main car park by gates/barrier. 

 
7.18 As set out in the Principle of Development section above, due to 

the size and location of the proposed car park area there would 
be harm to the immediate landscape compared to the existing 
grassland and play area. However, the proposal includes three 
wildflower bunds to the south of the proposed car park as well as 
native hedge and tree planting to the boundaries and within the 
car park which would soften and screen views, particularly when 
viewed from the open grassland to the south. The layout and 
form of the car park is supported in design terms and forms an 
undulating edge to the grassland meadows. Furthermore, the 
reinforced grass overflow car park forms a more sympathetic 
relationship with the setting of the Country Park. 

 
Countryside Centre 
 
7.19 The proposals include extensions to the front (west), side (south) 

and rear (east) elevations to create the new café, increase the 
size of the function space and provide improved WC facilities to 
the rear of the building. Large window openings and doors are 
proposed on the front and side elevations from the Café, lobby 
and function room providing access to a covered terrace and 
external café seating area. 

 
7.20 The supporting Design & Access Statement indicates the 

proposed materials are timber cladding to reflect the existing 

Page 18 of 68



building and would incorporate recycled rubber roof tiles, a 
sedum green roof for the rear extension and solar panels on the 
front elevation. The canopies would comprise a single ply 
membrane finish made from recycled materials and incorporate 
roof lights. The proposed materials, whilst indicative at this stage 
are acceptable in design terms and reflect those used on the 
existing building. It is recommended that full details of materials 
should be secured by way of condition, including colours of 
window openings and the treatment and colour of the canopy 
soffits and fascias. Furthermore, the details of any external plant 
equipment (e.g. AC/air handling units) and the location and 
colour of flues/vents/kitchen and WC extracts should also be 
secured by condition.  

 
Footpath Improvements 
 
7.21 The new footpaths around the proposed car park extension, the 

proposed shared cycleway and footpath to the west of the 
existing car park and the resurfacing of the existing footpaths in 
various locations around the Country Park would be done with 
asphalt hard surfacing. It is considered that the proposed 
footpath improvements would be in keeping with the overall 
appearance of the park. 

 
Summary 
 
7.22 The proposed enhancements to the park are considered to have 

a positive impact upon its appearance and the proposed 
landscaping would sufficiently mitigate any adverse impacts to 
the immediate landscape setting. The proposed development 
therefore complies with Policies LP11 and LP12 of the Local 
Plan, Policies BE1 and BE2 of the Huntingdon Neighbourhood 
Plan, the Huntingdonshire Design Guide (2017) and the National 
Planning Policy Framework (2024). 

Impact on Heritage Assets 
 
7.23 Policy LP34 of the Local Plan states that great weight and 

importance should be given to the conservation of heritage 
assets which reflects the statutory protections afforded to 
heritage assets and their management through the NPPF 2024. 

 
7.24  The site falls outside of the Huntingdon Conservation Area which 

is the east of the site and further to the east is Hinchingbrooke 
House (Grade I) and its curtilage. Given the nature of the 
proposal and distance to these heritage assets, it is not 
considered that there would be any harm to their settings. 

 
7.25 The Historic Environment Team at Cambridgeshire County 

Council have been consulted and they have indicated the 
proposed development area has archaeological potential. It is 

Page 19 of 68



considered that some of the more impactful elements of the 
application particularly the extended car park area, should be 
subject to a programme of archaeological investigation secured 
through the inclusion of a suitably worded pre-commencement 
archaeological condition. Subject to this, the proposal would 
comply with Policy LP34 of the Local Plan in this regard. 

Residential Amenity 
7.26 Policy LP14 of the Local Plan states that a proposal will be 

supported where a high standard of amenity is provided for all 
users and occupiers of the proposed development and 
maintained for users and occupiers of neighbouring land and 
buildings. 

 
7.27 An objection has been received stating that the proposal would 

increase in traffic and congestion leading to pollution and noise 
impacts. HDC’s Environmental Health Officer has been 
consulted and has not raised any concerns in relation to potential 
noise or pollution associated with the proposed development. It 
is not considered that the proposal would result in a significant 
impact on current noise or pollution levels to warrant further 
investigation or consideration. 
 

7.28 The nearest residential properties are at Brecon Way and 
Dartmoor Drive to the east of the existing car park and 
Countryside Centre. The proposal includes the widening of the 
existing internal access in close proximity to the rear garden 
boundaries of nearby properties, notably 26 and 28 Beacon Way. 
The proposed car park extension and improved facilities within 
the Countryside Centre would increase vehicle movements along 
the internal access, however this is an existing arrangement and 
it is not considered the increased movements would not be 
significant to result in detrimental adverse effects on the 
occupants of these nearby properties. 

 
7.29 Given the nature and siting of the other aspects of the proposal 

in relation to nearby dwellings, it is not considered the 
development would have a harmful impact upon the amenities of 
occupiers in any regard. The proposed development would 
therefore comply with Policy LP14 of the Local Plan. 

Highway Safety and Parking 
7.30 Policy LP16 of the Local Plan looks to ensure that developers 

fully consider how the opportunities and impacts of the range of 
travel and transport modes are addressed in their proposals.  
Policy LP17 of the Local Plan sets out that a proposal will be 
supported where it incorporates appropriate space for vehicle 
movements, facilitates accessibility for service and emergency 
vehicles and incorporates adequate parking for vehicles and 
cycles. 

 

Page 20 of 68



7.31 Policy TT1 (Sustainable Transport) of the Huntingdon 
Neighbourhood Plan states that development proposals will be 
supported where they demonstrate how opportunities for the use 
of sustainable modes of transport are maximised. Furthermore, 
proposals will be supported, appropriate to the scale of 
development, where they maximise the potential for cycling and 
walking throughout the site. 

 
7.32 The Highway Authority (Cambridgeshire County Council) have 

raised no objection to the proposed development.  The additional 
vehicle movements associated with the proposed car park 
extension are not considered significant as Hinchingbrooke Park 
Road already serves two housing developments, the hospital, 
the police HQ and a school. Furthermore, the additional journeys 
are likely to be at the weekends and not at peak times. 
Therefore, it is not considered that there would be any significant 
adverse effect upon the public highway. 

 
7.33 The access road leading to the existing car park, proposed car 

park extension and the Countryside Centre is proposed to be 
widened to approximately 6 metres along its length to enable 
two-way traffic flows. It is considered that this would improve 
space for vehicle movements within the site. Furthermore, the 
existing footpath close to the Christie Drive junction which leads 
into the site would be widened to create a shared footpath and 
cycleway which would ensure safe and suitable access to the 
site is achieved for all users in accordance with paragraph 115b) 
of the NPPF 2024. 

 
7.34 In terms of cycle parking provision, the proposal includes junior 

and adult cycle storage including repair stand and pump in 
various locations across the country park, including the car park, 
adjacent to the Countryside Centre and adjacent to existing 
areas of play equipment. Together with the shared 
cycleway/footpath into the site and the resurfacing of existing 
footpaths, the provision of appropriate cycle parking facilities 
within the Country Park would encourage cycle journeys to and 
from the park, as well as within the park which is supported by 
Policies LP16 and LP17 of the Local Plan and Policy TT1 of the 
Neighbourhood Plan. 

 
7.35 With regard to vehicle parking, a ‘Parking Justification Summary 

Sheet’ has been submitted in support of the application. This 
states that the existing country park has 80 standard vehicle 
parking spaces and two disabled parking spaces. During peak 
periods the existing level of car parking is insufficient and results 
in cars parking on grass verges and adjacent residential roads 
impacting on amenity, increased congestion and also safety 
concerns. The proposed car park extension has been designed 
to accommodate typical day usage which is estimated to cover 
95% of annual demand. The proposal looks to create 116 
additional car parking spaces including 24 disabled spaces as 

Page 21 of 68



well as electric vehicle charging spaces. The western end of the 
proposed car park extension would contain 41 parking spaces for 
exceptional event overflow parking (e.g. special events, school 
holidays). The proposal has been based on evidence of seasonal 
and event-driven peaks in visitor numbers and balances, for 
example, during the summer peak (May-August 2024) footfall 
numbers exceed 4,000 visitors a day, particularly during school 
holidays and events. It is considered that clear justification has 
been provided for the level of car parking proposed and this is 
balanced against the proposed improvements to footpaths and 
the shared cycleway and footpath leading into the site and the 
provision of cycle parking.  

 
7.36 Public Footpaths 24 and 47 Huntingdon run through the site. 

Footpath 24 will have gated access to the footpath and the park’s 
cycleway to the southern end. The Rights of Way Officer has 
raised no objection, but requires that the gate is accessible for all 
applicable users (as shown on ‘Proposed Dimensions: Lakeside 
Footpath South West & West Side’ drawing no. NSCP-508/3-027 
Rev H). 

 
7.37 With the above, the proposal is considered acceptable in terms 

of its impact on highway safety and accords with Policy LP17 of 
Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036 and Policy PT1 of the 
Neighbourhood Plan. 

Flood Risk and Drainage 
7.38 Policy LP5 of the Local Plan sets out that a proposal will only be 

supported where all forms of flood risk have been addressed. 
Furthermore, Policies LP6 and LP15 set out the Council’s 
approach to wastewater and surface water management. The 
application is supported by a Flood Risk Assessment dated 
March 2025 produced by Link Engineering. 

 
7.39 The northern parts of the site including the existing car park, 

proposed car park and countryside centre extension are entirely 
within Flood Zone 1 and which means that these aspects of the 
proposal are at a low probability of fluvial flooding. 

 
7.40 In accordance with paragraph 170 of the NPPF 2024, where 

development is necessary in areas at risk of flooding, the 
development should be made safe for its lifetime without 
increasing flood risk elsewhere. Southern parts of the site, 
notably the footpaths around the main lake, are within Flood 
Zones 3 on the Environment Agency’s Flood Maps for Planning 
and Flood Zone 3b on Huntingdonshire’s Strategic Flood Risk 
Assessment (2024). The submitted hard landscaping plans detail 
that the majority of the footpath improvement works do not 
include any alternations or raising of ground levels apart from 
two sections (shown on ‘Proposed Dimensions: Lakeside 
Footpath East & South Sides – drawing no. NCSP 508/3-024). 

Page 22 of 68



The Environment Agency has raised no objection to the 
proposed development providing that the footpath improvements 
are undertaken in accordance with the submitted drawings, and 
the land raising proposed for the two sections of footpath should 
be limited to infilling and gradual level changes as the land 
raising of the circular path as a whole or in areas of flow would 
not be supported. A condition is recommended to ensure 
compliance with the mitigation measures outlined in section 3 of 
the submitted FRA. 

 
7.41 The submitted FRA sets out that a drainage strategy is not 

required for the majority of the site which is to remain in its 
existing condition and therefore it is proposed that the 
greenspace and footways are left to infiltrate naturally. A 
drainage strategy has been provided for the proposed car park 
and the Countryside Centre extension. It is proposed that surface 
water would be managed through the use of permeable paving 
and an attenuation tank, restricting surface water discharge to 
1.3l/s. Following the submission of additional information, the 
Local Lead Flood Authority (LLFA) have raised no objection in 
principle to the proposed development. As requested by the 
LLFA, it is recommended that conditions be imposed requiring 
the submission of a detailed drainage design and measures for 
drainage during construction.  

 
7.42 Subject to the conditions outlined above, the proposed 

development is considered to be acceptable in terms of flood risk 
and drainage meeting the objectives of Policies LP5, LP6 and 
LP15 of Huntingdonshire's Local Plan and the NPPF 2024. 

Biodiversity 
7.43 Policy LP30 of the Local Plan requires proposals to demonstrate 

that all potential adverse impacts on biodiversity and geodiversity 
have been investigated and ensure no net loss in biodiversity 
and provide a net gain where possible. Paragraph 187 of the 
NPPF (2024) states planning decisions should contribute to and 
enhance the natural and local environment. 

 
7.44 The application is supported by an Ecological Impact 

Assessment (EcIA) produced by Greenwillows Associates Ltd 
dated April 2025.  It is considered that the EcIA provides suitable 
mitigation and compensation recommendations to prevent 
significant adverse impact to the ecology of the site and 
surrounding land. A Construction Environmental Management 
Plan, further details of ecological enhancements in addition to 
BNG, and protection for nesting birds should be secured by 
condition. 

 
7.45 The EcIA states “Works will be undertaken under a great crested 

newt District Level Licence (DLL) which is in the process of being 
obtained from Natural England (NE) following a modification to 

Page 23 of 68



the original red line boundary.” A condition is recommended 
requiring submission of an Impact Assessment Conservation 
Payment Certificate issued and countersigned by Natural 
England prior to commencement of the development. 

 
7.46 A Ground Level Tree Assessment was carried out on eighteen 

trees which found three requiring an Aerial Tree Assessment. 
This confirmed one Ash (W001 – Ash 4, MKA Aerial Tree 
Assessment) to contain a bat roost. The proposed works include 
the Ash’s felling so a European Protected species licence must 
be obtained prior to commencement via condition.  

 
7.47 The Aerial Tree Assessment recommends further surveys to 

classify the roost type in Ash 4 and obtain information from the 
maternity season to inform the EPSL mitigation strategy, and 24-
48 hours prior to any proposed works on the other two trees 
inspected during the Aerial Tree Assessment (W001 – Ash 5 and 
W001 – Elm 3) to ensure an absence of roosting bats. In 
accordance with BSI Standards Publication, Biodiversity — Code 
of Practice for Planning and Development, BS 42020:2013, 
Clause 9.2.4. c) and d), the additional surveys can be secured by 
condition as they fall within the criteria for exceptional 
circumstances. 

 
7.48 In terms of biodiversity net gain, HDC’s Ecology Officer has 

raised no objection as the development can provide a minimum 
10% net gain so complies with Schedule 7A of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 (as inserted by Schedule 14 of the 
Environment Act 2021). The Ecology Officer has advised that 
further detail in relation to onsite post-intervention habitat maps 
will be required and further assessment of the baseline habitat 
conditions which will need to be provided when the Biodiversity 
Net Gain plan is submitted post-determination.  

 
7.49 Subject to conditions identified above, as well as a condition 

requiring details of soft landscaping, it is considered the proposal 
would protect and enhance ecological features and therefore 
accords with Policy LP30 of the Local Plan.  

Trees and Hedgerow 
7.50 Policy LP31 of the Local Plan states a proposal will be required 

to demonstrate that the potential for adverse impacts on trees, 
woodland, hedges and hedgerows has been investigated and 
where development has any adverse impacts in these regards, 
that they be minimised as far as possible.  

 
7.51 The application is supported by an ‘Tree Survey, Arboricultural 

Impact Assessment Arboricultural Method Statement & Tree 
Protection Plan In Accordance with BS 5837:2012 Rev B’ 
produced by Hayden’s Arboricultural Consultants.  

 

Page 24 of 68



7.52 To facilitate the proposed development, it is proposed to fell one 
individual tree, three trees from one group, eleven trees from one 
woodland and one tree from a further woodland. The removal of 
trees is regrettable however most of these are low value or 
threatened with Pests/Disease such as Elm or Ash Dieback, as 
such HDC’s Arboricultural Officer has not raised an objection to 
the proposed removal of trees. It is also noted that that the 
proposal incorporates significant tree planting around the 
proposed car park extension. 

 
7.53 The alignment of new or replacement hard surfaces would 

encroach within the Root Protection Areas of several retained 
trees and woodland areas, however “no dig” construction 
techniques are proposed which HDC’s Arboricultural Officer has 
raised no objection to. 

 
7.54 The widening of the internal access road would encroach within 

the Root Protection Areas of trees that are to be retained. 
Section 4.4.1 of the submitted Tree Survey, AIA, AMS and Tree 
Protection Plan sets out that further investigation and 
engineering details/specification must be provided to allow 
further Arboricultural appraisal in relation to tree impact and/or 
required felling. A condition is recommended to secure further 
details of the arboricultural impacts of the widening of the internal 
access road and any required mitigation measures. 

 
7.55 The proposed alignment of a new underground services intrudes 

within the Root Protection Areas of three individual trees and two 
groups of trees to be retained. HDC’s Arboricultural Officer has 
raised concern with the proposed methods of hand digging 
straight through RPAs and recommends that investigations 
should be carried out with an airspade and if necessary, the 
route diverted to ensure significant roots are unaffected. It is 
therefore recommended that a condition be imposed to any 
planning permission granted to secure a programme of tree root 
investigation works in accordance with a Written Scheme of Tree 
Root Investigation prior to the commencement of development. 

 
7.56 The new footpaths around the proposed car park and the 

resurfacing of existing footpaths proposed would encourage use 
of the footpaths and take footfall away from woodland and RPAs 
of retained trees. Subject to the recommended conditions, it is 
not considered the proposal would conflict with Policy LP31 of 
the Local Plan as potential adverse impacts on trees have been 
investigated, tree loss has been minimised where possible and 
the proposal involves replacement tree and hedgerow planting. 

Conclusion and Planning Balance 

7.57 The proposed development is considered to be compliant with 
the relevant national and local policy as it: 

Page 25 of 68



*Would improve the accessibility and quality of the existing green 
infrastructure 
*Would enhance an existing community facility 
*Would make a positive contribution to the character, 
appearance, setting, recreational purpose and biodiversity value 
of the Country Park;  
*Would support healthy living and well-being; 
*Would be acceptable in terms of flood risk and drainage; 
*Would not have a significantly detrimental impact upon the 
amenity of neighbours; 
*Would not have an unacceptable impact on highways matters; 
*Would provide a minimum 10% net gain in biodiversity; 
*Would not have a significant adverse impact on existing trees. 

7.58 Having regard to all relevant material considerations, it is 
concluded that the proposal would accord with local and national 
planning policy. Therefore, it is recommended that planning 
permission be granted subject to conditions. 

8. RECOMMENDATION – APPROVAL subject to conditions to 
include the following: 

• Time limit 
• Approved plans 
• Materials  
• Architectural Details  
• Revised soft landscaping scheme  
• Details of paving to external terrace 
• Landscape Implementation 
• Boundary treatment 
• Details of PV panels 
• Archaeology 
• External lighting scheme 
• EV charging details 
• Cycle parking details 
• Compliance with FRA 
• Compliance with Tree Survey, Arboricultural Impact 

Assessment Arboricultural Method Statement & Tree 
Protection Plan 

• Submission of additional Tree Survey, Arboricultural 
Impact Assessment Arboricultural Method Statement & 
Tree Protection Plan in relation to the widening of the 
internal access road 

• Written Scheme of Tree Root Investigation 
• Biodiversity Net Gain plan 
• Submission of Biodiversity Method Statement for 

enhancements not covered under BNG 
• Construction Environmental Management Plan 
• No removal of hedgerow during bird breeding season 
• European Protected Species Licence 
• Submission of further surveys as recommended in the 

Aerial Tree Assessment 

Page 26 of 68



• Surface water drainage design 
• Details of drainage during construction 

 
If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or 
an audio version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to 
accommodate your needs. 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Lucy Pateman (Senior Development 
Management Officer) – lucy.pateman@huntingdonshire.gov.uk  

Page 27 of 68

mailto:lucy.pateman@huntingdonshire.gov.uk


Page 28 of 68



© Crown copyright and database rights 2025
Ordnance Survey HDC AC0000849958o Scale =

Date Created: 04/06/2025
1:6,000

Application Ref: 25/00577/FUL
Development Management Committee

The Site

Listed Buildings

Conservation Areas

Sites of Ancient
Monuments

Page 29 of 68



Elder

Pine

Ash

Elm

Alder

Y
oung Elm

 & Alder

N
otional stem

line of A006

N
otional stem

line of A006

C
oppice H

azel

Ash

A
sh

Elm

T034

T015

T012

T001

T003

T007

T009

T021

T022

T023
T024

A002

W
001

T002

T004

T005

T006

T010

T011

T013

A
001

A003

A005

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

T026

T027

T034

T012
G

008

T001

T003

T007

T009

T014

T021

T022

T023
T024

T025

T028

A002

W
001

G
009

T002

T004

T005

T006

T008

T010

T011

T013

A
001

A003

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

G
008

A002

W
001

A
001

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
012

G
008

A002

W
001

A
001

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
016

A
006

G
018

A003

H
001

H
001

A006

A006

A006

H
001

T033

T031

G
010

T029

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

C
S

Pond

Balancing Pond

Pond

Drain

Drain

Pond

Lake

Bobs W
ood

Path

FB

Fishing Platform

G
as G

ov

56

28

10.840 10.973

11.110

11.198

11.2 69

11.323

13.506

1 3.60 0

1 3.72 2

13 .778

13. 958 14.048

RS

13.973

13.690

13.440

BENCH

BENCHBENCH

BENCH

10.9 54

11 .09 1

11.139

11.229
11.250

9
502

9
357

9
347

BENCH

9.999

9.944

13.407

13 .50 7

13. 710

1 3.8 73

14.065

14.175

15. 978

15.5 74

15. 262

15.188

15.15915.122

15.143

15.291 15.560

15.647

15.844

16.747
17.163

17.428

16.940

16.873

16.687

16.599

16.918

15.9 76

16.237

16.236

13.694
13.896

21.794

21.517

21.521

21.261

21.449

21.259

21.137
20. 999

21. 074

20.892

2 0.872

20.761

20.784

20.673

20.724

20. 668

20.43 8

20. 305

2 0.43 5

20.268

20. 197

19.962

20.162

19.960

19. 668
19.4 66

19.86519.715

19 .433

19.3 11

1 9.57 7

1 9.26 6

18 .977

18. 767

18 .967

18.753

18.586

18.53218.314
18.232

18.235
18.381

18.546
18.660

18.970
19.162

19.430

19.266

19.206

19.236

18.870

18.637

18.442
18.343

18.26 7
1 8. 09 1

18.039

17.977

17. 845

17.69 7

17.4 74

17.330

17.188

17.174

17.076
17.059

17.058

17.164

17.177

17.306

1 7.512

1 7.62 1

17.7 65
1 7.8 55

18.001

18.101 18.132

18.431

16.937

17.294

17. 268

16.969

17.003

17 .2 3 8

17.1 85

17.113
17.085

17.152

16.964

17.120
17.099

17 .295

16.920

16. 831
16.737

16.721
16. 584

16 .449

16.521

16.563

1 6.4 76

1 6.5 95

WOO DEN FENCE

16. 517

16 .519

16. 571

W
OO

DEN FENCE

16.559

16.510

16.453
16.449

16.603

WOODEN FENCE

16. 676

16.856

16.970

BENCH

BE
NCH

15.981

15.960

15.856

RS15.930

BO

BO

BO

16.051

16.045

16.014

16.017

16.033

16.004

 BIN

15.642

15.959
15.951

15.649

15.739

15.868

15.941

15.980

15.999
15.995

15.987

16.005

15.956

15.972

15.969

15.973

15.959

15.990

15.987

15.991

15.985

15.9841 5. 96 5

16.024
1 6. 03 4

16.016
15.985

16 .010

15.929

16.036
15.994

16.016

16.041
16.088

16.054

16.125 WOOD EN FEN CE

16. 123

16.137

16 .323

16.396

16.255

16.273 16.308 16.424
16.393 16.441

16.440

16.376

16.01 9

16.039

1 6.0 40
16.10416 .122

16.268

16.250

16.380

16.445

BENCHBENCH

BENCH

16.167

16 .230

16.119
16.057

PO
ST

 BIN

14.541
14.547

14.778

14 .808

14 .9 5814.99 2

15 .0 48
1 5.0 61

15.158

1 5. 195

16.595
16.535 16.642 16.641

16.777

16.717

16.738

17.041

16.977 17.080
17.132

17.143

17.131

17.479

WOODEN FENCE

17.647

17.104

17.167

17.297

17.262
17.218

17.339

17.343

17.512
17.384

17.379

17.450
17.477

17.638
17.527

17.539

W
OODEN FENCE

17.648
17.650

17.748

17.833
17.718

17.68117.607

17.728

17.823
17.809

17.811

17.722

17.689

17.786

17.763

17.701

17.692 17.757

17.719
17.648

17.682 17.788

17.890
17.834

BO

17.895

17.861
17.867

17.778

17.815

17.753

17.703

17.637

17.738

17.648

17.571

17.606

17.690
17.687

17.626

17.537

17.373

17.464

17.391

17.314

17.295

17.385

17.357

17.288

17.280

17.364

17.335

17.406
17.369

17.406

17.466

17.454

17.412

17.381

17.443

17.311

17.252

17.383

17.336

17.386

17.459

17.630
17.583

17.683

17.777

17.72517.696

17.616

17.661

17.573
17.528

17.533
17.434

17.611

17. 603

17.802
17.844

17.881

17.599

17.558

17.349 17.321

17.306

BO 17.166
1 7.13 8

17 .1 73
METAL W

IRE FENCE

1 6.86 9
16.796

16.768

16 .3 19
16.3 44

10.733

10.691

10.631

10.688

10.593

10.620

10.542

10.52410.569

10.562

10.522

10.481
10.483

BO
10.465

RS
10.718

10.393

10.309

10.319
10.178

10.157
9.987

10.0319.920

9.884

9.858

9.794

9.832

9.771
9. 7599.828

9. 762

9. 959

10.278
10.299

10.364

10 .2 8 3
10.331

BO

BO

BO
BO

10 .576

10.892

11. 196

10.933

10.582

10.487

BRID GE WALL

10.455

10. 591
10.863

11.226
11.172

10.810

10.5 96

10.532

10.526

10.558

10.584

10.562

10.583

10.614

10.645

10.656

10.680

10.648

10.652

10.697
10.698

10.658

15.204

15. 096

14 .508

13.600

13 .2 47 13.229

13 .1 75

13.124

12.143

12.123

11.493

11.122

10. 393

1 0.29 5

WOODEN FENCE
16.186

W
O

OD
EN FENCE

W
O

OD
EN FENC

E
16.234

1 6. 44 7

15.193

15.194

15.146

1 4 .9 0 8

15 .185

15. 403

1 6.255

17.822

19.359
18.785

18.164

17.741

16.304

17.164

18.020

18.510

16.932

16.133

17.30 8

15.240

1 6. 86 1
1 7.27 9

1 7.47 7

13.395

12.808

14.121

14.583

14 .8 5 2

13.364

12.997

11.999

11.629

11.283

10.41 8

10. 340
10.327

10. 321

16.327

16.365

16.2 49

1 5.83 2

15.3 83

15.012

14.999

15.078

15.213

15.197

15.054

17.493

19.185

1 6.85 2

16.250

16 .54 5

17. 915

15.645

11.671

11.718

11.695

10.51710.504

10.398

10.434

10.475

10. 420

10.504

12.103

12. 238

12.155

12.079

W OODE N FENCE

WOODEN FENCE

WOODEN FE NCE

A S P H A L  T
G R  A S S

A S P H A L T

A S P H  A L T

P
 L A Y

   A R
 E A

A S P H A L T

V E G E T A T I O N

V E G E T A T I O N

A S P H A L T

A
 S P H

 A L T

A S P
 H A

 L T

A S P
 H

 A L T

A
 S P H

 A L T

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S
 H

 I N G
 L E S H

 I N G
 L E

S
 H

 I N G
 L E S H

 I N
 G

 L E

A S P H A L T

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P
 H

 A L T

A S P H A
 L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P  H A  L T

A
 S  P H

 A L T

S  H I N G L E

S H I N G  L E

S H I N G L E

A
 S P H A

 L  T

A S P  H A L T

A  S P H A  L T

A  S P H  A L T

A  S  P H A  L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S
 H

 I N G
 L E

A S P H
 A

 L T

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

P L A Y
A R

 E A

A R
 E A

  O
 F  R

 E
 E D

 S

A R
 E A

  O
 F  R

 E
 E D

 S

A
 R E

 A
  O

 F  R
 E E D

 S

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T  I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G E T A T I O N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R A

 S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R A

 S
 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D L A N

 D

BRI DGE W ALL

W
OODEN FENCE

15.994

WOODEN FENCE

WOO
DEN FENCE

WOODEN FENCE

15.495

 BIN

C
 O

 N
 T R

 Y S I D
 E   C

 E N
 T R E

(B U
 I L D

 I N
 G

)

C
 A F E

(B U
 I L D I N

 G
)

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E  G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

D E N S E  W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N D

V E
 G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

16.0

15.0

14.0

13.0

12.0

11.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

16.0

17.0

16.015.0

14.0

13.0

12.0

11.0

11.0

10.0

10.0

12.0

12.0

12.0

13.0

13.0

14.0

14.0

14.0

15.0

15.0

17.0

17.0

16.0

16.0

16.0 17.0

18.0

18.0

18.0

19.0

19.0

20.0

20.0

21.0

21.0

22.0

15.0

15.0

15.0

15.0

16.0

17.0

16.0

17.0

18.0

17.0 19.0

19.0

18.0

19.0

20.0

29.0

31.0

10.0
10. 0

1 1.0

10.0

11.0

11.0

19.0

18.0

14.0

14.0

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D L A N

 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

BIN

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T  I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

CHAIN
 LIN

K FEN
CE

10.391

10.691

10.848

10.985

CHAIN LINK FENCE
11.280

10.420

10.573

C HAIN  LI NK FEN CE

10.67510. 708

10.666

10.919

11.035

11.042

25.550

25.771

POST

25. 761 25.883

26.053
25.679

25.744

26.067

25.738

25.932

26.046
25.713

25 .997

PO
ST

26.173

25.652

25.660

25.605

25.828

25.884

P
OST

POST
25.32925.24025 .368

24.959
25.015

24.964
24.997

25.021
25.071

25.048

25.148

25.060

25.092

2 5. 164

PO
ST

25.406

PO
ST

25.41325.375

25.351

25.309

24.575

24.757

24.971

24.636

24.703

25.182

24.648

24.82 7

24. 688

24.524
PO

ST 24.457
24.479

24.528

24.553

24.523

POST
24.448

POST
24.49824.102

24. 337

24.203

24.500

24. 303

24.165

24.136
24.101

24.097

24.190

24.125

24.294
24.416 PO

ST

24.402

24.311

24.332

24.319

24.353

24.352

24.191

24 .130

23. 850
24 .00 8

24.080
23.863

2 3. 870
24.097 23.906

23. 930

23.895

23.935

23.945

23.976

2 3.79 2

23.635
23.894

23.667
23. 885 23.8 232 3.922

23.94124.004

24.1 33

23.630

23.749

23.898

23.875

23.801

24 .04 5

23.791

23.460

PO
ST

23.264
POST
23.238 23.278

23.490

23.562

23. 470

2 3.203

22 .983

22. 807 22.917

23.230

23.247
P

OST
23.199

PO
ST

23.229 POS
T

23.226

POST
23.267

PO
ST

23.341

POST
23.390

PO
ST

23.412
23.457

23.552

23.700

23.688

23.620

R
S

26.321

R
S

26.349

26 .278

26 .171 PO
ST

PO
ST

26.372

25.981
26.018

26.119

26.050

26.047
26.126

26.055
26.086

26.22926.086

26. 204

2 6.18 8

2 6.24 4
POST
26.307

PO
ST

26.285

PO
ST

26.367

POST
26.285

 K
IOSK

  
26.270

26.251

26.226

26.181

26.394

26 .330 26.427

26.496

26.491

26.720

26.494

26.812

26.479

26.577

26.429

26 .577

26 .50 12 6.4 14

26.334

26.355

26.304

28. 23828.059

27.996

27.795

27.869

27.637

27.699

27.421

27.475

27.202

27.276

27.091

27.034

26.930

26.916

26.716
26.679

26.736

26.711
26.591

26.618
26. 491

26.2 35

25. 986

2 5.9 24

25.476

25 .024

25.314
25.4902 5.2 35

25 .13 424 .98 3

24.871
24. 559

24.1 76

23.985

24.129
23. 796

23.885

23.775

P
OST

23.845

23.69923.6 11

23.7 18

23.494

23.275

2 3. 058

23.490

23.820

23.5 27

23. 982

W
O

O
DEN FEN

CE
23.530

23 .488

23 .254

23.08 6

22. 888

22.766
22.673

PO
ST

23.996

23.477

23. 877

24.213

24.08823.768
23.580

23.21623. 208

2 3.22 7

23 .30 6

22.519 2 2.4 18

22.468 22. 695 22.886

23.312

PO
ST

22.997

W
OO

DEN
 FENCE

23.452

22.936
22.631

22.238

22.351

22.536

22.598
R

S
22.620RS

22.582

RS
22.625

22.558
22.485

22.360

22.262

22.203
22.174 22.217

R
S

22.470
22.437

22.317
W

O
OD

EN FENCE
22.363

POST
22.323

PO
ST

22.346

W
O

ODEN FENC
E

PO
ST

22.389

W
O

ODEN FEN
CE

22.325

22 .3 0 2
22.269

22.280

W
O

ODEN
 FENCE

22.203
22.155

22.038

22. 806

22. 624

22.748
22.953

22.440
22.699

22.663

22.380
22.589

22.567

22.54 6
2 2. 73 6
22.735

POST
23.239

22.570

22.101

22.528
22. 454

22.260

21.762

21.70921.486

21.358

20. 564

WOODEN FENCE

20.369

WOODEN FENCE

21.661

22.12 221.960

21 .890

WO ODEN FENCE HT m

21. 639

22.00 1

21 .776

21 .90 7

22.217

22.386

22.080

22.129

21 .57 1

21.4 14

POST
21.367

P
OST

21.331
POST
21.312

PO
ST

21.282

2 1.0 64

21 .041

2 0.7 50

20.403

2 0.00 6

19.663

19. 226

RS19.358

18. 834

18 .243

17.675

18 .043

17.535

17.176

17 .053

G
Y

CL:17.287

1 7.24 2

16 .62 5

ACO CHANNEL

16.922

16.747

16. 052

LC16.011

PO
ST

16.164

RS
16.148

GY
C

L:15.992 16.352

16.125

16.0 16

16. 044

15.8 32

RS16.089

RS16.088

PO
ST

17.425

PO
ST

17.628

PO
ST

17.863 PO
ST

18.105 PO
ST

18.307 PO
ST

18.538 PO
ST

18.734 PO
ST

18.937

POST
19.137

P
OST

19.290 POST
19.428

POST
19.654

PO
ST

19.760 PO
ST

19.916 PO
ST

19.961 POS
T

20.162 PO
ST

20.323

PO
ST

20.460

P
OST

20.549

POST
20.800 PO

ST
20.919 POS

T
21.123

PO
ST

21.306 PO
ST

21.456

PO
ST

21.574

22. 020

21.9 68

21.781

21.869

20 .937
21.693

2 1.23 8

20. 496

2 0.52 3

21. 386

20.9 77

20 .17 720.253
20. 823

20. 672

20.0 80

2 0.12 5

20 .638

20.549

19 .92 6
20.4 11

2 0.0 18

19 .63 8

1 9.61 4

20 .124

1 9.67 3
19 .27 119. 33319.715

19.591

19.671
19.370

19.611

1 9.16 5
19 .1491 9.38 7

19. 1741 8.7 0818 .74 5
19.0 51

18 .663
18.373

18.364

18. 690

18.14418.10418. 05218 .324

16. 736

16.145

16 .012

W
OODEN FENCE

16.008

15 .971

WOODEN FENCE

15.9 55

PO
ST

15.90 0

1 6.42 7

16.338
16.140

16. 025

16.111 15. 861

15.543

LC
16.057

PO
ST

POST
15.800

15.837

16.154

W
OODEN FENCE

15.99 3

ACO CHANNEL

UM
H

C
CL 13.720

UM
HC

CL 13.740 ACO CHANNEL

14.535

15.653

1 5.67 2

31 .510

US
C

CL:31.579

31 .514

31 .38031.516

G
Y

C
L:31.418

31 .105

30 .985

31 .133

30.704

30 .56730 .690

30 .393

30 .292

31.449

31. 588

3 1.43531.329

31.27 8

31 .17 9

3 0.990
31.095

30.926
30.815

30.860
30.883

30.919
30.910

30.790
30.901

30.835 30.732

30.619
30.72130. 585

30. 456
DK

USC
CL:31.780

US
C

CL:31.392

U
SC

CL:31.253
USC
CL:31.101

30.3 40

30. 410

30.034

29.612

29. 255

28 .86 4

28 .561

28.361

LC

RS31.323

RS
31.303

LC32.071

USC
CL:28.768

24. 428

24.337

24.159

23.975

23.804

23 .785

23 .717

23.631

RS23.068

RS
23.064

22 .943

22.857

22.933

PO
ST

23.311

PO
ST

23.627

POST
23.599

 KIO
SK  

PO
ST

23.526

POST
23.427

23.258

23.510
RS

23.615

23.046

23.071

23. 014

PO
ST

24.464
POST
24.427

POST
24.448

POST
24.394

R
S

25.533

PO
ST

25.569

PO
ST

25.663

PO
ST

25.747

POST
25.816

POST
25.878

POST
25.920

POST
25.941

POST
25.979

W
OODEN FENCE

25.480

25. 498

25.590

25.655

25.600

25.808

25 .008

24 .667

WOODEN FENCE24 .394

23. 850

2 3.6 79

23.45323.459

WOO DEN FENC E

23. 000

PO
ST

24.579

25.429

25.604

26.178

WOODEN FENCE

18.613

CHAIN LINK FENCE15.949

16. 470

16.998

17.023 CHAIN LINK FENCE

B
IN

BIN

BIN

BIN

BIN

BENCH

PO
ST

POST

POST

RS

BENCH

BIKE CONTAINER V E
 G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

13.500

C
LAM

BE
R

 S
N

AIL

SY
M

P
H

O
N

Y S
O

U
N

D
 PL

AY
 H

O
U

SE

G
R

AS
S

HO
P

P
ER

R
A

IN
 W

HE
E

L FR
O

G
 M

A
ZE

 P
AN

E
L

'C
O

U
N

T T
H

E F
LO

W
E

RS
' P

LAY
 P

AN
E

L
B

UG
 EY

ES
 P

A
NE

L

S
PA

R
KL

IN
G

 BU
T

TE
R

FLY
 P

AN
E

L

D
AISY

 H
EA

D
 P

AN
E

L

S
E

NS
O

R
Y

 PL
AN

T
IN

G

R
U

BB
E

R
 BO

N
D

E
D

 M
U

LC
H

G
R

AS
S

 M
A

TTIN
G

N
orthern Area

2.43ha

R
ed line area

3.56ha

W
001

CS

Lake

Pond

Drain

Alconbury Brook
Lake

D
rain

Pond

N
uns' M

eadow
s

FB

Track

Sluice

N
uns' M

eadow
s

Sluice
Boat Yard

Fishing Platform

N
RO

AD

BENCH

8.883

8.934

9 .7479.692

9.577

8.923

9 .5339. 586
9.554

8.887

9. 519

9.554

9.482
9. 534

9.560

9. 568
9.499

9 .575

9.651

9 .410

BENC
H

9.552

9.454

SIG
N

SIG
N

9.531

9 .320

9.414

9.411

9. 303

9.428

9.539
9.572

9.470
9.527

9.489

9.516

9.456 9.487

9.551

9.515

9.576

9.612

9.573

9.537

9.585

9.565

9.613

9.568

9.686

9.666

9.655

9.665

9.690

9.699

9.616
9.615

9.579

9.595

9.589

9.587

9.520

9.522

9.528

9.548
9.532

9.530

9.583

9.449

9.462

9.543

9.568

9.642

9.661

9.616

9.584

9.597

9.669

9.728

9.685

9.700

9.627

9.650

9.594

9.630

9.605

9.537
9.622

9.578
9.551

9.298

8.866

9.614
9.516

9.515

9.498

9.562

9.608

9.699

9.790

9.984

9.683

9.782

9.756
9.469

9.744

8.932

9.563

9.577

9.619

9.616

9.576
9.613

9. 1 86

8.889

9.611
9.616

9.676
9.65 1

9.41 6
9.417

8.909

B E
NC H

9 .7 02

9.713

9.68 3

9. 602
9 .62 8

9.625
9.620

9.604
9.693

9.724

9.621

9.746
9.739

9. 80 3

8.952

10.123

10.105

10.093

10.224

10.308

10.265

10.216

10.272

10.285

METAL FENCE HT  2.5m

9.873

9.794

9.679

9.676

9.498
9 .4 79

9.832 10.008

10.106

10.186

10.167

10.180

10.109

8.889

8.906

8.923

8.886
8.865

LIFE JACKE
T

9.628

9.502
9.357

9.347

9.688

9.521

9.581

9 .756

9.8 00

9.777

9 .6 88

9 .6 19

9.718

9. 752

9 .6 94

9.440

9.427

9.64 6

9.540

9. 660

9.699

9.531

9.687
9. 7309.839

9.9699.899
9. 90410.0469.953

10.0279. 795
9. 465

9.405

GUARD RAIL FENCE

9.39 3

9.3 94

9.431

9.6479.576

9.7669. 683

9. 723

9.735

9.417

9. 351

9 .39 69.396

9.35 7

9.3 98

9.46 0

9.42 5

9.5 28
9.56 8

9.434

9 .476

9.458

9.408

9.457W
OOD

EN
 FEN

CE

9.443

9.463BARBED W
IRE FENCE

9.501

9.445

9.458

SIG
N

9.496

9.431

9.506

9.501

9.466

9.514

9.534

9.471

9.588

9.539

9.523

9.448

9.466

9.437

9.360

9.467

9.550

9.586

9.521

9.592

9.623

9.671

9.653

9.582

9.722

9.683

9.789

9.786

BEN
CH

9.714

9.718

9.635

9.568

9.594

9.634

9.645

9.560
9.6 05

9.578
9.592

9.536
9.475

9.498

BENCH

9.492

9.676

9.786
10.053

10. 098 10.030

10. 056

10.104
10.054

9.744

9.639

9.518
9.544

9.652

9.653

9.608

9.664
9.713

9.657
9.648

9.611
9.619

9.612
9.649

9.7 70
9. 74 2

9. 815

BIN
9.732

9.752

9 .6 5 6

9 .612
9.590

9.694

9.711

9.697

9.783
9.8 90

9 .7 80

9. 84 3

9 .7 1 9

9 . 93 2

9 .74 2

9. 68 4

9 .6 97

9 .8 269. 88 2

1 0. 06 5

9 .8 4 6

1 0. 0 95

10. 205

10 .2 2 6
10 .112

1 0 .1 5 1

10. 26110. 3 27

10.277

10. 205

10. 23110.284

10.333

10. 300

10. 26310. 372

10.194

10.158
10.161

10.256

10.292

10.230

10.240

10.130 10.160

10.218

10.160

10.122

10.140

10.208

10.285

10.322

10.240

10.342

B
ENCH

BENCH

BEN
CH

10.328

10.323

10.332

10.258

10.314

10.688

10.906

10.956

10.570

10.375

10.026

9.892

9.800

9.850

9.612

10.296

10.362

10.369

10.475

10.338

10.264

10.276

10.268

10.192

10.174

10.090

10.139

10.127

10.095

10.094

10.098

10.102

10.113

9.931

9.972

9.970

10.009

9.919

9.996

9.855

9.944

9.999
10.105

10.0929 .95 8
9.773

9.754

9.897

9.845

9.602

9. 670

10.184

10.250

10.2 98

10.142

9 .760

9.658

BENCH

9.511

9.530

9.543

9.737

9.767

9.826

9.867

9.768

9.791

9.778

9 .764

10.554

11.129 METAL RAIL FENCE
10.472

 BIN

11 .202

11. 321

11 .375

11.368

11.292 11.21 7

11.2 10

11 .281

11. 355

11 .355

11. 314

11.2 14

10.05 1

10 .279

10.157
10.143

10.141
10.085

10.026

9.900 9.943

9.951
9.992

9.867

9.831

9.974

9.893
9.888

9.921

10.046

10.470

10.621

10.890

9.904

9.919

9.978

9.993

10.031

10.071

10.051

10.072
10.158

10.169

10.139
10.249

10.224

10.277

10.326

BEN
CH

BENCH

10.113

10.104

10.098

10.155 10.177

10.242
10.220

10.214 10.282

10.279

10.217

10.217
10.272

10.181

10.088
9.858

10.026

9.873

9.753

9.762

9.8399. 766

9.703

9.657

9 .647

9. 7029. 739

9. 729

9. 753

LIFE JACKET

9.921

9.754
9.770

10 .000

10.0 92

10.19 7

10.211

10.229

1 0. 271 10.251

1 0.2 59

10.24 5

10 .218

10 .101

9 .991

9 .812

9.669
9.591

9.690

9.8 11

9.9 39

9.97 8

9. 759

9.7 31

9.878

9.840

9.768

9.767

9.821

9 .8 70

9.97 3

10 .06 6

10.172

10. 225

10.042

10.015

10. 229

10.281

10. 266

10. 317

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

METAL RAIL FENCE

METAL GAT E

M
ETAL FENCE HT 2.5m

9.769

11.124

9.437

G
ATE

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T  I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E  G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E  G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E  G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E T A T  I O
 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A T  I O

 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E  G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E T A T I O
 N

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0
RS

LIFE JA
CKET

10.0
10.0

Alconbury Brook

Lakeside Area
0.57ha

0m
200m

300m
400m

500m
100m

Pond

Path
(

Track

Long Plantation

V
 E G

 E T A T  I O
 N

G
 R

 A S S

CHAIN LINK FENCE
11.264

11.240

1

12.53 5

CHA IN LINK FENCE

1 2.860

1 3.29 6

1 3.403

CHAIN LINK FENCE

13.536

13.386

CHAI N LINK FE NCE

13.17812.869
12. 647

11.394

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

W
2 - W

estern Area
W

oodland 2,
'Long Plantation'
0.56ha

ELW
O

O
D

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE D

ESIG
N

C
H

A
R

TER
ED

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE A

R
C

H
ITEC

TS

E
L

D
Suffolk O

ffice:
The Barn, Cherry Tree Farm

, M
endlesham

G
reen, Stow

m
arket, Suffolk IP14 5RQ

.
Tel: 01449 768828 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

C
LIEN

T:
N

C
S/H

U
N

TS D
C

SC
A

LE:
1: 5000 @

 A
4

D
A

TE:
17TH

 JU
LY

 2023
D

R
A

W
N

 BY
:

RE.
C

H
EC

K
ED

 BY
:

A
E.

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

:
N

C
SP 508/3-001

C
am

bridgeshire O
ffice:

The N
ursery, M

arket Street, Fordham
,

Cam
bridgeshire, CB7 5LQ

.
Tel: 01638 721066 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

ISSU
ED

 BY

Initials
D

etails
D

ate
Rev.

D
W

G
 TITLE:

PR
O

PO
SED

  A
PPLIC

A
TIO

N
 A

R
EA

 - R
ED

 LIN
E BO

U
N

D
A

R
Y

PR
O

JEC
T:

H
IN

C
H

IN
G

BR
O

O
K

E C
O

U
N

TR
Y

PA
R

K

REV
.

N
.

N
.B. TH

ESE LAN
D

SC
APE PR

O
PO

SALS H
AVE N

O
T BEEN

 C
R

O
SS R

EFER
EN

C
ED

 AG
AIN

ST
D

R
AIN

AG
E, SER

VIC
ES AN

D
 U

TILITY LO
C

ATIO
N

S TO
 ID

EN
TIFY AN

Y PO
TEN

TIAL C
O

N
FLIC

TS.
C

LIEN
T/EN

G
IN

EER
 TO

 C
H

EC
K AN

D
 AD

VISE AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
LY.

A
LL D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S TO
 B

E C
H

EC
K

ED
 O

N
 SITE. TO

 B
E R

EA
D

 W
ITH

 A
LL

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T D
O

C
U

M
EN

TA
TIO

N
. A

N
Y D

ISC
R

EPA
N

C
IES TO

 B
E R

EPO
R

TED
 TO

TH
E C

O
N

TR
A

C
T A

D
M

IN
ISTR

A
TO

R
. D

O
 N

O
T SC

A
LE FR

O
M

 TH
IS D

R
A

W
IN

G
.

©
  Elw

ood Landscape D
esign 2025

SITE A
PPLIC

A
TIO

N
 A

R
EA

Proposed W
orking Area is Approxim

ately 3.56ha

    A.           24-02-20         R
E          N

ew
 draw

ing set up & num
bering system

 w
ith client changes as requested.

    B.           24-03-20         R
E          R

evised red line area.
    C

.           24-04-25         R
E          Bridlew

ay rem
oved - not on C

am
bs PR

O
W

 digital M
ap.

D
.           24-11-26         R

E          Topo & layout relocated in C
AD

 to (0,0) G
IS refs. for coordination.

E.           25-01-24         R
E          U

pdated to new
 client brief & BN

G
 requirem

ents w
ith revised path to car park.

 R
evised m

2 area.

F.           25-02-03         R
E          U

pdated to reflect BN
G

 changes/requirem
ents. R

ed line M
2 am

ended.
G

.           25-02-03         R
E          R

ed line am
ended south of lake. Blue hatch added to lake.

H
.           25-02-14         R

E          R
ed line area updated to inc. Bob's W

ood.
J.           25-02-20         R

E          R
ed line area updated to exc. Bob's W

ood.
K.           25-02-28         R

E          R
ed line area updated to all areas w

ith a 1m
 offset to paths inc area W

2.
L.           25-03-04         R

E          Issued for planning.
M

.           25-03-21         R
E          Areas converted to ha. Issued for planning.

N
.           25-03-24         R

E          Areas converted to ha. Proposals rem
oved. Issued for planning.

Page 30 of 68



KEY
EXISTIN

G
 SO

FT W
O

R
K

S

PR
O

PO
SED

 STAN
D

AR
D

 TR
EES W

ITH
 2M

 C
LEAR

 STEM
S & BALAN

C
ED

 C
AN

O
PIES,  W

ITH
 1.0M

H
IG

H
, D

O
U

BLE STAKE  SET PAR
ALLEL TO

 BO
U

N
D

AR
Y/PAR

KIN
G

, W
ITH

 65M
M

 D
IAM

.
IR

R
IG

ATIO
N

 PIPE, SPIR
AL R

ABBIT G
U

AR
D

 & 1M
 D

IAM
. O

F 50M
M

 D
EPTH

 BAR
K M

U
LC

H
AFTER

 SETTLEM
EN

T TO
 BASE.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES R

ETAIN
ED

. IN
D

IVID
U

AL TR
EES TO

 H
AVE A 1.5M

 D
IAM

 C
IR

C
U

LAR
 AR

EA O
F

G
R

ASS R
EM

O
VED

 FR
O

M
 BASE & 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T. R

EFER
TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

EXISTIN
G

 AM
EN

TY G
R

ASS R
ETAIN

ED
 W

ITH
 1.5M

 D
IAM

 C
IR

C
U

LAR
 AR

EA O
F N

O
 G

R
ASS,

SPR
AYED

 O
FF W

ITH
 G

LYPH
O

SATE TO
 BASE O

F EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SO
FT W

O
R

K
S

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
ATIVE/SEM

I SPEC
IES PLAN

TIN
G

 AT SPEC
IFIED

 C
EN

TR
ES, W

ITH
 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 O

F
BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES R

ETAIN
ED

 W
ITH

 PO
TEN

TIAL N
EED

 FO
R

 R
O

O
T PR

U
N

IN
G

 BY Q
U

ALIFIED
AR

BO
R

IST TO
 ALLO

W
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 O

F TH
E EXTEN

D
ED

 R
O

AD
 & FO

O
TPATH

S W
ITH

IN
R

O
O

T PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EAS.  R
EFER

 TO
 AIA & AM

S BY H
AYD

EN
'S.

EXISTIN
G

 VEG
ETATIO

N
 R

ETAIN
ED

. R
EFER

 TO
 AIA & AM

S BY H
AYD

EN
'S.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES & VEG

ETATIO
N

 TO
 BE R

EM
O

VED
. R

EFER
 TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
ATIVE H

ED
G

ER
O

W
 PLAN

TIN
G

 @
 4N

O
/M

 & H
ED

G
E STR

EN
G

TH
EN

IN
G

 PLAN
TIN

G
AT 2N

O
/M

, W
ITH

 50M
M

 D
EPTH

 O
F BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SEM
I N

ATIVE/O
R

N
AM

EN
TAL SH

R
U

B PLAN
TIN

G
 AT D

EN
SITIES LISTED

 IN
 TH

E
SC

H
ED

U
LES, W

ITH
 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 O

F BAR
K M

U
LC

H
 AFTER

 SETTLEM
EN

T.

C
S

Pond

Balancing Pond

Drain

Drain

Bobs W
ood

FB

Track

G
as G

ov

56

28

10.840 10.973

11.110

11.198

11.269

11
.32

3

BENCH

13.506

13.600

13.722

13.778

13.958 14.048

R
S

13.973

13.690

13.440

BEN
CH

10.954

11.091

11.1 39

11.229
11.250

9.502
9.357

9.3
4 7

B ENC
H

9.778

9.76 4

9.999

9.944

13.407

13.507

13.710

13.873

14.065

14.175

15.978

15.574

15.262

15.188

15.159

1
5.1

22

15.143

15.291 15.560

15.647

1
5.8

44

1
6.7

47
17.163

17.428

16.940

16.873

16.687

16.599

1
6.9

18

15.976

16.237

16.236

13.694
13.896

21.794

21 .517

21.521

21.261

21.449

21.259

21.137
20.999

21 .07 4

20.892

20.872

20.761

20 .784

20.6 73

20.724

20.668

20.438

20.305

20.435

20 .268

20.197

19.96 2

20.162

19
.96

0

19.668
19.466

19.86519.715

19.433

19.311

19.577

19.266

18.977

18.767

18.967

18.753

18
.58

6

18.53218.314
1

8.2
32

18.235
18.381

18.546
18.660

18.970
19.162

19
.43

0

19.266

19.206

19.236

18.870

18.637

18.442
18.343

18.267
18.091

18 .039

17.977

17.845

17.697

17.474

17.330

17.18 8

17 .174

17.076
17.059

1
7.0

58

17.1 64

17. 177

17.306

17.512

17.621

17.765

17.855
18.001

18
.10

1 18.132

18
.43

1

16
.93

7

17 .2 94

1 7.2 68

16.969

17.003

17
. 238

1 7.1 85

1
7.1

13
17.085

17.152

1
6.9

64

1
7.1

20
1

7.0
99

17.295

16.920

16 .831
16.737

16 .721
16.584

16 .449

16.521

1
6.5

63

16.476

16.595

WOODEN FENCE

16.517

16.519

16 .571

W
O

O
D

E
N FEN

C
E

1
6.5

59

16.510

16.453
16.449

16.603

WOODEN FENCE

16.676

16
.8

56

16
.9

70

B
EN

C
H

BE
N

C
H

15.981

15.960

15.856

R
S

15.930

B
O

B
O

BO

16.051

16.045

16.014

16.017

16.033

16.004
15

.97
2

15
.96

9

15.973

15.959

15.990

15
.98

7

15
.99

1

15.985

15.9841 5. 9
6 5

1
6.0

24
16.034

16.016
15. 9

85

16.010

16.054

16.125 WOODEN FENCE

16.323

16.396

16.308

1
6.4

24

16.441

16.019

16.039

16.040
16.10416.122

16.268

1 6.2 50

16.380

16
.4

45

B
E N

C
HBENCH

B
EN

C
H

16
.1

67

16.23 0

16
.119

16.057

P
O

ST

16.595

16.641

16.738

17.041

17.132

17.143

17.479

W
O

O
DEN

 FENC
E

17.647

17.262 17.343

17.379

17.450

17.539

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

17.648

17.68117.607

17.809

B
O

17.611

17. 881

1 7.59 9

17 .306

B
O

17.173
METAL W

IRE FEN
CE

16.869

BO
10

.46
5

R
S

10.718

B
O

B
O

B
O

B
O

10.57 6

10 .892

11.196

10.9 33

10.582

10
.48

7

BRIDGE WAL L

1
0.4

55

10.591
10 .863

11.226
11.172

10.810

10.596

10.532

15.204

15.096

14.508

13.600

13.247 13.229

13.175

13.124

12.143

12.123

11.493

11.122

1 0.39 3

W
O

OD
EN

 FENCE
16.186

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
C

E

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
E

N
C

E
16

.234

16.447

15.193

15.194

15.146

14. 908

15.1
85

15. 403

16.255

17.822

19.35 9
18.785

18.164

17.7 41

1
6.30

4

17.164

18.020

1
8.5

10

16 .932

16.133

17.308

15.240

16.861
17.279

17.477

13.395

12. 808

14.121

14. 583

1
4.852

13.364

12.997

11.999

11.629

11
.28

3

1 0.41 8

16.327

16
.365

16.249

15.832

15.383

15.012

14.999

15.078

15.213

15.197

15.054

17.493

19.185

16.852

16 .25 0

16 .54 5

17.9 15

15.645

11.671

11.718

11.695

12.103

12 .23 8

12.155

12.079

W
OOD EN  FENCE

W
O

O
DEN

 FEN
CE

W
OOD EN FENCE

A S P H A L T
G R A S S

A S P H A  L T

A S P H A L T

P L A
 Y

   A R
 E A

A S P H A L T

V E G E T A T I O N

V E G E T A T I O N

A S P H A L T

A S P
 H

 A
 L T

A S P
 H

 A
 L T

A S P
 H

 A L T

A
 S

 P H
 A L T

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H I N
 G

 L E S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S H
 I N G

 L E S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

A S P H A L T

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S
 P

 H
 A

 L T

A
 S P

 H
 A

 L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A
 S P H A L T

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

A S  P
 H

 A
 L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L  T

A S
 P H  A  L T

A S P H A L T

A S P
 H

 A L T

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

P L A Y
A R

 E A

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G E T A T I O N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

D
 E

 N
 S

 E
   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A

 N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

BRIDGE WALL

W
O

O
D

E
N FE

NC
E

15.994

WOODEN FENCE

W
O

O
D

EN FEN
CE

WOODEN FENCE

C
 O

 N
 T R

 Y
 S

 I D
 E   C

 E
 N

 T
 R

 E
(B

 U
 I L D

 I N
 G

)

C
 A

 F E
(B U

 I L D
 I N

 G
)

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

D
 E N S E  W

 O
 O

 D
 L A N D

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

D
 E

 N
 S

 E
   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A

 N
 D

D
 E

 N
 S

 E
   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A

 N
 D

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A  T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A  T I O
 N

25.550

25.771

P
O

S
T

25.761 25.883

26.053
25.679

25.744

26.067

25.738

25.932

26
.04

6
25.713

25 . 997

P
O

S
T

26.173

25.652

25.660

25.605

25.828

25.884

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

25
.3

2925.24025.368

24.959
25.015

24.964
24.997

25.021
25.071

25.048

25.148

25.060

25.092

25.164

P
O

S
T

25.406

P
O

ST
25

.41
325.375

25.351

25.309

24.575

24.757

24.971
24.636

24.703

25.182

24.648

24 .827

24.688

2
4.5

24
P

O
S

T 24.457
24.479

24.528

24.553

24.523

P
O

S
T

24.448
PO

S
T

24.49824.102
24.337

24.203

24 .500

24.303

24. 165

24.13 6
24.101

24.097

24.190

24.125

2
4.2

94
2

4.4
16 P

O
S

T

24.402

24.311

24.332

24.319

24.353

24.352

2
4.1

91

24.130

23
.850

2 4. 00 8
24

.080
23

.86
3

23.870
24.097 23.9 06

23.9 30

23.895

23.935

23.945

23.976

23.792

23.635
23.894

23.667
23 .88 5

23.82323.922
23 .94124.004

24.133

23.630

23.749

23.898

23.875

23. 8
0 1

24.045

23.791

23.460

P
O

ST
23

.26
4

PO
S

T
2

3.2
38 23.278

2
3.490

23.562

23. 470

23.203

22.983

22.807 22.917

23.230

23.247
P

O
S

T
23.199

P
O

ST
23

.2
29 P

O
S

T
2

3.2
26

P
O

S
T

23.267

P
O

S
T

23
.34

1

P
O

S
T

2
3.3

90

P
O

ST
23

.41
2

23.457

23.552

23.700

23.688

23.620

R
S

26.321

R
S

26.349

26.278

26.171 P
O

S
T

PO
S

T
26.372

25
.981

26.018

26.119

26.050

26.047
26.126

26.055
26.086

26.22926.08 6

26.204

26.188

26.244

PO
S

T
26.307

PO
S

T
26.285

P
O

S
T

26.367

P
O

ST
26

.2
85

 K
IO

S
K

  
26.270

26.251

26.226

26.181

26.394

26.330

26.427

26.496

26.491

26.720

26.494

26.812

2
6.479

2
6.57

7

26 .429

26.577

26.50126.414

26.334

26.355

26.304

26.716

25.986

25.314
25.49025.235

25.13424.983

24.871

23
.98

5

24.129

23.885

23.775

PO
S

T
23.845

23.69923.611

23.718

23 .494

23.2 75

23 .0
5 8

23. 490

23.820

23.527

23.982

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
E

N
C

E
23.530

P
O

ST
23

.99
6

2 3.477

23.877

24. 213

24 .088
23.768

23.580
23.21623 .20 8

23.227

23.306

22.519 22.4 18

22 .468
22.695 22.886

23 .312

P
O

ST
22

.99
7

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E

23.452

22.936
22.631

22.238

22.351

22.536

22.598
R

S
22.620

R
S

22
.5

82

R
S

22.625

R
S

2
2.4

70
2

2.4
37

22.317
W

O
O

D
E

N
 FE

N
C

E
22.363

P
O

S
T

22
.32

3

P
O

ST
22

.3
46

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
C

E
P

O
ST

22
.38

9

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
EN

C
E

22.3
25

22 . 30
2

22
.26

9

22.280

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E
22.203

2
2.1

55
22

.03
8

22.8 06

22.624

22 .748
22.953

22.440
22.699

22.663

2
2.3

80
22 .589

22
.56

7

2
2.5

46
2

2 .7 3
6

22.735

P
O

ST
23.239

22.570

22.1 01

22.528
22.454

22.260

21.762

21.70921.486

21.358

20.564

WOODEN FENCE

20.369

WOODEN FENCE

21.661

21.960

21.890

WO ODEN FENCE HT m

21.639

21.907

22
.217

22
.386

22.0
80

22.129

P
O

S
T

2
1.3

67
P

O
S

T
21.331

P
O

S
T

21.312
P

O
S

T
21

.28
2

R
S

19.358

18.043

17.535

17.053

17.242

ACO CHANNEL

16.922

16 .74 7

16.052

LC
16.011

P
O

S
T

1
6.1

64

R
S

16
.1

48

R
S

16.089

R
S

16.088

P
O

S
T

1
7.4

25

P
O

S
T

17.628

P
O

S
T

17.863 P
O

S
T

1
8.1

05 P
O

S
T

18.307 P
O

ST
1

8.5
38 P

O
S

T
1

8.7
34 P

O
S

T
1

8.9
37

PO
S

T
19.137

P
O

S
T

19.290 PO
S

T
19.428

P
O

S
T

19.654

P
O

ST
19

.7
60 P

O
S

T
19.916 P

O
ST

19
.9

61 P
O

S
T

20.162

P
O

S
T

20.323

P
O

S
T

2
0.4

60

P
O

S
T

20.549

PO
S

T
20.800 P

O
S

T
20

.91
9 P

O
S

T
21

.12
3

P
O

S
T

21
.30

6 P
O

S
T

21.456

P
O

S
T

2
1.5

74

22 .020

21.968

21.781

21.869

20.937
21.693

21.238

20.496

20.523

21.386

20.977

20.17720.253
20.823

20.672

20.080

20.125

20.638

20.549

19.926

20.411

20.018

19.638

19.614

20.124

19.673
19.27119.333

19.715

19.591

19.671
19.370

19.611

19.165
19.14919.387

19.17418.70818.745
19.051

18.663
1 8.373

18.364

1 8.690

18.14418 .10418.05218.324

16.736

16.145

16.012

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
CE

16.008

15.971

WOODEN FENCE

15.955

P
O

S
T

15.900

16.427

16.338
16.140

16 .025

16.111
15 .861

15.543

LC
1

6.0
57

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

1
5.8

00

15.837

16.154

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

CE

15.993

A
CO

 CH
A

NN
EL

U
M

H
C

C
L 13.720

U
M

H
C

C
L 13.740 AC

O
 C

HA
NN

E
L

14.535

15.653

15.672

30.567

30 .292

90

30.732

30.61930.456

LC

R
S

31.323

R
S

3
1.3

03

LC32
.07

1

U
S

C
C

L:2
8.7

68

24.428

24.337

24.159

23.975

23.804

23.785

23 .717

23.631

R
S

23
.06

8

R
S

2
3.0

64

22.943

22
.857

22.933

P
O

S
T

23.311

P
O

ST
23

.62
7

P
O

S
T

2
3.5

99

 K
IO

S
K

  

P
O

S
T

2
3.5

26

PO
S

T
23.427

23.258

23.510
R

S
23.615

23. 046

23.071

23.014

PO
S

T
24.464

P
O

S
T

24
.42

7
P

O
S

T
2

4.4
48

P
O

ST
2

4.3
94

R
S

25.533

P
O

S
T

25.569

P
O

S
T

25.663

P
O

S
T

25.747

P
O

S
T

25
.81

6

P
O

S
T

25
.87

8

PO
S

T
25.920

P
O

S
T

25.941

P
O

S
T

25
.97

9

W
O

OD
EN

 FE
NC

E

25.480

25.498

25.590

25.655

25.600

25.808

25.008

24.667

WOODEN FENCE24.394

23.850

23.679

23.45323.459

WOODEN FENCE

23.000

P
O

S
T

2
4.5

79

2
5.4

29

25
.6

04

26.178

WOODEN FENCE

18.613

CHAIN LINK FENCE15.949

16.470

1
6.9

98

17.023
CHAIN LINK FENCE

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

BENCH

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

BEN
C H

BIKE CONTAINER V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

Elder

P
ine

A
sh

Elm

Alder

Young E
lm

 & Alder

N
otional stem

line of A006

N
otional stem

line of A006

C
oppice H

azel

A
sh

A
sh

Elm

T034

T015

T012

T001

T003

T007

T009

T021

T022

T023
T024

A002

W
001

T002

T004

T005

T006

T010

T011

T013

A
001

A
003

A
005

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

T026

T027

T034

T012
G

008

T001

T003

T007

T009

T014

T021

T022

T023
T024

T025

T028

A002

W
001

G
009

T002

T004

T005

T006

T008

T010

T011

T013

A
001

A
003

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

G
008

A002

W
001

A
001

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
012

G
008

A002

W
001

A
001

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
016

A006

G
018

A
003

H
001

H
001

A
006

A006

A006

H
001

T033

T031

G
010

T029

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

D D
DD

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

M
ound

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

Existing
G

ate

T
D

T
D

T

2.5M
 W

ID
E

X
 5 M

 LO
N

G

4.0863

1.5

PIN
E AVEN

UE
(M

uddy Paths)

B
O

B
'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

W
O

O
D

LA
ND

(M
uddy Paths)

B
O

B'S
W

O
O

D

Approx. new
 yard

area enclosed by
m

etal security
palisade fence.

2no. C
ontainers

B
O

B
'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 47

R
O

W
O

O
TPA

TH
 47

R

2.0

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

10.5m
 flood line

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

C
LAM

B
ER SN

AIL

SY
M

PH
O

NY SO
U

ND
 PLAY

 H
O

USE

G
RA

SSH
O

PPE
R

R
AIN

 W
HE

EL FR
OG

 M
AZE PAN

EL

'C
O

UN
T TH

E FLO
W

ER
S' PLA

Y PA
NE

L
BU

G EYE
S P

ANE
L

SPA
RKLING

 B
UTTE

RFLY PA N
EL

D
AIS

Y  H
EAD

 P
ANE

L

SE
NSO

R
Y P

LANTI NG

RU
BBE

R  BO
ND

ED
 M

U
LCH

GR
AS

S M
A

TTIN
G

B
R

ID
G

E

D D

T

T

E
XISTING

A
SP

HA
LT

R
E

TAIN
ED

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

3.5994

0.5601

PR
O

PO
SED

  AC
C

ESS PO
ST BO

LLAR
D

S (R
O

O
T FIXED

 & R
EM

O
VABLE (R

)). C
LIEN

T TO
 SU

PPLY
ALL BO

LLAR
D

S. D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

D
B

EXISTIN
G

 C
YC

LE STO
R

AG
E TO

 BE R
ELO

C
ATED

 & U
SED

 AS A W
AR

D
EN

S C
YC

LE STO
R

AG
E

FAC
ILITY,  O

N
 A N

EW
 AR

EA O
F H

AR
D

 STAN
D

IN
G

 IN
 TH

E EXISTN
G

 C
O

U
N

TR
YSID

E C
EN

TR
E C

AR
PAR

K.

PR
O

PO
SED

  SEATIN
G

 AR
O

U
N

D
 TR

EES IN
 FO

R
M

ER
 C

AFE PLAZA, BY C
LIEN

T.

PR
O

PO
SED

  LITTER
 BIN

 & D
O

G
 LITTER

 BIN
 (D

B). ALL TO
 BE R

O
O

T FIXED
 IN

TO
 EXISTIN

G
G

R
O

U
N

D
 O

R
 AN

 ASPH
ALT BASE & SU

PPLIED
 BY TH

E C
LIEN

T.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  IN
D

IVID
U

AL SH
EFFIELD

 C
YC

LE STO
R

AG
E H

O
O

PS & SPAC
E FO

R
 AD

U
LT &

JU
N

IO
R

 BIKES & BU
G

G
IES, SET 0.85M

 APAR
T, R

O
O

T FIXED
 IN

TO
 AN

 ASPH
ALT BASE W

ITH
PC

C
 50M

M
 PIN

 KER
B SU

R
R

O
U

N
D

 ED
G

E. SQ
U

AR
E SYM

BO
L IN

D
IC

ATES A 'BIKE R
EPAIR

 STAN
D

& PU
M

P' 1N
O

 O
R

 2N
O

 AS IN
D

IC
ATED

, R
EQ

U
IR

IN
G

 PO
W

ER
 SU

PPLY. ALL SU
PPLIED

 BY C
LIEN

T.

R

PR
O

PO
SED

  2N
O

.  'SPO
R

TS A FR
AM

E BIC
YC

LE STAN
D

S', TYPIC
AL SIZE  2500X120X150M

M
 AN

D
2N

O
 'BIKE R

EPAIR
 STAN

D
S & PU

M
PS' R

EQ
U

IR
IN

G
 PO

W
ER

 SU
PPLY, BO

TH
 R

O
O

T FIXED
 O

N
TO

A BLO
C

K PAVED
 BASE W

ITH
 PC

C
 50M

M
 PIN

 KER
B SU

R
R

O
U

N
D

 ED
G

E, SU
PPLIED

 BY C
LIEN

T.

EXISTIN
G

/N
EW

 SEAT O
R

 BEN
C

H
 R

ELO
C

ATED
 IN

TO
 N

EW
 PO

SITIO
N

 O
N

 EXISTIN
G

 O
R

 N
EW

 H
AR

D
STAN

D
IN

G
. C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL SEATIN

G
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 LITTER
 BIN

, O
R

 EXISTIN
G

 LITTER
 BIN

, R
ELO

C
ATED

 FR
O

M
 O

LD
 PO

SITIO
N

 IN
TO

A N
EW

 PO
SITIO

N
, O

N
 N

EW
 ASPH

ALT H
AR

D
 STAN

D
IN

G
, 1M

 X 1M
, R

O
O

T FIXED
 AN

D
 IN

TEG
R

ATED
W

ITH
 C

YC
LEW

AY/FO
O

TPATH
 AS O

N
E SU

R
FAC

E TO
 AVO

ID
 W

EED
 G

R
O

W
TH

, (R
ELO

C
ATIO

N
IN

D
IC

ATED
 BY G

R
EY AR

R
O

W
). C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL BIN

S.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 TAC
TILE PAVIN

G
 AT ZEBR

A C
R

O
SSIN

G
 PO

IN
TS. TH

ER
M

O
PLASTIC

 W
H

ITE PAIN
T TO

H
IG

H
LIG

H
T C

R
O

SSIN
G

 PO
IN

TS. D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 PER
M

EABLE BLO
C

K PAVIN
G

 TO
 N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 SU

R
FAC

ED
 AR

EAS AN
D

PR
O

PO
SED

 C
AR

 PAR
KIN

G
 BAYS. PAVIN

G
 TYPE, TO

BER
M

O
R

E, ' H
YD

R
O

PAVE TEG
U

LA D
U

O
',

PER
M

EABLE C
O

N
C

R
ETE SETT PAVIN

G
, C

O
LO

U
R

 'C
ED

AR
',  LAID

 AS:  208 X 173 X 60M
M

 AN
D

 173
X 173 X 60M

M
  IN

 STR
ETC

H
ER

 BO
N

D
, AS IN

D
IC

ATED
 AT R

IG
H

T AN
G

LES AC
R

O
SS

SU
R

FAC
E/BAYS.  SU

R
FAC

ES & PAR
KIN

G
 BAYS 5M

 X 3M
 TO

 BE ED
G

ED
 & D

IVID
ED

 W
ITH

'C
H

AR
C

O
AL' C

O
LO

U
R

ED
 BLO

C
KS TO

 EAC
H

 BAY 208W
  X 173 X 60M

M
, TO

 VISU
ALLY EN

H
AN

C
E

TH
E D

IVISIO
N

 BETW
EEN

 BAYS.  D
ISABLED

 PAR
KIN

G
 EXTEN

D
ED

 BY SAM
E PAVIN

G
 IN

 C
O

LO
U

R
C

H
AR

C
O

AL. BLO
C

K PAVED
 C

AR
 PAR

K ED
G

ES R
ETAIN

ED
 BETW

EEN
 PATTER

N
 TYPES BY PC

C
50M

M
 FLAT TO

PPED
 PIN

 KER
B LAID

 FLU
SH

 W
ITH

 SU
R

FAC
ES & PC

C
 125M

M
 KER

BS SET W
ITH

40M
M

 U
PSTAN

D
 TO

 O
U

TSID
E ED

G
ES.  BLO

C
K PAVED

 SU
R

FAC
IN

G
 BELO

W
 TR

EES TO
 BE

R
ETAIN

ED
 BY ALU

 EXC
EL FLEXIBLE/R

IG
ID

 M
ETAL ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

TS AN
D

 O
AK TIM

BER
SLEEPER

 ED
G

ES, 100M
M

 H
IG

H
 X 200M

M
 W

ID
E X R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 H
EIG

H
T.  SO

IL TO
 BE G

R
AD

ED
BAC

K FR
O

M
 R

EAR
 O

F SLEEPER
S TO

 EXISTIN
G

 G
R

O
U

N
D

, AS R
EQ

U
IR

ED
.  PAVIN

G
 SU

PPLIED
 BY

TO
BER

M
O

R
E, TEL: 0345 608 1250.  N

B. PLAN
 PAVIN

G
 IS ILLU

STR
ATED

 BY A G
R

APH
IC

 H
ATC

H
O

N
LY. R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAIL 2 FO
R

 PAR
KIN

G
 BAYS. D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SELF BIN
D

IN
G

 G
R

AVEL AG
G

R
EG

ATE IN
 PLAZZA AR

O
U

N
D

 TR
EES LO

C
ATED

 TO
TH

E FR
O

N
T O

F TH
E FO

R
M

ER
 C

AFE. R
EFER

 TO
 ELD

 SPEC
. & D

ETAIL 3.

PR
O

PO
SED

 100 X 100 X 100M
M

 SILVER
 G

R
EY G

R
AN

ITE SETTS AT C
R

O
SSIN

G
 PO

IN
T. D

ETAILS
BY EN

G
IN

ER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  PER
M

EABLE BLO
C

K PAVIN
G

 TO
 C

EN
TR

AL AC
C

ESS TO
 PAR

KIN
G

 BAYS TO
 BE

TO
BER

M
O

R
E, 'TEG

U
LA H

YD
R

O
PAVE 240' C

O
N

C
R

ETE SETT PAVIN
G

, C
O

LO
U

R
 'C

H
AR

C
O

AL', LAID
AS H

ER
R

IN
G

BO
N

E BO
N

D
 AT 45 D

EG
R

EES.  BLO
C

K SIZE 240 X 160 X 80M
M

 D
EEP, W

ITH
 LIN

EAR
ED

G
E D

ETAIL LAID
 SO

LD
IER

 BO
N

D
 160 X 240M

M
 W

ID
E X 80M

M
 D

EEP IN
 'C

H
AR

C
O

AL', ED
G

ED
W

ITH
 A PC

C
 50M

M
 FLAT TO

PPED
 PIN

 KER
B.  TO

BER
M

O
R

E, TEL: 0345 608 1250. D
ETAILS BY

EN
G

IN
EER

.

PR
O

PO
SED

 G
R

AVEL O
VER

 G
EO

TEXTILE, 50M
M

 D
EEP,  W

ITH
 TIM

BER
 ED

G
E BO

AR
D

 TO
SEPAR

ATE G
R

AVEL FR
O

M
 BAR

K M
U

LC
H

.

PR
O

PO
SED

 PAVIN
G

 TO
 TH

E C
AFE TER

R
AC

ES, TO
 BE 'C

O
N

SER
VATIO

N
 TEXTU

R
ED

' FLAG
PAVIN

G
  W

ITH
 R

O
U

N
D

ED
 ED

G
ES, C

O
LO

U
R

 'SILVER
 G

R
EY', SIZES 600 X 600 X 50M

M
, R

EF.
'FL8400600', LAID

  H
ALF BO

N
D

 W
ITH

 STAG
G

ER
ED

 JO
IN

TS, IN
 D

IR
EC

TIO
N

S AS IN
D

IC
ATED

 O
N

TH
E PLAN

. M
AN

H
O

LE C
O

VER
S R

EC
ESSED

 & O
R

IEN
TATED

 TO
 TIE IN

 W
ITH

 PAVIN
G

ALIG
N

M
EN

T AN
D

 ALL TO
 BE PO

IN
TED

 W
ITH

 5-7M
M

 JO
IN

TS U
SIN

G
 EPO

XY SLU
R

R
Y PAVEM

EN
T

M
O

R
TAR

, C
O

LO
U

R
 ‘STO

N
E G

R
EY’. PAVIN

G
 SU

PPLIED
 BY M

AR
SH

ALLS, TEL: 0845 302 0600, O
R

SIM
ILAR

 APPR
O

VED
.  PAVIN

G
 D

EPTH
 AN

D
 D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

. N
B. PLAN

 PAVIN
G

 IS
ILLU

STR
ATED

 BY A G
R

APH
IC

 H
ATC

H
 O

N
LY.

PR
O

PO
SED

 BIO
D

IVER
SITY H

IBER
N

AC
U

LU
M

 M
O

U
N

D
S: C

R
EATED

 FR
O

M
 EXISTIN

G
 SITE SU

BSO
IL,

C
APPED

 W
ITH

 200M
M

 O
F EXISTIN

G
 SITE TO

PSO
IL TO

 R
ETAIN

 SEED
 M

IX FO
R

 N
ATIVE

G
R

ASSLAN
D

. SLO
PES TO

 BE 1:3 SLO
PE TO

 SO
U

TH
 BAN

K AN
D

 1:2.5 SLO
PE TO

 N
O

R
TH

 BAN
K, U

P
TO

 1.2M
 H

IG
H

.  TO
PSO

IL TO
 BE O

VER
 SEED

ED
 U

SIN
G

 LO
C

AL SEED
BAN

K FR
O

M
 AD

JAC
EN

T
G

R
ASSLAN

D
, TO

 EC
O

LO
G

IST'S D
ETAILS.  M

O
U

N
D

S TO
 BE M

AIN
TAIN

ED
 BY VAR

IED
 R

EG
IM

ES O
F

LO
N

G
ER

 AN
D

 SH
O

R
TER

 C
U

T G
R

ASS BY C
LIEN

T.

PR
O

PO
SED

  PC
C

 50M
M

 FLAT TO
PPED

 KER
B.

PR
O

PO
SED

 STAN
D

AR
D

 PC
C

 125M
M

 KER
B, SET W

ITH
 30M

M
 U

PSTAN
D

 (PIN
K) O

R
 LAID

FLU
SH

 W
ITH

 PAVIN
G

 (M
AG

EN
TA). D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  PO
ST & R

AIL FEN
C

E W
ITH

 STO
C

KPR
O

O
F M

ESH
, 1.2M

 H
IG

H
 LO

C
ATED

 TO
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y O
F N

EW
 C

AR
 PAR

K. 3N
O

 H
O

R
IZO

N
TAL SQ

U
AR

E R
AILS W

ITH
 M

ESH
 SEC

U
R

ED
TO

 TO
P & BO

TTO
M

 R
AIL.

EXISTIN
G

 (SQ
U

AR
E) O

R
 PR

O
PO

SED
 (R

O
U

N
D

) PAY & D
ISPLAY TIC

KET M
AC

H
IN

E, AS
IN

D
IC

ATED
, W

ITH
IN

 EXISTIN
G

 N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 PAR
KIN

G
 AR

EA, O
R

 AS N
EW

, PR
O

PO
SED

 IN
 N

EW
C

AR
 PAR

K N
EAR

 C
O

U
N

TR
YSID

E C
EN

TR
E. IN

 AR
EAS O

F N
O

 D
IG

 SU
R

FAC
IN

G
, FO

U
N

D
ATIO

N
S

SH
ALL BE EXC

AVATED
 W

ITH
 A TR

AC
TO

R
 M

O
U

N
TED

 AU
G

ER
. PO

W
ER

 C
ABLES (G

R
EY) SH

ALL
BE H

AN
D

 D
U

G
 O

R
 LAID

 O
N

 TO
P O

F EXISTIN
G

 SU
R

FAC
E W

ITH
IN

 A PR
O

TEC
TIVE C

O
N

D
U

IT
BELO

W
 PR

O
PO

SED
 N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 SU

R
FAC

E PAVIN
G

.  C
LIEN

T TO
 SU

PPLY ALL
TIC

KET M
AC

H
IN

ES.

PR
O

PO
SED

  FR
EN

C
H

 D
R

AIN
 SET IN

 G
R

AVEL STR
IP BEH

IN
D

 PAR
KIN

G
 IN

 N
EW

 C
AR

PAR
K, TO

 C
ATC

H
 SU

R
FAC

E R
U

N
O

FF AN
D

 AC
T AS A N

ATU
R

AL SO
AKAW

AY. D
ETAILS BY

EN
G

IN
EER

S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  ELEC
TR

IC
 C

AR
 C

H
AR

G
IN

G
 PO

IN
TS TO

 N
EW

 C
AR

 PAR
K. D

ETAILS BY
EN

G
IN

EER
S.

EXISTIN
G

 LEVELS FO
R

 R
EFER

EN
C

E, AS PER
 BR

EH
EN

Y TO
PO

 SU
R

VEY (BLAC
K BR

AC
KETS).

EXISTIN
G

 LEVELS R
ETAIN

ED
 AS PER

 BR
EH

EN
Y TO

PO
 SU

R
VEY, IN

 BLAC
K.

PR
O

PO
SED

  LEVELS IN
 R

ED
. D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.
+11.375m
+10.375m

(+11.375m
)

PR
O

PO
SED

  TIM
BER

 PO
ST & R

AIL FEN
C

E IN
 EXISTIN

G
 N

O
R

TH
ER

N
 C

AR
 PAR

K TO
PR

EVEN
T G

R
O

U
N

D
 C

O
M

PAC
TIO

N
 & D

ESIR
E LIN

E AC
C

ESS AC
R

O
SS N

EW
 PLAN

TIN
G

BETW
EEN

 BAYS. 3N
O

 H
O

R
IZO

N
TAL R

AILS.

PR
O

PO
SED

  TIM
BER

 PIC
KET FEN

C
E, 1.2M

 H
IG

H
 TO

 M
ATC

H
 EXISTIN

G
, LO

C
ATED

AR
O

U
N

D
 EXISTIN

G
 PLAY AR

EA N
EXT TO

 N
EW

 C
AR

 PAR
K. EXISTIN

G
 FEN

C
ES TO

 PLAY
AR

EA & FIR
E PIT/C

AM
PIN

G
 ZO

N
E ALO

N
G

 BO
B'S W

O
O

D
 TO

 BE R
ETAIN

ED
.

PR
O

PO
SED

  M
ETAL ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

T TO
 ED

G
E O

F H
AR

D
 LAN

D
SC

APE, TO
 BE R

IG
ID

 O
R

FLEXIBLE 'ALU
EXC

EL' TO
 SEPAR

ATE & R
ETAIN

 SU
R

FAC
E M

ATER
IALS. D

ETAILS BY
EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 & EXTEN
D

ED
 H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E O

VER
 EXISTIN

G
 TR

EE R
O

O
TS, IN

 R
O

O
T

PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EA, TO
 BE FO

R
M

ED
 BY N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 M

ETH
O

D
S R

ETAIN
IN

G
EXISITIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

ES IN
SITU

, O
VER

LAID
 BY A SIN

G
LE/M

U
LTIPLE LAYER

S O
F  'C

ELLW
EB TR

P'
100M

M
 TO

 200M
M

 D
EEP AN

D
 'TR

EETEX 300', SU
PPLIED

 BY G
EO

SYN
TH

ETIC
S, TEL: 01455 617139.

SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
E D

ETAILS TO
 BE G

R
EEN

 O
AK SLEEPER

S  & M
ETAL ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

TS TO
R

ETAIN
 BU

ILD
 U

P O
F M

ATER
IAL.   R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAIL 1 & D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
.

EXISTIN
G

 TO
PO

 SU
R

VEY ED
G

E O
F EXISTIN

G
 PATH

 D
ETAIL.

EXISTIN
G

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

N
O

 D
IG

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 ED
G

E D
ETAIL TO

 SU
R

FAC
ES:  TO

 BE G
R

EEN
 O

AK SLEEPER
S, 2000 LO

N
G

X 100  X  200M
M

 W
ID

E, (BR
O

W
N

 LIN
E). 2-3N

O
 SLEEPER

 SET 100M
M

 H
IG

H
 O

N
 SID

ES @
 200-300M

M
H

IG
H

 O
VER

ALL, W
ITH

 STAG
G

ER
ED

 JO
IN

TS. C
U

T TO
 EN

SU
R

E N
O

 G
APS BETW

EEN
 TIM

BER
JO

IN
TS. ALL TO

 R
ETAIN

 C
ELLU

LAR
 C

O
N

FIN
EM

EN
T & BLO

C
K W

O
R

K C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

. SLEEPER
S

PR
E-D

R
ILLED

 TH
R

O
U

G
H

 C
EN

TR
E AN

D
 PIN

N
ED

 IN
TO

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
ITH

 G
ALVAN

ISED
 M

ETAL R
O

AD
PIN

S U
P TO

 400M
M

 D
EEP AN

D
 PEG

G
ED

 TO
 R

EAR
 W

ITH
 SQ

U
AR

E TIM
BER

 STAKES 800M
M

 LO
N

G
,

SC
R

EW
ED

 TO
 SLEEPER

S AT 0.5M
 IN

TER
VALS. N

.B. SPLIT SLEEPER
S W

ILL BE R
EJEC

TED
.  BLO

C
K

PAVIN
G

 TO
 BE R

ETAIN
ED

 BY 120M
M

 H
IG

H
 ALU

M
IN

IU
M

 ED
G

E R
ESTR

AIN
T, TYPE 'ALU

EXC
EL

FLEXIBLE' TO
 C

U
R

VED
 ED

G
ES, R

EF: AE120FM
/101024', O

R
 'R

IG
ID

' TO
 STR

AIG
H

T ED
G

ES W
ITH

C
O

R
N

ER
 SEC

TIO
N

S, R
EF. 'AE120R

M
/101026', 120M

M
 H

IG
H

, IN
 M

ILL FIN
ISH

,  (BLU
E LIN

E). ALL TO
H

AVE 5N
O

 FIXIN
G

 SPIKES PER
 2.5M

 LEN
G

TH
 & LAR

G
E C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

 STR
IPS AS R

EQ
U

IR
ED

,
SU

PPLIED
 BY KIN

LEY SYSTEM
S, TEL:  01580 830688. R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAILS 1 & D
ETAILS BY

EN
G

IN
EER

.

EXISTIN
G

 H
AR

D
 SU

R
FAC

E/AS D
U

G
/ASPH

ALT PATH
S/SU

R
FAC

ES R
ETAIN

ED
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 & EXTEN
D

ED
 H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E O

VER
 EXISTIN

G
 TR

EE R
O

O
TS, IN

 R
O

O
T

PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EA, TO
 BE FO

R
M

ED
 BY N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
, BY SC

R
APIN

G
 O

FF SU
R

FAC
E

LAYER
S O

N
LY, TO

 ALLO
W

 FO
R

 R
ESU

R
FAC

IN
G

 W
O

R
KS, AVO

ID
IN

G
 EXC

AVATIO
N

 & R
EM

O
VAL O

F
TH

E EXISTIN
G

 SU
B BASE TO

 R
ETAIN

 & PR
O

TEC
T TR

EE R
O

O
TS G

R
O

W
IN

G
 BELO

W
 TH

E
SU

R
FAC

E.  ED
G

E D
ETAILS TO

 BE R
EVIEW

ED
 FO

R
 EAC

H
 LO

C
ATIO

N
 D

EPEN
D

IN
G

 O
N

 R
O

O
T

IM
PAC

TS.  R
EFER

 TO
 ELD

 D
ETAIL 1.

EXISTIN
G

 H
AR

D
 SU

R
FAC

E TO
 C

AR
 PAR

K, ASPH
ALT/G

R
AVEL R

ETAIN
ED

.

EXISTIN
G

 FO
O

TPATH
S (PR

O
W

) 24 & 47.  N
O

 VEH
IC

LES PER
M

ITTED
 O

N
 A PU

BLIC
 FO

O
TPATH

(EVEN
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S, U
N

LESS W
ITH

 PER
M

ISSIO
N

 TO
 D

O
 TH

E W
O

R
K). R

EF:
R

AD
93D

24.TM
P.H

TM
L (H

U
N

TIN
G

D
O

N
SH

IR
E.G

O
V.U

K).

EXISTIN
G

  ASPH
ALT H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E TO

 FO
O

TPATH
S, R

ESU
R

FAC
ED

 O
N

LY W
ITH

 N
EW

W
EAR

IN
G

 C
O

U
R

SE - O
R

 W
ID

EN
ED

 O
N

LY AS IN
D

IC
ATED

, FO
R

M
 U

PG
R

AD
ED

 FO
O

TPATH
S &

ASSO
C

IATED
 N

EW
 BASES TO

 SEATIN
G

 (4.2M
 X 1.5M

), & LITTER
 BIN

S (1M
 X 1M

). ALL LO
C

ATED
TO

 BEST AVO
ID

 TR
EE R

O
O

TS.  ASPH
ALT TO

 H
AVE A W

EAR
IN

G
 C

O
U

R
SE FIN

ISH
ED

 W
ITH

R
O

LLED
 G

R
AVEL IN

 SU
R

FAC
E, W

ITH
 N

O
 PC

C
 ED

G
E D

ETAILS.  ALL SET FLU
SH

 W
ITH

 AD
JAC

EN
T

G
R

ASS.  ALL SU
R

FAC
ES TO

 BE IN
 AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E W
ITH

 C
C

C
 AD

O
PTABLE STAN

D
AR

D
S, R

EF.
H

ER
C

S SPEC
IFIC

ATIO
N

S. ALL PLAY AR
EAS, SEATIN

G
, BIN

 SU
R

FAC
ES AS IN

D
IC

ATED
, TO

 BE
IN

TEG
R

ATED
 AS O

N
E W

ITH
 PATH

 SU
R

FAC
E TO

 AVO
ID

 G
APS TO

 PR
EVEN

T W
EED

 G
R

O
W

TH
.

D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 SEC
TIO

N
S O

F ASPH
ALT H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
IN

G
, TO

 FO
R

M
 A 2.0-3.0M

 W
ID

E FO
O

TPATH
& ASSO

C
IATED

 N
EW

 BASES TO
 SEATIN

G
 (4.2M

 X 1.5M
) & LITTER

 BIN
S (1M

 X 1M
).  ASPH

ALT TO
H

AVE A W
EAR

IN
G

 C
O

U
R

SE FIN
ISH

ED
 W

ITH
 R

O
LLED

 G
R

AVEL IN
 SU

R
FAC

E W
ITH

 N
O

 ED
G

E D
ETAILS

(BLAC
K EXTER

N
AL LIN

E), O
R

 PC
C

 50M
M

 PIN
 KER

BS (R
ED

), W
H

ER
E IN

D
IC

ATED
.  ALL TO

 BE SET
FLU

SH
 W

ITH
 G

R
ASS. ALL SU

R
FAC

ES TO
 BE IN

 AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E W

ITH
 C

C
C

 AD
O

PTABLE STAN
D

AR
D

S,
R

EF. H
ER

C
S SPEC

IFIC
ATIO

N
S. ALL SEATIN

G
/BIN

 SU
R

FAC
ES TO

 BE IN
TEG

R
ATED

 AS O
N

E W
ITH

PATH
 SU

R
FAC

E TO
 AVO

ID
 G

APS TO
 PR

EVEN
T W

EED
 G

R
O

W
TH

.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

EXISTIN
G

  ASPH
ALT SU

R
FAC

E TO
 SER

VIC
E/AC

C
ESS R

O
AD

 TO
 C

C
C

 AD
O

PTABLE STAN
D

AR
D

S,
R

ESU
R

FAC
ED

 & W
ID

EN
ED

, TO
 EXTEN

D
 TO

 EAST BEYO
N

D
 EXISTIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

E W
ITH

 N
EW

 W
EAR

IN
G

C
O

U
R

SE TO
 FO

R
M

 6.0M
 W

ID
E VEH

IC
LE AC

C
ESS, FIN

ISH
ED

 IN
 BLAC

KTO
P W

EAR
IN

G
 C

O
U

R
SE, W

ITH
D

O
U

BLE YELLO
W

 LIN
ES AS A PAR

KIN
G

 D
ETER

R
EN

T.  SER
VIC

E STIP TO
 BE LO

C
ATED

 IN
 R

O
AD

 TO
AVO

ID
 TR

EE R
PAS TO

 SO
U

TH
ER

N
 SEC

TIO
N

, EAST SID
E.  ALL SU

R
FAC

ES TO
 BE IN

 AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E

W
ITH

 C
C

C
 AD

O
PTABLE STAN

D
AR

D
S, R

EF. H
ER

C
S SPEC

IFIC
ATIO

N
S.  D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.

Elm

Alder

Young Elm
 & Alder

C
oppice H

azel

Elm

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

G
016

W
001

W
001

W
001

Pond

Drain

13.506

13.600

13.722

13.778

13.958 14.048

R
S

13.973

13.690

13.440

13.407

13.507

13.710

13.873

14.065

14.175

15.978

15.574

15.262

15.188

15.159

15.122

15.143

15.291 15.560

15.647

15.844

1 6.747
17.163

15.976

16.237

16.236

13.694
13.896

17.697

17.474

17.330

17.188

17.174

17.076
17.059

17.058

17.164

17.177

17.306

17.512
17.621

16.937

17.294

17.268

16.969
17.003

17.238

17.185

17.113
17.085

17.152

16.964

17.120
17.099

17.295

16.920

16.831
16.737

16.721
16.584

16.449

16.521

16.563

16.476

16.595

WOODEN FENCE

16.517

16.519

16.571

W
O

O
DEN FENCE

16.559

16.510

16.453
16.449

16.603

WOODEN FENCE

16.676

16.856

16.970

BENCH

BEN
C

H

15.981

15.960

15.856

R
S

15.930

BO

BO

BO

16.051

16.045

16.014

16.017

16.033

16.004

 BIN

15.642

15.959
15.951

15.649

15.739

15.868

15.941

15.980

15.999
15.995

15.987

16.005

15.956

15.972

15.969

15.973

15.959

15.990

15.987

15.991

15.985

15.98415.965

16.024
16.034

16.016
15.985

16.010

15.929

16.036
15.994

16.016

16.041
16.088

16.054

16.125 WOODEN FENCE

16.123

16.137

16.323

16.396

16.255

16.273 16.308 16.424
16.393 16.441

16.440

16.376

16.019

16.039

16.040
16.10416.122

16.268

16.250

16.380

16.445

BEN
C

HBENCH

BENCH

16.167

16.230

16.119
16.057

PO
ST

 BIN

14.541
14.547

14.778

14.808

14.95814.992

15.048
15.061

15.158

15.195

16.595
16.535 16.642 16.641

16.777

16.717

16.738

17.041

16.977

17.132

15.204

15.096

14.508

13.600

13.247 13.229

13.175

13.124

15.193

15.194

15.146

14.908

15.185

15.403

16.255

19.359
18.785

18.164

17.741

16.304

17.164

18.020

18.510

13.395

12.808

14.121

14.583

14.852

13.364

12.997

15.078

15.213

15.197

15.054

19.185

16.852

16.250

12.103

12.238

12.155

WOODEN FENCE

W
OODEN FENCE

WOODEN FENCE

A S P H A L T

P L A Y   A R
 E A

A S P H
 A L T

S H I N G L E

A S P H A L T

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A  S S

G
 R

 A  S S

W
O

O
DEN FENCE

15.994

WOODEN FENCE

WOODEN FENCE

15.495

 BIN

C
 O

 N
 T R

 Y S I D
 E   C

 E N
 T R

 E
(B U

 I L D
 I N

 G
)

C
 A F E

(B U
 I L D

 I N
 G

)

13.0

14.0

14.0

15.0

17.0

16.0 17.0

18.0

18.0

15.0

15.0

15.0

17.0 19.0

14.0

14.0

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

V E  G
 E  T A  T I O

 N

17.535

17.176

17.053

G
Y

C
L:17.287

17.242

16.625

ACO CHANNEL

16.922
16.747

16.052

LC16.011

PO
ST

16.164

R
S

16.148

G
Y

C
L:15.992 16.352

16.125

16.016

16.044

15.832

R
S

16.089

R
S

16.088

PO
ST

17.425

PO
ST

17.628

16.736

16.145

16.012

W
OO

DEN FENCE

16.008

15.971

WOODEN FENCE

15.955

PO
ST

15.900

16.427

16.338
16.140

16.025

16.111 15.861

15.543

LC
16.057

PO
ST

PO
ST

15.800

15.837

16.154

W
O

O
DEN FENCE

15.993

ACO CHANNEL

U
M

H
C

C
L 13.720

U
M

H
C

C
L 13.740 ACO CHANNEL

14.535

15.653

15.672

16.470

16.998

PO
ST

PO
ST

V  E G
 E T  A T  I O

 N

M
ound

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

1

2

Transformer

W
 O O D

W
 O O D

W
 O O D

O F F I C E   /    W
 O R K S H O P S

Car Park

Gravel

Gravel Path

Gravel Path

Gravel Path

Pond

P/R Ht 1.2m

Post & Rail Ht 1.2m

P/R Ht 1.2m

P/R Ht 1.2m

Grass

Br/W Ht 0.2m

Drainage Channel

Drainage Channel

RS

Gravel

MHCL 16.10

MHCL 17.42

EPLitter Bin

LP

SN

B

RS

SV
SV

G

P

SN

Seat
1

2

17.06

17.34

T

BB3

BB2

BB3

BB3

BB2

BB2

1.5

-0.4m

-0.6m

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
(M

uddy Paths)

R

2.0

PR
O

PO
SED

 M
AN

H
O

LE C
H

AM
BER

, TO
LIN

K C
U

LVER
T PIPE W

ITH
 EXISTIN

G
D

R
AIN

AG
E PIPE.

1.8

1.8

9.0

4.2

PATH
 R

ETAIN
ED

 W
ITH

 N
O

C
H

AN
G

E TO
 LEVEL &

W
ID

TH
.

1.8m
W

2m
W

2m
W

 flush @
 existing ground level.

0.8

6.9

2.2
2.2

0.6

1.3

2.8

6m
W

6.0
6m

W 6.2
2.5

6.1
6m

W

6.0
6m

W

3.9
3.8m

6.2
2.5

2.8m

6.0

1.1

10.2

7.0264
7.0m

1.1

6.1

5.0

2.9
3.0

2.9
2.9

2.9
2.9

2.9
2.9

2.9
2.9

4.5
3.8

3.8
3.8

3.8

3.8

3.8

4.5

4.4

3.8
3.8

3.8
3.8

3.8

3.8

4.5

2.9
2.9

2.9

2.9
2.9

2.9

2.7
2.8

2.8
2.8

3.0
3.0

3.0

3.0
3.0

2.9
3.1

3.0

2.9
2.9

2.9
2.9

3.0
3.1

2.9

3.2

3.1

2.9

2.8

2.9

2.9

2.9 2.9

2.8

3.7

2.9

3.0

2.9

2.9

2.9

3.1

3.1

3.1

3.1

3.1
2.8

2.9
2.9

3.0
2.9

4.9

1.5

2.0

2.3

2.7
6.1

2.1

1.1

5.0

2.9

6.1

6.0

6.0

8.2

13.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

1.2

6m
W

6.1

2.3

18.7178
18.7m

226m

39.9675
40m

160m

2.7
2.8

4.5

6.12m
3.8m

2.7

1.21.2m
W

 flush @
 existing ground level.

1.5

5.2

8.2

2m
W

1.5

4.7

6.8

(A) R
esurface &

R
etain @

 existing
w

idth

2m
W

3.0
3.0

3.0

3.0

2.9

2m
W

 flush @
 existing ground level.

3.5

2.0

2m
W

C
O

U
N

TR
YSID

E
C

EN
TR

E

16 D
 spaces

3.5x6.12m
block paved

G
rass

G
rass

C
ycle storage

10 Jnr & 6 adult w
ith a

repair stand & pum
p.

Picnic
bench

Picnic
bench

G
ate

G
ate

P

R
EG

R
AD

E M
O

U
N

D
M

AX 1:3 SLO
PE

AVO
ID

IN
G

 TR
EE

R
O

O
T D

AM
AG

E.

2X SPO
R

TS A-FR
AM

E BIKE
STAN

D
S W

ITH
 2X R

EPAIR
STAN

D
S & PU

M
PS

20 spaces
2.9x5.0m
block paved.

22 spaces
2.9x5.0m
block paved

EXISTIN
G

C
AFE

M
otor

bikes

R
angers'

C
ycle Park

0.5m
H

1:3 grade

1:2.5
grade

1.0m
H

0.5m
H

Bin, Ticket
m

achine &
signage

Butterfly
M

ound

G
ate

W
001

13.690

13.440

15.204

15.096

14.508

13.600

13.395

12.808

14.121

14.583

14.852

13.364

12.997

12.103

12.238

12.155

12.079

WOODEN FENCE

W
OODEN FENCE

WOODEN FENCE

A S P H
 A L T

A S P H A L T

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A  S S

G
 R

 A S S

12.0

14.0

V E G
 E  T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T  I O

 N

BENCH

BIKE CONTAINER V E G
 E T  A T  I O

 N

BB3

BB3

BB3

C
LA M

BE R
 SN

A IL

S YM
P H

O
N

Y SO
U

N
D

 P LA Y H
O

U
S E

G
R

A SS H
O

P P ER

R
A IN

 W
H

EE L F R
O

G
 M

A Z E P A N
E L

'C
O

U
N

T TH
E FL O

W
E R

S ' P LA Y  PA N
EL

BU
G

 E YE S PA N
E L

S PA R
KL IN

G
 BU

TT ER
F LY  PA N

EL

D
A IS Y H

E AD
 P A N

E L

SE N
SO

R
Y P LA N

TIN
G

R
U

BB ER
 B O

N
D

ED
 M

U
LC

H

G
R

AS S M
A TT IN

G

PATH
 R

ETAIN
ED

 W
ITH

 N
O

 C
H

AN
G

E TO
LEVEL & W

ID
TH

.

1.6

1.8

1.8

1.8

2m
W

2.6
5.6

9.0

4.2

1.8m
W

PATH
 R

ETAIN
ED

 W
ITH

 N
O

C
H

AN
G

E TO
 LEVEL &

W
ID

TH
.

1.6m
W

1.85m
W

1.8m
W

R
EG

R
AD

E M
O

U
N

D
M

AX 1:3 SLO
PE

AVO
ID

IN
G

 TR
EE

R
O

O
T D

AM
AG

E.

2X SPO
R

TS A-FR
AM

E BIKE
STAN

D
S W

ITH
 2X R

EPAIR
STAN

D
S & PU

M
PS

TH
E Q

U
IET ZO

N
E "SEN

SO
R

Y" PLAY AR
EA

AS PER
 D

ESIG
N

, BY O
TH

ER
S.

15.647
15.649

15.739

15.868

15.941

15.980
15.972

15.969

15.973

15.959

15.990

0.82.2
2.2

0.6

1.1

PR
O

PO
SED

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

PR
O

PO
SED

 ED
G

E O
F W

ID
EN

ED
 SU

R
FAC

E SEC
TIO

N
 (R

ED
/BLAC

K), W
ITH

 O
FFSET D

IR
EC

TIO
N

 &
D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S FR
O

M
 EXISTIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

E ED
G

ES. R
ED

 = 125M
M

 KER
B O

R
 50M

M
 PC

C
 PIN

 KER
B,

BLAC
K = N

O
 KER

B TO
 ED

G
ES.

PR
O

PO
SED

 D
IR

EC
TIO

N
 O

F SU
R

FAC
E W

ID
EN

IN
G

 (AR
R

O
W

).  ALL W
ID

EN
ED

 SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
ES

TO
 BE M

AD
E G

O
O

D
 W

ITH
 FLO

R
AL M

EAD
O

W
, AM

EN
ITY G

R
ASS SEED

 O
R

 TU
R

F AS
IN

D
IC

ATED
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 LIN
EAR

 R
O

O
T BAR

R
IER

, 1.5M
 D

EEP LO
C

ATED
 ALO

N
G

 ED
G

E O
F C

U
LVER

T & SER
VIC

E
R

O
AD

, N
EXT TO

 W
O

O
D

LAN
D

 TO
 PR

EVEN
T FU

TU
R

E R
O

O
T EN

C
R

O
AC

H
M

EN
T. TYPE, R

ER
O

O
T 2000

BAR
R

IER
, 2m

m
 TH

IC
K X 1.5m

 W
ID

E, R
EF. R

ER
220X1.5A, W

ITH
 JO

IN
T TAPE, R

EF.R
ER

JTA,  SU
PPLIED

BY BLU
E G

R
EEN

 U
R

BAN
, TEL: 01580 830800.   D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.

D
ETA

IL 3: N
TS

TYPIC
AL  SELF BIN

D
IN

G
 G

R
AVEL AG

G
R

EG
ATE SU

R
FAC

E D
ETAIL AR

O
U

N
D

 TR
EES IN

 PLAZA

3a

2

4
8

1
7

6

50M
M

3 17 210

PR
O

PO
SED

 ALU
M

IN
IU

M
 ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

T TO
 ED

G
E O

F SELD
 BIN

D
IN

G
 AG

G
R

EG
ATE SU

R
FAC

E. TYPE
FLEXIBLE / R

IG
ID

  'ALU
EXC

EL' AS R
EQ

U
IR

ED
,  125M

M
 H

IG
H

 LO
C

ATED
 BELO

W
 C

ELLU
LAR

 C
O

N
FIN

EM
EN

T,
'C

ELLW
EB TR

P' & G
R

AVEL. BASE PEG
S D

R
IVEN

 IN
TO

 LEAN
 C

EM
EN

T M
IX FILLIN

G
 ED

G
E C

ELLS IN
 C

ELLU
LAR

C
O

N
FIN

EM
EN

T TO
 H

O
LD

 PEG
S/ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

T IN
SITU

 AN
D

 FIR
M

 BELO
W

 SU
R

FAC
E FIN

ISH
. EN

SU
R

E
PEG

S AR
E FLU

SH
 W

ITH
 M

ETAL ED
G

E. SU
PPLIED

 BY KIN
LEY SYSTEM

S (T: 01580 830688) O
R

 SIM
ILAR

.

56

3

3a9

75M
M

AD
JAC

EN
T ASPH

ALT SU
R

FAC
E U

SIN
G

 C
O

N
VEN

TIO
N

AL C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 AS PER
 EN

G
IN

EER
'S D

ETAILS.

10

11

5

4

9

8

2

C
ELLU

LAR
 C

O
N

FIN
EM

EN
T G

R
ID

 'C
ELLW

EB TR
P',  75M

M
* D

EEP BY G
EO

SYN
TH

ETIC
S, (T: 01455 617 139 ).

*D
EPTH

 O
F C

ELLW
EB TO

 BE AS PER
 EN

G
IN

EER
'S D

ETAILS.

PR
O

PO
SED

 M
O

T TYPE 3 IN
FILL 10M

M
-20M

M
 G

AU
G

E, N
O

 FIN
ES, SPR

EAD
 TO

 75M
M

 D
EEP* W

ITH
VIBR

ATIN
G

 R
O

LLER
 IN

TO
 BLAC

K N
YLO

N
 C

ELLU
LAR

 C
O

N
FIN

EM
EN

T SYSTEM
, 75M

M
 D

EEP, 'C
ELLW

EB
TR

P'  SU
PPLIED

 BY G
EO

SYN
TH

ETIC
S, (T: 01455 617 139 ). *EN

G
IN

EER
 TO

 AD
VISE O

N
 D

EPTH
 O

F
'C

ELLW
EB'.

LEAN
 M

I X C
EM

EN
T BAC

KFILL TO
 'C

ELLW
EB TR

P' O
U

TER
 C

ELLS IN
 LO

C
ATIO

N
S O

F 'ALU
EXC

EL'
PIN

S/PEG
S TO

  SEC
U

R
E M

ETAL ED
G

E IN
TO

 PLAC
E.

N
EW

 SU
R

FAC
E W

EAR
IN

G
 C

O
U

R
SE LAID

 TO
 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 O

F SELF BIN
D

IN
G

 G
R

AVEL AG
G

R
EG

ATE, LAID
O

VER
 G

EO
TEXTILE M

EM
BR

AN
E & 'C

ELLW
EB TR

P', R
ETAIN

ED
 TO

 O
U

TER
 ED

G
ES BY M

ETAL ED
G

E
R

ESTR
AIN

TS.

'TR
EETEX 300' G

EO
TEXTILE M

EM
BR

AN
E LAID

 BELO
W

 'C
ELLW

EB' SU
R

FAC
E O

VER
 EXISTIN

G
 G

R
O

U
N

D
.

EXISTIN
G

 G
R

O
U

N
D

.

TR
EETEX G

EO
TEXTILE A

N
D

 C
ELLU

LA
R

 C
O

N
FIN

EM
EN

T G
R

ID
 TO

 B
E SU

PPLIED
 A

N
D

IN
STA

LLED
 B

Y G
EO

SYN
TH

ETIC
S, (T: 01455 617 139 ), O

R
 SIM

U
LA

R
 A

PPR
O

VED
.

G
EO

TEXTILE M
EM

BR
AN

E LAID
 BELO

W
 N

EW
 G

R
AVEL SU

R
FAC

E O
VER

 C
ELLW

EB,  ABO
VE AG

G
R

EG
ATE

IN
FILL.

N
EW

 SQ
U

AR
E SH

APED
 TIM

BER
 BEN

C
H

 / SEAT, SU
PPLIED

 BY C
LIEN

T, LO
C

ATED
 AR

O
U

N
D

 TR
EES, SET

IN
TO

 A C
O

N
C

R
ETE FO

U
N

D
ATIO

N
 TH

R
O

U
G

H
 'C

ELLW
EB TR

P'.
800 X 800 X 125M

M
 D

EEP LO
O

SE G
R

AVEL LAID
 O

VER
 'TR

EETEX 300'  G
EO

TEXTI LE M
EM

BR
AN

E AR
O

U
N

D
BASE O

F TR
EE TR

U
N

K, 800M
M

2, AS A FU
LLY PER

M
EABLE SU

R
FAC

E TO
 ALLO

W
 FO

R
 TR

U
N

K EXPAN
SIO

N
.

D
ETA

IL TO
 SH

O
W

 FO
R

M
ER

 C
A

FE PLA
ZA

TR
EES, SEA

TIN
G

 &
 SELF B

IN
D

IN
G

 G
R

A
VEL

A
G

G
R

EG
A

TE SU
R

FA
C

E.
R

EFER
 TO

 D
ETA

IL3.
1:50 SC

A
LE.

ELW
O

O
D

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE D

ESIG
N

C
H

A
R

TER
ED

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE A

R
C

H
ITEC

TS

E
L

D
Suffolk O

ffice:
The Barn, Cherry Tree Farm

, M
endlesham

G
reen, Stow

m
arket, Suffolk IP14 5RQ

.
Tel: 01449 768828 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

C
LIEN

T:
N

C
S/H

U
N

TS D
C

SC
A

LE:
1:50, 1: 250 @

 A
0

D
R

A
W

N
 BY

:
RE.

C
H

EC
K

ED
 BY

:
A

E.
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 N

O
:

N
C

SP 508/3-018
REV

.
K

.

C
am

bridgeshire O
ffice:

The N
ursery, M

arket Street, Fordham
,

Cam
bridgeshire, CB7 5LQ

.
Tel: 01638 721066 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

ISSU
ED

 BY

Initials
D

etails
D

ate
Rev.

N
.B. TH

ESE LAN
D

SC
APE PR

O
PO

SALS H
AVE BEEN

 C
R

O
SS R

EFER
EN

C
ED

 AG
AIN

ST
D

R
AIN

AG
E, SER

VIC
ES AN

D
 U

TILITY LO
C

ATIO
N

S TO
 ID

EN
TIFY AN

Y PO
TEN

TIAL C
O

N
FLIC

TS.
C

LIEN
T/EN

G
IN

EER
 TO

 C
H

EC
K AN

D
 AD

VISE AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
LY.

A
LL D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S TO
 B

E C
H

EC
K

ED
 O

N
 SITE. TO

 B
E R

EA
D

 W
ITH

 A
LL

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T D
O

C
U

M
EN

TA
TIO

N
. A

N
Y D

ISC
R

EPA
N

C
IES TO

 B
E R

EPO
R

TED
 TO

TH
E C

O
N

TR
A

C
T A

D
M

IN
ISTR

A
TO

R
. D

O
 N

O
T SC

A
LE FR

O
M

 TH
IS D

R
A

W
IN

G
.

©
  Elw

ood Landscape D
esign 2025

D
W

G
 TITLE:

PR
O

PO
SED

  D
IM

EN
SIO

N
S:   EX

ISTIN
G

 C
A

FE, C
O

U
N

TR
Y

SID
E

C
EN

TR
E &

 SO
U

TH
ER

N
 PA

R
K

LA
N

D
 FO

O
TPA

TH

    A.             23-01-17           R
E          C

ar park updated to reduced parking dim
s. Pedestrian paths added.

         R
evised TC

P plan added to show
 existing trees. Proposed trees m

oved 5m
 aw

ay
         from

 light colum
ns. C

ountryside C
entre C

AD
 layout added (rec. 22-12-09). Paths

         and landscape added to C
SC

. N
o dig to Alconbury brook paths rem

oved in part.

PR
O

JEC
T:

H
IN

C
H

IN
G

BR
O

O
K

E C
O

U
N

TR
Y

PA
R

K

    B.             23-02-10           R
E          N

ew
 C

SC
 C

AD
 layout. C

yclepath to w
est of access road.

K
EY

 PLA
N

    C
.             23-02-21           R

E          Tw
eaks to no dig areas, text, key etc to all drgs as per pre-app com

m
ents.

    D
.             23-05-09           R

E          U
pdated AIA added 23-05-05 & updated 23-05-09.

    E.             23-06-12           R
E          N

ew
 substation added w

ith parking. U
pdated Lam

p colum
n locations & Key.

N
O

R
TH

ER
N

PA
R

K
LA

N
D

FO
O

TPA
TH

N
ot Show

n

N
ot Show

n

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 PA

R
K

LA
N

D
 FO

O
TPA

TH
SEE IN

SET B
ELO

W

C
U

T LIN
E

SO
U

TH
 W

ESTER
N

PA
R

K
LA

N
D

 FO
O

TPA
TH

C
O

U
N

TR
YSID

E C
EN

TR
E

SEE M
A

IN
 PLA

N
 A

B
O

VE

C
U

T LIN
E

SER
VIC

E / A
C

C
ESS

R
O

A
D

 &
 'O

PTIO
N

 C
'

C
A

R
 PA

R
K

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 PA

R
K

LA
N

D
FO

O
TPA

TH

FO
R

M
ER

 C
A

FE, C
O

U
N

TR
YSID

E C
EN

TR
E &

 SO
U

TH
ER

N
PA

R
K

LA
N

D
 FO

O
TPA

TH

N
C

SP 508/2-

    F.             24-02-20           R
E          N

ew
 draw

ing set up & num
bering system

 w
ith client changes as requested.

IN
SET

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 PA

R
K

LA
N

D
 FO

O
TPA

TH
1:250 SC

A
LE

C
A

FE &
 C

O
U

N
TR

YSID
E C

EN
TR

E
SEE IN

SET B
ELO

W

019-021

016-018

003-005
&

006

002

013-015

007-009

010-012

028

    G
.             24-03-25           R

E          Path to C
S C

entre, H
G

V & internal car park turning areas & D
etail added.

0
5m

C
U

T LIN
E

N
EW

 C
A

R
 PA

R
K

H
.             24-11-26           R

E          Topo & layout relocated in C
AD

 to (0,0) G
IS refs. for coordination.

J.              25-02-03          R
E          U

pdated to reflect BN
G

 changes C
ar Pk C

. Planting updated. H
AC

 AIA updated.
K.             25-03-04          R

E          Issued for planning.

Page 31 of 68



CS

C
S

Pond

Balancing Pond

Pond

Drain

Drain

Pond

Lake

Pond

Sl

D
rain

Alconbury Brook
Lake

D
rain

Lake

Pond

Bobs W
ood

Path

FB

Path (um)

N
uns' M

eadow
s

Fishing Platform

FB

Track

Sluice

N
uns' M

eadow
s

Sluice
Boat Yard

Fishing Platform

H
U

N
TIN

G
D

O
N

 RO
AD

B 1514

G
as G

ov

56

28

10.840 10.9 73

11.110

11.198

11.269

11.323

BENCH

8.88
3

8.9
34

8.923

8.887

B
E

N
C

H

9.552

9.45
4

S
IG

N

S
IG

N
9

.53
1

9.32 0

9.414

9.411

9.303

9.428

9.539
9.572

9.470
9.527

9.489

9.516

9.4
56 9.4

87

9.551

9.515

9.576

9.612

9.573

9.5
37

9.58
5

9.565

9.613

9.568

9.686

9.6
66

9
.655

9.665

9.690

9.699

9.616
9.615

9.579

9.595

9.589

9.587

9.520

9.52
2

9.528

9.548
9.532

9.530

9.583

9.449

9.462

9.543

9.568

9.64
2

9.6
61

9.616

9.584

9.597

9.669

9.72
8

9.685

9.700

9.627

9.650

9.594

9.630

9.60
5

9.5 3
7

9.6
22

9.578
9.551

9.298

8.866

9.614
9.5

16
9.515

9.498

9.562

9.608

9.699

9.79
0

9.984

9.683

9.78
2

9.756
9.469

9.744

8.932

9.56
3

9.577

9.619

9.616

9.576
9.613

9. 18
6

8.889

9.611
9.6

16
9

.67
6

9.6 51

9
.4 1

6
9.417

8.909

B
E

N
C

H

9.702

9 .7 13

9.68 3

9 .6 02
9 .62

8
9.625

9
.62

0
9.60

4
9.6

93

9.724

9
.621

9.746
9.739

9 .8 03

8
.95

2

10.123

10.105

10.093

10.224

10.308

10.265

10.216

10.272

10.285

M ETAL FENCE HT 2.5m

9.873

9.794

9.679

9.676

9.498
9.479

9.832 1
0.0

08

10
.10

6
10.186

10.167

10.180

10.109

8.889

8.906

8.923

8.886
8

.86
5

LIF
E JA

C
K

E
T

9.6
28

13.506

13.600

13.722

13.778

13.958 14.048

R
S

13
.97

3

13.690

13.440

BE
NC

H

BENCHBENCH

BENCH

10.954

11.091

11 .139

11.229
11.250

9.502
9

.35
7

9.347

B
ENCH

9.688

9 .521

9.581

9.756

9.800

9.777

9.688

9.619

9.718

9.7 52

9 .694

9.440

9.427

9.646

9.54 0

9.660

9.699

9.531

9.687
9.7309.839

9.9699.899
9.904

10.0469.953
10.0279.795

9.465
9.405

GUARD RAIL FENCE

9.393

9.394

9.431

9.6479.576

9. 7669.683

9.723

9.735

9.417

9.3 51

9 .3 969. 396

9.357

9.398

9.460

9.42 5

9 .5 28
9.568

9.4
34

9.476

9.458

9.4
08

9.4
57W

O
O

D
E

N
 F

EN
C

E

9.443

9.46
3B

A
R

BE
D

 W
IR

E FE
N

C
E

9.501

9.445

9.458

S
IG

N
9.49

6

9.431

9.506

9.501

9.46
6

9.514

9
.534

9.471

9.58
8

9.539

9.523

9.448

9.466

9.437

9.360

9.467

9.550

9.586

9.521

9.592

9.623

9
.67

1

9.653

9.582

9.722

9.683

9.789

9.786

B
E

N
C

H

9.714

9.718

9.635

9.568

9.594

9.634

9
.645

9
.56

0
9 .6

0 5

9.578
9.5

92
9

.53
6

9.47
5

9.498

B
EN

C
H

9.492

9.676

9.78
6

10.053

10.098 10.030

10.0 56

10
.1

04
10.054

9.744

9.639

9.518
9.544

9.65
2

9.653

9.608

9.66
4

9.71
3

9.65
7

9.648
9 .61

1
9.619

9
.61

2
9.649

9. 770
9 .7 42

9. 815

B
IN

9.732

9. 752

9. 6
56

9.61 2
9.590

9.694

9.711

9.697

9.783
9. 89 0

9
.7 8 0

9 .8 4
3

9. 7
19

9
. 932

9 .7 4 2

9 .6 8 4

9. 697

9 .8 269 .882

10.065

9.846

10.0
95

10. 205

10.226
10. 112

10.151

10
. 26110. 327

10.2 77

10. 205

10
. 2311 0. 284

10. 33 3

10.30 0

10.2 631 0.37 2

10.194

10.158
10.161

10.256

10.292

10.230
10.240

10.130 10.160

10.218

10.160

10.122

10.140

10.208

10.285

10.322

10.240

10.342

B
EN

C
H

B
EN

C
H

B
EN

C
H

10.328

10.323

10.332

10
.258

10.314

10.688

10.906

10.956

1
0.57

0

10.3
75

10.026

9.892

9.800

9 .850

9.612

10.296

10.362

10.369

10.475

10.338

10.264

10.276

10.268

10.192

10.174

10.090

10.139

10.127

10.095

10.094

10.098

10.102

10.113

9.931

9.972

9.970

10.009

9.919

9.996
9.855

9.944

9.999
10.105

10
.09

29.958
9.773

9.754

9.897

9.845

9.602

9.6 70

10
.18

4

10.250

10.298

10. 142

9.760

9.658

B
EN

C
H

9.511

9.530

9.543

9.737

9.767

9.826

9.867

9.768

9.791

9.778

9.764

9.999

9
.944

13.407

13.507

13.710

13.873

14.065

1
4.1

75

15.978

15.574

15.262

15.188

15.159

15.122
1

5.1
43

15 .291 15
.56

0

15
.64

7

15.844

16.747
17

.1
63

17.428

16.940

16.873

16.687

16.599

16.918

15.976

16.237

16.236

13.694
13.896

21.794

21.517

21.521

21.261

21.449

21.259

21 .137
20.999

21.074

20.8 92

20. 872

2 0.7 61

20.784

20.673

20 .724

20.668

20.438

20.305

20.435

20.268

20.197

19.962

20.162

19.960

1 9.668
19.466

19
.86

519.715

19.433

19.311

19.577

19.266

18.977

18 .767

18.967

18.753

18.586

18.53218.314
18.232

18
.23

5
18

.38
1

18.546
18.660

18.970
19.162

19.430

19.266

19.206

19.236

18.870

18.637

1
8.4

42
18.3

43
1

8.2
67

18. 091

18.039

17.977

17.845

17.697

17.474

17.330

17.188

17.174

17
.07

6
17.059

17.058

17 .16 4

17.177

17.306

17.512
17.621

17.765
17.855

18.0 01

18.101 18.132

18.431

16.937

17. 294

17. 268

1
6.9

69
1

7.0
03

17. 238

1
7 .1

8 5

17.113
1

7.0
85

17.152

16.964

17.120
17.099

17.295

1
6.9

20

16.831
1 6.7 37

16.721
16.584

16.449

16 .521

16.563

16.476

16.595

WOODEN FENCE

16.517

16.519

16.571

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E

16.559

1
6.5

10

1
6.4

53
16

.44
9

16.603

WOODEN FENCE

16.676

16.856

16.970

BE
NC

H

B
E

N
C

H

15.981

15.960

15.856

R
S

15.930

B
O

BO

B
O

16.051

16.045

16.014

16.017

16.033

16.004
15.972

15.969

15.973

15
.95

9

15
.9

90

15.987

15.991

15
.98

5

15
.98

415
.9 6 5

16.024
16. 0

34
16.016

15
.985

16.010

16.054

16.125 WOOD EN FEN CE

16.323

16.396

16.308

16.424

16.441

16.019

16.039

16.040
16.10416.122

1
6.2

68

16.250

16.380

16.445

BE
N

C
HBENCH

BE
N

CH

16.167

16.230

16.119
16.057

P
O

S
T

16.595

16.641

16.738

17.041

17.132

17.143

17.479

W
O

OD
EN FEN

CE

17.647

17.262 17.343

17.379

17.450

17.539

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
C

E
17.648

17.681
17.607

17.809

B
O

17.611

17.881

17 .599

17.306

B
O

17.173
M

ETAL  W
IRE FENCE

16.869

B
O

10.465

R
S

10.718

B
O

B
O

B
O

B
O

10.576

10.892

11.19 6

1 0.933

1
0.5

82

10.487

BRID GE WALL

10.455

10.591
10.863

11.2 26
11.1 72

10.81 0

10.596

10
.5

32

10.554

11.129

M
ETAL RA

IL FE
N

CE
10.472

11.202

11.321
11.375

11.368

11.292 11.217

11.210

11.281

11.355

11.355

11.314

11.214

10.051

10.279

10.157
10.143

10.141
10.085

10.026

9.900 9.943

9.951
9.992

9.867

9.831

9.974

9.893
9.888

9.921

10.046

10.470

10.621

10.890

9.904

9.919

9.978

9.993

10.031

10.071

10.051

10.07
2

1
0.1

58
10.169

10.139
10.2

49

10
.224

10.277

10.32
6

B
E N

C
H

BENCH

10.113

10.104

10.098

10.155 10.177

10.242
10.220

10.214 10.282

10.279

10.217

10.217
10.272

10.181

10.088
9.858

10.026

9.873

9.753

9.762

9.8399.766

9.703

9
.65

7

9.647

9.7029.7 39

9.729

9.753

9.921

9.754
9

.77
0

10.000

10.092

10.197

10 .211

10.229

10.27 1 10 .251

10.259

10.245

10.218

10.101

9.991

9 .812

9.669
9.59 1

9
.69

0

9.811

9.939

9.978

9.759

9.731

9.878

9.840

9
.76

8

9 .767

9.821

9.870

9.973

10.066

1
0.1

72

1 0.22 5

10.04 2

10. 015

10.22 9

1 0.2 81

10.26 6

10.31 7

15.204

15.096

14.508

13.600

13 .2 47 13.229

13.175

13.124

12.143

12.123

1
1.4

93

11.122

10 .39 3

10 .2 95

W
OO

DEN FENCE
16.186

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
C

E
16.234

16
.447

15.193

15.194

15.146

14.9
08

15
. 185

15.40 3

16.255

17.822

1
9.3

59
18.785

18.164

17 .741

16.304

17.164

18.020

18.510

1 6.932

16.133

17.308

15.240

16
. 861

17.279

17.477

13.395

1 2.808

14.121

14.583

14. 852

13.364

12.997

11.999

1
1.6

29

11.283

10 .4 18

10 .3 40
1 0. 327

10 .3 21

16.327

16.365

16.249

15.832

15.383

15.012

14.999

15.078

15.213

15.197

15.054

17.493

19.185

16.852

16.250

16 .5 45

1 7.91 5

15.645

11.671

11.718

11.695

10 .517

10.504

10.398

10.434

10.475

10.420

10
.50

4

12.103

12.2 38

12.155

12.079

W
OODEN FENCE

W
OO

D
EN FE

NC
E

WOODEN FENCE

A S P H A L T
G R A S S

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

P
 L A

 Y   A
 R

 E
 A

A S P H A L T

V E G E T A T I O N

V E G E T A T I O N

A S P H A L T

A
 S

 P H
 A L T

A
 S

 P H
 A L T

A S
 P

 H
 A

 L T

A S P
 H

 A
 L T

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E S H

 I N G
 L E

A S P H A L T

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A
 S P H

 A L T

A S P H
 A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P
 H

 A
 L T

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

A S
 P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H  A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H
 A

 L T

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

A S P H A L T

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

P L A Y
A R

 E A

E T A T I O
 N

A R
 E A

  O
 F  R

 E
 E D

 S

A R E A  O
 F  R

 E
 E D

 S

A
 R

 E
 A  O

 F  R
 E E

 D
 S

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V  E G E T A T I  O N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

G
 R

 A S S

S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S S

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D L A N

 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

M
ETA

L RA
IL FE

NC
E

META L GATE

M
ETA

L FEN
CE HT 2.5m

9.769

11.124

9.437

G
A

TE

BRIDGE WALL

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E

15.994

WOODEN FENCE

W
O

O
DEN

 FE
NC

E

WOODEN FENCE

C
 O

 N
 T R

 Y S I D
 E

   C
 E

 N
 T R

 E
(B

 U
 I L D

 I N
 G

)

C
 A F E

(B
 U

 I L D
 I N G

)

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E  G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T

 I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E  T A
 T I O

 N

V E  G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T

 I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E  G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E  T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A  T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

D
 E N

 S E  W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

D
 E N

 S E
   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A

 N
 D

D
 E

 N
 S

 E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A  T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

C
H

A
IN

 LIN
K FE

N
C

E
10.391

10.691

10.8
48

10.98
5

C
H

A
IN

 LIN
K FE

N
C

E
11.280

10.420

10.573

CHAIN LINK FENCE

10 .675
10.708

10
.66

6

10.919

11.035

11.042

25.550

25.771

P
O

S
T

25.761 25.883

26.053
25.679

25.744

26.067

25.738

25.932

26.046
25.713

2 5 .997

P
O

S
T

2
6.1

73

25.652

25.660

25.605

25.828

25 .884

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

25.32925.24025.368

24.959
25.015

24.964
24.997

25.021
25.071

25.048

25.148

25.060

25.092

25.164

P
O

S
T

2
5.4

06

P
O

S
T

25.413

25.375

25.351

25.309

24.575

24.757

24.971
24.636

24.703

25.182

24.648

2
4.8

27

24.688

24.524
P

O
S

T 2
4.4

57
24.479

24.528

24.553

24.523

P
O

S
T

2
4.4

48
P

O
S

T
24

.49
82 4.102

24 .337

24.203

24.5 00

24.303

24.165

2 4.136
24.101

24.097

24.190

24.125

24.294
24.416 PO

S
T

2
4.4

02

24.311

24.332

24.319

24.353

24.352

24.191

24.130

23.8 50
2

4 .0
08

24.080
23.863

2 3.87 0
24.09 7 23 .906

23 .930

23.895

23.935

23.945

23.976

23.792

23.635
23.894

23.667
23.885

23.82323.922
23. 94124. 004

24.133

23.630

23.749

23.898

23.875

23. 801

24.045

23.791

23.460

P
O

S
T

23.264
P

O
S

T
23.238 23.278

23.490

23.562

2 3.4 70

23.203

22.983

2 2.80 7 22.917

23.230

23.247
P

O
ST

23
.1

99

P
O

S
T

23.229 P
O

S
T

23.226

PO
S

T
23.267

P
O

S
T

23.341

P
O

S
T

23.390

P
O

S
T

23.412
23.457

23.552

23.700

23.688

23.620

R
S

2
6.3

21

R
S

2
6.3

49

26. 278

26.171 P
O

ST

P
O

S
T

26
.37

2

25.981
26.018

26.119

26.050

26.047
26.126

26.055
26.086

26 .22926.086

26 .204

26.188

26.244

P
O

ST
26

.30
7

P
O

S
T

26
.28

5

P
O

S
T

2
6.3

67

P
O

S
T

26.285

 KIO
S

K
  

26.270

26.251

26.226

26.181

26.394

26.330

26.427

26.496

26.491

26.720

26.494

26.812

26.479

26.577

26.429

26. 577

26.50126.414

26.334

26.355

26.304

26.716

25.986

25.314
25.49025.235

25.13424.983

24.871

23.985

24 .129

23.885

23.775

P
O

S
T

23
.84

5

23.699

23.611

23.718

23.494

23.275

2 3
. 05 8

23.490

23.820

23.527

23.982

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

23.530

P
O

S
T

23.996

23.477

23.877

24.2 13

24.08823.768
2 3.5 80

23 .21623.208

23.227

23.306

22.519 22 .41 8

22.468 22.695 22.8 86

23.312

P
O

S
T

22.997

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

23
.45

2

2 2.936
22.631

2 2.2 38

22.351

22.536

22.5
98

R
S

22.620R
S

22.582

R
S

2
2.6

25

R
S

22.470
22.437

22
.317

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
EN

C
E

2
2.36

3

P
O

S
T

22.323

P
O

S
T

22.346
W

O
O

D
E

N
 F

E
N

C
E

P
O

S
T

22.389

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
C

E

22.325

22 .302
22.269

22.280

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

22.2
03

22.155
22.038

22 .806

22.624

22.748
2 2.9 53

22.440
22.699

22.663

22.380
22

.5
8 9

22.567

22 .546
22 . 73 6
2 2 . 7 3 5

P
O

S
T

23.239

22.570

22 .101

22.52 8
22.454

22.260

21.762

21.70921.486

21.358

20 .56 4

WOODEN FENCE

20.369

WOODEN FENCE

21.661

21.960

21.890

WOODEN FENCE HT m

21.639

21.907

22.217

22.386

22.080

22
.129

P
O

S
T

21.367
P

O
S

T
2

1.3
31

P
O

ST
21

.3
12

P
O

S
T

21.282

R
S

19
.35

8

18.043

17.535

17.053

17.242

ACO CHANNEL

16.9 22

16.747

16.052

LC16.011

P
O

S
T

16.164

R
S

16.148

R
S

16
.08

9

R
S

1
6.0

88

P
O

S
T

17.425

P
O

S
T

17.628

P
O

S
T

1
7.8

63 P
O

S
T

18
.10

5 PO
S

T
18.307 P

O
S

T
18.538 P

O
S

T
18.734 P

O
S

T
18.937

P
O

S
T

19
.13

7

P
O

S
T

19
.29

0 P
O

S
T

19
.42

8

P
O

S
T

1
9.6

54

P
O

S
T

19.760 P
O

S
T

19.916 P
O

S
T

19.961 P
O

ST
20

.1
62 P

O
S

T
20

.32
3

P
O

S
T

20.460

P
O

ST
2

0.5
49

P
O

S
T

20
.80

0 P
O

S
T

20.919 P
O

ST
21.123

P
O

S
T

21.306 P
O

ST
21

.4
56

P
O

S
T

21.574

22.020

21.968

21.781

21.869

20.937
21.693

21.238

20.496

20.523

21.386

20.977

20.17720.253
20.823

20.672

20.080

20.125

20.638

20.549

19.926
20.411

20.018

19.638

19.614

20.124

19.673
19.27119.333

19.715

19.591

19.671

19.370

19.611

19.165
19.14919.387

19.17418.70818.745
19.051

18.663

18.373

18.364

18.690

18.14418.10418.0 5218.324

16.736

16.145

16.012

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

NC
E

16.008

15.971

WOODEN FENCE

15.955

P
O

S
T

15.900

16.427

16.338
16.140

16.025

16.111 15.861

15.543

LC
16.057

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

15.800

15.837

16.154

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

NC
E

15.993

AC
O

 C
H

AN
N

EL

U
M

H
C

C
L 13.720

U
M

H
C

C
L

 13
.74

0 A
CO

 CH
AN

N
EL

14.535

15.653

15.672

31.983

32.155

31.851

31.996

U
S

C
C

L:31.579

31.380

30.985

30.567

30.292

31.449

31. 329

31 .1 79

30.990
30.8

15

30.790

30.732

30.61930 .45 6

U
S

C
C

L:31.780

U
S

C
C

L:3
1.3

92

U
S

C
C

L:31.253
U

S
C

C
L:31.10

1

L
C

R
S

31
.32

3

R
S

31.303

LC32.071

U
S

C
C

L:28.76
8

24 .42 8

24.3 37

24.159

23.975

23
.804

23.78 5

23.717

23 .631

R
S

23.068

R
S

23.064

22.943

22.857

22.933

PO
S

T
23.311

P
O

S
T

23.627

P
O

S
T

23.599

 K
IO

S
K  

P
O

S
T

23.526

P
O

S
T

23
.42

7

23.258

23.510
R

S
23.615

23 .046

23.071

23.014

P
O

S
T

24
.46

4
P

O
S

T
24.427

P
O

S
T

24.448

P
O

S
T

24.394

R
S

25
.53

3

PO
S

T
25.569

PO
S

T
25.663

PO
S

T
25.747

P
O

S
T

25.816

P
O

S
T

25.878

P
O

S
T

25
.92

0

PO
S

T
25.941

P
O

S
T

25.979

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

25.480

25.498

25.590

25.655

25.600

25.808

25.008

24.667

WOODEN F ENCE24.394

23.850

23.679

23.45323.459

WOODEN FENCE

23.000

P
O

S
T

24.579

25.429

25.604

26
.17

8

WOODEN FENCE

18.613

CHAIN LINK FENCE15.949

16.470

16.998

17.023
CHAIN LINK FENCE

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

BENCH

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

R
S

BEN
CH

R
S

LIFE
 JA

C
K

E
T

BIKE CONTAINER V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

Alconbury Brook

E
lder

Pine

Ash

E
lm

A
lder

Y
oung Elm

 &
 Alder

Notional stem
line of A006

N
otional stem

line of A006

C
oppice H

azel

Ash

Ash

E
lm

T034

T015

T012

T001

T003

T007

T009

T021

T022

T023
T024

A
002

W
001

T002

T004

T005

T006

T010

T011

T013

A001

A003

A005

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

T026

T027

T034

T012
G

008

T001

T003

T007

T009

T014

T021

T022

T023
T024

T025

T028

A
002

W
001

G
009

T002

T004

T005

T006

T008

T010

T011

T013

A001

A003

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

G
008

A
002

W
001

A001

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
012

G
008

A
002

W
001

A001

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
016

A
006

G
018

A003

H
001

H
001

A006

A
006

A
006

H
001

T033

T031

G
010

T029

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

D D
DD

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

M
ound

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

Existing
G

ate

T
D

T
D

T

W
ildlife

Lake

W
ILD

LIFE LAKE
The W

ash

11m
 flood line

W
ildlife

Lake

W
ildlife

Lake

2.5M
 W

ID
E

X 5 M
 LO

N
G

4.0863

1.5

B
R

ID
G

E

T

PINE A
VENU

E
(M

uddy Paths)

W
ILD

LIFE A
REA

(M
uddy Paths)

B
O

B
'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

W
O

O
DLAN

D
(M

uddy Paths)

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

C
hestnut

A
venue

M
uddy

Paths

B
O

B
'S

W
O

O
D

P
RO

PO
SE

D
 R

EIN
FO

R
C

E
D

 G
R

A
SS

: P
U

R
PLE H

ATC
H

 - V
EH

IC
U

LES
 IN

 SO
U

TH
ER

N
 O

VE
R

FLO
W

 PA
R

KIN
G

AR
E

A, TYP
E  'G

R
AS

SP
R

O
T E

C
TA', G

R
EE

N
 H

EA
VY

 M
ES

H
 R

O
LLS, 2M

X
20M

 @
 14.5M

M
 D

EE
P, SE

C
U

R
ED

 W
ITH

200 U
-P

IN
S PE

R
 R

O
LL.  S

PR
E

AD
 20M

M
 D

E P
TH

 O
F IM

PO
R

TED
 T

O
PS

O
IL A

C
R

O
S

S TH
E S

U
R

FAC
E

  A
N

D
R

ES
EE

D
 W

ITH
 E11 A

M
EN

ITY G
R

AS
S TO

 P
R

O
V

ID
E IN

STA
N

T C
O

VE
R

 AN
D

 EN
C

O
U

R
A

G
E

 G
R

A
SS

 TO
 R

O
O

T
T

HR
O

U
G

H
 TH

E
 M

E
SH

. PR
O

D
U

C
T C

O
D

E: 69101, SU
P

PLIED
 BY

 U
LTIM

ATE
 O

N
E

, TE
L: 015 53 886395 A

N
D

IN
FO

@
U

LTIM
ATE

-O
N

E.C
O

.U
K

.  M
A

N
U

FAC
TU

R
E

D
 IN

 TH
E U

K
 B

Y TE
R

R
AM

.   D
E

TAILS
 BY

 E
N

G
IN

E
ER

S
.

Approx. new yard
area enclosed by
m

etal security
palisade fence.

2no. C
ontainers

BO
B'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

BR
ID

LEW
AY

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH 47

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

PRO
W

FO
O

TPATH
 47

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 47

PRO
W

FO
O

TPA
TH

 47

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 47

PR
O

W
 FO

O
TPA

TH
24 &

 C
YC

LEW
A

Y

R
R

2.0

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

11m
 flood line

10.5m
 flood line

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 24

G
A

TED
 A

C
C

E
SS

TO
 FO

O
TPA

TH
 &

C
Y

C
LE

W
A

Y

10.5m
 flood line

C
LA

M
BER

 S
NAIL

SYM
P

HO
N

Y S
O

UN
D PL AY HO

U
SE

G
R

ASS
HO

P
P ER

RAIN W
H

EE
L FRO

G
 M

A
ZE P

AN
E L

'CO
U

NT THE
 FLO

W
E

RS' P LAY PAN
EL

B
UG

 E
YES

 PAN
EL

S
PA R

KLIN
G

 BU
TTER

FLY P
ANE

L

DAISY HE
AD PAN

EL

SEN
SO

RY
 PLAN

TIN
G

R
UB

BER
 B

ON
DE

D M
UL C

H

G
R

ASS
 M

ATTING

BR
ID

G
E

D D

T

T

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 24

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 24

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

PR
O

W
 FO

O
TPA

TH
24 &

 C
YCLEW

AY

EX
IS

TIN
G

AS
PH

A
LT

R
ETA

IN
E

D

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

3.5994

0.5601

PR
O

PO
SED

 EXTEN
T O

F SU
R

FAC
ES TO

 BE R
AISED

 BY U
P TO

 600M
M

 TO
 PR

O
VID

E IM
PR

O
VED

PED
ESTR

IAN
 &/O

R
 C

YC
LIST AC

C
ESS D

U
R

IN
G

 PER
IO

D
S O

F FLO
O

D
IN

G
.

+600m
m

EXISTIN
G

 SO
FT W

O
R

K
S

PR
O

PO
SED

 STAN
D

AR
D

 TR
EES W

ITH
 2M

 C
LEAR

 STEM
S & BALAN

C
ED

 C
AN

O
PIES,  W

ITH
 1.0M

H
IG

H
, D

O
U

BLE STAKE  SET PAR
ALLEL TO

 BO
U

N
D

AR
Y/PAR

KIN
G

, W
ITH

 65M
M

 D
IAM

.
IR

R
IG

ATIO
N

 PIPE, SPIR
AL R

ABBIT G
U

AR
D

 & 1M
 D

IAM
. O

F 50M
M

 D
EPTH

 BAR
K M

U
LC

H
AFTER

 SETTLEM
EN

T TO
 BASE.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES R

ETAIN
ED

. IN
D

IVID
U

AL TR
EES TO

 H
AVE A 1.5M

 D
IAM

 C
IR

C
U

LAR
 AR

EA O
F

G
R

ASS R
EM

O
VED

 FR
O

M
 BASE & 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T. R

EFER
TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

EXISTIN
G

 AM
EN

TY G
R

ASS R
ETAIN

ED
 W

ITH
 1.5M

 D
IAM

 C
IR

C
U

LAR
 AR

EA O
F N

O
 G

R
ASS,

SPR
AYED

 O
FF W

ITH
 G

LYPH
O

SATE TO
 BASE O

F EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SO
FT W

O
R

K
S

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
ATIVE/SEM

I SPEC
IES PLAN

TIN
G

 AT SPEC
IFIED

 C
EN

TR
ES, W

ITH
 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 O

F
BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES R

ETAIN
ED

 W
ITH

 PO
TEN

TIAL N
EED

 FO
R

 R
O

O
T PR

U
N

IN
G

 BY Q
U

ALIFIED
AR

BO
R

IST TO
 ALLO

W
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 O

F TH
E EXTEN

D
ED

 R
O

AD
 & FO

O
TPATH

S W
ITH

IN
R

O
O

T PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EAS.  R
EFER

 TO
 AIA & AM

S BY H
AYD

EN
'S.

EXISTIN
G

 VEG
ETATIO

N
 R

ETAIN
ED

. R
EFER

 TO
 AIA & AM

S BY H
AYD

EN
'S.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES & VEG

ETATIO
N

 TO
 BE R

EM
O

VED
. R

EFER
 TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 AM
EN

ITY SEED
 O

R
 TU

R
F TO

 M
AKE G

O
O

D
 ALO

N
G

 ED
G

E O
F

PATH
S/SU

R
FAC

ES/C
O

N
C

R
ETE; W

H
ER

E O
R

IG
IN

AL SU
R

FAC
E H

AS BEEN
 R

EM
O

VED
 IN

 FU
LL O

R
AS PAR

T O
F W

ID
EN

IN
G

 O
R

 IM
PR

O
VEM

EN
T W

O
R

KS.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
ATIVE H

ED
G

ER
O

W
 PLAN

TIN
G

 @
 4N

O
/M

 & H
ED

G
E STR

EN
G

TH
EN

IN
G

 PLAN
TIN

G
AT 2N

O
/M

, W
ITH

 50M
M

 D
EPTH

 O
F BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SEM
I N

ATIVE/O
R

N
AM

EN
TAL SH

R
U

B PLAN
TIN

G
 AT D

EN
SITIES LISTED

 IN
 TH

E
SC

H
ED

U
LES, W

ITH
 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 O

F BAR
K M

U
LC

H
 AFTER

 SETTLEM
EN

T.

EXISTIN
G

 TO
PO

 SU
R

VEY ED
G

E O
F EXISTIN

G
 PATH

 D
ETAIL.

EXISTIN
G

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

EXISTIN
G

 H
AR

D
 SU

R
FAC

E/AS D
U

G
/ASPH

ALT PATH
S/SU

R
FAC

ES R
ETAIN

ED
.

EXISTIN
G

 W
ETLAN

D
 M

EAD
O

W
 AR

EA, R
ETAIN

ED
 AS LO

N
G

 G
R

ASS, M
AIN

TAIN
ED

 BY 2N
O

 C
U

TS
PER

 YEAR
, O

N
E IN

 LATE JU
LY AN

D
  O

N
E IN

 O
C

TO
BER

, AS IN
D

IC
ATED

 O
N

 SO
FT LAN

D
SC

APE
D

R
AW

IN
G

.  AR
ISIN

G
S TO

 BE R
EM

O
VED

 IN
 JU

LY.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 & EXTEN
D

ED
 H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E O

VER
 EXISTIN

G
 TR

EE R
O

O
TS, IN

 R
O

O
T

PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EA, TO
 BE FO

R
M

ED
 BY N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 M

ETH
O

D
S R

ETAIN
IN

G
EXISITIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

ES IN
SITU

, O
VER

LAID
 BY A SIN

G
LE/M

U
LTIPLE LAYER

S O
F  'C

ELLW
EB TR

P'
100M

M
 TO

 200M
M

 D
EEP AN

D
 'TR

EETEX 300', SU
PPLIED

 BY G
EO

SYN
TH

ETIC
S, TEL: 01455 617139.

SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
E D

ETAILS TO
 BE G

R
EEN

 O
AK SLEEPER

S  & M
ETAL ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

TS TO
R

ETAIN
 BU

ILD
 U

P O
F M

ATER
IAL.   R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAIL 1 & D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
.

EXISTIN
G

/N
EW

 SEAT O
R

 BEN
C

H
 R

ELO
C

ATED
 IN

TO
 N

EW
 PO

SITIO
N

 O
N

 EXISTIN
G

 O
R

 N
EW

 H
AR

D
STAN

D
IN

G
. C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL SEATIN

G
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 LITTER
 BIN

, O
R

 EXISTIN
G

 LITTER
 BIN

, R
ELO

C
ATED

 FR
O

M
 O

LD
 PO

SITIO
N

 IN
TO

A N
EW

 PO
SITIO

N
, O

N
 N

EW
 ASPH

ALT H
AR

D
 STAN

D
IN

G
, 1M

 X 1M
, R

O
O

T FIXED
 AN

D
 IN

TEG
R

ATED
W

ITH
 C

YC
LEW

AY/FO
O

TPATH
 AS O

N
E SU

R
FAC

E TO
 AVO

ID
 W

EED
 G

R
O

W
TH

, (R
ELO

C
ATIO

N
IN

D
IC

ATED
 BY G

R
EY AR

R
O

W
). C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL BIN

S.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 BIO
D

IVER
SITY H

IBER
N

AC
U

LU
M

 M
O

U
N

D
S: C

R
EATED

 FR
O

M
 EXISTIN

G
 SITE SU

BSO
IL,

C
APPED

 W
ITH

 200M
M

 O
F EXISTIN

G
 SITE TO

PSO
IL TO

 R
ETAIN

 SEED
 M

IX FO
R

 N
ATIVE

G
R

ASSLAN
D

. SLO
PES TO

 BE 1:3 SLO
PE TO

 SO
U

TH
 BAN

K AN
D

 1:2.5 SLO
PE TO

 N
O

R
TH

 BAN
K, U

P
TO

 1.2M
 H

IG
H

.  TO
PSO

IL TO
 BE O

VER
 SEED

ED
 U

SIN
G

 LO
C

AL SEED
BAN

K FR
O

M
 AD

JAC
EN

T
G

R
ASSLAN

D
, TO

 EC
O

LO
G

IST'S D
ETAILS.  M

O
U

N
D

S TO
 BE M

AIN
TAIN

ED
 BY VAR

IED
 R

EG
IM

ES O
F

LO
N

G
ER

 AN
D

 SH
O

R
TER

 C
U

T G
R

ASS BY C
LIEN

T.

EXISTIN
G

 FO
O

TPATH
S (PR

O
W

) 24 & 47.  N
O

 VEH
IC

LES PER
M

ITTED
 O

N
 A PU

BLIC
 FO

O
TPATH

(EVEN
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S, U
N

LESS W
ITH

 PER
M

ISSIO
N

 TO
 D

O
 TH

E W
O

R
K). R

EF:
R

AD
93D

24.TM
P.H

TM
L (H

U
N

TIN
G

D
O

N
SH

IR
E.G

O
V.U

K).

PR
O

PO
SED

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

PR
O

PO
SED

 ED
G

E O
F W

ID
EN

ED
 SU

R
FAC

E SEC
TIO

N
 (R

ED
/BLAC

K), W
ITH

 O
FFSET D

IR
EC

TIO
N

 &
D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S FR
O

M
 EXISTIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

E ED
G

ES. R
ED

 = 125M
M

 KER
B O

R
 50M

M
 PC

C
 PIN

 KER
B,

BLAC
K = N

O
 KER

B TO
 ED

G
ES.

PR
O

PO
SED

 D
IR

EC
TIO

N
 O

F SU
R

FAC
E W

ID
EN

IN
G

 (AR
R

O
W

).  ALL W
ID

EN
ED

 SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
ES

TO
 BE M

AD
E G

O
O

D
 W

ITH
 FLO

R
AL M

EAD
O

W
, AM

EN
ITY G

R
ASS SEED

 O
R

 TU
R

F AS
IN

D
IC

ATED
.

CS

Drain

Alconbury Brook
Lake

D
rain

FB

Sluice

N
uns' M

eadow
s

Sluice
Boat Yard

Fishing Platform

HUNTING
DO

N RO
AD

9.589

9.587

9.520

9.522

9.528

9.548
9.532

9.530

9.583

9.449

9.462

9.543

9.568

9.642

9.661

9.616

9.584

9.597

9.669

9.728

9.685

9.700

9.627

9.650

9.594

9.630

9.605

9.53 7
9.622

9.5 78
9.551

9.298

8.866

9.614
9.516

9.515

9.498
9.562

9.608

9.699

9.790

9.984

9.683

9.782

9.756
9.469

9.744

8.932

9.563

9.577

9.619

9.616

9.576
9.6 13

9.186

8.889

9.611
9.616

9.676
9.651

9.4 16
9.417

8.909

BEN
C

H

9.702

9.713

9.683

9.602
9.628

9.625
9.620

9.604
9.693

9.724

9.621

9.746
9.739

9.803

8.952

10.123

10.105

10.093

10.224

10.308

10.265

10.216

10.272

10.285

METAL FENCE HT 2.5m

9.873

9.794

9.679

9.676

9.498
9.479

9.832 10.008

10.106
10.186

10.167

10.180

10.109

8.889

8.906

8.923

8.886
8.865

LIFE JAC
KET
9.628

9.437

9.360

9.467

9.550

9.586

9.521

9.592

9.623

9.671

9.653

9.582

9.722

9.683

9.789

9.786

BEN
C

H

9.714

9.718

9.635

9.568

9.594

9.634

9.645

9. 560
9.605

9.578
9.592

9.536
9.475

9.498

BENCH

9.492

9.676

9.786
10.053

10.098 10.030

10.056

10.104
10.054

9.744

9.639

9.518
9.544

9.652

9.653

9.608

9.664
9.713

9.657
9. 648

9.6 11
9.619

9.612
9.649

9.770
9.742

9.815

BIN
9.732

9.752

9.656

9.612
9.590

9.694

9.711

9.697

9.783
9.890

9.780

9.843

9.719

9.932

9.742

9.684

9.697

9.8269.882

10.065

9.846

10.095

10.205

10.226
10.112

10.151

10.26110.327

10.277

10.205

10.23110.284

10.333

10.300

10.26310.372

10.194

10.158
10.161

10.256

10.292

10.230
10.240

10.130 10.160

10.218

10.160

10.122

10.140

10.208

10.285

10.322

10.240

10.342

BEN
C

H

BENCH

BEN
C

H

10.328

10.323

10.332

10.258

10.314

10.688

10.906

10.956

10.570

10.375

10.026

9.892

9.800

9.850

9.612

10.296

10.362

10.369

10.475

10.338

10.264

10.276

10.268

10.192

10.174

10.090

10.139

10.127

10.095

10.554

11.129

M
ETAL RAIL FENCE

10.472
 BIN

11.202

11.321

11.375

11.368

11.292 11.217

11.210

11.281

11.355

11.355

11.314

11.214

10.051

10.279

10.157
10.143

10.141
10.085

10.026

9.900 9.943

9.951
9.992

9.867

9.831

9.974

9.893
9.888

9.921

10.046

10.470

10.621

10.890

9.904

9.919

9.978

9.993

10.031

10.071

10.051
10.072

10.158
10.169

10.139
10.249

10.224

10.277

10.326

BEN
C

H

BENCH

10.113

10.104

10.098

10.155 10.177

10.242
10.220

10.214 10.282

10.279

10.217

10.217
10.272

10.181

10.088
9.858

10.026

9.873

9.753

9.762

9.8399.766

9.703

9.657

9.647

9.7029.739

9.729

9.753

LIFE JAC
KET

9.921

9.754
9.770

10.000

10.092

10.197

10.211

10.229

10.271 10.251

10.259

10.245

10.218

10.101

9.991

9.812

9.669
9.591

9.690

9.811

9.939

9.978

9.759

9.731

9.878

9.840

9.768

9.767

9.821

9.870

9.973

10.066

10.172

10.225

10.042

10.015

10.229

10.281

10.266

10.317

M
ETAL RAIL FENCE

METAL GATE

M
ETAL FENCE HT 2.5m

9.769

11.124

9.437

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V  E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E  G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N
V E G

 E  T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E  G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E  G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V  E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I  O

 N

V E  G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I  O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E  G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0
R

S

BR
ID

G
E

M
ain

Lake M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

1.8

2.0

2m
W

 @
+250m

m
 high & 25m

2 = 6.25m
3

1.7m
W

 @
+250m

m
 high & 12m

2 = 3m
3

1.7

2.1m
W

2.1m
W

 @
+250m

m
 high & 29m

2 = 7.25m
3

2.1

1.8-2.0m
W

2.0m
W

 @
+250m

m
 high & 32m

2 = 8m
3

2.0

(D
) 2.7m

W
 @

+250m
m

 high & 48m
2 = 12m

3

2.7

(C
) Approx, height above ground 200-250m

m
high @

 2.5m
 w

ide = 62m
2 = 15m

3.

2.5

Av2.5m
W2.5

2.5m
W

 @
+250m

m
 high & 95m

2 = 23.75m
3

1.8m
W

2.0m
W

1.7m
W

Av2.5m
W

2.5000
2.5m

W 1.2m
W

3m
W

 flush @
 existing ground level.

+600m
m

Av2.7m
W

9.753

9.762

9.8399.766

9.703

9.657

9.647

9.7029.739

9.729

9.753

LIFE JAC
KET

9.921

9.754
9.770

10.000

10.092

10.19710.259

10.245

10.218

10.101

9.991

9.812

9.669
9.591

9.690

9.811

9.939

9.978

9.759

9.731

9.878

9.840

9.768

9.767

9.821

10.015

V E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I  O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T  I O

 N

2.0

2.7
Av2.7m

W
10.113

10.104

10.098

10.155 10.177

10.242
10.220

10.214 10.282

10.279

10.217

10.217
10.272

10.181

10.088
9.858

10.026

9.873

9.753

9.762

9.8399.766

9.703

9.647

9.921

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N
V  E G

 E T  A T  I O
 N

V  E G
 E T  A T  I O

 N

10.0

10.0

2.7

2.5
Av2.5m

W

2.5000
2.5m

W 1.2m
W

+600m
m

Av2.7m
W

EXISTIN
G

/N
EW

 SEAT O
R

 BEN
C

H
 R

ELO
C

ATED
 IN

TO
 N

EW
 PO

SITIO
N

 O
N

 EXISTIN
G

 O
R

 N
EW

 H
AR

D
STAN

D
IN

G
. C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL SEATIN

G
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 LITTER
 BIN

, O
R

 EXISTIN
G

 LITTER
 BIN

, R
ELO

C
ATED

 FR
O

M
 O

LD
 PO

SITIO
N

 IN
TO

A N
EW

 PO
SITIO

N
, O

N
 N

EW
 ASPH

ALT H
AR

D
 STAN

D
IN

G
, 1M

 X 1M
, R

O
O

T FIXED
 AN

D
 IN

TEG
R

ATED
W

ITH
 C

YC
LEW

AY/FO
O

TPATH
 AS O

N
E SU

R
FAC

E TO
 AVO

ID
 W

EED
 G

R
O

W
TH

, (R
ELO

C
ATIO

N
IN

D
IC

ATED
 BY G

R
EY AR

R
O

W
). C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL BIN

S.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

EXISTIN
G

 FO
O

TBR
ID

G
E. ALL D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 G
U

AR
D

 R
AIL TO

 ED
G

E O
F PATH

 N
EAR

 W
ATER

. D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

EXISTIN
G

 LEVELS FO
R

 R
EFER

EN
C

E, AS PER
 BR

EH
EN

Y TO
PO

 SU
R

VEY (BLAC
K BR

AC
KETS).

EXISTIN
G

 LEVELS R
ETAIN

ED
 AS PER

 BR
EH

EN
Y TO

PO
 SU

R
VEY, IN

 BLAC
K.

PR
O

PO
SED

  LEVELS IN
 R

ED
. D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.
+11.375m
+10.375m

(+11.375m
)

ELW
O

O
D

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE D

ESIG
N

C
H

A
R

TER
ED

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE A

R
C

H
ITEC

TS

E
L

D
Suffolk O

ffice:
The Barn, Cherry Tree Farm

, M
endlesham

G
reen, Stow

m
arket, Suffolk IP14 5RQ

.
Tel: 01449 768828 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

C
LIEN

T:
N

C
S/H

U
N

TS D
C

SC
A

LE:
1: 500 &

 1:250 @
 A

0
D

A
TE:

10TH
 O

C
TO

BER
 2021

D
R

A
W

N
 BY

:
RE.

C
H

EC
K

ED
 BY

:
A

E.
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 N

O
:

N
C

SP 508/3-024

C
am

bridgeshire O
ffice:

The N
ursery, M

arket Street, Fordham
,

Cam
bridgeshire, CB7 5LQ

.
Tel: 01638 721066 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

ISSU
ED

 BY

Initials
D

etails
D

ate
Rev.

N
.B. TH

ESE LAN
D

SC
APE PR

O
PO

SALS H
AVE BEEN

 C
R

O
SS R

EFER
EN

C
ED

 AG
AIN

ST
D

R
AIN

AG
E, SER

VIC
ES AN

D
 U

TILITY LO
C

ATIO
N

S TO
 ID

EN
TIFY AN

Y PO
TEN

TIAL C
O

N
FLIC

TS.
C

LIEN
T/EN

G
IN

EER
 TO

 C
H

EC
K AN

D
 AD

VISE AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
LY.

A
LL D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S TO
 B

E C
H

EC
K

ED
 O

N
 SITE. TO

 B
E R

EA
D

 W
ITH

 A
LL

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T D
O

C
U

M
EN

TA
TIO

N
. A

N
Y D

ISC
R

EPA
N

C
IES TO

 B
E R

EPO
R

TED
 TO

TH
E C

O
N

TR
A

C
T A

D
M

IN
ISTR

A
TO

R
. D

O
 N

O
T SC

A
LE FR

O
M

 TH
IS D

R
A

W
IN

G
.

©
  Elw

ood Landscape D
esign 2025

PR
O

JEC
T:

H
IN

C
H

IN
G

BR
O

O
K

E C
O

U
N

TR
Y

PA
R

K

    A.             23-01-17           R
E          R

evised TC
P plan added to show

 existing trees. N
o dig to Alconbury brook paths

         rem
oved in part.

    B.             23-02-21           R
E          Tw

eaks to no dig areas, text, key etc to all drgs as per pre-app com
m

ents.
    C

.             23-05-09           R
E          U

pdated AIA added 23-05-05 & updated 23-05-09.
    D

.             23-06-12           R
E          N

ew
 substation added w

ith parking. U
pdated Lam

p colum
n locations & Key.

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 EA

ST &
 SO

U
TH

 SID
ES

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

N
O

R
TH

 SID
E

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

N
O

R
TH

 SID
E

C
U

T LIN
E

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

EA
ST &

 SO
U

TH
 SID

ES

D
W

G
 TITLE:

PR
O

PO
SED

  D
IM

EN
SIO

N
S: LA

K
ESID

E FO
O

TPA
TH

 EA
ST &

SO
U

TH
 SID

ES

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

SO
U

TH
 SID

E

LA
K

ESID
E

FO
O

TPA
TH

 -
EA

ST SID
E

C
U

T LIN
E

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

SO
U

TH
 W

EST SID
E

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

SO
U

TH
  SID

E

K
EY

 PLA
N

N
C

SP 508/2-
003-005
&

006

002

016-018
013-015

007-009

010-012

019-021022-024

    E.             24-02-20           R
E          N

ew
 draw

ing set up & num
bering system

 w
ith client changes as requested.

025-027

028

IN
SET D

ETA
IL

LA
K

ESID
E

FO
O

TPA
TH

 -
EA

ST SID
E

1:250 SC
ALE

IN
SET D

ETA
IL

LA
K

ESID
E

FO
O

TPA
TH

 -
EA

ST SID
E

1:250 SC
ALE

SEE IN
SET

D
ETA

ILS
B

ELO
W

N
ot Show

n

REV
.

H
.

F.             24-11-26           R
E          Topo & layout relocated in C

AD
 to (0,0) G

IS refs. for coordination.

N
ot Show

n

G
.             25-02-03           R

E          U
pdated to reflect BN

G
 changes. N

ew
 C

lient Brief 25-01-13. H
AC

 AIA updated.

H
.             25-03-04          R

E           25-02-27 BN
G

: Isolated bench im
provem

ents rem
oved and retained as existing.

     Planning issue.

Page 32 of 68



CS

C
S

Pond

Balancing Pond

Pond

Drain

Drain

Pond

Lake

Pond

Sl

D
rain

Alconbury Brook
Lake

D
rain

Lake

Pond

Bobs W
ood

Path

FB

Path (um)

N
uns' M

eadow
s

Fishing Platform

FB

Track

Sluice

N
uns' M

eadow
s

Sluice
Boat Yard

Fishing Platform

H
U

N
TIN

G
D

O
N

 RO
AD

B 1514

G
as G

ov

56

28

10.840 10.9 73

11.110

11.198

11.269

11.323

BENCH

8.88
3

8.9
34

8.923

8.887

B
E

N
C

H

9.552

9.45
4

S
IG

N

S
IG

N
9

.53
1

9.32 0

9.414

9.411

9.303

9.428

9.539
9.572

9.470
9.527

9.489

9.516

9.4
56 9.4

87

9.551

9.515

9.576

9.612

9.573

9.5
37

9.58
5

9.565

9.613

9.568

9.686

9.6
66

9
.655

9.665

9.690

9.699

9.616
9.615

9.579

9.595

9.589

9.587

9.520

9.52
2

9.528

9.548
9.532

9.530

9.583

9.449

9.462

9.543

9.568

9.64
2

9.6
61

9.616

9.584

9.597

9.669

9.72
8

9.685

9.700

9.627

9.650

9.594

9.630

9.60
5

9.5 3
7

9.6
22

9.578
9.551

9.298

8.866

9.614
9.5

16
9.515

9.498

9.562

9.608

9.699

9.79
0

9.984

9.683

9.78
2

9.756
9.469

9.744

8.932

9.56
3

9.577

9.619

9.616

9.576
9.613

9. 18
6

8.889

9.611
9.6

16
9

.67
6

9.6 51

9
.4 1

6
9.417

8.909

B
E

N
C

H

9.702

9 .7 13

9.68 3

9 .6 02
9 .62

8
9.625

9
.62

0
9.60

4
9.6

93

9.724

9
.621

9.746
9.739

9 .8 03

8
.95

2

10.123

10.105

10.093

10.224

10.308

10.265

10.216

10.272

10.285

M ETAL FENCE HT 2.5m

9.873

9.794

9.679

9.676

9.498
9.479

9.832 1
0.0

08

10
.10

6
10.186

10.167

10.180

10.109

8.889

8.906

8.923

8.886
8

.86
5

LIF
E JA

C
K

E
T

9.6
28

13.506

13.600

13.722

13.778

13.958 14.048

R
S

13
.97

3

13.690

13.440

BE
NC

H

BENCHBENCH

BENCH

10.954

11.091

11 .139

11.229
11.250

9.502
9

.35
7

9.347

B
ENCH

9.688

9 .521

9.581

9.756

9.800

9.777

9.688

9.619

9.718

9.7 52

9 .694

9.440

9.427

9.646

9.54 0

9.660

9.699

9.531

9.687
9.7309.839

9.9699.899
9.904

10.0469.953
10.0279.795

9.465
9.405

GUARD RAIL FENCE

9.393

9.394

9.431

9.6479.576

9. 7669.683

9.723

9.735

9.417

9.3 51

9 .3 969. 396

9.357

9.398

9.460

9.42 5

9 .5 28
9.568

9.4
34

9.476

9.458

9.4
08

9.4
57W

O
O

D
E

N
 F

EN
C

E

9.443

9.46
3B

A
R

BE
D

 W
IR

E FE
N

C
E

9.501

9.445

9.458

S
IG

N
9.49

6

9.431

9.506

9.501

9.46
6

9.514

9
.534

9.471

9.58
8

9.539

9.523

9.448

9.466

9.437

9.360

9.467

9.550

9.586

9.521

9.592

9.623

9
.67

1

9.653

9.582

9.722

9.683

9.789

9.786

B
E

N
C

H

9.714

9.718

9.635

9.568

9.594

9.634

9
.645

9
.56

0
9 .6

0 5

9.578
9.5

92
9

.53
6

9.47
5

9.498

B
EN

C
H

9.492

9.676

9.78
6

10.053

10.098 10.030

10.0 56

10
.1

04
10.054

9.744

9.639

9.518
9.544

9.65
2

9.653

9.608

9.66
4

9.71
3

9.65
7

9.648
9 .61

1
9.619

9
.61

2
9.649

9. 770
9 .7 42

9. 815

B
IN

9.732

9. 752

9. 6
56

9.61 2
9.590

9.694

9.711

9.697

9.783
9. 89 0

9
.7 8 0

9 .8 4
3

9. 7
19

9
. 932

9 .7 4 2

9 .6 8 4

9. 697

9 .8 269 .882

10.065

9.846

10.0
95

10. 205

10.226
10. 112

10.151

10
. 26110. 327

10.2 77

10. 205

10
. 2311 0. 284

10. 33 3

10.30 0

10.2 631 0.37 2

10.194

10.158
10.161

10.256

10.292

10.230
10.240

10.130 10.160

10.218

10.160

10.122

10.140

10.208

10.285

10.322

10.240

10.342

B
EN

C
H

B
EN

C
H

B
EN

C
H

10.328

10.323

10.332

10
.258

10.314

10.688

10.906

10.956

1
0.57

0

10.3
75

10.026

9.892

9.800

9 .850

9.612

10.296

10.362

10.369

10.475

10.338

10.264

10.276

10.268

10.192

10.174

10.090

10.139

10.127

10.095

10.094

10.098

10.102

10.113

9.931

9.972

9.970

10.009

9.919

9.996
9.855

9.944

9.999
10.105

10
.09

29.958
9.773

9.754

9.897

9.845

9.602

9.6 70

10
.18

4

10.250

10.298

10. 142

9.760

9.658

B
EN

C
H

9.511

9.530

9.543

9.737

9.767

9.826

9.867

9.768

9.791

9.778

9.764

9.999

9
.944

13.407

13.507

13.710

13.873

14.065

1
4.1

75

15.978

15.574

15.262

15.188

15.159

15.122
1

5.1
43

15 .291 15
.56

0

15
.64

7

15.844

16.747
17

.1
63

17.428

16.940

16.873

16.687

16.599

16.918

15.976

16.237

16.236

13.694
13.896

21.794

21.517

21.521

21.261

21.449

21.259

21 .137
20.999

21.074

20.8 92

20. 872

2 0.7 61

20.784

20.673

20 .724

20.668

20.438

20.305

20.435

20.268

20.197

19.962

20.162

19.960

1 9.668
19.466

19
.86

519.715

19.433

19.311

19.577

19.266

18.977

18 .767

18.967

18.753

18.586

18.53218.314
18.232

18
.23

5
18

.38
1

18.546
18.660

18.970
19.162

19.430

19.266

19.206

19.236

18.870

18.637

1
8.4

42
18.3

43
1

8.2
67

18. 091

18.039

17.977

17.845

17.697

17.474

17.330

17.188

17.174

17
.07

6
17.059

17.058

17 .16 4

17.177

17.306

17.512
17.621

17.765
17.855

18.0 01

18.101 18.132

18.431

16.937

17. 29 4

17. 268

1
6.9

69
1

7.0
03

17. 238

1
7 .1

8 5

17.113
1

7.0
85

17.152

16.964

17.120
17.099

17.295

1
6.9

20

16.831
1 6.7 37

16.721
16.584

16.449

16 .521

16.563

16.476

16.595

WOODEN FENCE

16.517

16.519

16.571

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E

16.559

1
6.5

10

1
6.4

53
16

.44
9

16.603

WOODEN FENCE

16.676

16.856

16.970

BE
NC

H

B
E

N
C

H

15.981

15.960

15.856

R
S

15.930

B
O

BO

B
O

16.051

16.045

16.014

16.017

16.033

16.004
15.972

15.969

15.973

15
.95

9

15
.9

90

15.987

15.991

15
.98

5

15
.98

415
.9 6 5

16.024
16. 0

34
16.016

15
.985

16.010

16.054

16.125 WOOD EN FEN CE

16.323

16.396

16.308

16.424

16.441

16.019

16.039

16.040
16.10416.122

1
6.2

68

16.250

16.380

16.445

BE
N

C
HBENCH

BE
N

CH

16.167

16.230

16.119
16.057

P
O

S
T

16.595

16.641

16.738

17.041

17.132

17.143

17.479

W
O

OD
EN FEN

CE

17.647

17.262 17.343

17.379

17.450

17.539

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
C

E
17.648

17.681
17.607

17.809

B
O

17.611

17.881

17 .599

17.306

B
O

17.173
M

ETAL  W
IRE FENCE

16.869

B
O

10.465

R
S

10.718

B
O

B
O

B
O

B
O

10.576

10.892

11.19 6

1 0.933

1
0.5

82

10.487

BRID GE WALL

10.455

10.591
10.863

11.2 26
11.1 72

10.81 0

10.596

10
.5

32

10.554

11.129

M
ETAL RA

IL FE
N

CE
10.472

11.202

11.321
11.375

11.368

11.292 11.217

11.210

11.281

11.355

11.355

11.314

11.214

10.051

10.279

10.157
10.143

10.141
10.085

10.026

9.900 9.943

9.951
9.992

9.867

9.831

9.974

9.893
9.888

9.921

10.046

10.470

10.621

10.890

9.904

9.919

9.978

9.993

10.031

10.071

10.051

10.07
2

1
0.1

58
10.169

10.139
10.2

49

10
.224

10.277

10.32
6

B
E N

C
H

BENCH

10.113

10.104

10.098

10.155 10.177

10.242
10.220

10.214 10.282

10.279

10.217

10.217
10.272

10.181

10.088
9.858

10.026

9.873

9.753

9.762

9.8399.766

9.703

9
.65

7

9.647

9.7029.7 39

9.729

9.753

9.921

9.754
9

.77
0

10.000

10.092

10.197

10 .211

10.229

10.27 1 10 .251

10.259

10.245

10.218

10.101

9.991

9 .812

9.669
9.59 1

9
.69

0

9.811

9.939

9.978

9.759

9.731

9.878

9.840

9
.76

8

9 .767

9.821

9.870

9.973

10.066

1
0.1

72

1 0.22 5

10.04 2

10. 015

10.22 9

1 0.2 81

10.26 6

10.31 7

15.204

15.096

14.508

13.600

13 .2 47 13.229

13.175

13.124

12.143

12.123

1
1.4

93

11.122

10 .39 3

10 .2 95

W
OO

DEN FENCE
16.186

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
C

E
16.234

16
.447

15.193

15.194

15.146

14.9
08

15
. 185

15.40 3

16.255

17.822

1
9.3

59
18.785

18.164

17 .741

16.304

17.164

18.020

18.510

1 6.932

16.133

17.308

15.240

16
. 861

17.279

17.477

13.395

1 2.808

14.121

14.583

14. 852

13.364

12.997

11.999

1
1.6

29

11.283

10 .4 18

10 .3 40
1 0. 327

10 .3 21

16.327

16.365

16.249

15.832

15.383

15.012

14.999

15.078

15.213

15.197

15.054

17.493

19.185

16.852

16.250

16 .5 45

1 7.91 5

15.645

11.671

11.718

11.695

10 .517

10.504

10.398

10.434

10.475

10.420

10
.50

4

12.103

12.2 38

12.155

12.079

W
OODEN FENCE

W
OO

D
EN FE

NC
E

WOODEN FENCE

A S P H A L T
G R A S S

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

P
 L A

 Y   A
 R

 E
 A

A S P H A L T

V E G E T A T I O N

V E G E T A T I O N

A S P H A L T

A
 S

 P H
 A L T

A
 S

 P H
 A L T

A S
 P

 H
 A

 L T

A S P
 H

 A
 L T

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E S H

 I N G
 L E

A S P H A L T

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A
 S P H

 A L T

A S P H
 A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P
 H

 A
 L T

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

A S
 P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H  A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H
 A

 L T

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

A S P H A L T

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

P L A Y
A R

 E A

E T A T I O
 N

A R
 E A

  O
 F  R

 E
 E D

 S

A R E A  O
 F  R

 E
 E D

 S

A
 R

 E
 A  O

 F  R
 E E

 D
 S

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V  E G E T A T I  O N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

G
 R

 A S S

S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S S

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D L A N

 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

M
ETA

L RA
IL FE

NC
E

META L GATE

M
ETA

L FEN
CE HT 2.5m

9.769

11.124

9.437

G
A

TE

BRIDGE WALL

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E

15.994

WOODEN FENCE

W
O

O
DEN

 FE
NC

E

WOODEN FENCE

C
 O

 N
 T R

 Y S I D
 E

   C
 E

 N
 T R

 E
(B

 U
 I L D

 I N
 G

)

C
 A F E

(B
 U

 I L D
 I N G

)

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E  G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T

 I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E  T A
 T I O

 N

V E  G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T

 I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E  G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E  T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A  T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

D
 E N

 S E  W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

D
 E N

 S E
   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A

 N
 D

D
 E

 N
 S

 E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A  T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

C
H

A
IN

 LIN
K FE

N
C

E
10.391

10.691

10.8
48

10.98
5

C
H

A
IN

 LIN
K FE

N
C

E
11.280

10.420

10.573

CHAIN LINK FENCE

10 .675
10.708

10
.66

6

10.919

11.035

11.042

25.550

25.771

P
O

S
T

25.761 25.883

26.053
25.679

25.744

26.067

25.738

25.932

26.046
25.713

2 5 .997

P
O

S
T

2
6.1

73

25.652

25.660

25.605

25.828

25 .884

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

25.32925.24025.368

24.959
25.015

24.964
24.997

25.021
25.071

25.048

25.148

25.060

25.092

25.164

P
O

S
T

2
5.4

06

P
O

S
T

25.413

25.375

25.351

25.309

24.575

24.757

24.971
24.636

24.703

25.182

24.648

2
4.8

27

24.688

24.524
P

O
S

T 2
4.4

57
24.479

24.528

24.553

24.523

P
O

S
T

2
4.4

48
P

O
S

T
24

.49
82 4.102

24 .337

24.203

24.5 00

24.303

24.165

2 4.136
24.101

24.097

24.190

24.125

24.294
24.416 PO

S
T

2
4.4

02

24.311

24.332

24.319

24.353

24.352

24.191

24.130

23.8 50
2

4 .0
08

24.080
23.863

2 3.87 0
24.0 97 23 .906

23 .930

23.895

23.935

23.945

23.976

23.792

23.635
23.894

23.667
23.885

23.82323.922
23. 94124. 004

24.133

23.630

23.749

23.898

23.875

23. 801

24.045

23.791

23.460

P
O

S
T

23.264
P

O
S

T
23.238 23.278

23.490

23.562

2 3.4 70

23.203

22.983

2 2.80 7 22.917

23.230

23.247
P

O
ST

23
.1

99

P
O

S
T

23.229 P
O

S
T

23.226

PO
S

T
23.267

P
O

S
T

23.341

P
O

S
T

23.390

P
O

S
T

23.412
23.457

23.552

23.700

23.688

23.620

R
S

2
6.3

21

R
S

2
6.3

49

26. 278

26.171 P
O

ST

P
O

S
T

26
.37

2

25.981
26.018

26.119

26.050

26.047
26.126

26.055
26.086

26 .22926.086

26 .204

26.188

26.244

P
O

ST
26

.30
7

P
O

S
T

26
.28

5

P
O

S
T

2
6.3

67

P
O

S
T

26.285

 KIO
S

K
  

26.270

26.251

26.226

26.181

26.394

26.330

26.427

26.496

26.491

26.720

26.494

26.812

26.479

26.577

26.429

26. 577

26.50126.414

26.334

26.355

26.304

26.716

25.986

25.314
25.49025.235

25.13424.983

24.871

23.985

24 .129

23.885

23.775

P
O

S
T

23
.84

5

23.699

23.611

23.718

23.494

23.275

2 3
. 05 8

23.490

23.820

23.527

23.982

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

23.530

P
O

S
T

23.996

23.477

23.877

24.2 13

24.08823.768
2 3.5 80

23 .21623.208

23.227

23.306

22.519 22 .41 8

22.468 22.695 22.8 86

23.312

P
O

S
T

22.997

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

23
.45

2

2 2.936
22.631

2 2.2 38

22.351

22.536

22.5
98

R
S

22.620R
S

22.582

R
S

2
2.6

25

R
S

22.470
22.437

22
.317

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
EN

C
E

2
2.36

3

P
O

S
T

22.323

P
O

S
T

22.346
W

O
O

D
E

N
 F

E
N

C
E

P
O

S
T

22.389

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
C

E

22.325

22 .302
22.269

22.280

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

22.2
03

22.155
22.038

22 .806

22.624

22.748
2 2.9 53

22.440
22.699

22.663

22.380
22

.5
8 9

22.567

22 .546
22 . 73 6
2 2 . 7 3 5

P
O

S
T

23.239

22.570

22 .101

22.52 8
22.454

22.260

21.762

21.70921.486

21.358

20 .56 4

WOODEN FENCE

20.369

WOODEN FENCE

21.661

21.960

21.890

WOODEN FENCE HT m

21.639

21.907

22.217

22.386

22.080

22
.129

P
O

S
T

21.367
P

O
S

T
2

1.3
31

P
O

ST
21

.3
12

P
O

S
T

21.282

R
S

19
.35

8

18.043

17.535

17.053

17.242

ACO CHANNEL

16.9 22

16.747

16.052

LC16.011

P
O

S
T

16.164

R
S

16.148

R
S

16
.08

9

R
S

1
6.0

88

P
O

S
T

17.425

P
O

S
T

17.628

P
O

S
T

1
7.8

63 P
O

S
T

18
.10

5 PO
S

T
18.307 P

O
S

T
18.538 P

O
S

T
18.734 P

O
S

T
18.937

P
O

S
T

19
.13

7

P
O

S
T

19
.29

0 P
O

S
T

19
.42

8

P
O

S
T

1
9.6

54

P
O

S
T

19.760 P
O

S
T

19.916 P
O

S
T

19.961 P
O

ST
20

.1
62 P

O
S

T
20

.32
3

P
O

S
T

20.460

P
O

ST
2

0.5
49

P
O

S
T

20
.80

0 P
O

S
T

20.919 P
O

ST
21.123

P
O

S
T

21.306 P
O

ST
21

.4
56

P
O

S
T

21.574

22.020

21.968

21.781

21.869

20.937
21.693

21.238

20.496

20.523

21.386

20.977

20.17720.253
20.823

20.672

20.080

20.125

20.638

20.549

19.926
20.411

20.018

19.638

19.614

20.124

19.673
19.27119.333

19.715

19.591

19.671

19.370

19.611

19.165
19.14919.387

19.17418.70818.745
19.051

18.663

18.373

18.364

18.690

18.14418.10418.0 5218.324

16.736

16.145

16.012

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

NC
E

16.008

15.971

WOODEN FENCE

15.955

P
O

S
T

15.900

16.427

16.338
16.140

16.025

16.111 15.861

15.543

LC
16.057

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

15.800

15.837

16.154

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

NC
E

15.993

AC
O

 C
H

AN
N

EL

U
M

H
C

C
L 13.720

U
M

H
C

C
L

 13
.74

0 A
CO

 CH
AN

N
EL

14.535

15.653

15.672

31.983

32.155

31.851

31.996

U
S

C
C

L:31.579

31.380

30.985

30.567

30.292

31.449

31. 329

31 .1 79

30.990
30.8

15

30.790

30.732

30.61930 .45 6

U
S

C
C

L:31.780

U
S

C
C

L:3
1.3

92

U
S

C
C

L:31.253
U

S
C

C
L:31.10

1

L
C

R
S

31
.32

3

R
S

31.303

LC32.071

U
S

C
C

L:28.76
8

24 .42 8

24.3 37

24.159

23.975

23
.804

23.78 5

23.717

23 .631

R
S

23.068

R
S

23.064

22.943

22.857

22.933

PO
S

T
23.311

P
O

S
T

23.627

P
O

S
T

23.599

 K
IO

S
K  

P
O

S
T

23.526

P
O

S
T

23
.42

7

23.258

23.510
R

S
23.615

23 .046

23.071

23.014

P
O

S
T

24
.46

4
P

O
S

T
24.427

P
O

S
T

24.448

P
O

S
T

24.394

R
S

25
.53

3

PO
S

T
25.569

PO
S

T
25.663

PO
S

T
25.747

P
O

S
T

25.816

P
O

S
T

25.878

P
O

S
T

25
.92

0

PO
S

T
25.941

P
O

S
T

25.979

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

25.480

25.498

25.590

25.655

25.600

25.808

25.008

24.667

WOODEN F ENCE24.394

23.850

23.679

23.45323.459

WOODEN FENCE

23.000

P
O

S
T

24.579

25.429

25.604

26
.17

8

WOODEN FENCE

18.613

CHAIN LINK FENCE15.949

16.470

16.998

17.023
CHAIN LINK FENCE

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

BENCH

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

R
S

BEN
CH

R
S

LIFE
 JA

C
K

E
T

BIKE CONTAINER V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

Alconbury Brook

E
lder

Pine

Ash

E
lm

A
lder

Y
oung Elm

 &
 Alder

Notional stem
line of A006

N
otional stem

line of A006

C
oppice H

azel

Ash

Ash

E
lm

T034

T015

T012

T001

T003

T007

T009

T021

T022

T023
T024

A
002

W
001

T002

T004

T005

T006

T010

T011

T013

A001

A003

A005

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

T026

T027

T034

T012
G

008

T001

T003

T007

T009

T014

T021

T022

T023
T024

T025

T028

A
002

W
001

G
009

T002

T004

T005

T006

T008

T010

T011

T013

A001

A003

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

G
008

A
002

W
001

A001

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
012

G
008

A
002

W
001

A001

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
016

A
006

G
018

A003

H
001

H
001

A006

A
006

A
006

H
001

T033

T031

G
010

T029

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

D D
DD

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

M
ound

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

Existing
G

ate

T
D

T
D

T

W
ildlife

Lake

W
ILD

LIFE LAKE
The W

ash

11m
 flood line

W
ildlife

Lake

W
ildlife

Lake

2.5M
 W

ID
E

X 5 M
 LO

N
G

4.0863

1.5

B
R

ID
G

E

T

PINE A
VENU

E
(M

uddy Paths)

W
ILD

LIFE A
REA

(M
uddy Paths)

B
O

B
'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

W
O

O
DLAN

D
(M

uddy Paths)

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

C
hestnut

A
venue

M
uddy

Paths

B
O

B
'S

W
O

O
D

P
RO

PO
SE

D
 R

EIN
FO

R
C

E
D

 G
R

A
SS

: P
U

R
PLE H

ATC
H

 - V
EH

IC
U

LES
 IN

 SO
U

TH
ER

N
 O

VE
R

FLO
W

 PA
R

KIN
G

AR
E

A, TYP
E  'G

R
AS

SP
R

O
T E

C
TA', G

R
EE

N
 H

EA
VY

 M
ES

H
 R

O
LLS, 2M

X
20M

 @
 14.5M

M
 D

EE
P, SE

C
U

R
ED

 W
ITH

200 U
-P

IN
S PE

R
 R

O
LL.  S

PR
E

AD
 20M

M
 D

E P
TH

 O
F IM

PO
R

TED
 T

O
PS

O
IL A

C
R

O
S

S TH
E S

U
R

FAC
E

  A
N

D
R

ES
EE

D
 W

ITH
 E11 A

M
EN

ITY G
R

AS
S TO

 P
R

O
V

ID
E IN

STA
N

T C
O

VE
R

 AN
D

 EN
C

O
U

R
A

G
E

 G
R

A
SS

 TO
 R

O
O

T
T

HR
O

U
G

H
 TH

E
 M

E
SH

. PR
O

D
U

C
T C

O
D

E: 69101, SU
P

PLIED
 BY

 U
LTIM

ATE
 O

N
E

, TE
L: 015 53 886395 A

N
D

IN
FO

@
U

LTIM
ATE

-O
N

E.C
O

.U
K

.  M
A

N
U

FAC
TU

R
E

D
 IN

 TH
E U

K
 B

Y TE
R

R
AM

.   D
E

TAILS
 BY

 E
N

G
IN

E
ER

S
.

Approx. new yard
area enclosed by
m

etal security
palisade fence.

2no. C
ontainers

BO
B'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

BR
ID

LEW
AY

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH 47

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

PRO
W

FO
O

TPATH
 47

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 47

PRO
W

FO
O

TPA
TH

 47

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 47

PR
O

W
 FO

O
TPA

TH
24 &

 C
YC

LEW
A

Y

R
R

2.0

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

11m
 flood line

10.5m
 flood line

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 24

G
A

TED
 A

C
C

E
SS

TO
 FO

O
TPA

TH
 &

C
Y

C
LE

W
A

Y

10.5m
 flood line

C
LA

M
BER

 S
NAIL

SYM
P

HO
N

Y S
O

UN
D PL AY HO

U
SE

G
R

ASS
HO

P
P ER

RAIN W
H

EE
L FRO

G
 M

A
ZE P

AN
E L

'CO
U

NT THE
 FLO

W
E

RS' P LAY PAN
EL

B
UG

 E
YES

 PAN
EL

S
PA R

KLIN
G

 BU
TTER

FLY P
ANE

L

DAISY HE
AD PAN

EL

SEN
SO

RY
 PLAN

TIN
G

R
UB

BER
 B

ON
DE

D M
UL C

H

G
R

ASS
 M

ATTING

BR
ID

G
E

D D

T

T

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 24

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 24

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

PR
O

W
 FO

O
TPA

TH
24 &

 C
YCLEW

AY

EX
IS

TIN
G

AS
PH

A
LT

R
ETA

IN
E

D

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

3.5994

0.5601

EXISTIN
G

 SO
FT W

O
R

K
S

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES R

ETAIN
ED

. IN
D

IVID
U

AL TR
EES TO

 H
AVE A 1.5M

 D
IAM

 C
IR

C
U

LAR
 AR

EA O
F

G
R

ASS R
EM

O
VED

 FR
O

M
 BASE & 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T. R

EFER
TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.
EXISTIN

G
 TR

EES R
ETAIN

ED
 W

ITH
 PO

TEN
TIAL N

EED
 FO

R
 R

O
O

T PR
U

N
IN

G
 BY Q

U
ALIFIED

AR
BO

R
IST TO

 ALLO
W

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 O
F TH

E EXTEN
D

ED
 R

O
AD

 & FO
O

TPATH
S W

ITH
IN

R
O

O
T PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

 AR
EAS.  R

EFER
 TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.
EXISTIN

G
 VEG

ETATIO
N

 R
ETAIN

ED
. R

EFER
 TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES & VEG

ETATIO
N

 TO
 BE R

EM
O

VED
. R

EFER
 TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

EXISTIN
G

 TO
PO

 SU
R

VEY ED
G

E O
F EXISTIN

G
 PATH

 D
ETAIL.

EXISTIN
G

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

EXISTIN
G

 H
AR

D
 SU

R
FAC

E/AS D
U

G
/ASPH

ALT PATH
S/SU

R
FAC

ES R
ETAIN

ED
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 & EXTEN
D

ED
 H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E O

VER
 EXISTIN

G
 TR

EE R
O

O
TS, IN

 R
O

O
T

PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EA, TO
 BE FO

R
M

ED
 BY N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 M

ETH
O

D
S R

ETAIN
IN

G
EXISITIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

ES IN
SITU

, O
VER

LAID
 BY A SIN

G
LE/M

U
LTIPLE LAYER

S O
F  'C

ELLW
EB TR

P'
100M

M
 TO

 200M
M

 D
EEP AN

D
 'TR

EETEX 300', SU
PPLIED

 BY G
EO

SYN
TH

ETIC
S, TEL: 01455 617139.

SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
E D

ETAILS TO
 BE G

R
EEN

 O
AK SLEEPER

S  & M
ETAL ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

TS TO
R

ETAIN
 BU

ILD
 U

P O
F M

ATER
IAL.   R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAIL 1 & D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
.

EXISTIN
G

 FO
O

TPATH
S (PR

O
W

) 24 & 47.  N
O

 VEH
IC

LES PER
M

ITTED
 O

N
 A PU

BLIC
 FO

O
TPATH

(EVEN
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S, U
N

LESS W
ITH

 PER
M

ISSIO
N

 TO
 D

O
 TH

E W
O

R
K). R

EF:
R

AD
93D

24.TM
P.H

TM
L (H

U
N

TIN
G

D
O

N
SH

IR
E.G

O
V.U

K).

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 SEC
TIO

N
S O

F ASPH
ALT H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
IN

G
, TO

 FO
R

M
 A 2.0-3.0M

 W
ID

E FO
O

TPATH
& ASSO

C
IATED

 N
EW

 BASES TO
 SEATIN

G
 (4.2M

 X 1.5M
) & LITTER

 BIN
S (1M

 X 1M
).  ASPH

ALT TO
H

AVE A W
EAR

IN
G

 C
O

U
R

SE FIN
ISH

ED
 W

ITH
 R

O
LLED

 G
R

AVEL IN
 SU

R
FAC

E W
ITH

 N
O

 ED
G

E D
ETAILS

(BLAC
K EXTER

N
AL LIN

E), O
R

 PC
C

 50M
M

 PIN
 KER

BS (R
ED

), W
H

ER
E IN

D
IC

ATED
.  ALL TO

 BE SET
FLU

SH
 W

ITH
 G

R
ASS. ALL SU

R
FAC

ES TO
 BE IN

 AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E W

ITH
 C

C
C

 AD
O

PTABLE STAN
D

AR
D

S,
R

EF. H
ER

C
S SPEC

IFIC
ATIO

N
S. ALL SEATIN

G
/BIN

 SU
R

FAC
ES TO

 BE IN
TEG

R
ATED

 AS O
N

E W
ITH

PATH
 SU

R
FAC

E TO
 AVO

ID
 G

APS TO
 PR

EVEN
T W

EED
 G

R
O

W
TH

.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

PR
O

PO
SED

 ED
G

E O
F W

ID
EN

ED
 SU

R
FAC

E SEC
TIO

N
 (R

ED
/BLAC

K), W
ITH

 O
FFSET D

IR
EC

TIO
N

 &
D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S FR
O

M
 EXISTIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

E ED
G

ES. R
ED

 = 125M
M

 KER
B O

R
 50M

M
 PC

C
 PIN

 KER
B,

BLAC
K = N

O
 KER

B TO
 ED

G
ES.

PR
O

PO
SED

 D
IR

EC
TIO

N
 O

F SU
R

FAC
E W

ID
EN

IN
G

 (AR
R

O
W

).  ALL W
ID

EN
ED

 SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
ES

TO
 BE M

AD
E G

O
O

D
 W

ITH
 FLO

R
AL M

EAD
O

W
, AM

EN
ITY G

R
ASS SEED

 O
R

 TU
R

F AS
IN

D
IC

ATED
.

CS

C
S

Pond

FB

N
uns' M

eadow
s

FB

Track

Sluice
Sluice

Boat Yard

Fishing Platform

BENCH

10.123

10.105

10.093

10.224

10.308

10.265

10.216

10.272

10.285

METAL FENCE HT 2.5m

9.873

9.794

9.679

9.676

9.498
9.479

9.832 10.008

10.106
10.186

10.167

10.180

10.109

8.889

8.906

8.923

8.886
8.865

LIFE JAC
KET
9.628

9.502
9.35 7

9 .347

BENCH

9.688

9.521

9.581

9.756

9.800

9.777

9.688

9.619

9.718

9.752

9.694

9.440

9.427

9.646

10.218

10.160

10.122

10.140

10.208

10.285

10.322

10.240

10.342

BEN
C

H

BENCH

BEN
C

H

10.328

10.323

10.332

10.258

10.314

10.688

10.906

10.956

10.570

10.375

10.026

9.892

9.800

9.850

9.612

10.296

10.362

10.369

10.475

10.338

10.264

10.276

10.268

10.192

10.174

10.090

10.139

10.127

10.095

10.094

10.098

10.102

10.113

9.931

9.972

9.970

10.009

9.919

9.996

9.855

9.944

9.999
10.105

10.0929.958
9.773

9.754

9.897

9.845

9.602

9.670

10.184

10.250

10.298

10.142

9.760

9.658

BENCH

9.511

9.530

9.543

9.737

9.767

9.826

9.867

9.768

9.791

9.778

9.764

9.999

9.944

10.0319.920

9.884

9.858

9.794

9.832

9.771
9.7599.828

9.762

9.959

10.299

10.364
BO

BO

10.576

10.892

11.196

10.933

10.582

10.487

BRIDGE WALL

10.455

10.591
10.863

11.226
11.172

10.810

10.596

10.532

10.554

11.129

M
ETAL RAIL FENCE

10.472
 BIN

11.202

11.321

11.375

11.368

11.292 11.217

11.210

11.281

11.355

11.355

11.314

11.214

10.051

10.279

10.157
10.143

10.141
10.085

10.026

9.900 9.943

9.951
9.992

9.867

9.831

9.974

9.893
9.888

9.921

10.046

10.470

10.621

10.890

9.904

9.919

9.978

9.993

10.031

10.071

10.051
10.072

10.158
10.169

10.139
10.249

10.224

10.277

10.326

BEN
C

H

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

M
ETAL RAIL FENCE

METAL GATE

M
ETAL FENCE HT 2.5m

11.124

BRIDGE WALL

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V E  G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E  G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V E  G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0

10.0

11.0

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

10.0
10.0

Alconbury Brook

BR
ID

G
E

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

C
hestnut

A
venue

M
uddy

Paths

B
R

ID
G

E

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

Av2.5m
W2.5

2.5m
W

 @
+250m

m
 high & 95m

2 = 23.75m
3

2.3
2.3m

W

2.6
2.6m

W

1.8
1.8m

W

3m
W

 flush @
 existing ground level.

3m
W

 flush @
 existing ground level.

3m
W

 flush @
 existing ground level.

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

EXISTIN
G

/N
EW

 SEAT O
R

 BEN
C

H
 R

ELO
C

ATED
 IN

TO
 N

EW
 PO

SITIO
N

 O
N

 EXISTIN
G

 O
R

 N
EW

 H
AR

D
STAN

D
IN

G
. C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL SEATIN

G
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 LITTER
 BIN

, O
R

 EXISTIN
G

 LITTER
 BIN

, R
ELO

C
ATED

 FR
O

M
 O

LD
 PO

SITIO
N

 IN
TO

A N
EW

 PO
SITIO

N
, O

N
 N

EW
 ASPH

ALT H
AR

D
 STAN

D
IN

G
, 1M

 X 1M
, R

O
O

T FIXED
 AN

D
 IN

TEG
R

ATED
W

ITH
 C

YC
LEW

AY/FO
O

TPATH
 AS O

N
E SU

R
FAC

E TO
 AVO

ID
 W

EED
 G

R
O

W
TH

, (R
ELO

C
ATIO

N
IN

D
IC

ATED
 BY G

R
EY AR

R
O

W
). C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL BIN

S.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

EXISTIN
G

 FO
O

TBR
ID

G
E. ALL D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 G
U

AR
D

 R
AIL TO

 ED
G

E O
F PATH

 N
EAR

 W
ATER

. D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

EN
G

IN
EER

S.
EXISTIN

G
 LEVELS FO

R
 R

EFER
EN

C
E, AS PER

 BR
EH

EN
Y TO

PO
 SU

R
VEY (BLAC

K BR
AC

KETS).
EXISTIN

G
 LEVELS R

ETAIN
ED

 AS PER
 BR

EH
EN

Y TO
PO

 SU
R

VEY, IN
 BLAC

K.
PR

O
PO

SED
  LEVELS IN

 R
ED

. D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

+11.375m
+10.375m

(+11.375m
)

ELW
O

O
D

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE D

ESIG
N

C
H

A
R

TER
ED

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE A

R
C

H
ITEC

TS

E
L

D
Suffolk O

ffice:
The Barn, Cherry Tree Farm

, M
endlesham

G
reen, Stow

m
arket, Suffolk IP14 5RQ

.
Tel: 01449 768828 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

C
LIEN

T:
N

C
S/H

U
N

TS D
C

SC
A

LE:
1: 500 @

 A
0

D
A

TE:
10TH

 O
C

TO
BER

 2021
D

R
A

W
N

 BY
:

RE.
C

H
EC

K
ED

 BY
:

A
E.

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

:
N

C
SP 508/3-021

C
am

bridgeshire O
ffice:

The N
ursery, M

arket Street, Fordham
,

Cam
bridgeshire, CB7 5LQ

.
Tel: 01638 721066 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

ISSU
ED

 BY

Initials
D

etails
D

ate
Rev.

N
.B. TH

ESE LAN
D

SC
APE PR

O
PO

SALS H
AVE BEEN

 C
R

O
SS R

EFER
EN

C
ED

 AG
AIN

ST
D

R
AIN

AG
E, SER

VIC
ES AN

D
 U

TILITY LO
C

ATIO
N

S TO
 ID

EN
TIFY AN

Y PO
TEN

TIAL C
O

N
FLIC

TS.
C

LIEN
T/EN

G
IN

EER
 TO

 C
H

EC
K AN

D
 AD

VISE AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
LY.

A
LL D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S TO
 B

E C
H

EC
K

ED
 O

N
 SITE. TO

 B
E R

EA
D

 W
ITH

 A
LL

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T D
O

C
U

M
EN

TA
TIO

N
. A

N
Y D

ISC
R

EPA
N

C
IES TO

 B
E R

EPO
R

TED
 TO

TH
E C

O
N

TR
A

C
T A

D
M

IN
ISTR

A
TO

R
. D

O
 N

O
T SC

A
LE FR

O
M

 TH
IS D

R
A

W
IN

G
.

©
  Elw

ood Landscape D
esign 2025

PR
O

JEC
T:

H
IN

C
H

IN
G

BR
O

O
K

E C
O

U
N

TR
Y

PA
R

K

    A.             23-01-17           R
E          R

evised TC
P plan added to show

 existing trees. N
o dig to Alconbury brook paths

         rem
oved in part.

REV
.

J.

    B.             23-02-21           R
E          Tw

eaks to no dig areas, text, key etc to all drgs as per pre-app com
m

ents.
    C

.             23-05-09           R
E          U

pdated AIA added 23-05-05 & updated 23-05-09.
    D

.             23-06-12           R
E          N

ew
 substation added w

ith parking. U
pdated Lam

p colum
n locations & Key.

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

N
O

R
TH

 SID
E

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

N
O

R
TH

 SID
E

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

N
O

R
TH

 SID
E

C
U

T LIN
E

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

W
EST SID

E

C
U

T LIN
E

LA
K

ESID
E

FO
O

TPA
TH

 -
EA

ST SID
E

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 N

O
R

TH
 SID

E

K
EY

 PLA
N

N
C

SP 508/2-

    E.             24-02-20           R
E          N

ew
 draw

ing set up & num
bering system

 w
ith client changes as requested.

019-021022-024
025-027

016-018

003-005
&

006

002

013-015

007-009

010-012

028

D
W

G
 TITLE:

PR
O

PO
SED

  D
IM

EN
SIO

N
S: LA

K
ESID

E FO
O

TPA
TH

 N
O

R
TH

 SID
E

F.             24-11-26           R
E          Topo & layout relocated in C

AD
 to (0,0) G

IS refs. for coordination.

N
ot Show

n

G
.             25-02-03           R

E          U
pdated to reflect BN

G
 changes. N

ew
 C

lient Brief 25-01-13. H
AC

 AIA updated.

H
.             25-03-04          R

E           25-02-27 BN
G

: Isolated bench im
provem

ents rem
oved and retained as existing.

     Planning Issue.

Page 33 of 68



CS

C
S

Pond

Balancing Pond

Pond

Drain

Drain

Pond

Lake

Pond

Sl

D
rain

Alconbury Brook
Lake

D
rain

Lake

Pond

Bobs W
ood

Path

FB

Path (um)

N
uns' M

eadow
s

Fishing Platform

FB

Track

Sluice

N
uns' M

eadow
s

Sluice
Boat Yard

Fishing Platform

H
U

N
TIN

G
D

O
N

 RO
AD

B 1514

G
as G

ov

56

28

10.840 10.9 73

11.110

11.198

11.269

11.323

BENCH

8.88
3

8.9
34

8.923

8.887

B
E

N
C

H

9.552

9.45
4

S
IG

N

S
IG

N
9

.53
1

9.32 0

9.414

9.411

9.303

9.428

9.539
9.572

9.470
9.527

9.489

9.516

9.4
56 9.4

87

9.551

9.515

9.576

9.612

9.573

9.5
37

9.58
5

9.565

9.613

9.568

9.686

9.6
66

9
.655

9.665

9.690

9.699

9.616
9.615

9.579

9.595

9.589

9.587

9.520

9.52
2

9.528

9.548
9.532

9.530

9.583

9.449

9.462

9.543

9.568

9.64
2

9.6
61

9.616

9.584

9.597

9.669

9.72
8

9.685

9.700

9.627

9.650

9.594

9.630

9.60
5

9.5 3
7

9.6
22

9.578
9.551

9.298

8.866

9.614
9.5

16
9.515

9.498

9.562

9.608

9.699

9.79
0

9.984

9.683

9.78
2

9.756
9.469

9.744

8.932

9.56
3

9.577

9.619

9.616

9.576
9.613

9. 18
6

8.889

9.611
9.6

16
9

.67
6

9.6 51

9
.4 1

6
9.417

8.909

B
E

N
C

H

9.702

9 .7 13

9.68 3

9 .6 02
9 .62

8
9.625

9
.62

0
9.60

4
9.6

93

9.724

9
.621

9.746
9.739

9 .8 03

8
.95

2

10.123

10.105

10.093

10.224

10.308

10.265

10.216

10.272

10.285

M ETAL FENCE HT 2.5m

9.873

9.794

9.679

9.676

9.498
9.479

9.832 1
0.0

08

10
.10

6
10.186

10.167

10.180

10.109

8.889

8.906

8.923

8.886
8

.86
5

LIF
E JA

C
K

E
T

9.6
28

13.506

13.600

13.722

13.778

13.958 14.048

R
S

13
.97

3

13.690

13.440

BE
NC

H

BENCHBENCH

BENCH

10.954

11.091

11 .139

11.229
11.250

9.502
9

.35
7

9.347

B
ENCH

9.688

9 .521

9.581

9.756

9.800

9.777

9.688

9.619

9.718

9.7 52

9 .694

9.440

9.427

9.646

9.54 0

9.660

9.699

9.531

9.687
9.7309.839

9.9699.899
9.904

10.0469.953
10.0279.795

9.465
9.405

GUARD RAIL FENCE

9.393

9.394

9.431

9.6479.576

9. 7669.683

9.723

9.735

9.417

9.3 51

9 .3 969. 396

9.357

9.398

9.460

9.42 5

9 .5 28
9.568

9.4
34

9.476

9.458

9.4
08

9.4
57W

O
O

D
E

N
 F

EN
C

E

9.443

9.46
3B

A
R

BE
D

 W
IR

E FE
N

C
E

9.501

9.445

9.458

S
IG

N
9.49

6

9.431

9.506

9.501

9.46
6

9.514

9
.534

9.471

9.58
8

9.539

9.523

9.448

9.466

9.437

9.360

9.467

9.550

9.586

9.521

9.592

9.623

9
.67

1

9.653

9.582

9.722

9.683

9.789

9.786

B
E

N
C

H

9.714

9.718

9.635

9.568

9.594

9.634

9
.645

9
.56

0
9 .6

0 5

9.578
9.5

92
9

.53
6

9.47
5

9.498

B
EN

C
H

9.492

9.676

9.78
6

10.053

10.098 10.030

10.0 56

10
.1

04
10.054

9.744

9.639

9.518
9.544

9.65
2

9.653

9.608

9.66
4

9.71
3

9.65
7

9.648
9 .61

1
9.619

9
.61

2
9.649

9. 770
9 .7 42

9. 815

B
IN

9.732

9. 752

9. 6
56

9.61 2
9.590

9.694

9.711

9.697

9.783
9. 89 0

9
.7 8 0

9 .8 4
3

9. 7
19

9
. 932

9 .7 4 2

9 .6 8 4

9. 697

9 .8 269 .882

10.065

9.846

10.0
95

10. 205

10.226
10. 112

10.151

10
. 26110. 327

10.2 77

10. 205

10
. 2311 0. 284

10. 33 3

10.30 0

10.2 631 0.37 2

10.194

10.158
10.161

10.256

10.292

10.230
10.240

10.130 10.160

10.218

10.160

10.122

10.140

10.208

10.285

10.322

10.240

10.342

B
EN

C
H

B
EN

C
H

B
EN

C
H

10.328

10.323

10.332

10
.258

10.314

10.688

10.906

10.956

1
0.57

0

10.3
75

10.026

9.892

9.800

9 .850

9.612

10.296

10.362

10.369

10.475

10.338

10.264

10.276

10.268

10.192

10.174

10.090

10.139

10.127

10.095

10.094

10.098

10.102

10.113

9.931

9.972

9.970

10.009

9.919

9.996
9.855

9.944

9.999
10.105

10
.09

29.958
9.773

9.754

9.897

9.845

9.602

9.6 70

10
.18

4

10.250

10.298

10. 142

9.760

9.658

B
EN

C
H

9.511

9.530

9.543

9.737

9.767

9.826

9.867

9.768

9.791

9.778

9.764

9.999

9
.944

13.407

13.507

13.710

13.873

14.065

1
4.1

75

15.978

15.574

15.262

15.188

15.159

15.122
1

5.1
43

15 .291 15
.56

0

15
.64

7

15.844

16.747
17

.1
63

17.428

16.940

16.873

16.687

16.599

16.918

15.976

16.237

16.236

13.694
13.896

21.794

21.517

21.521

21.261

21.449

21.259

21 .137
20.999

21.074

20.8 92

20. 872

2 0.7 61

20.784

20.673

20 .724

20.668

20.438

20.305

20.435

20.268

20.197

19.962

20.162

19.960

1 9.668
19.466

19
.86

519.715

19.433

19.311

19.577

19.266

18.977

18 .767

18.967

18.753

18.586

18.53218.314
18.232

18
.23

5
18

.38
1

18.546
18.660

18.970
19.162

19.430

19.266

19.206

19.236

18.870

18.637

1
8.4

42
18.3

43
1

8.2
67

18. 091

18.039

17.977

17.845

17.697

17.474

17.330

17.188

17.174

17
.07

6
17.059

17.058

17 .16 4

17.177

17.306

17.512
17.621

17.765
17.855

18.0 01

18.101 18.132

18.431

16.937

17. 29 4

17. 268

1
6.9

69
1

7.0
03

17. 238

1
7 .1

8 5

17.113
1

7.0
85

17.152

16.964

17.120
17.099

17.295

1
6.9

20

16.831
1 6.7 37

16.721
16.584

16.449

16 .521

16.563

16.476

16.595

WOODEN FENCE

16.517

16.519

16.571

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E

16.559

1
6.5

10

1
6.4

53
16

.44
9

16.603

WOODEN FENCE

16.676

16.856

16.970

BE
NC

H

B
E

N
C

H

15.981

15.960

15.856

R
S

15.930

B
O

BO

B
O

16.051

16.045

16.014

16.017

16.033

16.004
15.972

15.969

15.973

15
.95

9

15
.9

90

15.987

15.991

15
.98

5

15
.98

415
.9 6 5

16.024
16. 0

34
16.016

15
.985

16.010

16.054

16.125 WOOD EN FEN CE

16.323

16.396

16.308

16.424

16.441

16.019

16.039

16.040
16.10416.122

1
6.2

68

16.250

16.380

16.445

BE
N

C
HBENCH

BE
N

CH

16.167

16.230

16.119
16.057

P
O

S
T

16.595

16.641

16.738

17.041

17.132

17.143

17.479

W
O

OD
EN FEN

CE

17.647

17.262 17.343

17.379

17.450

17.539

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
C

E
17.648

17.681
17.607

17.809

B
O

17.611

17.881

17 .599

17.306

B
O

17.173
M

ETAL  W
IRE FENCE

16.869

B
O

10.465

R
S

10.718

B
O

B
O

B
O

B
O

10.576

10.892

11.19 6

1 0.933

1
0.5

82

10.487

BRID GE WALL

10.455

10.591
10.863

11.2 26
11.1 72

10.81 0

10.596

10
.5

32

10.554

11.129

M
ETAL RA

IL FE
N

CE
10.472

11.202

11.321
11.375

11.368

11.292 11.217

11.210

11.281

11.355

11.355

11.314

11.214

10.051

10.279

10.157
10.143

10.141
10.085

10.026

9.900 9.943

9.951
9.992

9.867

9.831

9.974

9.893
9.888

9.921

10.046

10.470

10.621

10.890

9.904

9.919

9.978

9.993

10.031

10.071

10.051

10.07
2

1
0.1

58
10.169

10.139
10.2

49

10
.224

10.277

10.32
6

B
E N

C
H

BENCH

10.113

10.104

10.098

10.155 10.177

10.242
10.220

10.214 10.282

10.279

10.217

10.217
10.272

10.181

10.088
9.858

10.026

9.873

9.753

9.762

9.8399.766

9.703

9
.65

7

9.647

9.7029.7 39

9.729

9.753

9.921

9.754
9

.77
0

10.000

10.092

10.197

10 .211

10.229

10.27 1 10 .251

10.259

10.245

10.218

10.101

9.991

9 .812

9.669
9.59 1

9
.69

0

9.811

9.939

9.978

9.759

9.731

9.878

9.840

9
.76

8

9 .767

9.821

9.870

9.973

10.066

1
0.1

72

1 0.22 5

10.04 2

10. 015

10.22 9

1 0.2 81

10.26 6

10.31 7

15.204

15.096

14.508

13.600

13 .2 47 13.229

13.175

13.124

12.143

12.123

1
1.4

93

11.122

10 .39 3

10 .2 95

W
OO

DEN FENCE
16.186

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
C

E
16.234

16
.447

15.193

15.194

15.146

14.9
08

15
. 185

15.40 3

16.255

17.822

1
9.3

59
18.785

18.164

17 .741

16.304

17.164

18.020

18.510

1 6.932

16.133

17.308

15.240

16
. 861

17.279

17.477

13.395

1 2.808

14.121

14.583

14. 852

13.364

12.997

11.999

1
1.6

29

11.283

10 .4 18

10 .3 40
1 0. 327

10 .3 21

16.327

16.365

16.249

15.832

15.383

15.012

14.999

15.078

15.213

15.197

15.054

17.493

19.185

16.852

16.250

16 .5 45

1 7.91 5

15.645

11.671

11.718

11.695

10 .517

10.504

10.398

10.434

10.475

10.420

10
.50

4

12.103

12.2 38

12.155

12.079

W
OODEN FENCE

W
OO

D
EN FE

NC
E

WOODEN FENCE

A S P H A L T
G R A S S

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

P
 L A

 Y   A
 R

 E
 A

A S P H A L T

V E G E T A T I O N

V E G E T A T I O N

A S P H A L T

A
 S

 P H
 A L T

A
 S

 P H
 A L T

A S
 P

 H
 A

 L T

A S P
 H

 A
 L T

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E S H

 I N G
 L E

A S P H A L T

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A
 S P H

 A L T

A S P H
 A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P
 H

 A
 L T

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

A S
 P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H  A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H
 A

 L T

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

A S P H A L T

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

P L A Y
A R

 E A

E T A T I O
 N

A R
 E A

  O
 F  R

 E
 E D

 S

A R E A  O
 F  R

 E
 E D

 S

A
 R

 E
 A  O

 F  R
 E E

 D
 S

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V  E G E T A T I  O N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

G
 R

 A S S

S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S S

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D L A N

 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

M
ETA

L RA
IL FE

NC
E

META L GATE

M
ETA

L FEN
CE HT 2.5m

9.769

11.124

9.437

G
A

TE

BRIDGE WALL

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E

15.994

WOODEN FENCE

W
O

O
DEN

 FE
NC

E

WOODEN FENCE

C
 O

 N
 T R

 Y S I D
 E

   C
 E

 N
 T R

 E
(B

 U
 I L D

 I N
 G

)

C
 A F E

(B
 U

 I L D
 I N G

)

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E  G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T

 I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E  T A
 T I O

 N

V E  G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A  T

 I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E  G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E  T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A  T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

D
 E N

 S E  W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

D
 E N

 S E
   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A

 N
 D

D
 E

 N
 S

 E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A  T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

C
H

A
IN

 LIN
K FE

N
C

E
10.391

10.691

10.8
48

10.98
5

C
H

A
IN

 LIN
K FE

N
C

E
11.280

10.420

10.573

CHAIN LINK FENCE

10 .675
10.708

10
.66

6

10.919

11.035

11.042

25.550

25.771

P
O

S
T

25.761 25.883

26.053
25.679

25.744

26.067

25.738

25.932

26.046
25.713

2 5 .997

P
O

S
T

2
6.1

73

25.652

25.660

25.605

25.828

25 .884

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

25.32925.24025.368

24.959
25.015

24.964
24.997

25.021
25.071

25.048

25.148

25.060

25.092

25.164

P
O

S
T

2
5.4

06

P
O

S
T

25.413

25.375

25.351

25.309

24.575

24.757

24.971
24.636

24.703

25.182

24.648

2
4.8

27

24.688

24.524
P

O
S

T 2
4.4

57
24.479

24.528

24.553

24.523

P
O

S
T

2
4.4

48
P

O
S

T
24

.49
82 4.102

24 .337

24.203

24.5 00

24.303

24.165

2 4.136
24.101

24.097

24.190

24.125

24.294
24.416 PO

S
T

2
4.4

02

24.311

24.332

24.319

24.353

24.352

24.191

24.130

23.8 50
2

4 .0
08

24.080
23.863

2 3.87 0
24.0 97 23 .906

23 .930

23.895

23.935

23.945

23.976

23.792

23.635
23.894

23.667
23.885

23.82323.922
23. 94124. 004

24.133

23.630

23.749

23.898

23.875

23. 801

24.045

23.791

23.460

P
O

S
T

23.264
P

O
S

T
23.238 23.278

23.490

23.562

2 3.4 70

23.203

22.983

2 2.80 7 22.917

23.230

23.247
P

O
ST

23
.1

99

P
O

S
T

23.229 P
O

S
T

23.226

PO
S

T
23.267

P
O

S
T

23.341

P
O

S
T

23.390

P
O

S
T

23.412
23.457

23.552

23.700

23.688

23.620

R
S

2
6.3

21

R
S

2
6.3

49

26. 278

26.171 P
O

ST

P
O

S
T

26
.37

2

25.981
26.018

26.119

26.050

26.047
26.126

26.055
26.086

26 .22926.086

26 .204

26.188

26.244

P
O

ST
26

.30
7

P
O

S
T

26
.28

5

P
O

S
T

2
6.3

67

P
O

S
T

26.285

 KIO
S

K
  

26.270

26.251

26.226

26.181

26.394

26.330

26.427

26.496

26.491

26.720

26.494

26.812

26.479

26.577

26.429

26. 577

26.50126.414

26.334

26.355

26.304

26.716

25.986

25.314
25.49025.235

25.13424.983

24.871

23.985

24 .129

23.885

23.775

P
O

S
T

23
.84

5

23.699

23.611

23.718

23.494

23.275

2 3
. 05 8

23.490

23.820

23.527

23.982

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

23.530

P
O

S
T

23.996

23.477

23.877

24.2 13

24.08823.768
2 3.5 80

23 .21623.208

23.227

23.306

22.519 22 .41 8

22.468 22.695 22.8 86

23.312

P
O

S
T

22.997

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

23
.45

2

2 2.936
22.631

2 2.2 38

22.351

22.536

22.5
98

R
S

22.620R
S

22.582

R
S

2
2.6

25

R
S

22.470
22.437

22
.317

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
EN

C
E

2
2.36

3

P
O

S
T

22.323

P
O

S
T

22.346
W

O
O

D
E

N
 F

E
N

C
E

P
O

S
T

22.389

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
C

E

22.325

22 .302
22.269

22.280

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

22.2
03

22.155
22.038

22 .806

22.624

22.748
2 2.9 53

22.440
22.699

22.663

22.380
22

.5
8 9

22.567

22 .546
22 . 73 6
2 2 . 7 3 5

P
O

S
T

23.239

22.570

22 .101

22.52 8
22.454

22.260

21.762

21.70921.486

21.358

20 .56 4

WOODEN FENCE

20.369

WOODEN FENCE

21.661

21.960

21.890

WOODEN FENCE HT m

21.639

21.907

22.217

22.386

22.080

22
.129

P
O

S
T

21.367
P

O
S

T
2

1.3
31

P
O

ST
21

.3
12

P
O

S
T

21.282

R
S

19
.35

8

18.043

17.535

17.053

17.242

ACO CHANNEL

16.9 22

16.747

16.052

LC16.011

P
O

S
T

16.164

R
S

16.148

R
S

16
.08

9

R
S

1
6.0

88

P
O

S
T

17.425

P
O

S
T

17.628

P
O

S
T

1
7.8

63 P
O

S
T

18
.10

5 PO
S

T
18.307 P

O
S

T
18.538 P

O
S

T
18.734 P

O
S

T
18.937

P
O

S
T

19
.13

7

P
O

S
T

19
.29

0 P
O

S
T

19
.42

8

P
O

S
T

1
9.6

54

P
O

S
T

19.760 P
O

S
T

19.916 P
O

S
T

19.961 P
O

ST
20

.1
62 P

O
S

T
20

.32
3

P
O

S
T

20.460

P
O

ST
2

0.5
49

P
O

S
T

20
.80

0 P
O

S
T

20.919 P
O

ST
21.123

P
O

S
T

21.306 P
O

ST
21

.4
56

P
O

S
T

21.574

22.020

21.968

21.781

21.869

20.937
21.693

21.238

20.496

20.523

21.386

20.977

20.17720.253
20.823

20.672

20.080

20.125

20.638

20.549

19.926
20.411

20.018

19.638

19.614

20.124

19.673
19.27119.333

19.715

19.591

19.671

19.370

19.611

19.165
19.14919.387

19.17418.70818.745
19.051

18.663

18.373

18.364

18.690

18.14418.10418.0 5218.324

16.736

16.145

16.012

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

NC
E

16.008

15.971

WOODEN FENCE

15.955

P
O

S
T

15.900

16.427

16.338
16.140

16.025

16.111 15.861

15.543

LC
16.057

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

15.800

15.837

16.154

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

NC
E

15.993

AC
O

 C
H

AN
N

EL

U
M

H
C

C
L 13.720

U
M

H
C

C
L

 13
.74

0 A
CO

 CH
AN

N
EL

14.535

15.653

15.672

31.983

32.155

31.851

31.996

U
S

C
C

L:31.579

31.380

30.985

30.567

30.292

31.449

31. 329

31 .1 79

30.990
30.8

15

30.790

30.732

30.61930 .45 6

U
S

C
C

L:31.780

U
S

C
C

L:3
1.3

92

U
S

C
C

L:31.253
U

S
C

C
L:31.10

1

L
C

R
S

31
.32

3

R
S

31.303

LC32.071

U
S

C
C

L:28.76
8

24 .42 8

24.3 37

24.159

23.975

23
.804

23.78 5

23.717

23 .631

R
S

23.068

R
S

23.064

22.943

22.857

22.933

PO
S

T
23.311

P
O

S
T

23.627

P
O

S
T

23.599

 K
IO

S
K  

P
O

S
T

23.526

P
O

S
T

23
.42

7

23.258

23.510
R

S
23.615

23 .046

23.071

23.014

P
O

S
T

24
.46

4
P

O
S

T
24.427

P
O

S
T

24.448

P
O

S
T

24.394

R
S

25
.53

3

PO
S

T
25.569

PO
S

T
25.663

PO
S

T
25.747

P
O

S
T

25.816

P
O

S
T

25.878

P
O

S
T

25
.92

0

PO
S

T
25.941

P
O

S
T

25.979

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

25.480

25.498

25.590

25.655

25.600

25.808

25.008

24.667

WOODEN F ENCE24.394

23.850

23.679

23.45323.459

WOODEN FENCE

23.000

P
O

S
T

24.579

25.429

25.604

26
.17

8

WOODEN FENCE

18.613

CHAIN LINK FENCE15.949

16.470

16.998

17.023
CHAIN LINK FENCE

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

BENCH

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

R
S

BEN
CH

R
S

LIFE
 JA

C
K

E
T

BIKE CONTAINER V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

Alconbury Brook

E
lder

Pine

Ash

E
lm

A
lder

Y
oung Elm

 &
 Alder

Notional stem
line of A006

N
otional stem

line of A006

C
oppice H

azel

Ash

Ash

E
lm

T034

T015

T012

T001

T003

T007

T009

T021

T022

T023
T024

A
002

W
001

T002

T004

T005

T006

T010

T011

T013

A001

A003

A005

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

T026

T027

T034

T012
G

008

T001

T003

T007

T009

T014

T021

T022

T023
T024

T025

T028

A
002

W
001

G
009

T002

T004

T005

T006

T008

T010

T011

T013

A001

A003

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

G
008

A
002

W
001

A001

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
012

G
008

A
002

W
001

A001

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
016

A
006

G
018

A003

H
001

H
001

A006

A
006

A
006

H
001

T033

T031

G
010

T029

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

D D
DD

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

M
ound

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

Existing
G

ate

T
D

T
D

T

W
ildlife

Lake

W
ILD

LIFE LAKE
The W

ash

11m
 flood line

W
ildlife

Lake

W
ildlife

Lake

2.5M
 W

ID
E

X 5 M
 LO

N
G

4.0863

1.5

B
R

ID
G

E

T

PINE A
VENU

E
(M

uddy Paths)

W
ILD

LIFE A
REA

(M
uddy Paths)

B
O

B
'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

W
O

O
DLAN

D
(M

uddy Paths)

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

C
hestnut

A
venue

M
uddy

Paths

B
O

B
'S

W
O

O
D

P
RO

PO
SE

D
 R

EIN
FO

R
C

E
D

 G
R

A
SS

: P
U

R
PLE H

ATC
H

 - V
EH

IC
U

LES
 IN

 SO
U

TH
ER

N
 O

VE
R

FLO
W

 PA
R

KIN
G

AR
E

A, TYP
E  'G

R
AS

SP
R

O
T E

C
TA', G

R
EE

N
 H

EA
VY

 M
ES

H
 R

O
LLS, 2M

X
20M

 @
 14.5M

M
 D

EE
P, SE

C
U

R
ED

 W
ITH

200 U
-P

IN
S PE

R
 R

O
LL.  S

PR
E

AD
 20M

M
 D

E P
TH

 O
F IM

PO
R

TED
 T

O
PS

O
IL A

C
R

O
S

S TH
E S

U
R

FAC
E

  A
N

D
R

ES
EE

D
 W

ITH
 E11 A

M
EN

ITY G
R

AS
S TO

 P
R

O
V

ID
E IN

STA
N

T C
O

VE
R

 AN
D

 EN
C

O
U

R
A

G
E

 G
R

A
SS

 TO
 R

O
O

T
T

HR
O

U
G

H
 TH

E
 M

E
SH

. PR
O

D
U

C
T C

O
D

E: 69101, SU
P

PLIED
 BY

 U
LTIM

ATE
 O

N
E

, TE
L: 015 53 886395 A

N
D

IN
FO

@
U

LTIM
ATE

-O
N

E.C
O

.U
K

.  M
A

N
U

FAC
TU

R
E

D
 IN

 TH
E U

K
 B

Y TE
R

R
AM

.   D
E

TAILS
 BY

 E
N

G
IN

E
ER

S
.

Approx. new yard
area enclosed by
m

etal security
palisade fence.

2no. C
ontainers

BO
B'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

BR
ID

LEW
AY

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH 47

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

PRO
W

FO
O

TPATH
 47

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 47

PRO
W

FO
O

TPA
TH

 47

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 47

PR
O

W
 FO

O
TPA

TH
24 &

 C
YC

LEW
A

Y

R
R

2.0

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

11m
 flood line

10.5m
 flood line

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 24

G
A

TED
 A

C
C

E
SS

TO
 FO

O
TPA

TH
 &

C
Y

C
LE

W
A

Y

10.5m
 flood line

C
LA

M
BER

 S
NAIL

SYM
P

HO
N

Y S
O

UN
D PL AY HO

U
SE

G
R

ASS
HO

P
P ER

RAIN W
H

EE
L FRO

G
 M

A
ZE P

AN
E L

'CO
U

NT THE
 FLO

W
E

RS' P LAY PAN
EL

B
UG

 E
YES

 PAN
EL

S
PA R

KLIN
G

 BU
TTER

FLY P
ANE

L

DAISY HE
AD PAN

EL

SEN
SO

RY
 PLAN

TIN
G

R
UB

BER
 B

ON
DE

D M
UL C

H

G
R

ASS
 M

ATTING

BR
ID

G
E

D D

T

T

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 24

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 24

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

PR
O

W
 FO

O
TPA

TH
24 &

 C
YCLEW

AY

EX
IS

TIN
G

AS
PH

A
LT

R
ETA

IN
E

D

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

3.5994

0.5601

EXISTIN
G

 SO
FT W

O
R

K
S

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES R

ETAIN
ED

. IN
D

IVID
U

AL TR
EES TO

 H
AVE A 1.5M

 D
IAM

 C
IR

C
U

LAR
 AR

EA O
F

G
R

ASS R
EM

O
VED

 FR
O

M
 BASE & 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T. R

EFER
TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.
EXISTIN

G
 TR

EES R
ETAIN

ED
 W

ITH
 PO

TEN
TIAL N

EED
 FO

R
 R

O
O

T PR
U

N
IN

G
 BY Q

U
ALIFIED

AR
BO

R
IST TO

 ALLO
W

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 O
F TH

E EXTEN
D

ED
 R

O
AD

 & FO
O

TPATH
S W

ITH
IN

R
O

O
T PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

 AR
EAS.  R

EFER
 TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.
EXISTIN

G
 VEG

ETATIO
N

 R
ETAIN

ED
. R

EFER
 TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES & VEG

ETATIO
N

 TO
 BE R

EM
O

VED
. R

EFER
 TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

EXISTIN
G

 TO
PO

 SU
R

VEY ED
G

E O
F EXISTIN

G
 PATH

 D
ETAIL.

EXISTIN
G

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

EXISTIN
G

 H
AR

D
 SU

R
FAC

E/AS D
U

G
/ASPH

ALT PATH
S/SU

R
FAC

ES R
ETAIN

ED
.

EXISTIN
G

 FO
O

TPATH
S (PR

O
W

) 24 & 47.  N
O

 VEH
IC

LES PER
M

ITTED
 O

N
 A PU

BLIC
 FO

O
TPATH

(EVEN
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S, U
N

LESS W
ITH

 PER
M

ISSIO
N

 TO
 D

O
 TH

E W
O

R
K). R

EF:
R

AD
93D

24.TM
P.H

TM
L

(H
U

N
TIN

G
D

O
N

SH
IR

E.G
O

V.U
K).

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 & EXTEN
D

ED
 H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E O

VER
 EXISTIN

G
 TR

EE R
O

O
TS, IN

 R
O

O
T

PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EA, TO
 BE FO

R
M

ED
 BY N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 M

ETH
O

D
S R

ETAIN
IN

G
EXISITIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

ES IN
SITU

, O
VER

LAID
 BY A SIN

G
LE/M

U
LTIPLE LAYER

S O
F  'C

ELLW
EB TR

P'
100M

M
 TO

 200M
M

 D
EEP AN

D
 'TR

EETEX 300', SU
PPLIED

 BY G
EO

SYN
TH

ETIC
S, TEL: 01455 617139.

SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
E D

ETAILS TO
 BE G

R
EEN

 O
AK SLEEPER

S  & M
ETAL ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

TS TO
R

ETAIN
 BU

ILD
 U

P O
F M

ATER
IAL.   R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAIL 1 & D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 SEC
TIO

N
S O

F ASPH
ALT H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
IN

G
, TO

 FO
R

M
 A 2.0-3.0M

 W
ID

E FO
O

TPATH
& ASSO

C
IATED

 N
EW

 BASES TO
 SEATIN

G
 (4.2M

 X 1.5M
) & LITTER

 BIN
S (1M

 X 1M
).  ASPH

ALT TO
H

AVE A W
EAR

IN
G

 C
O

U
R

SE FIN
ISH

ED
 W

ITH
 R

O
LLED

 G
R

AVEL IN
 SU

R
FAC

E W
ITH

 N
O

 ED
G

E D
ETAILS

(BLAC
K EXTER

N
AL LIN

E), O
R

 PC
C

 50M
M

 PIN
 KER

BS (R
ED

), W
H

ER
E IN

D
IC

ATED
.  ALL TO

 BE SET
FLU

SH
 W

ITH
 G

R
ASS. ALL SU

R
FAC

ES TO
 BE IN

 AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E W

ITH
 C

C
C

 AD
O

PTABLE STAN
D

AR
D

S,
R

EF. H
ER

C
S SPEC

IFIC
ATIO

N
S. ALL SEATIN

G
/BIN

 SU
R

FAC
ES TO

 BE IN
TEG

R
ATED

 AS O
N

E W
ITH

PATH
 SU

R
FAC

E TO
 AVO

ID
 G

APS TO
 PR

EVEN
T W

EED
 G

R
O

W
TH

.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

PR
O

PO
SED

 ED
G

E O
F W

ID
EN

ED
 SU

R
FAC

E SEC
TIO

N
 (R

ED
/BLAC

K), W
ITH

 O
FFSET D

IR
EC

TIO
N

 &
D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S FR
O

M
 EXISTIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

E ED
G

ES. R
ED

 = 125M
M

 KER
B O

R
 50M

M
 PC

C
 PIN

 KER
B,

BLAC
K = N

O
 KER

B TO
 ED

G
ES.

PR
O

PO
SED

 D
IR

EC
TIO

N
 O

F SU
R

FAC
E W

ID
EN

IN
G

 (AR
R

O
W

).  ALL W
ID

EN
ED

 SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
ES

TO
 BE M

AD
E G

O
O

D
 W

ITH
 FLO

R
AL M

EAD
O

W
, AM

EN
ITY G

R
ASS SEED

 O
R

 TU
R

F AS
IN

D
IC

ATED
.

Pond

N
uns' M

eadow
s

Track

BENCH

8.883

8.934

9.7479.692

9.577

8.923

9.5339.586
9.554

8.887

9.519

9.554

9.482
9.534

9.560

9.568
9.499

9.575

9.651

9.410

BEN
C

H

9.552

9.454

SIG
N

SIG
N

9.531

9.320

9.414

9.411

9.303

9.428

9.539
9.572

9.470
9.527

9.489

9.516

9.456 9.487

9.551

9.515

9.576

9.612

9.573

9.537

9.585

9.565

9.613

9.568

9.686

9.666

9.655

9.665

9.690

9.699

9.616
9.615

9.579

9.595

9.589

9.587

9.520

9.522

9.528

9.548
9.532

9.530

9.583

9.449

9.462

9.543

9.568

9.642

9.661

9.502
9.35 7

9 .347

BENCH

9.688

9.521

9.581

9.756

9.800

9.777

9.688

9.619

9.718

9.752

9.694

9.440

9.427

9.646

9.540

9.660

9.699

9.531

9.687
9.7309.839

9.9699.899
9.90410.0469.953

10.0279.795
9.465

9.405

GUARD RAIL FENCE

9.393

9.394

9.431

9.6479.576

9.7669.683

9.723

9.735

9.417

9.351

9.3969.396
9.357

9.398

9.460

9.425

9.528
9.568

9.434

9.476

9.458

9.408

9.457W
O

O
DEN FEN

C
E

9.443

9.463BAR
BED

 W
IR

E FEN
C

E
9.501

9.445

9.458

SIG
N

9.496

9.431

9.506

9.501

9.466

9.514

9.534

9.471

9.588

9.539

9.523

9.448

9.466

9.437

9.360

9.467

9.550

9.586

9.521

9.592

9.623

9.671

9.653

9.972

9.970

10.009

9.919

9.996

9.855

9.944

9.999
10.105

10.0929.958
9.773

9.754

9.897

9.845

9.602

9.670

10.184

10.250

10.298

10.142

9.760

9.658

BENCH

9.511

9.530

9.543

9.737

9.767

9.826

9.867

9.768

9.791

9.778

9.764

9.999

9.944

10.582

10.487

10.810

10.596

10.532

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

9.437

G
ATE

V E G
 E T A T I  O

 N

V  E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V E  G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I  O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E  G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T  I O

 N

10.0
10.0

LIFE JAC
KET

10.0
10.0

W
ildlife

Lake

W
ildlife

Lake

M
ain

Lake

M
ain

Lake

C
hestnut

A
venue

0.5620

PR
O

W
 FO

O
TPA

TH
24 &

 C
YC

LEW
A

Y

G
ATED

 AC
C

ESS
TO

 FO
O

TPATH
 &

C
YC

LEW
AY

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

2.0
2m

W

1.8

1.6

1.8

1.8m
W

1.6m
W

1.8m
W

PATH
 R

ETAIN
ED

 W
ITH

N
O

 C
H

AN
G

E TO
 LEVEL

& W
ID

TH
.

EXISTIN
G

 PATH
R

ETAIN
ED

 U
N

ALTER
ED

. EXISTIN
G

 PATH
R

ETAIN
ED

 U
N

ALTER
ED

.

EXISTIN
G

 PATH
R

ETAIN
ED

 U
N

ALTER
ED

.

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

EXISTIN
G

/N
EW

 SEAT O
R

 BEN
C

H
 R

ELO
C

ATED
 IN

TO
 N

EW
 PO

SITIO
N

 O
N

 EXISTIN
G

 O
R

 N
EW

 H
AR

D
STAN

D
IN

G
. C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL SEATIN

G
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 LITTER
 BIN

, O
R

 EXISTIN
G

 LITTER
 BIN

, R
ELO

C
ATED

 FR
O

M
 O

LD
 PO

SITIO
N

 IN
TO

A N
EW

 PO
SITIO

N
, O

N
 N

EW
 ASPH

ALT H
AR

D
 STAN

D
IN

G
, 1M

 X 1M
, R

O
O

T FIXED
 AN

D
 IN

TEG
R

ATED
W

ITH
 C

YC
LEW

AY/FO
O

TPATH
 AS O

N
E SU

R
FAC

E TO
 AVO

ID
 W

EED
 G

R
O

W
TH

, (R
ELO

C
ATIO

N
IN

D
IC

ATED
 BY G

R
EY AR

R
O

W
). C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL BIN

S.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

ELW
O

O
D

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE D

ESIG
N

C
H

A
R

TER
ED

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE A

R
C

H
ITEC

TS

E
L

D
Suffolk O

ffice:
The Barn, Cherry Tree Farm

, M
endlesham

G
reen, Stow

m
arket, Suffolk IP14 5RQ

.
Tel: 01449 768828 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

C
LIEN

T:
N

C
S/H

U
N

TS D
C

SC
A

LE:
1: 500 @

 A
0

D
A

TE:
10TH

 O
C

TO
BER

 2021
D

R
A

W
N

 BY
:

RE.
C

H
EC

K
ED

 BY
:

A
E.

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

:
N

C
SP 508/3-027

C
am

bridgeshire O
ffice:

The N
ursery, M

arket Street, Fordham
,

Cam
bridgeshire, CB7 5LQ

.
Tel: 01638 721066 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

ISSU
ED

 BY

Initials
D

etails
D

ate
Rev.

N
.B. TH

ESE LAN
D

SC
APE PR

O
PO

SALS H
AVE BEEN

 C
R

O
SS R

EFER
EN

C
ED

 AG
AIN

ST
D

R
AIN

AG
E, SER

VIC
ES AN

D
 U

TILITY LO
C

ATIO
N

S TO
 ID

EN
TIFY AN

Y PO
TEN

TIAL C
O

N
FLIC

TS.
C

LIEN
T/EN

G
IN

EER
 TO

 C
H

EC
K AN

D
 AD

VISE AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
LY.

A
LL D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S TO
 B

E C
H

EC
K

ED
 O

N
 SITE. TO

 B
E R

EA
D

 W
ITH

 A
LL

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T D
O

C
U

M
EN

TA
TIO

N
. A

N
Y D

ISC
R

EPA
N

C
IES TO

 B
E R

EPO
R

TED
 TO

TH
E C

O
N

TR
A

C
T A

D
M

IN
ISTR

A
TO

R
. D

O
 N

O
T SC

A
LE FR

O
M

 TH
IS D

R
A

W
IN

G
.

©
  Elw

ood Landscape D
esign 2025

PR
O

JEC
T:

H
IN

C
H

IN
G

BR
O

O
K

E C
O

U
N

TR
Y

PA
R

K

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

N
O

R
TH

 SID
E

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

W
EST SID

E
C

U
T LIN

E
LA

K
ESID

E FO
O

TPA
TH

 - N
O

R
TH

 SID
E

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

W
EST SID

E

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

SO
U

TH
 W

EST SID
E

D
W

G
 TITLE:

PR
O

PO
SED

  D
IM

EN
SIO

N
S: LA

K
ESID

E FO
O

TPA
TH

 SO
U

TH
W

EST &
 W

EST SID
ES

C
U

T LIN
E

LA
K

ESID
E

FO
O

TPA
TH

 -
SO

U
TH

 SID
E

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 SO

U
TH

 W
EST &

 W
EST SID

ES

K
EY

 PLA
N

N
C

SP 508/2-
002

016-018
013-015

019-021

022-024
025-027

    A.             23-01-17           R
E          R

evised TC
P plan added to show

 existing trees. N
o dig to Alconbury brook paths

         rem
oved in part.

    B.             23-02-21           R
E          Tw

eaks to no dig areas, text, key etc to all drgs as per pre-app com
m

ents.
    C

.             23-05-09           R
E          U

pdated AIA added 23-05-05 & updated 23-05-09.
    D

.             23-06-12           R
E          N

ew
 substation added w

ith parking. U
pdated Lam

p colum
n locations & Key.

    E.             24-02-20           R
E          N

ew
 draw

ing set up & num
bering system

 w
ith client changes as requested.

028

LA
K

ESID
E FO

O
TPA

TH
 -

W
EST SID

E

003-005
&

006
007-009

010-012

REV
.

H
.

F.             24-11-26           R
E          Topo & layout relocated in C

AD
 to (0,0) G

IS refs. for coordination.
G

.             25-02-03           R
E          U

pdated to reflect BN
G

 changes. N
ew

 C
lient Brief 25-01-13. H

AC
 AIA updated.

H
.             25-03-04          R

E           25-02-27 BN
G

: Isolated bench im
provem

ents rem
oved and retained as existing.

     Planning issue.

Page 34 of 68



KEY
EXISTIN

G
 SO

FT W
O

R
K

S

PR
O

PO
SED

 STAN
D

AR
D

 TR
EES W

ITH
 2M

 C
LEAR

 STEM
S & BALAN

C
ED

 C
AN

O
PIES,  W

ITH
 1.0M

H
IG

H
, D

O
U

BLE STAKE  SET PAR
ALLEL TO

 BO
U

N
D

AR
Y/PAR

KIN
G

, W
ITH

 65M
M

 D
IAM

.
IR

R
IG

ATIO
N

 PIPE, SPIR
AL R

ABBIT G
U

AR
D

 & 1M
 D

IAM
. O

F 50M
M

 D
EPTH

 BAR
K M

U
LC

H
AFTER

 SETTLEM
EN

T TO
 BASE.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES R

ETAIN
ED

. IN
D

IVID
U

AL TR
EES TO

 H
AVE A 1.5M

 D
IAM

 C
IR

C
U

LAR
 AR

EA O
F

G
R

ASS R
EM

O
VED

 FR
O

M
 BASE & 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T. R

EFER
TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

EXISTIN
G

 AM
EN

TY G
R

ASS R
ETAIN

ED
 W

ITH
 1.5M

 D
IAM

 C
IR

C
U

LAR
 AR

EA O
F N

O
 G

R
ASS,

SPR
AYED

 O
FF W

ITH
 G

LYPH
O

SATE TO
 BASE O

F EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SO
FT W

O
R

K
S

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
ATIVE/SEM

I SPEC
IES PLAN

TIN
G

 AT SPEC
IFIED

 C
EN

TR
ES, W

ITH
 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 O

F
BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES R

ETAIN
ED

 W
ITH

 PO
TEN

TIAL N
EED

 FO
R

 R
O

O
T PR

U
N

IN
G

 BY Q
U

ALIFIED
AR

BO
R

IST TO
 ALLO

W
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 O

F TH
E EXTEN

D
ED

 R
O

AD
 & FO

O
TPATH

S W
ITH

IN
R

O
O

T PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EAS.  R
EFER

 TO
 AIA & AM

S BY H
AYD

EN
'S.

EXISTIN
G

 VEG
ETATIO

N
 R

ETAIN
ED

. R
EFER

 TO
 AIA & AM

S BY H
AYD

EN
'S.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES & VEG

ETATIO
N

 TO
 BE R

EM
O

VED
. R

EFER
 TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
ATIVE H

ED
G

ER
O

W
 PLAN

TIN
G

 @
 4N

O
/M

 & H
ED

G
E STR

EN
G

TH
EN

IN
G

 PLAN
TIN

G
AT 2N

O
/M

, W
ITH

 50M
M

 D
EPTH

 O
F BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T.

C
S

Pond

Balancing Pond

Drain

Drain

Bobs W
ood

FB

Track

G
as G

ov

56

28

10.840 10.973

11.110

11.198

11.269

11.323

BENCH

13.506

13.600

13.722

13.778

13.958 1
4.0

48

R
S

13.973

13.690

13.440

BEN
CH

10.954

11.091

11.1 39

11.229
11.250

9.5
02

9.35
7

9.34 7

B EN
CH

9.778

9.76 4

9.999

9.944

13.407

13.507

13.710

13.873

14. 065

1
4.1

75

15.978

15.574

15.262

15.188

15.159

15.122

15
.14

3

15.291 15.560

15.647

15.844

16.747
17

.16
3

17.428

16.940

16.873

16.687

16.599

16.918

15.976

16.237

16.236

13.694
13.896

21.794

21 .517

21.521

21.261

21.449

21.259

21.137
20.999

21 .07 4

20.892

20.872

20.761

20 .784

20.6 73

20.724

20.668

20.438

20.305

20.435

20 .268

20.197

19.96 2

20.162

19.960

19.668
19.466

19.865

19.715

19.433

19.311

19.577

19.266

18.977

18.767

18.967

1
8.7

53

1
8.5

86

18.53218.314
18.232

18.235
18.381

18.5
46

18.660

18.970
19.162

19.430

19.266

19.206

19.236

18.870

18.637

18
.4

42
1

8.3
43

18
.26

7
18

.091

18 .039

17.977

17.845

17.697

17.474

17.330

17.18 8

17 .174

17.076
1

7.0
59

17.058

17.1 64

17. 177

17.306

17.512
17.621

17.765
17.855

18.001

18.101 18.132

18.431

1
6.9

37

17 .2 94

1 7.2 68

16
.9

69

1
7.0

03

17.2
38

1 7
.1 8

5

17.113
17

.0
85

1
7.1

52

16.964

17.120
17.099

17.295

16
.9

20

16 .831
16.737

16 .721
16.584

16 .449

16.521

16.563

16.476

16.595

WOODEN FENCE

16.517

16.519

1 6.571

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
CE

16.559

16
.5

10

16
.4

53
16.449

16.603

WOODEN FENCE

16.676

16.856

16.970

B
EN

C
H

B
E

N
C

H

15.981

15.960

15.856

R
S

1
5.9

30

BO

B
O

B
O

16.051

16.045

16.014

16.017

16.033

16.004
15.972

1
5.9

69

1
5.9

73

15.959

15
.99

0

15.987

15.991

15.985

15.9841 5. 96 5

16.024
16.03

4
16.016

15. 985

16.010

16.054

16.125 WOODEN FENCE

16.323

16.396

16.308 16.424

16.441

16.019

16.039

16.040
16.10416.122

16
.26

8

1 6.2 50

16.380

16.445

BE
N

C
HBENCH

BE
N

CH

16.167

16.23 0

16.11
9

1
6.0

57

PO
S

T

16.595

1
6.6

41

16.738

17.041

17.132

17.143

17.479

W
OO

DE
N FEN

CE

17.647

17.262 17.343

17.379

17.450

17.539

W
O

O
DE

N
 FE

N
CE

17.648

17.681
17.607

17.809

B
O

17.611

17. 881

1 7.59 9

17 .306

BO

17.173
M

ETAL W
IRE FENCE

16.869

B
O

1
0.4

65

R
S

1
0.7

18

B
O

B
O

B
O

B
O

10.57 6

10 .892

11.196

10.933

10
.58

2

10.487

BRIDGE WAL L

10.455

10.591
10 .863

11.226
11.172

10.810

10.596

10
.53

2

15.204

15.096

14.508

13.600

13.247 13.229

13.175

13.124

12.143

12.123

11
.49

3

1
1.1

22

1 0.3 93

W
OO

DEN FENCE
16.186

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
E

N
C

E

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

16.2
34

16.447

15.193

15.194

15.146

14. 908

15.185

15. 403

16.255

17.822

19
.35

9
18.785

18.164

17.7 41

16.304

17.164

18.020

18.510

16 .932

16.133

17.308

15.240

16.861
17.279

17.477

13.395

12. 808

14.121

14. 583

14.852

13.364

12.997

11.999

11
.62

9

11.283

1 0.41 8

16.327

16.365

16.249

15.832

15.383

15.012

14.999

15.078

15.213

15.197

15.054

17.493

19.185

16.852

16 .25 0

16 .54 5

17.9 15

15
.645

11.671

11.718

11.695

12.103

12 .23 8

12.155

12.079

WO
OD EN  FENCE

W
OO

DE
N FEN

CE

WOOD EN FENCE

A S P H A L T
G R A S S

A S P H A  L T

A S P H A L T

P
 L A Y   A

 R
 E

 A

A S P H A L T

V E G E T A T I O N

V E G E T A T I O N

A S P H A L T

A
 S P H A L T

A
 S P H A L T

A
 S

 P H
 A L T

A S
 P

 H
 A

 L T

S H I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E S H I N
 G

 L E

A S P H A L T

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

S H I N
 G

 L E

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P
 H

 A L T

A S
 P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S
 P

 H
 A

 L T

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

A
 S

 P H
 A

 L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L  T

A S P H
 A  L T

A S P H A L T

A S
 P H

 A L T

V
 E

 G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

P L A Y
A R

 E A

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G E T A T I O N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

D
 E N

 S E
   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A

 N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

BRIDGE WALL

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E

15.994

WOODEN FENCE

W
OO

D
EN

 FEN
C

E

WOODEN FENCE

C
 O

 N
 T R

 Y S I D
 E

   C
 E N

 T R
 E

(B U
 I L D

 I N
 G

)

C
 A

 F E
(B

 U
 I L D I N

 G
)

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A  T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E  T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

D
 E N

 S E  W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

D
 E

 N
 S

 E
   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A

 N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

D E N
 S E   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A N

 D

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

25.550

25.771

P
O

S
T

25.761 25.883

26.053
25.679

25.744

26.067

25.738

25.932

26.046
25.713

25 . 997

P
O

S
T

2
6.1

73

25.652

25.660

25.605

2
5.8

28

25.884

P
O

S
T

PO
S

T
25.32925.24025.368

24.959
25.015

24.964
24.997

25.021
25.071

25.048

25.148

25.060

25.092

25.164

P
O

S
T

25
.40

6

PO
S

T
25.41325.375

25.351

25.309

24.575

24.757

24.971
24.636

24.703

25.182

24.648

24
.82

7

24.688

24.524
P

O
S

T 2
4.4

57
24.479

24.528

24.553

24.523

P
O

ST
24

.44
8

P
O

S
T

24.49824.102
24.337

24.203

24 .500

24.303

24.165

24.13 6
24.101

24.097

24.190

24.125

24.294
24.416 P

O
S

T

24
.40

2

24.311

24.332

24.319

24.353

24.352

24.191

24.130

2
3 .8

50
2 4

. 00 8
24.080

23.863

23.870
24.097 23.906

23.9 30

23.895

23.935

23.945

23.976

23.792

23.635
23.894

23.667
23 .88 5

23.82323.922
23 .94124.004

24.133

23.630

23.749

23.898

23.875

23. 80 1

24.045

23.791

23.460

P
O

S
T

23.264
P

O
S

T
23.238 23.278

23.4
90

23.562

23. 470

23.203

22.983

22.807 22.917

23.230

23.247
P

O
S

T
23

.19
9

PO
S

T
23.229 P

O
S

T
23.226

P
O

S
T

2
3.2

67

PO
S

T
23.341

P
O

S
T

23.390

P
O

S
T

23.412
23.457

23.552

23.700

23.688

23.620

R
S

26
.3

21

R
S

26
.3

49

26.278

26.171 P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

26.372

25.9
81

26.018

26.119

26.050

26.047
26.126

26.055
26.086

26.22926.08 6

26.204

26.188

26.244

P
O

S
T

26.307

P
O

S
T

26.285

P
O

ST
26

.36
7

P
O

S
T

26.285

 K
IO

S
K

  
26.270

26.251

26.226

26.181

2
6.3

94

26.330

26.427

26.496

26.491

26.720

26.494

26.8
12

26.479
26.577

26 .429

26.577

26.50126.414

26.334

26.355

26.304

26.716

25.986

25.314
25.49025.235

25.13424.983

24.871

23.985

24.129

23.885

23.775

P
O

S
T

23.845

23.69923.611

23.718

23 .494

23.2 75

23 .05 8

23. 490

23.820

23.527

23.982

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

2
3.5

30

PO
S

T
23.996

2 3.477

23.877

24. 213

24 .08823.768
23.580

23.2162 3.2 08

23.227

23.306

22.519 22.4 18

22 .468 22.695 22.886

23 .312

PO
S

T
22.997

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
E

N
C

E

23
.452

22.936
22.631

22.238

22.351

22.536

22.598
R

S
2

2.6
20R

S
22.582

R
S

2
2.6

25

R
S

22.470
22.437

22.317
W

O
O

D
EN

 F
EN

C
E

22
.363

P
O

S
T

2
2.3

23

P
O

S
T

22.346

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
EN

C
E

PO
S

T
22.389

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

22.325

22 . 302
22.269

22.280

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
E

N
C

E
2

2.20
3

22.155
22.038

22.8 06

22.624

22 .748
22.953

22.440
22.699

22
.663

22.380
22

.58
9

2
2.5

67

22.546
2 2 .7 36
22.735

P
O

S
T

2
3.2

39

22.570

22.1 01

22.528
22.454

22.260

21.762

21.70921.486

21.358

20.564

WOODEN FENCE

20.369

WOODEN FENCE

21.661

21.960

21.890

WO ODEN FENCE HT m

21.639

21.907

22.2
17

22.3
86

22.080

22.129

P
O

S
T

21.367
P

O
S

T
21

.33
1

P
O

S
T

21
.31

2
PO

S
T

21.282

R
S

19.358

18.043

17.535

17.053

17.242

ACO CHANNEL

16.922
16 .747

16.052

LC
1

6.0
11

P
O

S
T

16.164

R
S

16.148

R
S

16.089

R
S

16
.08

8

P
O

S
T

17.425

P
O

ST
1

7.6
28

P
O

ST
17

.8
63 P

O
S

T
18.105 P

O
S

T
1

8.3
07 P

O
S

T
18.538 P

O
S

T
18.734 P

O
S

T
18.937

P
O

S
T

19.137

P
O

S
T

19.290 P
O

S
T

19.428

P
O

ST
19

.6
54

PO
S

T
19.760 P

O
S

T
1

9.9
16 PO

S
T

19.961 P
O

S
T

20
.16

2 P
O

S
T

20.323

P
O

S
T

20.460

P
O

S
T

20
.54

9

P
O

S
T

20.800 P
O

S
T

20.919 P
O

S
T

2
1.1

23

P
O

S
T

2
1.3

06 P
O

S
T

21
.45

6

P
O

S
T

21.574

22 .020

21.968

21.781

21.869

20.937
21.693

21.238

20.496

20.523

21.386

20.977

20.17720.253
20.823

20.672

20.080

20.125

20.638

20.549

19.926

20.411

20.018

19.638

19.614

20.124

19.673
19.27119.33319.715

19.591

19.671
19.370

19.611

19.165
19.14919.387

19.17418.70818.745
19.051

18.663

1 8.373

18.364

1 8.690

18.14418 .10418.05218.324

16.736

16.145

16.012

W
O

O
DE

N FEN
C

E

16.008

15.971

WOODEN FENCE

15.955

PO
S

T

15.900

16.427

16.338
16.140

16 .025

16.111 15 .861

15.543

LC
16.057

P
O

ST

P
O

S
T

15.800

15.837

16.154

W
O

O
DE

N
 FEN

C
E

15.993

AC
O

 C
H

AN
NE

L

U
M

H
C

C
L 1

3.7
20

U
M

H
C

C
L 13.740 A

CO
 CH

AN
N

EL

14.535

15.653

15.672

30.567

30 .292

90

30.732

30.61930.456

LC

R
S

31
.32

3

R
S

31.303

LC32.071

U
SC

C
L:28.768

24.428

24.337

24.159

23.975

23.804

23.785

23 .717

23.631

R
S

23.068

R
S

23.064

22.943

22.8
57

22.93
3

P
O

S
T

2
3.3

11

P
O

S
T

23.627

P
O

S
T

23.599

 KIO
SK

  

P
O

S
T

23.526

P
O

S
T

23.427

23.258

23.510
R

S
23.615

23. 046

23.071

23.014

P
O

S
T

24.464
PO

S
T

24.427
P

O
S

T
24.448

P
O

S
T

24.394

R
S

25.533

P
O

S
T

2
5.5

69

P
O

S
T

2
5.6

63

P
O

S
T

2
5.7

47

P
O

S
T

2
5.8

16

PO
S

T
25.878

P
O

S
T

25.920

P
O

S
T

2
5.9

41

PO
S

T
25.979

W
O

O
D

EN FEN
CE

25.480

25.498

25.590

25.655

25.600

25.808

25.008

24.667

WOODEN FENCE24.394

23.850

23.679

23.45323.459

WOODEN FENCE

23.000

P
O

S
T

24.579

25.429

25.604

26.178

WOODEN FENCE

18.613

CHAIN LINK FENCE15.949

16.470

16.998

17.023
CHAIN LINK FENCE

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

BENCH

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

B
ENC

H

BIKE CONTAINER V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

E
lder

Pine

Ash

E
lm

A
lder

Y
oung Elm

 & A
lder

N
otional stem

line of A006

Notional stem
line of A006

C
oppice H

azel

Ash

A
sh

Elm

T034

T015

T012

T001

T003

T007

T009

T021

T022

T023
T024

A
002

W
001

T002

T004

T005

T006

T010

T011

T013

A001

A003

A
005

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

T026

T027

T034

T012
G

008

T001

T003

T007

T009

T014

T021

T022

T023
T024

T025

T028

A
002

W
001

G
009

T002

T004

T005

T006

T008

T010

T011

T013

A001

A003

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

G
008

A
002

W
001

A001

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
012

G
008

A
002

W
001

A001

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
016

A
006

G
018

A003

H
001

H
001

A006

A
006

A
006

H
001

T033

T031

G
010

T029

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

D D
DD

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

M
ound

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

Existing
G

ate

T
D

T
D

T

2.5M
 W

ID
E

X
 5 M

 LO
N

G

4.0863

1.5

PINE A
VENU

E
(M

uddy Paths)

B
O

B
'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
(M

uddy Paths)

B
O

B
'S

W
O

O
D

Approx. new yard
area enclosed by
m

etal security
palisade fence.

2no. Containers

B
O

B
'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

PRO
W

FO
O

TPA
TH

 47

R
O

W
O

O
TPA

TH
 47

R

2.0

B
RIDLEW

AY

10.5m
 flood line

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

CLAM
BER

 SN
AIL

SYM
P

HO
N

Y S
OU

N
D PLAY HO

U
SE

G
R

ASS
HO

PP
ER

R
AIN W

H
EEL FR

O
G

 M
A

ZE P
ANE

L

'CO
U

NT TH E FLOW
ER

S' PLAY PAN
EL

BU
G

 EY
ES PAN

EL

SP
AR

KLIN
G BU

TTER
FLY

 PA
NE

L

D
AISY  HEA

D PAN
EL

S
EN

SO
RY

 PLAN
TI N

G

R
UBB

ER
 BO

N
DE

D M
ULC

H

G
RA

SS M
ATTING

B
R

ID
G

E

D D

T

T

EX
IS

TIN
G

A
SP

H
ALT

R
ETA

IN
E

D

B
RIDLEW

AY

3.5994

0.5601

PR
O

PO
SED

  AC
C

ESS PO
ST BO

LLAR
D

S (R
O

O
T FIXED

 & R
EM

O
VABLE (R

)). C
LIEN

T TO
 SU

PPLY
ALL BO

LLAR
D

S. D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

D
B

EXISTIN
G

 C
YC

LE STO
R

AG
E TO

 BE R
ELO

C
ATED

 & U
SED

 AS A W
AR

D
EN

S C
YC

LE STO
R

AG
E

FAC
ILITY,  O

N
 A N

EW
 AR

EA O
F H

AR
D

 STAN
D

IN
G

 IN
 TH

E EXISTN
G

 C
O

U
N

TR
YSID

E C
EN

TR
E C

AR
PAR

K.

PR
O

PO
SED

  SEATIN
G

 AR
O

U
N

D
 TR

EES IN
 FO

R
M

ER
 C

AFE PLAZA, BY C
LIEN

T.

PR
O

PO
SED

  PC
C

 50M
M

 FLAT TO
PPED

 KER
B.

PR
O

PO
SED

 STAN
D

AR
D

 PC
C

 125M
M

 KER
B, SET W

ITH
 30M

M
 U

PSTAN
D

 (PIN
K) O

R
 LAID

FLU
SH

 W
ITH

 PAVIN
G

 (M
AG

EN
TA). D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  PO
ST & R

AIL FEN
C

E W
ITH

 STO
C

KPR
O

O
F M

ESH
, 1.2M

 H
IG

H
 LO

C
ATED

 TO
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y O
F N

EW
 C

AR
 PAR

K. 3N
O

 H
O

R
IZO

N
TAL SQ

U
AR

E R
AILS W

ITH
 M

ESH
 SEC

U
R

ED
TO

 TO
P & BO

TTO
M

 R
AIL.

PR
O

PO
SED

  LITTER
 BIN

 & D
O

G
 LITTER

 BIN
 (D

B). ALL TO
 BE R

O
O

T FIXED
 IN

TO
 EXISTIN

G
G

R
O

U
N

D
 O

R
 AN

 ASPH
ALT BASE & SU

PPLIED
 BY TH

E C
LIEN

T.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  M
ETAL ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

T TO
 ED

G
E O

F H
AR

D
 LAN

D
SC

APE, TO
 BE R

IG
ID

 O
R

FLEXIBLE 'ALU
EXC

EL' TO
 SEPAR

ATE & R
ETAIN

 SU
R

FAC
E M

ATER
IALS. D

ETAILS BY
EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  IN
D

IVID
U

AL SH
EFFIELD

 C
YC

LE STO
R

AG
E H

O
O

PS & SPAC
E FO

R
 AD

U
LT &

JU
N

IO
R

 BIKES & BU
G

G
IES, SET 0.85M

 APAR
T, R

O
O

T FIXED
 IN

TO
 AN

 ASPH
ALT BASE W

ITH
PC

C
 50M

M
 PIN

 KER
B SU

R
R

O
U

N
D

 ED
G

E. SQ
U

AR
E SYM

BO
L IN

D
IC

ATES A 'BIKE R
EPAIR

 STAN
D

& PU
M

P' 1N
O

 O
R

 2N
O

 AS IN
D

IC
ATED

, R
EQ

U
IR

IN
G

 PO
W

ER
 SU

PPLY. ALL SU
PPLIED

 BY C
LIEN

T.

R

PR
O

PO
SED

  2N
O

.  'SPO
R

TS A FR
AM

E BIC
YC

LE STAN
D

S', TYPIC
AL SIZE  2500X120X150M

M
 AN

D
2N

O
 'BIKE R

EPAIR
 STAN

D
S & PU

M
PS' R

EQ
U

IR
IN

G
 PO

W
ER

 SU
PPLY, BO

TH
 R

O
O

T FIXED
 O

N
TO

A BLO
C

K PAVED
 BASE W

ITH
 PC

C
 50M

M
 PIN

 KER
B SU

R
R

O
U

N
D

 ED
G

E, SU
PPLIED

 BY C
LIEN

T.

EXISTIN
G

/N
EW

 SEAT O
R

 BEN
C

H
 R

ELO
C

ATED
 IN

TO
 N

EW
 PO

SITIO
N

 O
N

 EXISTIN
G

 O
R

 N
EW

 H
AR

D
STAN

D
IN

G
. C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL SEATIN

G
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 LITTER
 BIN

, O
R

 EXISTIN
G

 LITTER
 BIN

, R
ELO

C
ATED

 FR
O

M
 O

LD
 PO

SITIO
N

 IN
TO

A N
EW

 PO
SITIO

N
, O

N
 N

EW
 ASPH

ALT H
AR

D
 STAN

D
IN

G
, 1M

 X 1M
, R

O
O

T FIXED
 AN

D
 IN

TEG
R

ATED
W

ITH
 C

YC
LEW

AY/FO
O

TPATH
 AS O

N
E SU

R
FAC

E TO
 AVO

ID
 W

EED
 G

R
O

W
TH

, (R
ELO

C
ATIO

N
IN

D
IC

ATED
 BY G

R
EY AR

R
O

W
). C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL BIN

S.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 TAC
TILE PAVIN

G
 AT ZEBR

A C
R

O
SSIN

G
 PO

IN
TS. TH

ER
M

O
PLASTIC

 W
H

ITE PAIN
T TO

H
IG

H
LIG

H
T C

R
O

SSIN
G

 PO
IN

TS. D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 PER
M

EABLE BLO
C

K PAVIN
G

 TO
 N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 SU

R
FAC

ED
 AR

EAS AN
D

PR
O

PO
SED

 C
AR

 PAR
KIN

G
 BAYS. PAVIN

G
 TYPE, TO

BER
M

O
R

E, ' H
YD

R
O

PAVE TEG
U

LA D
U

O
',

PER
M

EABLE C
O

N
C

R
ETE SETT PAVIN

G
, C

O
LO

U
R

 'C
ED

AR
',  LAID

 AS:  208 X 173 X 60M
M

 AN
D

 173
X 173 X 60M

M
  IN

 STR
ETC

H
ER

 BO
N

D
, AS IN

D
IC

ATED
 AT R

IG
H

T AN
G

LES AC
R

O
SS

SU
R

FAC
E/BAYS.  SU

R
FAC

ES & PAR
KIN

G
 BAYS 5M

 X 3M
 TO

 BE ED
G

ED
 & D

IVID
ED

 W
ITH

'C
H

AR
C

O
AL' C

O
LO

U
R

ED
 BLO

C
KS TO

 EAC
H

 BAY 208W
  X 173 X 60M

M
, TO

 VISU
ALLY EN

H
AN

C
E

TH
E D

IVISIO
N

 BETW
EEN

 BAYS.  D
ISABLED

 PAR
KIN

G
 EXTEN

D
ED

 BY SAM
E PAVIN

G
 IN

 C
O

LO
U

R
C

H
AR

C
O

AL. BLO
C

K PAVED
 C

AR
 PAR

K ED
G

ES R
ETAIN

ED
 BETW

EEN
 PATTER

N
 TYPES BY PC

C
50M

M
 FLAT TO

PPED
 PIN

 KER
B LAID

 FLU
SH

 W
ITH

 SU
R

FAC
ES & PC

C
 125M

M
 KER

BS SET W
ITH

40M
M

 U
PSTAN

D
 TO

 O
U

TSID
E ED

G
ES.  BLO

C
K PAVED

 SU
R

FAC
IN

G
 BELO

W
 TR

EES TO
 BE

R
ETAIN

ED
 BY ALU

 EXC
EL FLEXIBLE/R

IG
ID

 M
ETAL ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

TS AN
D

 O
AK TIM

BER
SLEEPER

 ED
G

ES, 100M
M

 H
IG

H
 X 200M

M
 W

ID
E X R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 H
EIG

H
T.  SO

IL TO
 BE G

R
AD

ED
BAC

K FR
O

M
 R

EAR
 O

F SLEEPER
S TO

 EXISTIN
G

 G
R

O
U

N
D

, AS R
EQ

U
IR

ED
.  PAVIN

G
 SU

PPLIED
 BY

TO
BER

M
O

R
E, TEL: 0345 608 1250.  N

B. PLAN
 PAVIN

G
 IS ILLU

STR
ATED

 BY A G
R

APH
IC

 H
ATC

H
O

N
LY. R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAIL 2 FO
R

 PAR
KIN

G
 BAYS. D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SELF BIN
D

IN
G

 G
R

AVEL AG
G

R
EG

ATE IN
 PLAZZA AR

O
U

N
D

 TR
EES LO

C
ATED

 TO
TH

E FR
O

N
T O

F TH
E FO

R
M

ER
 C

AFE. R
EFER

 TO
 ELD

 SPEC
. & D

ETAIL 3.

PR
O

PO
SED

 100 X 100 X 100M
M

 SILVER
 G

R
EY G

R
AN

ITE SETTS AT C
R

O
SSIN

G
 PO

IN
T. D

ETAILS
BY EN

G
IN

ER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  PER
M

EABLE BLO
C

K PAVIN
G

 TO
 C

EN
TR

AL AC
C

ESS TO
 PAR

KIN
G

 BAYS TO
 BE

TO
BER

M
O

R
E, 'TEG

U
LA H

YD
R

O
PAVE 240' C

O
N

C
R

ETE SETT PAVIN
G

, C
O

LO
U

R
 'C

H
AR

C
O

AL', LAID
AS H

ER
R

IN
G

BO
N

E BO
N

D
 AT 45 D

EG
R

EES.  BLO
C

K SIZE 240 X 160 X 80M
M

 D
EEP, W

ITH
 LIN

EAR
ED

G
E D

ETAIL LAID
 SO

LD
IER

 BO
N

D
 160 X 240M

M
 W

ID
E X 80M

M
 D

EEP IN
 'C

H
AR

C
O

AL', ED
G

ED
W

ITH
 A PC

C
 50M

M
 FLAT TO

PPED
 PIN

 KER
B.  TO

BER
M

O
R

E, TEL: 0345 608 1250. D
ETAILS BY

EN
G

IN
EER

.

PR
O

PO
SED

 G
R

AVEL O
VER

 G
EO

TEXTILE, 50M
M

 D
EEP,  W

ITH
 TIM

BER
 ED

G
E BO

AR
D

 TO
SEPAR

ATE G
R

AVEL FR
O

M
 BAR

K M
U

LC
H

.

PR
O

PO
SED

 PAVIN
G

 TO
 TH

E C
AFE TER

R
AC

ES, TO
 BE 'C

O
N

SER
VATIO

N
 TEXTU

R
ED

' FLAG
PAVIN

G
  W

ITH
 R

O
U

N
D

ED
 ED

G
ES, C

O
LO

U
R

 'SILVER
 G

R
EY', SIZES 600 X 600 X 50M

M
, R

EF.
'FL8400600', LAID

  H
ALF BO

N
D

 W
ITH

 STAG
G

ER
ED

 JO
IN

TS, IN
 D

IR
EC

TIO
N

S AS IN
D

IC
ATED

 O
N

TH
E PLAN

. M
AN

H
O

LE C
O

VER
S R

EC
ESSED

 & O
R

IEN
TATED

 TO
 TIE IN

 W
ITH

 PAVIN
G

ALIG
N

M
EN

T AN
D

 ALL TO
 BE PO

IN
TED

 W
ITH

 5-7M
M

 JO
IN

TS U
SIN

G
 EPO

XY SLU
R

R
Y PAVEM

EN
T

M
O

R
TAR

, C
O

LO
U

R
 ‘STO

N
E G

R
EY’. PAVIN

G
 SU

PPLIED
 BY M

AR
SH

ALLS, TEL: 0845 302 0600, O
R

SIM
ILAR

 APPR
O

VED
.  PAVIN

G
 D

EPTH
 AN

D
 D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

. N
B. PLAN

 PAVIN
G

 IS
ILLU

STR
ATED

 BY A G
R

APH
IC

 H
ATC

H
 O

N
LY.

PR
O

PO
SED

 BIO
D

IVER
SITY H

IBER
N

AC
U

LU
M

 M
O

U
N

D
S: C

R
EATED

 FR
O

M
 EXISTIN

G
 SITE SU

BSO
IL,

C
APPED

 W
ITH

 200M
M

 O
F EXISTIN

G
 SITE TO

PSO
IL TO

 R
ETAIN

 SEED
 M

IX FO
R

 N
ATIVE

G
R

ASSLAN
D

. SLO
PES TO

 BE 1:3 SLO
PE TO

 SO
U

TH
 BAN

K AN
D

 1:2.5 SLO
PE TO

 N
O

R
TH

 BAN
K, U

P
TO

 1.2M
 H

IG
H

.  TO
PSO

IL TO
 BE O

VER
 SEED

ED
 U

SIN
G

 LO
C

AL SEED
BAN

K FR
O

M
 AD

JAC
EN

T
G

R
ASSLAN

D
, TO

 EC
O

LO
G

IST'S D
ETAILS.  M

O
U

N
D

S TO
 BE M

AIN
TAIN

ED
 BY VAR

IED
 R

EG
IM

ES O
F

LO
N

G
ER

 AN
D

 SH
O

R
TER

 C
U

T G
R

ASS BY C
LIEN

T.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 & EXTEN
D

ED
 H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E O

VER
 EXISTIN

G
 TR

EE R
O

O
TS, IN

 R
O

O
T

PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EA, TO
 BE FO

R
M

ED
 BY N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 M

ETH
O

D
S R

ETAIN
IN

G
EXISITIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

ES IN
SITU

, O
VER

LAID
 BY A SIN

G
LE/M

U
LTIPLE LAYER

S O
F  'C

ELLW
EB TR

P'
100M

M
 TO

 200M
M

 D
EEP AN

D
 'TR

EETEX 300', SU
PPLIED

 BY G
EO

SYN
TH

ETIC
S, TEL: 01455 617139.

SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
E D

ETAILS TO
 BE G

R
EEN

 O
AK SLEEPER

S  & M
ETAL ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

TS TO
R

ETAIN
 BU

ILD
 U

P O
F M

ATER
IAL.   R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAIL 1 & D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
.

EXISTIN
G

 TO
PO

 SU
R

VEY ED
G

E O
F EXISTIN

G
 PATH

 D
ETAIL.

EXISTIN
G

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

N
O

 D
IG

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 ED
G

E D
ETAIL TO

 SU
R

FAC
ES:  TO

 BE G
R

EEN
 O

AK SLEEPER
S, 2000 LO

N
G

X 100  X  200M
M

 W
ID

E, (BR
O

W
N

 LIN
E). 2-3N

O
 SLEEPER

 SET 100M
M

 H
IG

H
 O

N
 SID

ES @
 200-300M

M
H

IG
H

 O
VER

ALL, W
ITH

 STAG
G

ER
ED

 JO
IN

TS. C
U

T TO
 EN

SU
R

E N
O

 G
APS BETW

EEN
 TIM

BER
JO

IN
TS. ALL TO

 R
ETAIN

 C
ELLU

LAR
 C

O
N

FIN
EM

EN
T & BLO

C
K W

O
R

K C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

. SLEEPER
S

PR
E-D

R
ILLED

 TH
R

O
U

G
H

 C
EN

TR
E AN

D
 PIN

N
ED

 IN
TO

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
ITH

 G
ALVAN

ISED
 M

ETAL R
O

AD
PIN

S U
P TO

 400M
M

 D
EEP AN

D
 PEG

G
ED

 TO
 R

EAR
 W

ITH
 SQ

U
AR

E TIM
BER

 STAKES 800M
M

 LO
N

G
,

SC
R

EW
ED

 TO
 SLEEPER

S AT 0.5M
 IN

TER
VALS. N

.B. SPLIT SLEEPER
S W

ILL BE R
EJEC

TED
.  BLO

C
K

PAVIN
G

 TO
 BE R

ETAIN
ED

 BY 120M
M

 H
IG

H
 ALU

M
IN

IU
M

 ED
G

E R
ESTR

AIN
T, TYPE 'ALU

EXC
EL

FLEXIBLE' TO
 C

U
R

VED
 ED

G
ES, R

EF: AE120FM
/101024', O

R
 'R

IG
ID

' TO
 STR

AIG
H

T ED
G

ES W
ITH

C
O

R
N

ER
 SEC

TIO
N

S, R
EF. 'AE120R

M
/101026', 120M

M
 H

IG
H

, IN
 M

ILL FIN
ISH

,  (BLU
E LIN

E). ALL TO
H

AVE 5N
O

 FIXIN
G

 SPIKES PER
 2.5M

 LEN
G

TH
 & LAR

G
E C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

 STR
IPS AS R

EQ
U

IR
ED

,
SU

PPLIED
 BY KIN

LEY SYSTEM
S, TEL:  01580 830688. R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAILS 1 & D
ETAILS BY

EN
G

IN
EER

.

EXISTIN
G

 H
AR

D
 SU

R
FAC

E/AS D
U

G
/ASPH

ALT PATH
S/SU

R
FAC

ES R
ETAIN

ED
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 & EXTEN
D

ED
 H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E O

VER
 EXISTIN

G
 TR

EE R
O

O
TS, IN

 R
O

O
T

PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EA, TO
 BE FO

R
M

ED
 BY N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
, BY SC

R
APIN

G
 O

FF SU
R

FAC
E

LAYER
S O

N
LY, TO

 ALLO
W

 FO
R

 R
ESU

R
FAC

IN
G

 W
O

R
KS, AVO

ID
IN

G
 EXC

AVATIO
N

 & R
EM

O
VAL O

F
TH

E EXISTIN
G

 SU
B BASE TO

 R
ETAIN

 & PR
O

TEC
T TR

EE R
O

O
TS G

R
O

W
IN

G
 BELO

W
 TH

E
SU

R
FAC

E.  ED
G

E D
ETAILS TO

 BE R
EVIEW

ED
 FO

R
 EAC

H
 LO

C
ATIO

N
 D

EPEN
D

IN
G

 O
N

 R
O

O
T

IM
PAC

TS.  R
EFER

 TO
 ELD

 D
ETAIL 1.

EXISTIN
G

 H
AR

D
 SU

R
FAC

E TO
 C

AR
 PAR

K, ASPH
ALT/G

R
AVEL R

ETAIN
ED

.

EXISTIN
G

 FO
O

TPATH
S (PR

O
W

) 24 & 47.  N
O

 VEH
IC

LES PER
M

ITTED
 O

N
 A PU

BLIC
 FO

O
TPATH

(EVEN
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S, U
N

LESS W
ITH

 PER
M

ISSIO
N

 TO
 D

O
 TH

E W
O

R
K). R

EF:
R

AD
93D

24.TM
P.H

TM
L (H

U
N

TIN
G

D
O

N
SH

IR
E.G

O
V.U

K).

EXISTIN
G

  ASPH
ALT H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E TO

 FO
O

TPATH
S, R

ESU
R

FAC
ED

 O
N

LY W
ITH

 N
EW

W
EAR

IN
G

 C
O

U
R

SE - O
R

 W
ID

EN
ED

 O
N

LY AS IN
D

IC
ATED

, FO
R

M
 U

PG
R

AD
ED

 FO
O

TPATH
S &

ASSO
C

IATED
 N

EW
 BASES TO

 SEATIN
G

 (4.2M
 X 1.5M

), & LITTER
 BIN

S (1M
 X 1M

). ALL LO
C

ATED
TO

 BEST AVO
ID

 TR
EE R

O
O

TS.  ASPH
ALT TO

 H
AVE A W

EAR
IN

G
 C

O
U

R
SE FIN

ISH
ED

 W
ITH

R
O

LLED
 G

R
AVEL IN

 SU
R

FAC
E, W

ITH
 N

O
 PC

C
 ED

G
E D

ETAILS.  ALL SET FLU
SH

 W
ITH

 AD
JAC

EN
T

G
R

ASS.  ALL SU
R

FAC
ES TO

 BE IN
 AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E W
ITH

 C
C

C
 AD

O
PTABLE STAN

D
AR

D
S, R

EF.
H

ER
C

S SPEC
IFIC

ATIO
N

S. ALL PLAY AR
EAS, SEATIN

G
, BIN

 SU
R

FAC
ES AS IN

D
IC

ATED
, TO

 BE
IN

TEG
R

ATED
 AS O

N
E W

ITH
 PATH

 SU
R

FAC
E TO

 AVO
ID

 G
APS TO

 PR
EVEN

T W
EED

 G
R

O
W

TH
.

D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 SEC
TIO

N
S O

F ASPH
ALT H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
IN

G
, TO

 FO
R

M
 A 2.0-3.0M

 W
ID

E FO
O

TPATH
& ASSO

C
IATED

 N
EW

 BASES TO
 SEATIN

G
 (4.2M

 X 1.5M
) & LITTER

 BIN
S (1M

 X 1M
).  ASPH

ALT TO
H

AVE A W
EAR

IN
G

 C
O

U
R

SE FIN
ISH

ED
 W

ITH
 R

O
LLED

 G
R

AVEL IN
 SU

R
FAC

E W
ITH

 N
O

 ED
G

E D
ETAILS

(BLAC
K EXTER

N
AL LIN

E), O
R

 PC
C

 50M
M

 PIN
 KER

BS (R
ED

), W
H

ER
E IN

D
IC

ATED
.  ALL TO

 BE SET
FLU

SH
 W

ITH
 G

R
ASS. ALL SU

R
FAC

ES TO
 BE IN

 AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E W

ITH
 C

C
C

 AD
O

PTABLE STAN
D

AR
D

S,
R

EF. H
ER

C
S SPEC

IFIC
ATIO

N
S. ALL SEATIN

G
/BIN

 SU
R

FAC
ES TO

 BE IN
TEG

R
ATED

 AS O
N

E W
ITH

PATH
 SU

R
FAC

E TO
 AVO

ID
 G

APS TO
 PR

EVEN
T W

EED
 G

R
O

W
TH

.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

EXISTIN
G

  ASPH
ALT SU

R
FAC

E TO
 SER

VIC
E/AC

C
ESS R

O
AD

 TO
 C

C
C

 AD
O

PTABLE STAN
D

AR
D

S,
R

ESU
R

FAC
ED

 & W
ID

EN
ED

, TO
 EXTEN

D
 TO

 EAST BEYO
N

D
 EXISTIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

E W
ITH

 N
EW

 W
EAR

IN
G

C
O

U
R

SE TO
 FO

R
M

 6.0M
 W

ID
E VEH

IC
LE AC

C
ESS, FIN

ISH
ED

 IN
 BLAC

KTO
P W

EAR
IN

G
 C

O
U

R
SE, W

ITH
D

O
U

BLE YELLO
W

 LIN
ES AS A PAR

KIN
G

 D
ETER

R
EN

T.  SER
VIC

E STIP TO
 BE LO

C
ATED

 IN
 R

O
AD

 TO
AVO

ID
 TR

EE R
PAS TO

 SO
U

TH
ER

N
 SEC

TIO
N

, EAST SID
E.  ALL SU

R
FAC

ES TO
 BE IN

 AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E

W
ITH

 C
C

C
 AD

O
PTABLE STAN

D
AR

D
S, R

EF. H
ER

C
S SPEC

IFIC
ATIO

N
S.  D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 R
EIN

FO
R

C
ED

 G
R

ASS: PU
R

PLE H
ATC

H
 - VEH

IC
U

LES IN
 SO

U
TH

ER
N

 O
VER

FLO
W

 PAR
KIN

G
AR

EA, TYPE  'G
R

ASSPR
O

TEC
TA', G

R
EEN

 H
EAVY M

ESH
 R

O
LLS, 2M

X20M
 @

 14.5M
M

 D
EEP, SEC

U
R

ED
 W

ITH
200 U

-PIN
S PER

 R
O

LL.  SPR
EAD

 20M
M

 D
EPTH

 O
F IM

PO
R

TED
 TO

PSO
IL AC

R
O

SS TH
E SU

R
FAC

E  AN
D

R
ESEED

 W
ITH

 E11 AM
EN

ITY G
R

ASS TO
 PR

O
VID

E IN
STAN

T C
O

VER
 AN

D
 EN

C
O

U
R

AG
E G

R
ASS TO

 R
O

O
T

TH
R

O
U

G
H

 TH
E M

ESH
. PR

O
D

U
C

T C
O

D
E: 69101, SU

PPLIED
 BY U

LTIM
ATE O

N
E, TEL: 01553 886395 AN

D
IN

FO
@

U
LTIM

ATE-O
N

E.C
O

.U
K.  M

AN
U

FAC
TU

R
ED

 IN
 TH

E U
K BY TER

R
AM

.   D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

PR
O

PO
SED

 ED
G

E O
F W

ID
EN

ED
 SU

R
FAC

E SEC
TIO

N
 (R

ED
/BLAC

K), W
ITH

 O
FFSET D

IR
EC

TIO
N

 &
D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S FR
O

M
 EXISTIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

E ED
G

ES. R
ED

 = 125M
M

 KER
B O

R
 50M

M
 PC

C
 PIN

 KER
B,

BLAC
K = N

O
 KER

B TO
 ED

G
ES.

PR
O

PO
SED

 D
IR

EC
TIO

N
 O

F SU
R

FAC
E W

ID
EN

IN
G

 (AR
R

O
W

).  ALL W
ID

EN
ED

 SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
ES

TO
 BE M

AD
E G

O
O

D
 W

ITH
 FLO

R
AL M

EAD
O

W
, AM

EN
ITY G

R
ASS SEED

 O
R

 TU
R

F AS
IN

D
IC

ATED
.

13.600

13.722

13.778

13.958 14.048

R
S

13.973

13.507

13.710

13.873

14.065

14.175

15.978

15.574

15.262

15.188

15.159

15.122

15.143

15.291

15.844

16. 747
17.163

17.428

16.940

16.873

16.687

16.599

16.918

13.694

16.014

15.995
15.987

16.005

15.956

15.972
15.990

15.987

15.991

15.985

15.98415.965

15.929

16.036
15.994

16.016

16.041
16.088

16.054

16.125 WOODEN FENCE

16.123

16.137

16.323

16.396

16.255

16.273 16.308 16.424
16.393 16.441

16.440

16.376

16.019

16.039

16.040
16.10416.122

16.268

16.250

16.380

16.445

BEN
C

HBENCH

BENCH

16.230

16.119
16.057

PO
ST

 BIN

14.541
14.547

14.778

14.808

14.95814.992

15.048
15.061

16.595
16.535 16.642 16.641

16.777

16.717

16.738

17.041

16.977 17.080
17.132

17.143

17.131

17.479

W
OODEN FENCE

17.647

17.104

17.167

17.297

17.262
17.218

17.339

17.343

17.512
17.384

17.379

17.450
17.477

17.638
17.527

17.539

W
O

O
DEN FENCE

17.648
17.650

17.748

17.833
17.718

17.68117.607

17.728

17.823
17.809

17.811

17.722

17.689

17.786

17.763

17.701

17.692 17.757

17.719
17.648

17.682 17.788

17.890
17.834

BO

17.895

17.861
17.867

17.778

17.815

17.753

17.703

17.637

17.738

17.648

17.571

17.606

17.690
17.687

17.626

17.537

17.373

17.464

17.391

17.314

17.295

17.385

17.357

17.288

17.280

17.364

17.335

17.406
17.369

17.406

17.466

17.454

17.412

17.381

17.443

17.311

17.252

17.383

17.336

17.386

17.459

17.630
17.583

17.683

17.777

17.72517.696

17.616

17.661

17.573
17.528

17.533
17.434

17.611

17.599

17.349 17.321

17.306

BO 17.166
17.138

17.173
METAL W

IRE FENCE

16.869
16.796

16.768

16.319
16.344

16.447

15.193

15.194

15.146

14.908

15.185

15.403

16.255

17.822

19.359
18.785

18.164

17.741

16.304

17.164

18.020

18.510

16.249

15.832

15.383

15.012

14.999

15.078

15.213

15.197

15.054

17.493

19.185

16.852

16.250

A S P H A L T

P L A Y   A R
 E A

V  E G
 E T  A T  I O

 N

V E  G
 E  T A T I O

 N

G
 R

 A  S S

G
 R

 A  S S

G
 R

 A S  S

G
 R

 A S  S

G
 R

 A S  S

G
 R

 A S  S

15.994

WOODEN FENCE

W
OODEN FENCE

WOODEN FENCE

 BIN

V  E G
 E T  A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T  I O

 N

V E  G
 E  T A  T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

D
 E  N

 S  E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

V E  G
 E  T A T I O

 N

17.0

16.015.0

14.0

12.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

14.0

15.0

15.0

15.0

16.0

17.0

16.0

17.0

18.0

17.0 19.0 19.0

18.0

14.0

BIN

ACO
 CHANNEL

U
M

H
C

C
L 13.720

U
M

H
C

C
L 13.740 ACO CHANNEL

D D
DD

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

M
ound

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

Existing
G

ate

T
D

T
D

-0.4m

R

D D

T

T

6.9 2.2

0.6

1.3

6.0

2.9

2.9

3.1

3.5

3.6

3.6

3.4

3.4
3.3

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.0

2.9

2.9

3.1

2.9

3.0

1.1

2.0

1.5

EXISITIN
G

 SU
R

FAC
E C

U
R

R
EN

TLY LAID
 TO

 ASPH
ALT, TO

 BE R
ETAIN

ED
 AT EXISTIN

G
 W

ID
TH

. SC
R

APE O
FF EXISTIN

G
ASPH

ALT SU
R

FAC
E LAYER

S O
N

LY, R
ETAIN

IN
G

 SU
B BASE STR

U
C

TU
R

E. R
ESU

R
FAC

E W
ITH

 PER
M

EABLE ASPH
ALT.

D
O

 N
O

T EXC
AVAE IN

TO
 TH

E TR
EE R

O
O

TS TO
 EAC

H
 SID

E O
F TH

E PATH
.

(A) R
ESU

R
FAC

ED
 O

VER
 EXISTIG

 LAYER
S @

  403M
2.

(B) 2M
W

 @
+250M

M
 H

IG
H

 & 37M
2 = 9.25M

3.   (EN
G

IN
EER

 TO
 C

O
N

FIR
M

 D
EPTH

S/ED
G

E D
ETAILS).

ALL W
O

R
KS AR

E O
VER

  TR
EE R

O
O

TS, SO
 EXC

AVATIO
N

 W
O

R
KS AR

E TO
 BE AVO

ID
ED

 TO
 PR

EVEN
T TR

EE R
O

O
T

D
AM

AG
E.  D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

.

1.5m
W

6.1

1.3

1.5

1.5m
W

5.0

2.9
3.0

2.9
2.9

2.9
2.9

2.9
2.9

2.9
2.9

4.5
3.8

3.8
3.8

3.8

3.8

3.8

4.5

4.4

3.8
3.8

3.8
3.8

3.8

3.8

4.5

2.9
2.9

2.9

2.9
2.9

2.9

2.7
2.8

2.8
2.8

3.0
3.0

3.0

3.0
3.0

2.9
3.1

3.0

2.9
2.9

2.9
2.9

3.0
3.1

2.9

3.2

3.1

2.9

2.8

2.9

2.9

2.9 2.9

2.8

3.7

2.9

3.0

2.9

2.9

2.9

3.1

3.1

3.1

3.1

3.1
2.8

2.9
2.9

3.0

3.2

2.9

2.8

2.8

2.9

2.9

2.9

3.0

3.1

3.0

2.9

2.9

2.9

3.0

2.8

2.9

3.0

2.9
8.2

1.1

3.5

2.6

2.8

2.8

3.8
3.4

3.4

4.1

3.8

2.9

2.9

3.2

2.9

3.1

2.8

3.2

2.9

3.1

2.9

3.0

3.8 4.1

4.1

3.8
3.8

3.8
3.8

4.2
4.2

4.2

3.8 4.3

3.8 4.3

4.0 4.3

5.0

2.9
2.9

2.9
2.9

2.9

2.9
2.9

2.9

2.9

2.8

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9
2.8

2.9
2.7

3.0

2.9
2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

3.1

3.3

6.0

4.9

1.5

2.0

2.3

2.7
6.1

2m
W

6.0

2.9

5.3

11.3

10.7

2.1

2.1

1.2

1.1

5.0

2.9

6.1

6.0

6.0

5.0

8.2

3.4

13.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

1.6

2.0

2.0

2.0

1.2

(B)2m
W

6m
W

6.1

1.4
1.4

1.6

1.3

1.3

1.6

(A)1.6m
W

2.3

18.7178
18.7m

226.7

226m

39.9675
40m

28.8

29m

33.9465
34m

159.8

160m

2.7
2.8

4.5

2m
W

(A) R
esurfaced over existing @

 403m
2

(A) To be resurfaced
only over existing base

(B) 2m
W

 @
+250m

m
 high & 37m

2 = 9.25m
3

1.9

226m

160m

6.12m
3.8m

2.7

1.1 1.1

2.0

3.4

4.4 4.6

3.5
2.0

1.2m
W

 @
+150m

m
 high & 8.2m

2 = 1.2m
3

2m
W

 flush @
 existing ground level.

1.21.2m
W

 flush @
 existing ground level.

1.5

5.2

8.3

3.1

3.4

4.2

8.2

2m
W

2m
W

(A)1.3m
W

(A)1.4m
W

(A)1.3m
W

1.5

4.7

6.8

(A) R
esurface &

R
etain @

 existing
w

idth

2m
W

3.0
3.0

3.0

3.0

2.9

3.1

2m
W

 flush @
 existing ground level.

2m
W

3.5

2.0

2m
W

(A) To be resurfaced
only over existing base

1.5

1.3 (A) To be resurfaced
only over existing base

2.0

TO
 TO

P & BO
TTO

M
 R

AIL.
PR

O
PO

SED
  TIM

BER
 PIC

KET FEN
C

E, 1.2M
 H

IG
H

 TO
 M

ATC
H

 EXISTIN
G

, LO
C

ATED
AR

O
U

N
D

 EXISTIN
G

 PLAY AR
EA N

EXT TO
 N

EW
 C

AR
 PAR

K. EXISTIN
G

 FEN
C

ES TO
 PLAY

AR
EA & FIR

E PIT/C
AM

PIN
G

 ZO
N

E ALO
N

G
 BO

B'S W
O

O
D

 TO
 BE R

ETAIN
ED

.
EXISTIN

G
 (SQ

U
AR

E) O
R

 PR
O

PO
SED

 (R
O

U
N

D
) PAY & D

ISPLAY TIC
KET M

AC
H

IN
E, AS

IN
D

IC
ATED

, W
ITH

IN
 EXISTIN

G
 N

O
R

TH
ER

N
 PAR

KIN
G

 AR
EA, O

R
 AS N

EW
, PR

O
PO

SED
 IN

 N
EW

C
AR

 PAR
K N

EAR
 C

O
U

N
TR

YSID
E C

EN
TR

E. IN
 AR

EAS O
F N

O
 D

IG
 SU

R
FAC

IN
G

, FO
U

N
D

ATIO
N

S
SH

ALL BE EXC
AVATED

 W
ITH

 A TR
AC

TO
R

 M
O

U
N

TED
 AU

G
ER

. PO
W

ER
 C

ABLES (G
R

EY) SH
ALL

BE H
AN

D
 D

U
G

 O
R

 LAID
 O

N
 TO

P O
F EXISTIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

E W
ITH

IN
 A PR

O
TEC

TIVE C
O

N
D

U
IT

BELO
W

 PR
O

PO
SED

 N
O

 D
IG

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 SU
R

FAC
E PAVIN

G
.  C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL

TIC
KET M

AC
H

IN
ES.

PR
O

PO
SED

  FR
EN

C
H

 D
R

AIN
 SET IN

 G
R

AVEL STR
IP BEH

IN
D

 PAR
KIN

G
 IN

 N
EW

 C
AR

PAR
K, TO

 C
ATC

H
 SU

R
FAC

E R
U

N
O

FF AN
D

 AC
T AS A N

ATU
R

AL SO
AKAW

AY. D
ETAILS BY

EN
G

IN
EER

S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  ELEC
TR

IC
 C

AR
 C

H
AR

G
IN

G
 PO

IN
TS TO

 N
EW

 C
AR

 PAR
K. D

ETAILS BY
EN

G
IN

EER
S.

EXISTIN
G

 LEVELS FO
R

 R
EFER

EN
C

E, AS PER
 BR

EH
EN

Y TO
PO

 SU
R

VEY (BLAC
K BR

AC
KETS).

EXISTIN
G

 LEVELS R
ETAIN

ED
 AS PER

 BR
EH

EN
Y TO

PO
 SU

R
VEY, IN

 BLAC
K.

PR
O

PO
SED

  LEVELS IN
 R

ED
. D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.
+11.375m
+10.375m

(+11.375m
)

EXISTIN
G

 (SQ
U

AR
E) O

R
 PR

O
PO

SED
 (R

O
U

N
D

) PAY & D
ISPLAY TIC

KET M
AC

H
IN

E, AS
IN

D
IC

ATED
, W

ITH
IN

 EXISTIN
G

 N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 PAR
KIN

G
 AR

EA, O
R

 AS N
EW

, PR
O

PO
SED

 IN
 N

EW
C

AR
 PAR

K N
EAR

 C
O

U
N

TR
YSID

E C
EN

TR
E. IN

 AR
EAS O

F N
O

 D
IG

 SU
R

FAC
IN

G
, FO

U
N

D
ATIO

N
S

SH
ALL BE EXC

AVATED
 W

ITH
 A TR

AC
TO

R
 M

O
U

N
TED

 AU
G

ER
. PO

W
ER

 C
ABLES (G

R
EY) SH

ALL
BE H

AN
D

 D
U

G
 O

R
 LAID

 O
N

 TO
P O

F EXISTIN
G

 SU
R

FAC
E W

ITH
IN

 A PR
O

TEC
TIVE C

O
N

D
U

IT
BELO

W
 PR

O
PO

SED
 N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 SU

R
FAC

E PAVIN
G

.  C
LIEN

T TO
 SU

PPLY ALL
TIC

KET M
AC

H
IN

ES.

PR
O

PO
SED

  FR
EN

C
H

 D
R

AIN
 SET IN

 G
R

AVEL STR
IP BEH

IN
D

 PAR
KIN

G
 IN

 N
EW

 C
AR

PAR
K, TO

 C
ATC

H
 SU

R
FAC

E R
U

N
O

FF AN
D

 AC
T AS A N

ATU
R

AL SO
AKAW

AY. D
ETAILS BY

EN
G

IN
EER

S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  ELEC
TR

IC
 C

AR
 C

H
AR

G
IN

G
 PO

IN
TS TO

 N
EW

 C
AR

 PAR
K. D

ETAILS BY
EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  TIM
BER

 PO
ST & R

AIL FEN
C

E IN
 EXISTIN

G
 N

O
R

TH
ER

N
 C

AR
 PAR

K TO
PR

EVEN
T G

R
O

U
N

D
 C

O
M

PAC
TIO

N
 & D

ESIR
E LIN

E AC
C

ESS AC
R

O
SS N

EW
 PLAN

TIN
G

BETW
EEN

 BAYS. 3N
O

 H
O

R
IZO

N
TAL R

AILS.

PR
O

PO
SED

  TIM
BER

 PIC
KET FEN

C
E, 1.2M

 H
IG

H
 TO

 M
ATC

H
 EXISTIN

G
, LO

C
ATED

AR
O

U
N

D
 EXISTIN

G
 PLAY AR

EA N
EXT TO

 N
EW

 C
AR

 PAR
K. EXISTIN

G
 FEN

C
ES TO

 PLAY
AR

EA & FIR
E PIT/C

AM
PIN

G
 ZO

N
E ALO

N
G

 BO
B'S W

O
O

D
 TO

 BE R
ETAIN

ED
.

ELW
O

O
D

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE D

ESIG
N

C
H

A
R

TER
ED

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE A

R
C

H
ITEC

TS

E
L

D
Suffolk O

ffice:
The Barn, Cherry Tree Farm

, M
endlesham

G
reen, Stow

m
arket, Suffolk IP14 5RQ

.
Tel: 01449 768828 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

C
LIEN

T:
N

C
S/H

U
N

TS D
C

SC
A

LE:
1: 250 @

 A
0

D
R

A
W

N
 BY

:
RE.

C
H

EC
K

ED
 BY

:
A

E.
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 N

O
:

N
C

SP 508/3-009
REV

.
Q

.

C
am

bridgeshire O
ffice:

The N
ursery, M

arket Street, Fordham
,

Cam
bridgeshire, CB7 5LQ

.
Tel: 01638 721066 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

ISSU
ED

 BY

Initials
D

etails
D

ate
Rev.

N
.B. TH

ESE LAN
D

SC
APE PR

O
PO

SALS H
AVE BEEN

 C
R

O
SS R

EFER
EN

C
ED

 AG
AIN

ST
D

R
AIN

AG
E, SER

VIC
ES AN

D
 U

TILITY LO
C

ATIO
N

S TO
 ID

EN
TIFY AN

Y PO
TEN

TIAL C
O

N
FLIC

TS.
C

LIEN
T/EN

G
IN

EER
 TO

 C
H

EC
K AN

D
 AD

VISE AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
LY.

A
LL D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S TO
 B

E C
H

EC
K

ED
 O

N SITE. TO
 B

E R
EA

D
 W

ITH
 A

LL
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T D

O
C

U
M

EN
TA

TIO
N

. A
N

Y D
ISC

R
EPA

N
C

IES TO
 B

E R
EPO

R
TED

 TO
TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

T A
D

M
IN

ISTR
A

TO
R

. D
O

 N
O

T SC
A

LE FR
O

M
 TH

IS D
R

A
W

IN
G

.
©

  Elw
ood Landscape D

esign 2025

D
W

G
 TITLE:

PR
O

PO
SED

  D
IM

EN
SIO

N
S:   N

EW
 C

A
R

 PA
R

K
 &

N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 PA
R

K
LA

N
D

 FO
O

TPA
TH

    A.             23-01-17           R
E          C

ar park updated to reduced parking dim
s. Pedestrian paths added.

         R
evised TC

P plan added to show
 existing trees. Proposed trees m

oved 5m
 aw

ay
         from

 light colum
ns. C

ountryside C
entre C

AD
 layout added (rec. 22-12-09). Paths

         and landscape added to C
SC

. N
o dig to Alconbury brook paths rem

oved in part.

PR
O

JEC
T:

H
IN

C
H

IN
G

BR
O

O
K

E C
O

U
N

TR
Y

PA
R

K

    B.             23-02-10           R
E          N

ew
 C

SC
 C

AD
 layout. C

yclepath to w
est of access road.

    C
.             23-02-21           R

E          Tw
eaks to no dig areas, text, key etc to all drgs as per pre-app com

m
ents.

    D
.             23-05-09           R

E          U
pdated AIA added 23-05-05 & updated 23-05-09.

    E.             23-06-12           R
E          N

ew
 substation added w

ith parking. U
pdated Lam

p colum
n locations & Key.

N
O

R
TH

ER
N

PA
R

K
LA

N
D

FO
O

TPA
TH

N
O

R
TH

ER
N

PA
R

K
LA

N
D

FO
O

TPA
TH

N
ot Show

n

N
ot Show

n

 N
O

R
TH

 W
ESTER

N
 #1

 PA
R

K
LA

N
D

 FO
O

TPA
TH

C
A

R
 PA

R
K

 - 'O
PTIO

N
 C

' &
 N

O
R

TH
ER

N
 PA

R
K

LA
N

D
 FO

O
TPA

TH

C
U

T LIN
E

C
O

U
N

TR
YSID

E C
EN

TR
E

    F.             24-02-20           R
E          N

ew
 draw

ing set up & num
bering system

 w
ith client changes as requested.

K
EY

 PLA
N

N
C

SP 508/2-

019-021

016-018

003-005
&

006

002

013-015

028007-009

010-012

    G
.             24-02-26           R

E          Extended paths/reinforced surfacing to entrance near C
S C

entre and car park.
    H

.             24-03-25           R
E          Path to C

S C
entre, H

G
V & internal car park turning areas added.

    J.             24-05-07           R
E          H

edge added to C
ar Park C

. G
ates in exg car pk m

oved south for H
G

V access.
    K.             24-05-15           R

E          24-05-15. N
ew

 Lighting schem
e added.

L.             24-11-26           R
E          Topo & layout relocated in C

AD
 to (0,0) G

IS refs. for coordination.
M

.             25-01-24           R
E          U

pdated to new
 client brief & BN

G
 requirem

ents w
ith revised path to C

ar Park C
.

N
.             25-02-03           R

E          U
pdated to new

 C
lient brief & BN

G
 changes. Path w

idths reduced. C
ar Pk C

 
     planting updated. H

AC
 AIA updated.

P.             25-02-05           R
E          'N

ew
 C

ar Park' ref added.

N
O

T SH
O

W
N

Q
.             25-03-04           R

E          D
itch rem

oved. Planting updated. Issued for planning.

Page 35 of 68



BENCH

BENCHBENCH

17.386

17.459

17.630
17.583

17.683

17.777

17.72517.696

17.616

17.661

17.573
17.528

17.533
17.434

17.611

17.603

17.802
17.844

17.881

17.599

17.558

17.349 17.321

17.306

BO 17.166
17.138

17.173
METAL W

IRE FENCE

16.869
16.796

16.768

16.319
16.344

W
OODEN FENCE

16.186

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

16.234

16.932

16.133

17.308

15.240

16.861
17.279

17.477

16.327

16.365

16.545

17.915

15.645

10.51710.504

10.398

10.434

10.475

10.420

10.504

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

V  E G
 E T A T I O

 N

A R
 E A  O

 F  R
 E E D

 S
A R

 E A  O
 F  R

 E E D
 S

V E  G
 E  T A  T I O

 N

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S  S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A  S S

G
 R

 A  S S

G
 R

 A  S S

V E  G
 E  T A  T I O

 N

V E  G
 E  T A  T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T  I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T  I O

 N

16.0

15.0

14.0

13.0

12.0

11.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

16.0

17.0

16.015.0

14.0

13.0

12.0

11.0

10.0

BIN

13.500

11m
 flood line

B
O

B
'S

W
O

O
D

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 47

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 47

11m
 flood line

10.5m
 flood line

T

T

Existing
path
retained
unaltered.

R
etain existing w

idth & resurface only

2m
W

R
etain as existing path w

idths & resurface only.
Extend w

idth 0.6m
 to align to edge of play area

only.

6.0

2.9

2.9

3.1

3.5

3.6

3.6

3.4

3.4
3.3

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.0

2.9

2.9

3.1

2.9

3.0

1.5

1.5m
W

1.5

1.5m
W5.0

2.9

2.8

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

2.9

3.1

3.3

2.9

5.3

2m
W

2m
W

 flush @
 existing ground level.

3.1

3.4

2.0

BIN
, TIC

KET
M

AC
H

IN
E &

SIG
N

AG
E

"TH
E W

ETLAN
D

" D
ESTIN

ATIO
N

 PLAY
AR

EA, AS EXISTIN
G

.

"TH
E W

O
O

D
LAN

D
" TO

D
LER

 PLAY AR
EA,

AS EXISTIN
G

.

C
ycle storage

8 Jnr & 6 adult

"TH
E W

O
O

D
LAN

D
" TO

D
LER

PLAY AR
EA

PATH
 R

ETAIN
ED

 W
ITH

 N
O

 C
H

AN
G

E TO
LEVEL & W

ID
TH

.

PATH
 R

ETAIN
ED

 W
ITH

 N
O

 C
H

AN
G

E TO
LEVEL & W

ID
TH

.

T=Turning H
ead

M
EM

O
R

IAL
O

AK. TR
EE TO

BE R
ELO

C
ATED

BY C
LIEN

T IF
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

.

N
EW

 ASPH
ALT

PATH
 LIN

K 2M
W

ID
E.

C
ycle storage:

8 Jnr & 6 adult
w

ith a repair
stand & pum

p.

PO
N

D

0.6

0.6m

C
S

Pond

Balancing Pond

Pond

Drain

Drain

Pond

Lake

Pond

Bobs W
ood

Path

FB

Fishing Platform

Track

G
as G

ov

56

28

10.840 10.973

11.110

11.198

11.269

11.323

BENCH

13. 506

13.600

13.722

13.778

13.9 58 1
4.0

48

R
S

13
.97

3

13.690

13.440

BE
NC

H

BENCHBENCH

BENCH

10.954

11.091

11.139

11.229
11.250

9.502
9

.35
7

9.347

BE
NCH

9.688

9.52 1

9.581

9.756

9.800

9.543

9.737

9.767

9.826

9.867

9.768

9.791

9.778

9.764

9.999

9
.944

13.407

13.507

13.710

13.873

14.065

1
4.1

75

15.978

15.574

15.262

15.188

15.159

15.122

15
.1

43

15.291 15
.56

0

15.647

15.844

16.747
17

.16
3

17.428

16.940

16.873

16.687

16.599

16.918

15.976

16.237

16.236

13.694
13.896

21.794

21.517

21.521

21.261

21.449

21.259

21 .137
20.999

21 .074

20.892

20.872

20.761

20. 784

20.673

2 0.724

20.668

20.438

20.305

20.435

20.268

20.197

19 .962

20.1 62

19.960

19.668
19.466

19
.86

519.715

19.433

19.311

19.577

19.266

18.977

18.767

18.967

1
8.7

53

18.586

18.53218.314
18.232

18
.235

18
.38

1
18.546

18.660

18.970
19.162

19.430

19.266

19.206

19.236

18.870

18.637

1
8.4

42
1

8.3
43

1
8.2

67
18. 091

18.039

17.977

17.845

17.697

17.474

17.330

17.188

17.1 74

17
.07

6
17.059

17.058

1 7.16 4

17.177

17.306

17.512
17.621

17.765
17.855

18.001

18.101 18.132

18.431

16.937

17 .29 4

17 .26 8

1
6.9

69
1

7.0
03

17. 238

1
7.1

85

17.113
1

7.0
85

17.152

16.964

17.120
17.099

17.295

1
6.9

20

16.831
16.737

16.721
16.584

16.449

1 6.5 21

16.563

16.476

16.595

WO ODEN FENCE

16.517

16.519

16.571

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E

16.559

1
6.5

10

1
6.4

53
16

.44
9

16.603

WOODEN FENCE

16.676

16.856

16.970

BE
NC

H

B
E

N
C

H

15.981

15.960

15.856

R
S

1
5.9

30

B
O

B
O

B
O

16.051

16.045

16.014

16.017

16.033

16.004
15.972

15.969

1
5.9

73

15
.95

9

15
.99

0

15.987

15.991

15
.98

5

15
.98

41 5
. 96 5

16.024
16.0

34
16.016

15. 985

16.010

16.054

16.125 WOODEN FENCE

16.3 23

16.396

16.308

16.424

16.441

16.019

16.039

16.040
16 .10416.122

16
.2

68

16 .250

16.380

16.445

BE
N

C
HBENCH

BE
N

CH

16.167

16.230

16.119
16.057

P
O

S
T

16.595

16.641

16.738

17.041

17.132

17.143

17.479

W
OO

D
EN FEN

CE

17.647

17.262 17.343

17.379

17.450

17.539

W
O

O
DE

N
 FE

N
CE

17.648

17.681
17.607

17.809

B
O

17.611

17.881

1 7.599

17.30 6

B
O

17.173
M

ETAL W
IRE FENCE

16.869

B
O

10.465

R
S

1
0.7

18

B
O

B
O

B
O

B
O

10 .576

10.892

11.196

10.9 33

1
0.5

82

10.487

BRIDGE WALL

10.455

10.591
10.863

11.226
11.172

10.810

10.596

10
.53

2

15.204

15.096

14.508

13.600

13 .247 13.229

13.175

13.124

12.143

12.123

1
1.4

93

11.122

1 0.39 3

10 .295

W
OO

DEN FENCE
16.186

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
E

N
C

E

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

16.234

16
.447

15.193

15.194

15.146

14. 9
08

15
.185

15. 403

16.255

17.822

1
9.3

59
18.785

18.164

17 .74 1

16.304

17.164

18.020

18.510

16.932

16.133

17.308

15.240

16
. 861

17.279

17.477

13.395

12. 808

14.121

14.583

14.852

13.364

12.997

11.999

1
1.6

29

11.283

1 0.418

10 .34 0
10. 327

1 0.321

16.327

16.365

16.249

15.832

15.383

15.012

14.999

15.078

15.213

15.197

15.054

17.493

19.185

16.852

16 .250

16 .5 4 5

1 7.91 5

15.645

11.671

11.718

11.695

10 .51 7

10.504

10.398

10.434

10.475

10 .420

10
.50

4

12.103

12 .2 38

12.155

12.079

W
OODEN FENCE

W
OO

D
EN FE

NCE

WOODEN FENCE

A S P H A L T
G R A S S

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

P
 L A

 Y   A
 R

 E
 A

A S P H A L T

V E G E T A T I O N

V E G E T A T I O N

A S P H A L T

A
 S

 P H
 A L T

A
 S

 P H
 A L T

A
 S

 P
 H

 A
 L T

A S P
 H

 A
 L T

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E S H
 I N

 G
 L E

A S P H A L T

V E
 G

 E T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E  T A T I O
 N

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A
 S P H

 A L T

A S
 P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S
 P

 H
 A

 L T

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

A S
 P H  A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L  T

A S P H A L  T

A S  P H
 A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H
 A L T

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

A S P H A
 L T

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

P L A Y
A R

 E A

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

A
 R

 E A
  O

 F  R
 E E D S

A R E A  O
 F  R

 E
 E D

 S

A
 R

 E
 A  O

 F  R
 E E

 D
 S

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G E T A T I O N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S S

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

D E N
 S E   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A N

 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

BRIDGE WALL

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E

15.994

WOODEN FENCE

W
O

OD
EN

 FE
NC

E

WOODEN FENCE

C
 O

 N
 T R

 Y S I D
 E

   C
 E N

 T R
 E

(B
 U

 I L D I N
 G

)

C
 A F E

(B
 U

 I L D
 I N

 G
)

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E  G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

D
 E N

 S  E  W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

V E
 G

 E  T A T I O
 N

D
 E N

 S E
   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A

 N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

V
 E  G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

C
H

A
IN

 LIN
K FE

N
C

E
10.391

10.691

10.8
48

10.985

C
H

A
IN

 LIN
K FE

N
C

E
11.280

11.3
13

10.420

10.573

CHAIN L INK FENC E

10.675
10 .708

10
.66

6

10.919

11.035

11.042

C
HAIN LIN

K FE
NC

E

11.038

25.550

25.771

P
O

S
T

25.761 25.883

26.053
25.679

25.744

26.067

25.738

25.932

26.046
25.713

25 .997

P
O

S
T

2
6.1

73

25.652

25.660

25.605

25.828

2 5.884

P
O

ST
P

O
S

T
25.32925.24025.368

24.959
25.015

24.964
24.997

25.021
25.071

25.048

25.148

25.060

25.092

25.1 64

P
O

ST
25

.4
06

P
O

S
T

25.41325.375

25.351

25.309

24.575

24.757

24.971
24.636

24.703

25.182

24.648

2
4.8

27

24.688

24.524
P

O
S

T 2
4.4

57
24.479

24.528

24.553

24.523

P
O

S
T

2
4.4

48
P

O
S

T
24

.49
824.102

24.337

24.203

24. 500

24.303

24. 165

24.136
24.101

24.097

24.190

24.125

24.294
24.416 PO

S
T

2
4.4

02

24.311

24.332

24.319

24.353

24.352

24.191

24.130

23.8 50
2

4 .0 0
8

24.080
23.863

23.8 7024.097 23.90 6
23.930

23.895

23.935

23.945

23.976

23.792

23.635
23.894

23.667
23 .885

23.82323.922
23 .94124.004

24.133

23.630

23.749

23.898

23.875

23. 801

24.045

23.791

23.460

P
O

S
T

23.264
P

O
S

T
23.238 23.278

23.490

23.562

23. 470

23.203

22.983

22.8 07 22.917

23.230

23.247
P

O
ST

23
.1

99

P
O

S
T

23.229 P
O

S
T

23.226

P
O

S
T

2
3.2

67

P
O

S
T

23.341

P
O

S
T

23.390

P
O

S
T

23.412
23.457

23.552

23.700

23.688

23.620

R
S

2
6.3

21

R
S

2
6.3

49

26.278

26.171 P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

26
.37

2

25.981
26.018

26.119

26.050

26.047
26.126

26.055
26.086

2 6.2 292 6.086

26 .204

26.188

26.244
P

O
S

T
26

.30
7

P
O

S
T

26
.28

5

P
O

S
T

2
6.3

67

P
O

S
T

26.285

 K
IO

S
K

  
26.270

26.251

26.226

26.181

26.3
94

26.330

26.427

26.496

26.491

26.720

26.494

26.812

26.479

26.577

26. 429

26.577

26.50126.414

26.334

26.355

26.304

26.716

25.986

25.314
25.49025.235

25.13424.983

24.871

23.985

24 .129

23.885

23.775

P
O

S
T

23.845

23.699

23.611

23.718

23. 494

23.27 5

2 3. 05 8

23. 490

23.820

23.527

23.982

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

2
3.5

30

P
O

S
T

23.996

23 .477

23.877

24.2 13

24.08823.768
23.5 80

2 3.2 1623 .208

23.227

23.306

22.519 22.41 8

22 .468 22.695 22.886

23.312

P
O

S
T

22.997

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

23
.45

2

22.936
22.631

22.238

22.351

22.536

22.59
8

R
S

2
2.6

20R
S

22.582

R
S

2
2.6

25

R
S

22.470
22.437

22
.317

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
EN

C
E

22
.363

PO
S

T
22.323

P
O

S
T

22.346
W

O
O

D
E

N
 F

EN
C

E
P

O
S

T
22.389

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
C

E

22.325

22 .302
22.269

22.280

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

22.2
03

22.155
22.038

2 2.8 06

22.624

22.748
22.953

22.440
22.699

22.663

22.380
22

. 5
89

22.567

22.546
2 2. 7 36
22.735

P
O

S
T

2
3.2

39

22.570

2 2.10 1

22.528
22 .454

22.260

21.762

21.70921.486

21.358

2 0.5 64

WOODEN FENCE

20.369

WOODEN FENCE

21.661

21.960

21.890

WOO DEN FENCE HT m

21.639

21.907

22.217

22.386

22.080

22
.129

P
O

S
T

21.367
P

O
ST

21
.3

31
P

O
ST

21
.31

2
P

O
S

T
21.282

R
S

19
.35

8

18.043

17.535

17.053

17.242

ACO CHANNEL

16.922

16.747

16.052

LC16.011

P
O

S
T

16.164

R
S

16.148

R
S

16
.08

9

R
S

1
6.0

88

P
O

S
T

17.425

P
O

S
T

1
7.6

28

P
O

S
T

1
7.8

63 P
O

S
T

18.105

PO
S

T
18.307 P

O
S

T
18.538 P

O
S

T
18.734 P

O
S

T
18.937

P
O

S
T

19
.13

7

P
O

S
T

19
.29

0 P
O

S
T

19
.42

8

P
O

S
T

1
9.6

54

P
O

S
T

19.760 P
O

S
T

19.916 P
O

S
T

19.961 P
O

S
T

20
.16

2 P
O

S
T

20
.32

3

P
O

S
T

20.460

P
O

ST
20

.5
49

P
O

S
T

20
.80

0 PO
S

T
20.919 P

O
S

T
21.123

PO
S

T
21.306 P

O
S

T
21

.45
6

P
O

S
T

21.574

22.020

21.968

21.781

21.869

20.937
21.693

21.238

20.496

20.523

21.386

20.977

20.17720.253
20.823

20.672

20.080

20.125

20.638

20.549

19.926
20.411

20.018

19.638

19.614

20.124

19.673
19.27119.33319.715

19.591

19.671
19.370

19.611

19.165
19.14919.387

19.17418.70818.745
19.051

18.663

18.373

18.364

18.690

18.1 4418.10418.05218.324

16.736

16.145

16.012

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

NC
E

16.008

15.971

WOODEN FENCE

15.955

P
O

S
T

15.900

16.427

16.338
16.140

16.025

16.111 15 .861

15.543

LC
16.057

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

15.800

15.837

16.154

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

NC
E

15.993

AC
O

 C
H

AN
NE

L

U
M

H
C

C
L 1

3.7
20

U
M

H
C

C
L 13.74

0 A
CO

 CH
AN

N
EL

14.535

15.653

15.672

30.985

30.567

30.292
3

31 .1 79

30.990
30.8

15

30.790

30.732

30.61930.4 56 U
S

C
C

L:31.101

LC

R
S

31
.32

3

R
S

31.303

LC32.071

U
SC

C
L:28.768

2 4.4 28

24.337

24.159

23.975

23
.804

23.785

23.717

23.631

R
S

23.068

R
S

23.064

22.943

22.857

22.9
33

P
O

S
T

2
3.3

11

P
O

S
T

23.627

P
O

S
T

23.599

 K
IO

SK
  

P
O

S
T

23.526

P
O

S
T

23
.42

7

23.258

23.510
R

S
23.615

23.046

23.071

23.014

P
O

S
T

24
.46

4
P

O
S

T
24.427

P
O

S
T

24.448

P
O

S
T

24.394

R
S

25
.53

3

P
O

S
T

2
5.5

69

P
O

S
T

2
5.6

63

PO
S

T
25.747

PO
S

T
25.816

P
O

S
T

25.878

P
O

S
T

25
.92

0

PO
S

T
25.941

P
O

S
T

25.979

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

25.480

25.498

25.590

25.655

25.600

25.808

25.008

24.667

WOODEN FENCE24.394

23.850

23.679

23.45323.459

WOODEN FENCE

23.000

P
O

S
T

24.579

25.429

25.604

26
.17

8

WOODEN FENCE

18.613

CHAIN LINK FENCE15.949

16.470

16.998

17.023
CHAIN LINK FENCE

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

B
IN

BEN CH

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

R
S

B
ENC

H

BIKE CONTAINER V
 E

 G
 E T A  T I O

 N

E
lder

Pine

Ash

E
lm

A
lder

Y
oung Elm

 &
 A

lder

Notional stem
line of A006

N
otional stem

line of A006

C
oppice H

azel

Ash

Ash

E
lm

T034

T015

T012

T001

T003

T007

T009

T021

T022

T023
T024

A
002

W
001

T002

T004

T005

T006

T010

T011

T013

A001

A003

A005

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

T026

T027

T034

T012
G

008

T001

T003

T007

T009

T014

T021

T022

T023
T024

T025

T028

A
002

W
001

G
009

T002

T004

T005

T006

T008

T010

T011

T013

A001

A003

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

G
008

A
002

W
001

A001

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
012

G
008

A
002

W
001

A001

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
016

A
006

G
018

A003

H
001

H
001

A006

A
006

A
006

H
001

T033

T031

G
010

T029

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

D D
DD

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

M
ound

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

Existing
G

ate

T
D

T
D

T

W
ILD

LIFE LAKE
The W

ash

11m
 flood line

2.5M
 W

ID
E

X 5 M
 LO

N
G

4.0863

1.5

PINE A
VENU

E
(M

uddy Paths)

(M
uddy Paths)

B
O

B
'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

W
O

O
DLA

N
D

(M
uddy Paths)

M
uddy

B
O

B
'S

W
O

O
D

Approx. new yard
area enclosed by
m

etal security
palisade fence.

2no. C
ontainers

BO
B'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

PRO
W

FO
O

TPATH 47

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH

 47

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH

 47

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 47

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 47

R

2.0

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

11m
 flood line

10.5m
 flood line

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH

 24

10.5m
 flood line

C
LA

M
BER

 S
NAIL

SYM
P

HO
N

Y S
O

UN
D PLAY HO

U
SE

G
R

ASS
HO

PP
ER

RAIN W
H

EE
L FRO

G
 M

A
Z E P

AN
EL

'CO
U

NT THE
 FLO

W
E

RS' PLAY PAN
EL

BU
G

 E
YES PAN

EL

S
PAR

KLIN
G

 BU
TTER

FLY PA
NE

L

DAISY HE
A D PAN

EL

S
EN

SO
RY

 PLAN
TIN

G

R
UB

BER
 BO

N
DE

D M
ULC

H

G
R

ASS M
ATTING

BR
ID

G
E

D D

T

T

PR
O

W

EX
IS

TIN
G

AS
PH

A
LT

R
ETA

IN
E

D

B
RIDLEW

A
Y

3.5994

0.5601

KEY
EXISTIN

G
 SO

FT W
O

R
K

S

PR
O

PO
SED

 STAN
D

AR
D

 TR
EES W

ITH
 2M

 C
LEAR

 STEM
S & BALAN

C
ED

 C
AN

O
PIES,  W

ITH
 1.0M

H
IG

H
, D

O
U

BLE STAKE  SET PAR
ALLEL TO

 BO
U

N
D

AR
Y/PAR

KIN
G

, W
ITH

 65M
M

 D
IAM

.
IR

R
IG

ATIO
N

 PIPE, SPIR
AL R

ABBIT G
U

AR
D

 & 1M
 D

IAM
. O

F 50M
M

 D
EPTH

 BAR
K M

U
LC

H
AFTER

 SETTLEM
EN

T TO
 BASE.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES R

ETAIN
ED

. IN
D

IVID
U

AL TR
EES TO

 H
AVE A 1.5M

 D
IAM

 C
IR

C
U

LAR
 AR

EA O
F

G
R

ASS R
EM

O
VED

 FR
O

M
 BASE & 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T. R

EFER
TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

EXISTIN
G

 AM
EN

TY G
R

ASS R
ETAIN

ED
 W

ITH
 1.5M

 D
IAM

 C
IR

C
U

LAR
 AR

EA O
F N

O
 G

R
ASS,

SPR
AYED

 O
FF W

ITH
 G

LYPH
O

SATE TO
 BASE O

F EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SO
FT W

O
R

K
S

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
ATIVE/SEM

I SPEC
IES PLAN

TIN
G

 AT SPEC
IFIED

 C
EN

TR
ES, W

ITH
 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 O

F
BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES R

ETAIN
ED

 W
ITH

 PO
TEN

TIAL N
EED

 FO
R

 R
O

O
T PR

U
N

IN
G

 BY Q
U

ALIFIED
AR

BO
R

IST TO
 ALLO

W
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 O

F TH
E EXTEN

D
ED

 R
O

AD
 & FO

O
TPATH

S W
ITH

IN
R

O
O

T PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EAS.  R
EFER

 TO
 AIA & AM

S BY H
AYD

EN
'S.

EXISTIN
G

 VEG
ETATIO

N
 R

ETAIN
ED

. R
EFER

 TO
 AIA & AM

S BY H
AYD

EN
'S.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES & VEG

ETATIO
N

 TO
 BE R

EM
O

VED
. R

EFER
 TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
ATIVE H

ED
G

ER
O

W
 PLAN

TIN
G

 @
 4N

O
/M

 & H
ED

G
E STR

EN
G

TH
EN

IN
G

 PLAN
TIN

G
AT 2N

O
/M

, W
ITH

 50M
M

 D
EPTH

 O
F BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SEM
I N

ATIVE/O
R

N
AM

EN
TAL SH

R
U

B PLAN
TIN

G
 AT D

EN
SITIES LISTED

 IN
 TH

E
SC

H
ED

U
LES, W

ITH
 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 O

F BAR
K M

U
LC

H
 AFTER

 SETTLEM
EN

T.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 & EXTEN
D

ED
 H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E O

VER
 EXISTIN

G
 TR

EE R
O

O
TS, IN

 R
O

O
T

PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EA, TO
 BE FO

R
M

ED
 BY N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 M

ETH
O

D
S R

ETAIN
IN

G
EXISITIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

ES IN
SITU

, O
VER

LAID
 BY A SIN

G
LE/M

U
LTIPLE LAYER

S O
F  'C

ELLW
EB TR

P'
100M

M
 TO

 200M
M

 D
EEP AN

D
 'TR

EETEX 300', SU
PPLIED

 BY G
EO

SYN
TH

ETIC
S, TEL: 01455 617139.

SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
E D

ETAILS TO
 BE G

R
EEN

 O
AK SLEEPER

S  & M
ETAL ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

TS TO
R

ETAIN
 BU

ILD
 U

P O
F M

ATER
IAL.   R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAIL 1 & D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
.

EXISTIN
G

 TO
PO

 SU
R

VEY ED
G

E O
F EXISTIN

G
 PATH

 D
ETAIL.

EXISTIN
G

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

N
O

 D
IG

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 ED
G

E D
ETAIL TO

 SU
R

FAC
ES:  TO

 BE G
R

EEN
 O

AK SLEEPER
S, 2000 LO

N
G

X 100  X  200M
M

 W
ID

E, (BR
O

W
N

 LIN
E). 2-3N

O
 SLEEPER

 SET 100M
M

 H
IG

H
 O

N
 SID

ES @
 200-300M

M
H

IG
H

 O
VER

ALL, W
ITH

 STAG
G

ER
ED

 JO
IN

TS. C
U

T TO
 EN

SU
R

E N
O

 G
APS BETW

EEN
 TIM

BER
JO

IN
TS. ALL TO

 R
ETAIN

 C
ELLU

LAR
 C

O
N

FIN
EM

EN
T & BLO

C
K W

O
R

K C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

. SLEEPER
S

PR
E-D

R
ILLED

 TH
R

O
U

G
H

 C
EN

TR
E AN

D
 PIN

N
ED

 IN
TO

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
ITH

 G
ALVAN

ISED
 M

ETAL R
O

AD
PIN

S U
P TO

 400M
M

 D
EEP AN

D
 PEG

G
ED

 TO
 R

EAR
 W

ITH
 SQ

U
AR

E TIM
BER

 STAKES 800M
M

 LO
N

G
,

SC
R

EW
ED

 TO
 SLEEPER

S AT 0.5M
 IN

TER
VALS. N

.B. SPLIT SLEEPER
S W

ILL BE R
EJEC

TED
.  BLO

C
K

PAVIN
G

 TO
 BE R

ETAIN
ED

 BY 120M
M

 H
IG

H
 ALU

M
IN

IU
M

 ED
G

E R
ESTR

AIN
T, TYPE 'ALU

EXC
EL

FLEXIBLE' TO
 C

U
R

VED
 ED

G
ES, R

EF: AE120FM
/101024', O

R
 'R

IG
ID

' TO
 STR

AIG
H

T ED
G

ES W
ITH

C
O

R
N

ER
 SEC

TIO
N

S, R
EF. 'AE120R

M
/101026', 120M

M
 H

IG
H

, IN
 M

ILL FIN
ISH

,  (BLU
E LIN

E). ALL TO
H

AVE 5N
O

 FIXIN
G

 SPIKES PER
 2.5M

 LEN
G

TH
 & LAR

G
E C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

 STR
IPS AS R

EQ
U

IR
ED

,
SU

PPLIED
 BY KIN

LEY SYSTEM
S, TEL:  01580 830688. R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAILS 1 & D
ETAILS BY

EN
G

IN
EER

.

EXISTIN
G

 H
AR

D
 SU

R
FAC

E/AS D
U

G
/ASPH

ALT PATH
S/SU

R
FAC

ES R
ETAIN

ED
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 & EXTEN
D

ED
 H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E O

VER
 EXISTIN

G
 TR

EE R
O

O
TS, IN

 R
O

O
T

PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EA, TO
 BE FO

R
M

ED
 BY N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
, BY SC

R
APIN

G
 O

FF SU
R

FAC
E

LAYER
S O

N
LY, TO

 ALLO
W

 FO
R

 R
ESU

R
FAC

IN
G

 W
O

R
KS, AVO

ID
IN

G
 EXC

AVATIO
N

 & R
EM

O
VAL O

F
TH

E EXISTIN
G

 SU
B BASE TO

 R
ETAIN

 & PR
O

TEC
T TR

EE R
O

O
TS G

R
O

W
IN

G
 BELO

W
 TH

E
SU

R
FAC

E.  ED
G

E D
ETAILS TO

 BE R
EVIEW

ED
 FO

R
 EAC

H
 LO

C
ATIO

N
 D

EPEN
D

IN
G

 O
N

 R
O

O
T

IM
PAC

TS.  R
EFER

 TO
 ELD

 D
ETAIL 1.

EXISTIN
G

 H
AR

D
 SU

R
FAC

E TO
 C

AR
 PAR

K, ASPH
ALT/G

R
AVEL R

ETAIN
ED

.

EXISTIN
G

 FO
O

TPATH
S (PR

O
W

) 24 & 47.  N
O

 VEH
IC

LES PER
M

ITTED
 O

N
 A PU

BLIC
 FO

O
TPATH

(EVEN
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S, U
N

LESS W
ITH

 PER
M

ISSIO
N

 TO
 D

O
 TH

E W
O

R
K). R

EF:
R

AD
93D

24.TM
P.H

TM
L (H

U
N

TIN
G

D
O

N
SH

IR
E.G

O
V.U

K).

EXISTIN
G

  ASPH
ALT H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E TO

 FO
O

TPATH
S, R

ESU
R

FAC
ED

 O
N

LY W
ITH

 N
EW

W
EAR

IN
G

 C
O

U
R

SE - O
R

 W
ID

EN
ED

 O
N

LY AS IN
D

IC
ATED

, FO
R

M
 U

PG
R

AD
ED

 FO
O

TPATH
S &

ASSO
C

IATED
 N

EW
 BASES TO

 SEATIN
G

 (4.2M
 X 1.5M

), & LITTER
 BIN

S (1M
 X 1M

). ALL LO
C

ATED
TO

 BEST AVO
ID

 TR
EE R

O
O

TS.  ASPH
ALT TO

 H
AVE A W

EAR
IN

G
 C

O
U

R
SE FIN

ISH
ED

 W
ITH

R
O

LLED
 G

R
AVEL IN

 SU
R

FAC
E, W

ITH
 N

O
 PC

C
 ED

G
E D

ETAILS.  ALL SET FLU
SH

 W
ITH

 AD
JAC

EN
T

G
R

ASS.  ALL SU
R

FAC
ES TO

 BE IN
 AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E W
ITH

 C
C

C
 AD

O
PTABLE STAN

D
AR

D
S, R

EF.
H

ER
C

S SPEC
IFIC

ATIO
N

S. ALL PLAY AR
EAS, SEATIN

G
, BIN

 SU
R

FAC
ES AS IN

D
IC

ATED
, TO

 BE
IN

TEG
R

ATED
 AS O

N
E W

ITH
 PATH

 SU
R

FAC
E TO

 AVO
ID

 G
APS TO

 PR
EVEN

T W
EED

 G
R

O
W

TH
.

D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 SEC
TIO

N
S O

F ASPH
ALT H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
IN

G
, TO

 FO
R

M
 A 2.0-3.0M

 W
ID

E FO
O

TPATH
& ASSO

C
IATED

 N
EW

 BASES TO
 SEATIN

G
 (4.2M

 X 1.5M
) & LITTER

 BIN
S (1M

 X 1M
).  ASPH

ALT TO
H

AVE A W
EAR

IN
G

 C
O

U
R

SE FIN
ISH

ED
 W

ITH
 R

O
LLED

 G
R

AVEL IN
 SU

R
FAC

E W
ITH

 N
O

 ED
G

E D
ETAILS

(BLAC
K EXTER

N
AL LIN

E), O
R

 PC
C

 50M
M

 PIN
 KER

BS (R
ED

), W
H

ER
E IN

D
IC

ATED
.  ALL TO

 BE SET
FLU

SH
 W

ITH
 G

R
ASS. ALL SU

R
FAC

ES TO
 BE IN

 AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E W

ITH
 C

C
C

 AD
O

PTABLE STAN
D

AR
D

S,
R

EF. H
ER

C
S SPEC

IFIC
ATIO

N
S. ALL SEATIN

G
/BIN

 SU
R

FAC
ES TO

 BE IN
TEG

R
ATED

 AS O
N

E W
ITH

PATH
 SU

R
FAC

E TO
 AVO

ID
 G

APS TO
 PR

EVEN
T W

EED
 G

R
O

W
TH

.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 R
EIN

FO
R

C
ED

 G
R

ASS: PU
R

PLE H
ATC

H
 - VEH

IC
U

LES IN
 SO

U
TH

ER
N

 O
VER

FLO
W

 PAR
KIN

G
AR

EA, TYPE  'G
R

ASSPR
O

TEC
TA', G

R
EEN

 H
EAVY M

ESH
 R

O
LLS, 2M

X20M
 @

 14.5M
M

 D
EEP, SEC

U
R

ED
 W

ITH
200 U

-PIN
S PER

 R
O

LL.  SPR
EAD

 20M
M

 D
EPTH

 O
F IM

PO
R

TED
 TO

PSO
IL AC

R
O

SS TH
E SU

R
FAC

E  AN
D

R
ESEED

 W
ITH

 E11 AM
EN

ITY G
R

ASS TO
 PR

O
VID

E IN
STAN

T C
O

VER
 AN

D
 EN

C
O

U
R

AG
E G

R
ASS TO

 R
O

O
T

TH
R

O
U

G
H

 TH
E M

ESH
. PR

O
D

U
C

T C
O

D
E: 69101, SU

PPLIED
 BY U

LTIM
ATE O

N
E, TEL: 01553 886395 AN

D
IN

FO
@

U
LTIM

ATE-O
N

E.C
O

.U
K.  M

AN
U

FAC
TU

R
ED

 IN
 TH

E U
K BY TER

R
AM

.   D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

PR
O

PO
SED

 ED
G

E O
F W

ID
EN

ED
 SU

R
FAC

E SEC
TIO

N
 (R

ED
/BLAC

K), W
ITH

 O
FFSET D

IR
EC

TIO
N

 &
D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S FR
O

M
 EXISTIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

E ED
G

ES. R
ED

 = 125M
M

 KER
B O

R
 50M

M
 PC

C
 PIN

 KER
B,

BLAC
K = N

O
 KER

B TO
 ED

G
ES.

PR
O

PO
SED

 D
IR

EC
TIO

N
 O

F SU
R

FAC
E W

ID
EN

IN
G

 (AR
R

O
W

).  ALL W
ID

EN
ED

 SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
ES

TO
 BE M

AD
E G

O
O

D
 W

ITH
 FLO

R
AL M

EAD
O

W
, AM

EN
ITY G

R
ASS SEED

 O
R

 TU
R

F AS
IN

D
IC

ATED
.

PR
O

PO
SED

  AC
C

ESS PO
ST BO

LLAR
D

S (R
O

O
T FIXED

 & R
EM

O
VABLE (R

)). C
LIEN

T TO
 SU

PPLY
ALL BO

LLAR
D

S. D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

D
B

EXISTIN
G

 C
YC

LE STO
R

AG
E TO

 BE R
ELO

C
ATED

 & U
SED

 AS A W
AR

D
EN

S C
YC

LE STO
R

AG
E

FAC
ILITY,  O

N
 A N

EW
 AR

EA O
F H

AR
D

 STAN
D

IN
G

 IN
 TH

E EXISTN
G

 C
O

U
N

TR
YSID

E C
EN

TR
E C

AR
PAR

K.

PR
O

PO
SED

  LITTER
 BIN

 & D
O

G
 LITTER

 BIN
 (D

B). ALL TO
 BE R

O
O

T FIXED
 IN

TO
 EXISTIN

G
G

R
O

U
N

D
 O

R
 AN

 ASPH
ALT BASE & SU

PPLIED
 BY TH

E C
LIEN

T.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  IN
D

IVID
U

AL SH
EFFIELD

 C
YC

LE STO
R

AG
E H

O
O

PS & SPAC
E FO

R
 AD

U
LT &

JU
N

IO
R

 BIKES & BU
G

G
IES, SET 0.85M

 APAR
T, R

O
O

T FIXED
 IN

TO
 AN

 ASPH
ALT BASE W

ITH
PC

C
 50M

M
 PIN

 KER
B SU

R
R

O
U

N
D

 ED
G

E. SQ
U

AR
E SYM

BO
L IN

D
IC

ATES A 'BIKE R
EPAIR

 STAN
D

& PU
M

P' 1N
O

 O
R

 2N
O

 AS IN
D

IC
ATED

, R
EQ

U
IR

IN
G

 PO
W

ER
 SU

PPLY. ALL SU
PPLIED

 BY C
LIEN

T.

R

EXISTIN
G

 (SQ
U

AR
E) O

R
 PR

O
PO

SED
 (R

O
U

N
D

) PAY & D
ISPLAY TIC

KET M
AC

H
IN

E, AS
IN

D
IC

ATED
, W

ITH
IN

 EXISTIN
G

 N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 PAR
KIN

G
 AR

EA, O
R

 AS N
EW

, PR
O

PO
SED

 IN
 N

EW
C

AR
 PAR

K N
EAR

 C
O

U
N

TR
YSID

E C
EN

TR
E. IN

 AR
EAS O

F N
O

 D
IG

 SU
R

FAC
IN

G
, FO

U
N

D
ATIO

N
S

SH
ALL BE EXC

AVATED
 W

ITH
 A TR

AC
TO

R
 M

O
U

N
TED

 AU
G

ER
. PO

W
ER

 C
ABLES (G

R
EY) SH

ALL
BE H

AN
D

 D
U

G
 O

R
 LAID

 O
N

 TO
P O

F EXISTIN
G

 SU
R

FAC
E W

ITH
IN

 A PR
O

TEC
TIVE C

O
N

D
U

IT
BELO

W
 PR

O
PO

SED
 N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 SU

R
FAC

E PAVIN
G

.  C
LIEN

T TO
 SU

PPLY ALL
TIC

KET M
AC

H
IN

ES.

EXISTIN
G

/N
EW

 SEAT O
R

 BEN
C

H
 R

ELO
C

ATED
 IN

TO
 N

EW
 PO

SITIO
N

 O
N

 EXISTIN
G

 O
R

 N
EW

 H
AR

D
STAN

D
IN

G
. C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL SEATIN

G
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 LITTER
 BIN

, O
R

 EXISTIN
G

 LITTER
 BIN

, R
ELO

C
ATED

 FR
O

M
 O

LD
 PO

SITIO
N

 IN
TO

A N
EW

 PO
SITIO

N
, O

N
 N

EW
 ASPH

ALT H
AR

D
 STAN

D
IN

G
, 1M

 X 1M
, R

O
O

T FIXED
 AN

D
 IN

TEG
R

ATED
W

ITH
 C

YC
LEW

AY/FO
O

TPATH
 AS O

N
E SU

R
FAC

E TO
 AVO

ID
 W

EED
 G

R
O

W
TH

, (R
ELO

C
ATIO

N
IN

D
IC

ATED
 BY G

R
EY AR

R
O

W
). C

LIEN
T TO

 SU
PPLY ALL BIN

S.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  PO
ST & R

AIL FEN
C

E W
ITH

 STO
C

KPR
O

O
F M

ESH
, 1.2M

 H
IG

H
 LO

C
ATED

 TO
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y O
F N

EW
 C

AR
 PAR

K. 3N
O

 H
O

R
IZO

N
TAL SQ

U
AR

E R
AILS W

ITH
 M

ESH
 SEC

U
R

ED
TO

 TO
P & BO

TTO
M

 R
AIL.

PR
O

PO
SED

  TIM
BER

 PIC
KET FEN

C
E, 1.2M

 H
IG

H
 TO

 M
ATC

H
 EXISTIN

G
, LO

C
ATED

AR
O

U
N

D
 EXISTIN

G
 PLAY AR

EA N
EXT TO

 N
EW

 C
AR

 PAR
K. EXISTIN

G
 FEN

C
ES TO

 PLAY
AR

EA & FIR
E PIT/C

AM
PIN

G
 ZO

N
E ALO

N
G

 BO
B'S W

O
O

D
 TO

 BE R
ETAIN

ED
.

ELW
O

O
D

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE D

ESIG
N

C
H

A
R

TER
ED

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE A

R
C

H
ITEC

TS

E
L

D
Suffolk O

ffice:
The Barn, Cherry Tree Farm

, M
endlesham

G
reen, Stow

m
arket, Suffolk IP14 5RQ

.
Tel: 01449 768828 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

C
LIEN

T:
N

C
S/H

U
N

TS D
C

SC
A

LE:
1: 250 &

 1:500 @
 A

0
D

R
A

W
N

 BY
:

RE.
C

H
EC

K
ED

 BY
:

A
E.

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

:
N

C
SP 508/3-012

REV
.

L.

C
am

bridgeshire O
ffice:

The N
ursery, M

arket Street, Fordham
,

Cam
bridgeshire, CB7 5LQ

.
Tel: 01638 721066 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

ISSU
ED

 BY

Initials
D

etails
D

ate
Rev.

N
.B. TH

ESE LAN
D

SC
APE PR

O
PO

SALS H
AVE BEEN

 C
R

O
SS R

EFER
EN

C
ED

 AG
AIN

ST
D

R
AIN

AG
E, SER

VIC
ES AN

D
 U

TILITY LO
C

ATIO
N

S TO
 ID

EN
TIFY AN

Y PO
TEN

TIAL C
O

N
FLIC

TS.
C

LIEN
T/EN

G
IN

EER
 TO

 C
H

EC
K AN

D
 AD

VISE AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
LY.

A
LL D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S TO
 B

E C
H

EC
K

ED
 O

N SITE. TO
 B

E R
EA

D
 W

ITH
 A

LL
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T D

O
C

U
M

EN
TA

TIO
N

. A
N

Y D
ISC

R
EPA

N
C

IES TO
 B

E R
EPO

R
TED

 TO
TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

T A
D

M
IN

ISTR
A

TO
R

. D
O

 N
O

T SC
A

LE FR
O

M
 TH

IS D
R

A
W

IN
G

.
©

  Elw
ood Landscape D

esign 2025

D
W

G
 TITLE:

PR
O

PO
SED

  D
IM

EN
SIO

N
S:

N
O

R
TH

 W
ESTER

N
 PA

R
K

LA
N

D
 FO

O
TPA

TH

    A.             23-01-17           R
E          C

ar park updated to reduced parking dim
s. Pedestrian paths added.

         R
evised TC

P plan added to show
 existing trees. Proposed trees m

oved 5m
 aw

ay
         from

 light colum
ns. C

ountryside C
entre C

AD
 layout added (rec. 22-12-09). Paths

         and landscape added to C
SC

. N
o dig to Alconbury brook paths rem

oved in part.

PR
O

JEC
T:

H
IN

C
H

IN
G

BR
O

O
K

E C
O

U
N

TR
Y

PA
R

K

    B.             23-02-10           R
E          N

ew
 C

SC
 C

AD
 layout. C

yclepath to w
est of access road.

    C
.             23-02-21           R

E          Tw
eaks to no dig areas, text, key etc to all drgs as per pre-app com

m
ents.

    D
.             23-05-09           R

E          U
pdated AIA added 23-05-05 & updated 23-05-09.

    E.             23-06-12           R
E          N

ew
 substation added w

ith parking. U
pdated Lam

p colum
n locations & Key.

N
O

R
TH

 W
ESTER

N
PA

R
K

LA
N

D
 FO

O
TPA

TH

N
O

R
TH

 W
ESTER

N
 #1

PA
R

K
LA

N
D

 FO
O

TPA
TH

&
 B

R
ID

LEW
A

Y

N
O

R
TH

 W
ESTER

N
PA

R
K

LA
N

D
 FO

O
TPA

TH

N
ot Show

n

C
U

T LIN
E

N
O

R
TH

ER
N

PA
R

K
LA

N
D

FO
O

TPA
TH

N
O

R
TH

 W
ESTER

N
PA

R
K

LA
N

D
 FO

O
TPA

TH

C
U

T LIN
E

SO
U

TH
 W

ESTER
N

PA
R

K
LA

N
D

 FO
O

TPA
TH

N
O

R
TH

 W
ESTER

N
 PA

R
K

LA
N

D
 FO

O
TPA

TH

K
EY

 PLA
N

N
C

SP 508/2-

    F.             24-02-20           R
E          N

ew
 draw

ing set up & num
bering system

 w
ith client changes as requested.

019-021

016-018

003-005
&

006

002

013-015

007-009

028

010-012

   G
.             24-05-02           R

E          24-05-02 D
itch added to Bob's W

ood. 24-04-25 Bridlew
ay rem

oved - not on 
         C

am
bs PR

O
W

 digital M
ap.

N
ot Show

nH
.             24-11-26           R

E          Topo & layout relocated in C
AD

 to (0,0) G
IS refs. for coordination.

N
ot Show

nJ.             25-01-24           R
E          U

pdated to new
 client brief & BN

G
 requirem

ents w
ith revised path to C

ar Park C
.

K.             25-02-03           R
E          U

pdated to new
 C

lient brief & BN
G

 changes. Path w
idths reduced. C

ar Pk C
 

     planting updated. H
AC

 AIA updated.

L.             25-03-04           R
E           D

itch rem
oved. Planting updated. Issued for planning.

Page 36 of 68



C
S

Pond

Balancing Pond

Drain

Drain

Pond

Bobs W
ood

FB

Track

G
as G

ov

56

28

10.840 10.973

11.110

11.198

11.269

11.323

BENCH

13.506

13.600

13.722

13.778

13.958 14.048

R
S

1
3.9

73

13.690

13.440

B
ENC

H

10.954

11.091

11.1 39

11.229
11.250

9.502
9.3

57
9

.34
7

B ENC
H

9. 688

9.52 1

9.58 1

9.756

9.800

9.777

10
.1

84

10.250

10.298

0.142B
9

5

9.543

9.737

9.767

9.826

9.867

9.768

9.791

9.778

9.76 4

9.999

9.94
4

13.407

13.507

13.710

13.873

14.065

14.175

15.978

15.574

15.262

15.188

15.159

15
.12

2

15.143

15.291

1
5.5

60

1
5.6

47

15
.84

4

16
.74

7
1

7.1
63

17.428

16.940

16.873

16.687

16.599

16
.91

8

15.976

16.237

16.236

13.694
13.896

21.794

21.517

21.521

21.261

21.449

21.259

21.137
20.999

21 .07 4
20.892

20.872

20.761

20 .784

20.6 73

20.724

20.668

20.438

20.305

20.435

20 .268

20.197

19.962

20.162

19.960

19.668
19.466

1
9.8

6519.715

19.433

19.311

19.577

19.266

18.977

18.767

18.967

18.753

18.586

18.53218.314
18

.232
1

8.2
35

1
8.3

81
18.546

18.660

18.970
19.162

19.430

19.266

19.206

19.236

18.870

18.637

18.442
18.343

18.267
18. 0

91

18.0 39

17.977

17.845

17.697

17.474

17.330

17.18 8

17.1 74

1
7.0

76
17.059

17
.05

8

17.1 64

17. 177

17.306

17.512
17.621

17.765

17.855
18.001

18.101 18.132

18.431

16.937

17 .2 94

1 7.2 68

16.969

17.003

17. 238

1 7.1 85

17
.11

3
17.085

17.152

16
.96

4

17
.12

0
17

.09
9

17.295

16.920

16 .831
16.737

16 .721
16.584

16.449

16.521

16
.56

3

16.476

16.595

WOODEN FENCE

16.517

16.519

16 .571

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

16
.55

9

16.510

16.453
1

6.4
49

16
.603

WOODEN FENCE

16.676

16
.85

6

16.970

BE
N

CH

B
E

N
C

H

15.981

15.960

15.856

R
S

15.930

B
O

B
O

B
O

16.051

16.045

16.014

16.017

16.033

16.004
15.972

15.969

15.973

1
5.9

59

1
5.9

90

15.987

15.991

1
5.9

85

1
5.9

841
5. 96

5

16
.02

4
16.034

16.016
15. 985

16.010

16.054

16.125 WOODEN FENCE

16.323

16.396

16.308

16
.42

4

16.441

16.019

16.039

16.040
16.10416.122

16.268

16 .25 0

16.380

16
.44

5

B
E N

C
HBENCH

B
EN

C
H

16.167

16.23 0

16.119
16.057

P
O

S
T

16.595

16.641

16.738

17.041

17.132

17.143

17.479

W
O

OD
EN FE

NCE

17.647

17.262 17.343

17.379

17.450

17.539

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E
17.648

17.681
17.607

17.809

B
O

17.611

17.881

1 7.59 9

17 .306

B
O

17.173
M

ETAL W
IR

E FENC
E

16.869

B
O

10.465

R
S

10.718

B
O

B
O

B
O

B
O

10.57 6

10.892

11.196

10.9 33

10.582

10.487

BRIDGE WAL L

10
.45

5

10.591
10.863

11.226

11.172

10.810

10.596

1
0.5

32

15.204

15.096

14.508

13.600

13 .247 13.229

13.175

13.124

12.143

12.123

11.493

11.122

1 0.39 3

W
O

ODEN FEN
CE

16.186

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E
16.234

16.44
7

15.193

15.194

15.146

14. 908

15.185

15. 403

16.255

17.822

19.35 9
18

.785

18.164

1 7.7 41

16
.304

17.164

18.020

18
.510

16. 932

16.133

17.308

15.240

16.8
61

17.279

17.477

13.395

12. 808

14.121

14.583

14.852

13.364

12.997

11.999

11.629

11.283

1 0.41 8

16.327

16.365

16.249

15.832

15.383

15.012

14.999

15.078

15.213

15.197

15.054

17.493

19.185

16.852

16 .25 0

16 .54 5

17.9 15

15.645

11.671

11.718

11.695

12.103

12 .23 8

12.155

12.079

W
OOD EN  FENCE

W
O

OD
EN FENC

E

W
OODEN FENCE

A S P H A L T
G R A S S

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

P L A
 Y

   A
 R

 E
 A

A S P H A L T

V E G E T A T I O N

V E G E T A T I O N

A S P H A L T

A S
 P

 H
 A

 L T

A S
 P

 H
 A

 L T

A S P
 H

 A
 L T

A
 S P H

 A L T

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H I N
 G

 L E S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

A S P H A L T

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

S
 H

 I N
 G

 L E

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A
 S

 P H
 A L T

A S P
 H

 A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P
 H

 A L T

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

A S  P
 H

 A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H
 A L  T

A S P
 H  A L T

A S P H A L T

A
 S P

 H A L T

V E G
 E  T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

P L A Y
A R

 E A

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E G E T A T I O N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S
 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A
 S S

G
 R

 A S S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S

 S

G
 R

 A
 S S

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

D
 E

 N
 S

 E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

BRIDGE WALL

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

15.994

WOODEN FENCE

W
O

O
DE

N FENC
E

WOODEN FENCE

C
 O

 N
 T R

 Y
 S I D

 E   C
 E

 N
 T R

 E
(B

 U
 I L D

 I N
 G

)

C
 A F E

(B
 U

 I L D
 I N

 G
)

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E  T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E  T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A T I O

 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E G

 E
 T A

 T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

D
 E N

 S E  W
 O

 O
 D L A N

 D

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

D E N
 S E   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A N

 D

D
 E

 N
 S

 E
   W

 O
 O

 D
 L A

 N
 D

D
 E

 N
 S

 E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

V
 E

 G
 E T

 A T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T

 I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A

 T I O
 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E

 T A
 T I O

 N

V
 E

 G
 E T A T I O

 N

25.550

25.771

P
O

S
T

25.761 25.883

26.053
25.679

25.744

26
.067

25.738

25.932

26.046
25.713

25 . 997

P
O

S
T

26.173

25.652

25.660

25.605

25.828

25.884

PO
S

T
P

O
S

T
25.32925.24025.368

24.959
25.015

24.964
24.997

25.021
25.071

25.048

25.148

25.060

25.092

25.164

PO
S

T
25.406

P
O

S
T

25.413

25.375

25.351

25.309

24.575

24.757

24.971
24.636

24.703

25.182

24.648

24 .827

24.688

24
.52

4
P

O
ST 24.457

24.479

24.528

24.553

24.523

PO
S

T
24.448

P
O

S
T

2
4.4

9824.102
24.337

24.203

24 .500

24.303

24. 165

24.13 6
24.101

24.097

24.190

24.125

24
.29

4
24

.41
6 P
O

S
T

24.402

24.311

24.332

24.319

24.353

24.352

24
.19

1

24.130

23 .850
2 4.0 0 8

24.080
23.863

23.870
24.097 23.9 06

23.9 30

23.895

23.935

23.945

23.976

23.792

23.635
23.894

23.667
23 .88 5

23.82323.922
23 .94124.004

24.133

23.630

23.749

23.898

23.875

23. 80 1

24.045

23.791

23.460

P
O

S
T

23.264
P

O
ST

23
.23

8 23.278

23.490

23.562

23. 470

23.203

22.983

22.807 22.917

23.230

23.247
PO

S
T

23.199

P
O

S
T

23.229 P
O

S
T

23
.22

6

P
O

S
T

23.267

P
O

S
T

23.341

P
O

ST
23

.39
0

P
O

S
T

23.412
23.457

23.552

23.700

23.688

23.620

R
S

26.321

R
S

26.349

26.278

26.171 P
O

S
T

P
O

S
T

2
6.3

72

25.981
26.018

26.119

26.050

26.047
26.126

26.055
26.086

26.2 2926.086

26.204

26.188

26.244

P
O

S
T

2
6.3

07

P
O

S
T

2
6.2

85

PO
S

T
26.367

P
O

S
T

26
.28

5

 K
IO

SK
  

26.270

26.251

26.226

26.181

26.394

26.330

26.427

26.496

26.491

26.720

26.494

26.812

26.479
26

.577

26 .429

26.577

26.50126.414

26.334

26.355

26.304

26.716

25.986

25.314
25.49025.235

25.13424.983

24.871

23.985

24.129

23.885

23.775

P
O

ST
23

.8
45

23.699

23.611

23.718

23 .494

23.2 75

23
.05

8

23. 490

23.820

23.527

23.982

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E
23.530

P
O

S
T

23.996

2 3.477

23.877

24. 213

24 .088
23.768

23.580
23.21623 .20 8

23.227

23.306

22.519 22.4 18

22 .468 22.695 22.886

23.31 2

P
O

S
T

22.997

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

23.4
52

22.936
22.631

22.238

22.351

22.536

22.598
R

S
22.620

R
S

22.582

R
S

22.625

R
S

22
.47

0
22

.437
22.31

7
W

O
O

D
E

N
 F

E
N

C
E

22.3
63

P
O

S
T

22.323

P
O

S
T

22
.34

6
W

O
O

D
E

N
 FE

N
C

E
P

O
S

T
22.389

W
O

O
D

E
N

 F
EN

C
E

22
.325

22
. 302

22.269

22.280

W
O

O
D

E
N

 FE
N

C
E

22.203
22

.15
5

22.038

22.8 06

22.624

22.748
22.953

22.440
22.699

22.66
3

22
.380

22 .589
22.567

22
.54

6
2 2

.7 36
22.735

P
O

S
T

23.239

22.5 70

22.1 01

22.528
22.454

22.260

21.762

21.70921.486

21.358

20.564

WOODEN FENCE

20.369

WOODEN FENCE

21.661

21.960

21.890

WO ODEN FENCE HT m

21.639

21.907

22.217

22.386

2
2.080

22.1
29

P
O

ST
21

.3
67

PO
S

T
21.331

P
O

S
T

2
1.3

12
P

O
S

T
21.282

R
S

1
9.3

58

18.0 43

17.535

17.053

17.242

ACO CHANNEL

16.922

16 .747

16.052

L
C

16.011

P
O

ST
16

.1
64

R
S

16
.14

8

R
S

1
6.0

89

R
S

16.088

P
O

S
T

17
.42

5

P
O

S
T

17.628

PO
S

T
17.863 P

O
ST

18
.1

05 P
O

S
T

18.307 P
O

S
T

18
.53

8 P
O

S
T

18
.73

4 P
O

S
T

18
.93

7

P
O

ST
1

9.1
37

P
O

ST
1

9.2
90 P

O
S

T
1

9.4
28

PO
S

T
19.654

P
O

S
T

19.760 P
O

S
T

19.916 P
O

S
T

19.961 P
O

S
T

2
0.1

62

P
O

S
T

2
0.3

23

P
O

S
T

20
.46

0

P
O

S
T

20.549

P
O

S
T

2
0.8

00 P
O

S
T

20.919 P
O

S
T

21.123

P
O

S
T

21.306 P
O

S
T

2
1.4

56

P
O

S
T

21
.57

4

22 .020

21.968

21.781

21.869

20.937
21.693

21.238

20.496

20.523

21.386

20.977

20.17720.253
20.823

20.672

20.080

20.125

20.638

20.549

19.926

20.411

20.018

19.638

19.614

20.124

19.673
19.27119.333

19.715

19.591

19.671

19.370

19.611

19.165
19.14919.387

19.17418.70818.745
19.051

18.663

18 .373

18.364

18 .690

18.14418 .10418.05218.324

16.736

16.145
16.012

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
CE

16.008

15.971

WOODEN FENCE

15.955

P
O

S
T

15.900

16.427

16.338
16.140

16 .025

16.111 15 .861

15.543

L
C

16
.05

7

PO
S

T

P
O

S
T

15
.80

0

15.837

16.154

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

N
CE

15.993

A
CO

 CH
AN

N
EL

U
M

H
C

C
L 13.720

U
M

H
C

C
L 1

3.7
40 AC

O
 C

HA
NN

EL

14.535

15.653

15.672

30.567

30.292

90

30.732

30.61930.456

LC

R
S

3
1.3

23

R
S

31
.30

3

LC32.071

U
S

C
C

L
:28

.76
8

24.428

24.337

24.159

23.975

23.8
04

23.785

23 .717

23.631

R
S

23.068

R
S

23
.06

4

22.943

22.857

22.933

P
O

S
T

23.311

P
O

S
T

23.627

P
O

S
T

23
.59

9

 K
IO

S
K

  

P
O

ST
23

.52
6

P
O

S
T

2
3.4

27

23.258

23.510
R

S
23.6

15

23. 046

23.071

23.014

P
O

S
T

2
4.4

64
P

O
S

T
24.427

P
O

S
T

24
.44

8

P
O

S
T

24
.39

4

R
S

2
5.5

33

P
O

S
T

25.569

P
O

S
T

25.663

P
O

S
T

25.747

P
O

S
T

25.816

P
O

S
T

25.878

P
O

S
T

2
5.9

20

P
O

S
T

25.941

P
O

S
T

25.979

W
O

O
D

EN
 FE

NC
E

25.480

25.498

25.590

25.655

25.600

25.808

25.008

24.667

WOODEN FENCE24.394

23.850

23.679

23.45323.459

WOODEN FENCE

23.000

P
O

ST
24

.57
9

25
.42

9

25.604

2
6.1

78

WOODEN FENCE

18.613

CHAIN LINK FENCE15.949

16.470

16
.99

8

17.023
CHAIN LINK FENCE

B
IN

B
IN

BIN

B
IN

B
IN

BENCH

P
O

ST

P
O

ST

P
O

S
T

BEN
C H

BIKE CONTAINER V E
 G

 E T A T I O
 N

E
lder

P
ine

Ash

E
lm

Alder

Young Elm
 &

 Alder

N
otional stem

line of A006

N
otional stem

line of A006

C
oppice H

azel

A
sh

Ash

E
lm

T034

T015

T012

T001

T003

T007

T009

T021

T022

T023
T024

A
002

W
001

T002

T004

T005

T006

T010

T011

T013

A
001

A003

A005

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

T026

T027

T034

T012
G

008

T001

T003

T007

T009

T014

T021

T022

T023
T024

T025

T028

A
002

W
001

G
009

T002

T004

T005

T006

T008

T010

T011

T013

A
001

A003

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

G
008

A
002

W
001

A
001

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
012

G
008

A
002

W
001

A
001

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
016

A
006

G
018

A003

H
001

H
001

A
006

A006

A
006

H
001

T033

T031

G
010

T029

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

D D
DD

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

M
ound

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

Existing
G

ate

T
D

T
D

T

2.5M
 W

ID
E

X 5 M
 LO

N
G

4.0863

1.5

PIN
E AVEN

UE
(M

uddy Paths)

BO
B'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

W
O

O
DLAN

D
(M

uddy Paths)

M
uddy

Paths

BO
B'S

W
O

O
D

Approx. new yard
area enclosed by
m

etal security
palisade fence.

2no. C
ontainers

B
O

B
'S W

O
O

D
(M

uddy Paths)

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 47

R
O

W
O

O
TPATH

 47

R

2.0

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

10.5m
 flood line

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPA

TH
 24

C
LAM

BE
R SNA

IL

SY
M

PH
ON

Y  SO
UN

D
 PLAY

 HO
U

SE

G
RAS

SH
OP

PER

RA
IN

 W
HE

EL FRO
G

 M
AZE PAN

EL

'C
OU

N
T TH

E FLO
W

E
RS

' PLAY
 PA

NEL
B

UG
 E

YES
 PA

NE
L

SPAR
KLIN

G
 B

UTTER
FLY P

AN
E L

DA
ISY

 H
EAD

 PA
NE

L

SEN
SO

R
Y P

LA
NTI NG

R
U

BBER
 B

O
ND

ED
 M

U
LC

H

G
R

ASS
 M

A
TTIN

G

B
R

ID
G

E

D D

T

T

PR
O

W
FO

O
TPATH 24

E
XIS

TIN
G

AS
PH

A
LT

R
E

TAIN
E

D

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

3.5994

0.5601

KEY
EXISTIN

G
 SO

FT W
O

R
K

S

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES R

ETAIN
ED

. IN
D

IVID
U

AL TR
EES TO

 H
AVE A 1.5M

 D
IAM

 C
IR

C
U

LAR
 AR

EA O
F

G
R

ASS R
EM

O
VED

 FR
O

M
 BASE & 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 BAR

K M
U

LC
H

 AFTER
 SETTLEM

EN
T. R

EFER
TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

EXISTIN
G

 AM
EN

TY G
R

ASS R
ETAIN

ED
 W

ITH
 1.5M

 D
IAM

 C
IR

C
U

LAR
 AR

EA O
F N

O
 G

R
ASS,

SPR
AYED

 O
FF W

ITH
 G

LYPH
O

SATE TO
 BASE O

F EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SO
FT W

O
R

K
S

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES R

ETAIN
ED

 W
ITH

 PO
TEN

TIAL N
EED

 FO
R

 R
O

O
T PR

U
N

IN
G

 BY Q
U

ALIFIED
AR

BO
R

IST TO
 ALLO

W
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 O

F TH
E EXTEN

D
ED

 R
O

AD
 & FO

O
TPATH

S W
ITH

IN
R

O
O

T PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EAS.  R
EFER

 TO
 AIA & AM

S BY H
AYD

EN
'S.

EXISTIN
G

 VEG
ETATIO

N
 R

ETAIN
ED

. R
EFER

 TO
 AIA & AM

S BY H
AYD

EN
'S.

EXISTIN
G

 TR
EES & VEG

ETATIO
N

 TO
 BE R

EM
O

VED
. R

EFER
 TO

 AIA & AM
S BY H

AYD
EN

'S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SEM
I N

ATIVE/O
R

N
AM

EN
TAL SH

R
U

B PLAN
TIN

G
 AT D

EN
SITIES LISTED

 IN
 TH

E
SC

H
ED

U
LES, W

ITH
 50M

M
 D

EPTH
 O

F BAR
K M

U
LC

H
 AFTER

 SETTLEM
EN

T.

PR
O

PO
SED

 STAN
D

AR
D

 TR
EES W

ITH
 2M

 C
LEAR

 STEM
S & BALAN

C
ED

 C
AN

O
PIES,  W

ITH
 1.0M

H
IG

H
, D

O
U

BLE STAKE  SET PAR
ALLEL TO

 BO
U

N
D

AR
Y/PAR

KIN
G

, W
ITH

 65M
M

 D
IAM

.
IR

R
IG

ATIO
N

 PIPE, SPIR
AL R

ABBIT G
U

AR
D

 & 1M
 D

IAM
. O

F 50M
M

 D
EPTH

 BAR
K M

U
LC

H

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 & EXTEN
D

ED
 H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E O

VER
 EXISTIN

G
 TR

EE R
O

O
TS, IN

 R
O

O
T

PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EA, TO
 BE FO

R
M

ED
 BY N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 M

ETH
O

D
S R

ETAIN
IN

G
EXISITIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

ES IN
SITU

, O
VER

LAID
 BY A SIN

G
LE/M

U
LTIPLE LAYER

S O
F  'C

ELLW
EB TR

P'
100M

M
 TO

 200M
M

 D
EEP AN

D
 'TR

EETEX 300', SU
PPLIED

 BY G
EO

SYN
TH

ETIC
S, TEL: 01455 617139.

SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
E D

ETAILS TO
 BE G

R
EEN

 O
AK SLEEPER

S  & M
ETAL ED

G
E R

ESTR
AIN

TS TO
R

ETAIN
 BU

ILD
 U

P O
F M

ATER
IAL.   R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAIL 1 & D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
.

EXISTIN
G

 TO
PO

 SU
R

VEY ED
G

E O
F EXISTIN

G
 PATH

 D
ETAIL.

EXISTIN
G

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

N
O

 D
IG

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 ED
G

E D
ETAIL TO

 SU
R

FAC
ES:  TO

 BE G
R

EEN
 O

AK SLEEPER
S, 2000 LO

N
G

X 100  X  200M
M

 W
ID

E, (BR
O

W
N

 LIN
E). 2-3N

O
 SLEEPER

 SET 100M
M

 H
IG

H
 O

N
 SID

ES @
 200-300M

M
H

IG
H

 O
VER

ALL, W
ITH

 STAG
G

ER
ED

 JO
IN

TS. C
U

T TO
 EN

SU
R

E N
O

 G
APS BETW

EEN
 TIM

BER
JO

IN
TS. ALL TO

 R
ETAIN

 C
ELLU

LAR
 C

O
N

FIN
EM

EN
T & BLO

C
K W

O
R

K C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

. SLEEPER
S

PR
E-D

R
ILLED

 TH
R

O
U

G
H

 C
EN

TR
E AN

D
 PIN

N
ED

 IN
TO

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
ITH

 G
ALVAN

ISED
 M

ETAL R
O

AD
PIN

S U
P TO

 400M
M

 D
EEP AN

D
 PEG

G
ED

 TO
 R

EAR
 W

ITH
 SQ

U
AR

E TIM
BER

 STAKES 800M
M

 LO
N

G
,

SC
R

EW
ED

 TO
 SLEEPER

S AT 0.5M
 IN

TER
VALS. N

.B. SPLIT SLEEPER
S W

ILL BE R
EJEC

TED
.  BLO

C
K

PAVIN
G

 TO
 BE R

ETAIN
ED

 BY 120M
M

 H
IG

H
 ALU

M
IN

IU
M

 ED
G

E R
ESTR

AIN
T, TYPE 'ALU

EXC
EL

FLEXIBLE' TO
 C

U
R

VED
 ED

G
ES, R

EF: AE120FM
/101024', O

R
 'R

IG
ID

' TO
 STR

AIG
H

T ED
G

ES W
ITH

C
O

R
N

ER
 SEC

TIO
N

S, R
EF. 'AE120R

M
/101026', 120M

M
 H

IG
H

, IN
 M

ILL FIN
ISH

,  (BLU
E LIN

E). ALL TO
H

AVE 5N
O

 FIXIN
G

 SPIKES PER
 2.5M

 LEN
G

TH
 & LAR

G
E C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

 STR
IPS AS R

EQ
U

IR
ED

,
SU

PPLIED
 BY KIN

LEY SYSTEM
S, TEL:  01580 830688. R

EFER
 TO

 ELD
 D

ETAILS 1 & D
ETAILS BY

EN
G

IN
EER

.

EXISTIN
G

 H
AR

D
 SU

R
FAC

E/AS D
U

G
/ASPH

ALT PATH
S/SU

R
FAC

ES R
ETAIN

ED
.

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
EW

 & EXTEN
D

ED
 H

AR
D

 SU
R

FAC
E O

VER
 EXISTIN

G
 TR

EE R
O

O
TS, IN

 R
O

O
T

PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 AR

EA, TO
 BE FO

R
M

ED
 BY N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
, BY SC

R
APIN

G
 O

FF SU
R

FAC
E

LAYER
S O

N
LY, TO

 ALLO
W

 FO
R

 R
ESU

R
FAC

IN
G

 W
O

R
KS, AVO

ID
IN

G
 EXC

AVATIO
N

 & R
EM

O
VAL O

F
TH

E EXISTIN
G

 SU
B BASE TO

 R
ETAIN

 & PR
O

TEC
T TR

EE R
O

O
TS G

R
O

W
IN

G
 BELO

W
 TH

E
SU

R
FAC

E.  ED
G

E D
ETAILS TO

 BE R
EVIEW

ED
 FO

R
 EAC

H
 LO

C
ATIO

N
 D

EPEN
D

IN
G

 O
N

 R
O

O
T

IM
PAC

TS.  R
EFER

 TO
 ELD

 D
ETAIL 1.

PR
O

PO
SED

 H
A

R
D

 W
O

R
K

S

PR
O

PO
SED

 ED
G

E O
F W

ID
EN

ED
 SU

R
FAC

E SEC
TIO

N
 (R

ED
/BLAC

K), W
ITH

 O
FFSET D

IR
EC

TIO
N

 &
D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S FR
O

M
 EXISTIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

E ED
G

ES. R
ED

 = 125M
M

 KER
B O

R
 50M

M
 PC

C
 PIN

 KER
B,

BLAC
K = N

O
 KER

B TO
 ED

G
ES.

PR
O

PO
SED

 D
IR

EC
TIO

N
 O

F SU
R

FAC
E W

ID
EN

IN
G

 (AR
R

O
W

).  ALL W
ID

EN
ED

 SU
R

FAC
E ED

G
ES

TO
 BE M

AD
E G

O
O

D
 W

ITH
 FLO

R
AL M

EAD
O

W
, AM

EN
ITY G

R
ASS SEED

 O
R

 TU
R

F AS
IN

D
IC

ATED
.

Elder

N
otional stem

line of A006

N
otional stem

line of A006

T034

T015

T012

T001

T003

T007

T009

T021

T022

T023
T024

A002

T002

T004

T005

T006

T010

T011

T013

A001

A003

A005

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

3

G
014

T026

T027

T034

T012
G

008

T001

T003

T007

T009

T014

T021

T022

T023
T024

T025

T028

A002

G
009

T002

T004

T005

T006

T008

T010

T011

T013

A001

A003

G
001

G
007

G
011

3

G
014

G
008

A002

A001

G
001

G
002

G
007

G
011

G
014

G
012

G
008

A002

A001

G
001

G
007

G
011

W
001

G
014

A006

G
018

A003

H
001

H
001

A006

A006

A006

H
001

T033

T031

G
010

T029

W
001

W
001

G
as G

ov

28

21.794

21.517

21.521

21.261

21.449

21.25

7

A S P H A L T
G R A S S

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

V E G E T A T I O N

V E G E T A T I O N

A S P H A L T

A S P H
 A L T

A S P H
 A L T

A S P H
 A L T

A S P H
 A L T

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E S H

 I N
 G

 L E

S H
 I N

 G
 L E S H

 I N
 G

 L E

A S P H A L T

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V  E G
 E T  A T  I O

 N

S H
 I N

 G
 L E

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H
 A L T

A S P H
 A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H
 A L T

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

21.0

22.0

29.0

31.0

25.550

25.771

PO
ST

25.761 25.883

26.053
25.679

25.744

26.067

25.738

25.932

26.046
25.713

25.997

PO
ST

26.173

25.652

25.660

25.605

25.828

25.884

PO
ST

PO
ST

25.32925.24025.368

24.959
25.015

24.964
24.997

25.021
25.071

25.048

25.148

25.060

25.092

25.164

PO
ST

25.406

PO
ST

25.41325.375

25.351

25.309

24.575

24.757

24.971
24.636

24.703

25.182

24.648

24.827

24.688

24.524
PO

ST 24.457
24.479

24.528

24.553

24.523

PO
ST

24.448
PO

ST
24.49824.102

24.337

24.203

24.500

24.303

24.165

24.136
24.101

24.097

24.190

24.125

24.294
24.416 PO

ST

24.402

24.311

24.332

24.319

24.353

24.352

24.191

24.130

23.850
24.008

24.080
23.863

23.870
24.097 23.906

23.930

23.895

23.935

23.945

23.976

23.792

23.635
23.894

23.667
23.885

23.82323.922
23.94124.004

24.133

23.630

23.749

23.898

23.875

23.801

24.045

23.791

23.460

PO
ST

23.264
PO

ST
23.238 23.278

23.490

23.562

23.470

23.203

22.983

22.807 22.917

23.230

23.247
PO

ST
23.199

PO
ST

23.229 PO
ST

23.226

PO
ST

23.267

PO
ST

23.341

PO
ST

23.390

PO
ST

23.412
23.457

23.552

23.700

23.688

23.620

R
S

26.321

R
S

26.349

26.278

26.171 PO
ST

PO
ST

26.372

25.981
26.018

26.119

26.050

26.047
26.126

26.055
26.086

26.22926.086

26.204

26.188

26.244
PO

ST
26.307

PO
ST

26.285

PO
ST

26.367

PO
ST

26.285

 KIO
SK  

26.270

26.251

26.226

26.181

26.394

26.330

26.427
26.496

26.491

26.720

26.494

26.812

26.479
26.577

26.429

26.577

26.50126.414

26.334

26.355

26.304

28.23828.059

27.996

27.795

27.869

27.637

27.699

27.421

27.475

27.202

27.276

27.091

27.034

26.930

26.916

26.716
26.679

26.736

26.711
26.591

26.618
26.491

26.235

25.986

25.924

25.476

25.024

25.314
25.49025.235

25.13424.983

24.871
24.559

24.176

23.985

24.129
23.796

23.885

23.775

PO
ST

23.845

23.69923.611

23.718

23.494

23.275

23.058

23.490

23.820

23.527

23.982

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

23.530

23.488

23.254

23.086

22.888

22.766
22.673

PO
ST

23.996

23.477

23.877

24.213

24.08823.768
23.580

23.21623.208

23.227

23.306

22.519 22.418

22.468 22.695 22.886

23.312

PO
ST

22.997

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

23.452

22.936
22.631

22.238

22.351

22.536

22.598
R

S
22.620R

S
22.582

R
S

22.625

22.558
22.485

22.360

22.262

22.203
22.174 22.217

R
S

22.470
22.437

22.317
W

O
O

D
EN

 FEN
C

E
22.363

PO
ST

22.323

PO
ST

22.346
W

O
O

D
EN

 FEN
C

E
PO

ST
22.389

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

22.325

22.302
22.269

22.280

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

22.203
22.155

22.038

22.806

22.624

22.748
22.953

22.440
22.699

22.663

22.380
22.589

22.567

2 2 .546
22.736
22.735

PO
ST

23.239

22.570

22.101

22.528
22.454

22.12221.960

21.890

WOODEN FENCE HT m

21.639

22.001

21.776

21.907

22.217

22.386

22.080

22.129

21.571

21.414

PO
ST

21.367
PO

ST
21.331

PO
ST

21.312
PO

ST
21.282

21.064

21.041

20.750

PO
ST

20.800 PO
ST

20.919 PO
ST

21.123

PO
ST

21.306 PO
ST

21.456

PO
ST

21.574

22.020

21.968

21.781

21.869

20.937
21.693

21.238

20.496

20.523

21.386

20.977

20.17720.253
0.823

31.51

31.38031.516

G
Y

C
L:31.418

31.105

30.985

31.133

30.704

30.56730.690

30.393

30.292

31
3

31.43531.329

31.278

31.179

30.990
31.095

30.926
30.815

30.860
30.883

30.919
30.910

30.790
30.901

30.835 30.732

30.619
30.72130.585

30.456
DK

C
L:31.392

U
SC

C
L:31.253

U
SC

C
L:31.101

30.340

30.410

30.034

29.612

29.255

28.864

28.561

28.361

LC

R
S

31.323

R
S

31.303

LC32.071

U
SC

C
L:28.768

24.428

24.337

24.159

23.975

23.804

23.785

23.717

23.631

R
S

23.068

R
S

23.064

22.943

22.857

22.933

PO
ST

23.311

PO
ST

23.627

PO
ST

23.599

 KIO
SK  

PO
ST

23.526

PO
ST

23.427

23.258

23.510
RS

23.615

23.046

23.071

23.014

PO
ST

24.464
PO

ST
24.427

PO
ST

24.448

PO
ST

24.394

R
S

25.533

PO
ST

25.569

PO
ST

25.663

PO
ST

25.747

PO
ST

25.816

PO
ST

25.878

PO
ST

25.920

PO
ST

25.941

PO
ST

25.979

W
OODEN FENCE

25.480

25.498

25.590

25.655

25.600

25.808

25.008

24.667

WOODEN FENCE24.394

23.850

23.679

23.45323.459

WOODEN FENCE

23.000

PO
ST

24.579

25.429

25.604

26.178

BIN

BIN

BIN

BIN

BIN

NCH

10

11

5

500

6

8

9

110

Mudscraper

Mudscraper

W
 O O D

W
 O O D

Access Road

Access Road

Access Road

Gravel Path Gravel
 Path

W
ood

W
ood

W
ood

W
ood

W
ood

Asphalt Path

Asphalt Path

Asphalt Path

Asphalt Path

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Gravel

Gravel

Gravel

Gravel

Gravel

Gravel

Gravel

Gravel

Paving

Paving

Paving

Sand Store
Bays

Sand Store
Bay

Asphalt

P/R Ht 1.2m

P/R Ht 1.2m

Close Boarded Ht 1.8m

Close Boarded Ht 1.8m

Close Boarded Ht 1.8m

Post & Rail Ht 1.2m

Post & Rail Ht 1.2m

Litter Bin

SN

MHCL 22.61

B
B

RS

SNP

RS

P
P

B
B

RS

P

P

RS

P

P

RS

P

P
RS

RS

RS

RS

BB

Litter Bin

P
SN

B

B

B

B

Ticket 
Machine

RS
MHCL 26.16

MHCL 28.78

SN

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

RS

Litter Bin

Seat

SN

B
B

B

B

B

B

B

B
B B B B

MHCL 23.96

P
P

RS

RS

Ticket 
Machine

RS
B

B
B

B

Litter Bin

RS

RS

B
B

B

P

10

11

5

500

6

8

9

110

untagged Ash

W
 O O D L A N D

W
 O O D L A N D

W
 O O D L A N D

4.0863

EXISTIN
G

ASPH
ALT

R
ETAIN

ED

B
R

ID
LEW

A
Y

3.3509
6.5m

3.4m

0.8390

2.1024

5.9

5.9

6.0

6m
W

6m
W

6m
W

6m
W

7.9

7.5

0.2
0.2m

0.3
0.3m

0.3
0.3m

0.4
0.4m

0.7
0.7m

1.1
1.1m

0.5

1.6
1.6m

0.9
0.9m

0.8
0.8m

2.5m
W

 @
 +50-150m

m
above ground level.

2.5m
W

 @
 +50-150m

m
above ground level.

2.8m
W

 @
 +50-150m

m
above ground level.

2.5m
W

2.8m
W

2.5m
W

2.5m
W

 @
 +50-150m

m
above ground level.

4.0m
W

 @
 +50-150m

m
above ground level.

4m
W

4.2m
W

 @
 +50-150m

m
above ground level.

3.5

2.5

2.4

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.5

5.2

2.5

0.5m

0.8m 2.0m

0.5
0.5m

6.6
6.6m

W

R
O

AD
 R

ETU
R

N
S TO

EXISTIN
G

SU
R

FAC
E/W

ID
TH

3.0682

5.0

5.0

5.5

8.1
6.5

6.5m
W

5.0m
W

5.0m
W

5.5m
W

8m
L

0.5601
0.6m

12.7
4.8m

W
12.8m

L x 4.8m
W

 LO
C

AL
N

AR
R

O
W

IN
G

 O
F

SER
VIC

E R
O

AD
 TO

AVO
ID

 IM
PAC

T O
N

 O
AK

TR
EE G

012.

6.5795

1.32.0

6.0

6.0
6m

W

2.3

2.9
3.0

2.5

4.3

N
EW

 PAVED
 SEC

TIO
N

O
VER

 SO
FT G

R
O

U
N

D

3.0

3.3

2.1

N
EW

 PAVED
 SEC

TIO
N

O
VER

 SO
FT G

R
O

U
N

D
1.3

5.3

2.5

6m
W

2.3m

EXISTIN
G

 H
EAD

W
ALL TO

 BE R
EM

O
VED

 & R
EPLAC

ED
W

ITH
 A M

AN
H

O
LE C

H
AM

BER
, TO

 ASSIST EXISTIN
G

 &
PR

O
PO

SED
 C

U
LVER

T PIPE LIN
KS TO

 R
EPLAC

E
EXISTIN

G
 D

ITC
H

. D
R

AIN
AG

E D
ETAILS AR

E IN
D

IC
ATVIE,

FO
R

 ILLU
STR

ATIVE PU
R

PO
SES O

N
LY.

2.5M
 W

ID
E

X 5 M
 LO

N
G

Elder

Pine

Ash

Elm

Alder

Young Elm
 & Alder

C
oppice H

azel

Ash

Ash

Elm

A002

A003

A00

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

A002

A003

W
001

T041 T042

T043

G
014

G
015

A002

W
001

G
014

G
015

A002

W
001

G
014

G
015

G
016

A003

G
010

T029

W
001

W
001

W
001

W
001

Pond

Drain

9782

15.143

15.291 15.560

15.647

15.976

16.237

16.236

21.794

21.517

21.521

21.261

21.449

21.259

21.137
20.999

21.074
20.892

20.872

20.761

20.784

20.673

20.724

20.668

20.438

20.305

20.435

20.268

20.197

19.962

20.162

19.960

19.668
19.466

19.86519.715

19.433

19.311

19.577

19.266

18.977

18.767

18.967

18.753

18.586

18.53218.314
18.232

18.235
18.381

18.546
18.660

18.970
19.162

19.430

19.266

19.206

19.236

18.870

18.637

18.442
18.343

18.267
18.091

18.039

17.977

17.845

17.697

17.474

17.330

17.188

17.174

17.076
17.059

17.058

17.164

17.177

17.306

17.512
17.621

17.765
17.855

18.001

18.101 18.132

18.431

16.937

17.294

17.268

16.969
17.003

17.238

17.185

17.113
17.085

17.152

16.964

17.120
17.099

17.295

16.920

16.831
16.737

16.721
16.584

16.449

16.521

16.563

16.476

16.595

WOODEN FENCE

16.517

16.519

16.571

W
O

O
DEN FENCE

16.559

16.510

16.453
16.449

16.603

WOODEN FENCE

16.676

16.856

16.970

BENCH

BEN
C

H

15.981

15.960

15.856

R
S

15.930

BO

BO

BO

16.051

16.045

16.014

16.017

16.033

16.004

 BIN

15.642

15.959
15.951

15.649

15.739

15.868

15.941

15.980

15.999
15.995

15.987

15.972

15.969

15.973

15.959

15.990

98415.965

16.024
16.034

16.016
15.985

16.010

2

16.268

16.250 6380 6.445

16.167

16.230

16.119
16.057

15.048
15.061

15.158

15.195

A S P 

S H
 I N

 G
 L 

A S P H
 A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P H A L T

A S P  H
 A L  T

S H I N G L E

S H I N G L E

V E G
 E T A  T I O

 N

V E G E T A T I O N

V E G
 E T A T I O

 N

W
O

O
DEN FENCE

15.994

15.495

C
 A F E

(B U
 I L D

 I N
 G

)

17.0

16.0 17.0

18.0

18.0

18.0

19.0

19.0

20.0

20.0

21.0

22.0

15.0

19.0

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

D
 E N

 S E   W
 O

 O
 D

 L A N
 D

23.749

23.470

23.203

22.983

22.807 22.917

23.230

23.247
PO

ST
23.199

PO
ST

23.229 PO
ST

23.226

PO
ST

23.267

PO
ST

23.341

PO
ST

23.390

PO
ST

23.412
23.457

23.552

22.360

22.262

22.203
22.174 22.217

R
S

22.470
22.437

22.317
W

O
O

D
EN

 FEN
C

E
22.363

PO
ST

22.323

PO
ST

22.346
W

O
O

D
EN

 FEN
C

E
PO

ST
22.389

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

22.325

22.302
22.269

22.280

W
O

O
D

EN
 FEN

C
E

22.203
22.155

22.038

22.806

22.624

22.748
22.953

22.440
22.699

22.12221.960

21.890

WOODEN FENCE HT m

21.639

22.001

21.776

21.907

22.217

22.386

22.080

22.129

21.571

21.414

PO
ST

21.367
PO

ST
21.331

PO
ST

21.312
PO

ST
21.282

21.064

21.041

20.750

20.403

20.006

19.663

19.226

R
S

19.358

18.834

18.243

17.675

18.043

17.535

17.176

17.053

G
Y

C
L:17.287

17.242

16.625

ACO CHANNEL

16.922
16.747

16.052

LC16.011

PO
ST

16.164

R
S

16.148

G
Y

C
L:15.992 16.352

16.125

16.016

16.044

15.832

R
S

16.089

R
S

16.088

PO
ST

17.425

PO
ST

17.628

PO
ST

17.863 PO
ST

18.105 PO
ST

18.307 PO
ST

18.538 PO
ST

18.734 PO
ST

18.937

PO
ST

19.137

PO
ST

19.290 PO
ST

19.428

PO
ST

19.654

PO
ST

19.760 PO
ST

19.916 PO
ST

19.961 PO
ST

20.162 PO
ST

20.323

PO
ST

20.460

PO
ST

20.549

PO
ST

20.800 PO
ST

20.919 PO
ST

21.123

PO
ST

21.306 PO
ST

21.456

PO
ST

21.574

22.020

21.968

21.781

21.869

20.937
21.693

21.238

20.496

20.523

21.386

20.977

20.17720.253
20.823

20.672

20.080

20.125

20.638

20.549

19.926
20.411

20.018

19.638

19.614

20.124

19.673
19.27119.33319.715

19.591

19.671
19.370

19.611

19.165
19.14919.387

19.17418.70818.745
19.051

18.663
18.373

18.364

18.690

18.14418.10418.05218.324

16.736

16.145

16.012

W
O

O
DEN FENCE

16.008

15.971

WOODEN FENCE

15.955

PO
ST

15.900

16.427

16.338
16.140

16.025

16.111 15.861

15.543

LC
16.057

PO
ST

PO
ST

15.800

15.837

16.154

W
OO

DEN FENCE

15.993

ACO CHANNEL

15.653

15.672

R
S

23.068

R
S

23.064

22.943

22.857

22.933

PO
ST

23.311

23.526

PO
ST

23.427

23.258

23.046

23.071

23.014

23.459

WOODEN FENCE

23.000

16.470

16.998

BIN

BIN

BENCH

PO
ST

PO
ST

PO
ST

1

2

5

500

Transformer

Mudscraper

W
 O O D

W
 O O D

W
 O O D

W
 O O D

W
 O O D

W
 O O D

O F F I C E   /    W
 O R K S H O P S

O F F I C E   /    W
 O R K S H O P S

Access Road

Car Park

Gravel

Gravel Path

Gravel Path

Gravel Path

Gravel Path

Gravel Path

Gravel Path

Gravel Path Gravel
 Path

Asphalt Path

Asphalt

Gravel

Paving

Paving

Paving

Sand Store
Bays

Pond

P/R Ht 1.2m

Post & Rail Ht 1.2m

P/R Ht 1.2m

P/R Ht 1.2m

Grass

P/R Ht 1.2m

P/R Ht 1.2m

Br/W Ht 0.2m

Drainage Channel

Drainage Channel

Post & Rail Ht 1.2m

RS

Gravel

MHCL 16.10

MHCL 17.42

EPLitter Bin

LP

SN

B

RS

SV
SV

G

RS

Litter Bin

SN

Seat

SN

B
B

B

B

B

B

B

B
CL 23.96

P
P

RS

SN

Seat

P

SN

Seat
1

2

5

500

17.06

17.34

2058

untagged Ash

W
 O O D L A N D

W
 O O D L A N D

T

BB2

m

-0.6m

Approx. new
 yard

area enclosed by
m

etal security
palisade fence.

2no. C
ontainers

R

3.3509

4.1856

3.3509

PR
O

PO
SED

 M
AN

H
O

LE C
H

AM
BER

, TO
 LIN

K C
U

LVER
T PIPE W

ITH
 EXIST

PIPE. D
R

AIN
AG

E D
ETAILS AR

E IN
D

IC
ATVIE, FO

R
 ILLU

STR
ATIVE PU

R
P

0.8

6.9

2.2
2.2

0.6

1.3

2.8

6m
W

6.0
6m

W 6.2
2.5

6.1
6m

W

6.0

6.0
6m

W

2.4

3.9
3.8m

6.2
2.5

2.8m

6.0

1.1

10.2

2.4m

6m
W

6.5m

7.0264
7.0m

3.4m

4.1m

3.4m

above ground level.

6.5795

1.32.0

6.0

6.0
6m

W

2.3

2.9
3.0

2.5

4.3

N
EW

 PAVED
 SEC

TIO
N

O
VER

 SO
FT G

R
O

U
N

D

3.0

3.3

2.1

N
EW

 PAVED
 SEC

TIO
N

O
VER

 SO
FT G

R
O

U
N

D
1.3

5.3

2.5

6m
W

2.3m

EXISTIN
G

 H
EAD

W
ALL TO

 BE R
EM

O
VE

W
ITH

 A M
AN

H
O

LE C
H

AM
BER

, TO
 ASS

PR
O

PO
SED

 C
U

LVER
T PIPE LIN

KS TO
EXISTIN

G
 D

ITC
H

. D
R

AIN
AG

E D
ETAILS

FO
R

 ILLU
STR

ATIVE PU
R

PO
SES O

N
LY

PR
O

PO
SED

 LIN
EAR

 R
O

O
T BAR

R
IER

, 1.5M
 D

EEP LO
C

ATED
 ALO

N
G

 ED
G

E O
F C

U
LVER

T & SER
VIC

E
R

O
AD

, N
EXT TO

 W
O

O
D

LAN
D

 TO
 PR

EVEN
T FU

TU
R

E R
O

O
T EN

C
R

O
AC

H
M

EN
T. TYPE, R

ER
O

O
T 2000

BAR
R

IER
, 2m

m
 TH

IC
K X 1.5m

 W
ID

E, R
EF. R

ER
220X1.5A, W

ITH
 JO

IN
T TAPE, R

EF.R
ER

JTA,  SU
PPLIED

BY BLU
E G

R
EEN

 U
R

BAN
, TEL: 01580 830800.   D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.
EXISTIN

G
/N

EW
 SEAT O

R
 BEN

C
H

 R
ELO

C
ATED

 IN
TO

 N
EW

 PO
SITIO

N
 O

N
 EXISTIN

G
 O

R
 N

EW
 H

AR
D

STAN
D

IN
G

. C
LIEN

T TO
 SU

PPLY ALL SEATIN
G

.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SLEEPER
 ED

G
E 100M

M
 H

IG
H

 X 200M
M

 W
ID

E X 2000M
M

 LO
N

G
, PEG

G
ED

 TO
 TH

E
G

R
O

U
N

D
 TO

 N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 PAR
KIN

G
 AR

EA TO
 D

EFIN
E PAR

KIN
G

 AR
EAS, W

ITH
 C

O
LO

U
R

ED
R

EFLEC
TIVE D

ISKS 100M
M

 D
IAM

. EAC
H

 D
ISC

 TO
 BE SEC

U
R

ED
 O

N
TO

 SLEEPER
  TO

 D
EFIN

E
PAR

KIN
G

 BAY SPAC
E, SET AT 2.5M

 C
EN

TR
ES  AS EVEN

LY D
ISTR

IBU
TED

 SPAC
ES ALO

N
G

 EAC
H

PAR
KIN

G
 AR

EA.  H
AR

D
 STAN

D
IN

G
 TO

 BE R
EM

O
VED

, G
R

O
U

N
D

 TO
 BE D

EC
O

M
PAC

TED
 & SO

ILED
TO

 R
EAR

 O
F SLEEPER

S & PR
EPAR

ED
 AS N

EC
ESSAR

Y FO
R

 N
EW

 PLAN
TIN

G
.

PR
O

PO
SED

  AC
C

ESS PO
ST BO

LLAR
D

S (R
O

O
T FIXED

 & R
EM

O
VABLE (R

)). C
LIEN

T TO
 SU

PPLY
ALL BO

LLAR
D

S. D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

D
B

PR
O

PO
SED

  IN
D

IC
ATIVE LED

 R
EC

ESSED
 SPO

T LIG
H

TIN
G

 W
ITH

 W
H

ITE LU
M

M
IN

AIR
, LAID

 FLU
SH

W
ITH

IN
 SU

R
FAC

ES & C
EN

TR
AL LIN

E O
F C

YC
LEW

AY/PATH
 SU

R
FAC

E, TO
 IP68 R

ATIN
G

S. IN
 AR

EAS
O

F N
O

 D
IG

 SU
R

FAC
IN

G
, PO

W
ER

 C
ABLES (G

R
EY) SH

ALL BE LAID
 O

N
 TO

P O
F EXISTIN

G
 SU

R
FAC

E AS
ABO

VE, BELO
W

 PR
O

PO
SED

 N
O

 D
IG

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 SU
R

FAC
E PAVIN

G
.  D

ETAILS BY EN
G

IN
EER

S.

PR
O

PO
SED

  LITTER
 BIN

 & D
O

G
 LITTER

 BIN
 (D

B). ALL TO
 BE R

O
O

T FIXED
 IN

TO
 EXISTIN

G
G

R
O

U
N

D
 O

R
 AN

 ASPH
ALT BASE & SU

PPLIED
 BY TH

E C
LIEN

T.  D
ETAILS BY EN

G
IN

EER
S.

,
,

R

EXISTIN
G

 (SQ
U

AR
E) O

R
 PR

O
PO

SED
 (R

O
U

N
D

) PAY & D
ISPLAY TIC

KET M
AC

H
IN

E, AS
IN

D
IC

ATED
, W

ITH
IN

 EXISTIN
G

 N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 PAR
KIN

G
 AR

EA, O
R

 AS N
EW

, PR
O

PO
SED

 IN
 N

EW
C

AR
 PAR

K N
EAR

 C
O

U
N

TR
YSID

E C
EN

TR
E. IN

 AR
EAS O

F N
O

 D
IG

 SU
R

FAC
IN

G
, FO

U
N

D
ATIO

N
S

SH
ALL BE EXC

AVATED
 W

ITH
 A TR

AC
TO

R
 M

O
U

N
TED

 AU
G

ER
. PO

W
ER

 C
ABLES (G

R
EY) SH

ALL
BE H

AN
D

 D
U

G
 O

R
 LAID

 O
N

 TO
P O

F EXISTIN
G

 SU
R

FAC
E W

ITH
IN

 A PR
O

TEC
TIVE C

O
N

D
U

IT
BELO

W
 PR

O
PO

SED
 N

O
 D

IG
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 SU

R
FAC

E PAVIN
G

 TO
 AVO

ID
 IM

PAC
TS O

N
 TR

EE
R

O
O

TS.  C
LIEN

T TO
 SU

PPLY ALL TIC
KET M

AC
H

IN
ES.

PR
O

PO
SED

  TIM
BER

 PO
ST & R

AIL FEN
C

E IN
 EXISTIN

G
 N

O
R

TH
ER

N
 C

AR
 PAR

K TO
PR

EVEN
T G

R
O

U
N

D
 C

O
M

PAC
TIO

N
 & D

ESIR
E LIN

E AC
C

ESS AC
R

O
SS N

EW
 PLAN

TIN
G

BETW
EEN

 BAYS. 3N
O

 H
O

R
IZO

N
TAL R

AILS.

AR
EA & FIR

E PIT/C
AM

PIN
G

 ZO
N

E ALO
N

G
 BO

B
S W

O
O

D
 TO

 BE R
ETAIN

ED
.

ELW
O

O
D

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE D

ESIG
N

C
H

A
R

TER
ED

 LA
N

D
SC

A
PE A

R
C

H
ITEC

TS

E
L

D
Suffolk O

ffice:
The Barn, Cherry Tree Farm

, M
endlesham

G
reen, Stow

m
arket, Suffolk IP14 5RQ

.
Tel: 01449 768828 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

C
LIEN

T:
N

C
S/H

U
N

TS D
C

SC
A

LE:
1: 250 &

 N
TS @

 A
0

D
R

A
W

N
 BY

:
RE.

C
H

EC
K

ED
 BY

:
A

E.
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 N

O
:

N
C

SP 508/3-005
REV

.
M

.

C
am

bridgeshire O
ffice:

The N
ursery, M

arket Street, Fordham
,

Cam
bridgeshire, CB7 5LQ

.
Tel: 01638 721066 E: team

@
e-l-d.co.uk

ISSU
ED

 BY

Initials
D

etails
D

ate
Rev.

N
.B. TH

ESE LAN
D

SC
APE PR

O
PO

SALS H
AVE N

O
T BEEN

 C
R

O
SS R

EFER
EN

C
ED

 AG
AIN

ST
D

R
AIN

AG
E, SER

VIC
ES AN

D
 U

TILITY LO
C

ATIO
N

S TO
 ID

EN
TIFY AN

Y PO
TEN

TIAL C
O

N
FLIC

TS.
C

LIEN
T/EN

G
IN

EER
 TO

 C
H

EC
K AN

D
 AD

VISE AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
LY.

A
LL D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S TO
 B

E C
H

EC
K

ED
 O

N
 SITE. TO

 B
E R

EA
D

 W
ITH

 A
LL

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T D
O

C
U

M
EN

TA
TIO

N
. A

N
Y D

ISC
R

EPA
N

C
IES TO

 B
E R

EPO
R

TED
 TO

TH
E C

O
N

TR
A

C
T A

D
M

IN
ISTR

A
TO

R
. D

O
 N

O
T SC

A
LE FR

O
M

 TH
IS D

R
A

W
IN

G
.

©
  Elw

ood Landscape D
esign 2025

D
W

G
 TITLE:

PR
O

PO
SED

 D
IM

EN
SIO

N
S - N

O
R

TH
ER

N
 C

A
R

 PA
R

K
, SER

V
IC

E/
A

C
C

ESS R
O

A
D

 &
 SH

A
R

ED
 C

Y
C

LEPA
TH

/FO
O

TPA
TH

EXISTIN
G

 N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 C
A

R
 PA

R
K

, SER
VIC

E/A
C

C
ESS R

O
A

D
&

 SH
A

R
ED

 C
YC

LEW
A

Y/FO
O

TPA
TH

1:250 SC
A

LE

PR
O

JEC
T:

H
IN

C
H

IN
G

BR
O

O
K

E C
O

U
N

TR
Y

PA
R

K

    A.             23-03-08           R
E          Link reinstated ditch added to side of access road, 23-03-08.

R
EFER

 TO
D

ETA
IL 1

R
EFER

 TO
D

ETA
IL 1

    B.             23-05-09           R
E          U

pdated AIA added 23-05-05 & updated 23-05-09.
    C

.             23-06-12           R
E          N

ew
 substation added w

ith planting/parking. U
pdated Lam

p colum
ns & Key.

    D
.             23-07-17           R

E          R
evised AIA im

ported. Proposed tree planting updated.

N
ot show

n

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 SER

VIC
E/A

C
C

ESS
R

O
A

D
 &

 C
YC

LEW
A

Y  1:250 SC
A

LE

N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 C
A

R
 PA

R
K

 &
 SER

VIC
E/A

C
C

ESS R
O

A
D

C
U

T LIN
E

SH
A

R
ED

C
YC

LEW
A

Y
&

 FO
O

TPA
TH

SER
VIC

E/
A

C
C

ESS
R

O
A

D

SER
VIC

E/
A

C
C

ESS
R

O
A

D

SER
VIC

E/
A

C
C

ESS
R

O
A

D C
YC

LEW
A

Y

C
YC

LEW
A

Y

    E.             24-02-20           R
E          N

ew
 draw

ing set up & num
bering system

 w
ith client changes as requested.

D
A

TE:
10TH

 O
C

TO
BER

 2021

K
EY

 PLA
N

N
C

SP 508/2-

019-021

016-018

013-015

007-009

010-012

002003-005
&

 006

SER
VIC

E/
A

C
C

ESS
R

O
A

D

028    F.             24-05-15           R
E          24-05-15. N

ew
 Lighting schem

e added.
    G

.             24-10-24           R
E          Service road realigned/reduced to 6m

. LC
s rem

oved from
 road. D

itch culverted.
H

.             24-11-26           R
E          Topo & layout relocated in C

AD
 to (0,0) G

IS refs. for coordination.

N
ot show

n

J.             25-01-24           R
E          U

pdated to new
 client brief & BN

G
 requirem

ents w
ith revised path to C

ar Park C
.

K.             25-02-03           R
E          U

pdated to reflect BN
G

 changes C
ar Pk C

. Planting updated. H
A C

 AIA updated.
L.             25-03-04           R

E          Issued for planning.
M

.             25-03-19           R
E          C

ulvert/root prune & barrier locations to Service R
d updated. Issued for planning.

Page 37 of 68



Solar Panels Solar PanelsSolar PanelsSolar PanelsSolar Panels

Property

Drawn

Checked

Drawing title
1:100

Date

Drawing Status

Client

Drawing No

21.1738
Project No.

Visitors Centre

As Proposed  Elevations 1 @A3

July 2022 NCS

Preliminary

Hinchinbrooke Country Park

12

A3

© This Drawing and the Designs depicted are the
copyright of NCS Ltd and may not be reproduced or
amended except by written permission of NCS Ltd.

This Drawing should not be relied upon for structural or
specialist information.

Construction information depicted on this Drawing
should be treated as preliminary until Building
Regulations Approval is obtained.

This drawing is not to be scaled and all dimensions
should be checked against actual site measurements.

The accuracy of the information on this drawing is not
guaranteed and is to be used for guidance only.

NotesRev Date

buildings, projects
& architecture

ncs
LC

Rev E

WEST ELEVATION

EAST ELEVATION

02.08.22 Amended to GAA
31.10.22 Amended to GAB
09.11.22 Amended to GAD
07.03.23 Amended for planningE

P
age 38 of 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
SCALE 1:100 (A3)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
METRES



NORTH ELEVATION

Property

Drawn

Checked

Drawing title
1:100

Date

Drawing Status

Client

Drawing No

21.1738
Project No.

Visitors Centre

As Proposed  Elevations 2 @A3

July 2022 NCS

Preliminary

Hinchinbrooke Country Park

14

A3

© This Drawing and the Designs depicted are the
copyright of NCS Ltd and may not be reproduced or
amended except by written permission of NCS Ltd.

This Drawing should not be relied upon for structural or
specialist information.

Construction information depicted on this Drawing
should be treated as preliminary until Building
Regulations Approval is obtained.

This drawing is not to be scaled and all dimensions
should be checked against actual site measurements.

The accuracy of the information on this drawing is not
guaranteed and is to be used for guidance only.

NotesRev Date

buildings, projects
& architecture

ncs
LC

Rev H

SOUTH ELEVATION

02.08.22 Amended to GAA
31.10.22 Amended to GAB
09.11.22 Amended to GAD
07.03.23 Amended for planningE
13.03.23 sth elevation correctedF
15.06.23 Naming amendedG
01.11.23 doors amendedH

P
age 39 of 68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
SCALE 1:100 (A3)

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
METRES



T
his page is intentionally left blank



DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 
COMMITTEE 16TH JUNE 2025 

Case No:      25/00069/FUL   
  
Proposal:     Partially retrospective application for change of use of 

land to Use Class B8 (storage or distribution) to 
provide self-storage facilities including the provision 
of storage containers 

  
Location:      The Barn, Overcote Lane, Needingworth, PE27 4TN 
 
Applicant:   Mr John Gray    
 
Grid Ref:      (E) 535241 (N) 271710 
 
Date of Registration: 13th January 2025 
 
Parish:           Holywell-cum-Needingworth  
 

RECOMMENDATION  - REFUSE 

This application is referred to the Development Management 
Committee (DMC) in accordance with the Scheme of Delegation as 
the Officer recommendation of refusal is contrary to that of the 
Parish Council. 
 

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION 
 
1.1 The application site is an area of land measuring approximately 

5640m². It is a mixture of hard surfacing, compacted earth and 
grass/meadowland extending south. The meadowland appears to 
be outside of the red line but within the blue line (and so within the 
control of the applicant). At the time of the site visit a number of 
vehicles/caravans were parked on the grassed area. There is 
some informal Heras fencing in place within the site. Where 
containers are placed, these are largely on solid bases. The site 
appears very ‘informal’, there is no structure in terms of hard 
surfacing for vehicle movements around the containers.  

 
1.2 The site lies within the countryside, to the east of Needingworth 

and on the south side of Overcote Lane. A section of the site 
(towards the front) includes an area of land given permission for 
the siting of two shipping containers under planning application 
reference number 20/01030/FUL. 
 

1.3 The site is located within Flood Zone 3 and has a very high risk of 
river flooding as per the most recent Environment Agency Flood 
Risk Maps and Data and the 2024 Strategic Flood Risk 

Page 41 of 68

Agenda Item 3b



Assessment. It also lies within the Great Ouse Valley Landscape 
Character Area. There are no other constraints associated with it. 
 

 
1.4 This planning application seeks permission for the change of use 

of land to provide self-storage facilities as well as the provision of 
storage containers for this purpose. The application is partially 
retrospective as some of the land outside of that permitted under 
previous planning permissions or certificates of lawful 
development is being used for storage/storage containers which 
is unauthorised. Part of the site within the red line does have an 
authorised use (as detailed in the proceeding sections of this 
report) but the layout differs from that approved. There are already 
containers within this section and more are proposed.  

 
1.5 Officers have scrutinised the plans and have familiarised 

themselves with the site and surrounding area.  
 

1.6 Throughout the lifetime of the planning application and at the 
agreement of the agent the description has been revised to better 
reflect the development proposed. This was for matters of clarity. 
The development proposed was clearly set out in the submitted 
documents and so further full consultation was not considered to 
be necessary on this occasion. In any event, re-consultations have 
taken place with some key contributors by default and the site 
notice displays the revised description.  

2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE 
 
2.1 The National Planning Policy Framework (December 2024) 

(NPPF 2024) sets out the three objectives – economic, social and 
environmental – of the planning system to contribute to the 
achievement of sustainable development. The NPPF 2024 at 
paragraph 10 provides as follows: ‘So that sustainable 
development is pursued in a positive way, at the heart of the 
Framework is a presumption in favour of sustainable development 
(paragraph 11).’ 

 
2.2 The National Planning Policy Framework (December 2024) 

(NPPF 2024) sets out the Government's planning policies for 
(amongst other things): 

 

• delivering a sufficient supply of homes; 

• building a strong, competitive economy;  

• achieving well-designed, beautiful and safe places;  

• conserving and enhancing the natural, built and historic 
environment 

2.3 Planning Practice Guidance and the National Design Guide 2021 
are also relevant and material considerations. 

 
For full details visit the government website National Guidance 

Page 42 of 68

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government


3. PLANNING POLICIES 
 
3.1 Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036 (Adopted 15th May 2019) 
 

• LP1: Amount of Development  

• LP2: Strategy for Development 

• LP3: Green Infrastructure 

• LP4: Contributing to Infrastructure Delivery 

• LP5: Flood Risk 

• LP9: Small Settlements   

• LP10: The Countryside  

• LP11: Design Context 

• LP12: Design Implementation 

• LP14: Amenity 

• LP15: Surface Water  

• LP17: Parking Provision and Vehicle Movement  

• LP19 Rural Economy  

• LP30: Biodiversity and Geodiversity  

• LP36: Air Quality  

• LP37: Ground Contamination and Groundwater Pollution  
 
3.2 Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) and Guidance: 
  
• Huntingdonshire Design Guide Supplementary Planning 

Document (2017)    
• Huntingdonshire Landscape and Townscape SPD (2022)  
• Huntingdonshire Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (2024)  
• Cambridgeshire Flood and Water SPD (2024)   
• LDF Developer Contributions SPD (2011) 
• The National Design Guide (2021)  
• Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Minerals and Waste Local 

Plan (2021)  
 
Local For full details visit the government website Local policies 

4. RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY 
 
4.1 7600013REFUSL – Hardstanding for parking lorries (Refused)  
 
4.2  8000320FUL – Hardstanding area for parking of lorries 

(Refused) 
 
4.3  8001435FUL – Hardstanding for parking three lorries 

(Permission) 
 
4.4  9100213FUL - Removal of personal condition of Planning 

permission Land off Overcote Lane, Needingworth (Permission)  
 
4.5 20/01030/FUL – Use of land for open storage and the siting of 2 

shipping containers (retrospective) (Permission)  
 

Page 43 of 68

https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/


4.6   21/01528/CLED – Commercial open storage along with the siting 
of shipping containers and use of former workshop building for 
commercial storage (Consent) 

 
4.7 22/80225/COND – Conditional information for 20/01030/FUL (C2 

– Eco Mitigation) (Condition approved) 

5. CONSULTATIONS 
 
5.1 Holywell-cum-Needingworth Parish Council were consulted twice. 

Originally they objected with reasons broadly set out below: 
 
 

• Members noted that the application was retrospective. 
 

• Result in further increase of containers (though suggested the 
number unclear).  
 

• Highway safety and damage to the highway concerns. 
 

• Light pollution. 
 

• Health and concerns if no controls over what is stored. 
 

• Noise concerns (traffic). 
 

• Breach of Policies LP5 (flood risk) and LP10 (the countryside).  
 

 
5.2 Following a request for further details from Cambridgeshire 

County Council Highways Team, Officers allowed the applicant to 
submit additional information in the form of a Highways Technical 
Note and general response to concerns raised in a Cover Letter. 
Re-consultation was then undertaken with Highways and the 
Parish Council. Following this, the Officers received an email from 
the Parish Council dated 7th of May 2025 which stated that they 
accepted the report from the agent as it answered ‘many’ of the 
questions raised with the original application. It was considered 
that this response was ambiguous and so clarity was sought. The 
Parish Council then confirmed in an email dated 8th of May 2025 
that the original objections still stood due to concerns regarding 
development in the countryside, environmental impacts and the 
flood zone.  

 
5.3 However further to this final published comments were received 

from the Parish Council on the 15th of May 2025 confirming that 
they wished to support the application in full. Their objection is 
therefore considered to have been removed. 

 

Page 44 of 68



5.4 Cambridgeshire County Council’s Highways Team – No 
objections.  

 
5.5 CCC Lead Local Flood Authority – No representations received 

at the time of writing this report.  
 
5.6 HDC Ecology Officer (informal) – raises concerns but notes the 

retrospective nature of the application.  
 
5.7 HDC Environmental Health Team – No objections subject to 

conditions. 
 
5.8 Environment Agency – No objections, recommendations made 

for flood protection detailed in the proceeding sections of this 
report.  

6. REPRESENTATIONS 
 
6.1 None received at the time of determination. 

7. ASSESMENT  
 
7.1 When determining planning applications, it is necessary to 

establish what weight should be given to each plan’s policies in 
order to come to a decision. The following legislation, 
government policy and guidance outline how this should be 
done.  

 
7.2 As set out within the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 

2004 (Section 38(6)) and the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990 (Section 70(2)) in dealing with planning applications the 
Local Planning Authority shall have regard to have provisions of 
the development plan, so far as material to the application, and 
to any other material considerations. This is reiterated within 
paragraph 48 of the NPPF (2024). The development plan is 
defined in Section 38(3)(b) of the 2004 Act as “the development 
plan documents (taken as a whole) that have been adopted or 
approved in that area”. 

 
7.3 In Huntingdonshire the Development Plan consists of a number 

of adopted neighbourhood plans, however, there is not an 
adopted neighbourhood plan in place for Needingworth. 
Therefore, in this case no neighbourhood plans are given weight 
in the determination of this planning application. 

 
7.4    The statutory term ‘material considerations’ has been broadly  

construed to include any consideration relevant in the 
circumstances which bears on the use or development of the 
land: Cala Homes (South) Ltd v Secretary of State for 
Communities and Local Government & Anor [2011] EWHC 97 
(Admin); [2011] 1 P. & C.R. 22, per Lindblom J. Whilst accepting 
that the NPPF does not change the statutory status of the 

Page 45 of 68



Development Plan, paragraph 2 confirms that it is a material 
consideration and significant weight is given to this in 
determining planning applications. 
 

7.5 The main issues to consider in the determination of this planning 
application are:  

 

• The principle of development (including impact on the 
countryside) 
 

• Design, visual amenity and the impact upon the character of the 
area 

 

• Residential amenity  
 

• Highway safety 
 

• Flood risk  
 

• Biodiversity  
 

• Other issues  
 
The principle of the development  
 
7.6 In assessing this proposal it should be noted that regard has 

been given to the earlier approvals/certificates which have been 
issued in relation to the site and which are referenced in the 
submitted statement. These are referenced above, but, for 
further clarity: 

 

• Planning application reference 8001435FUL – 
Hardstanding for parking three lorries was given 
permission but related only to a section of land at the very 
front of the site (largely covering the location of the 2021 
Certificate of lawfulness of existing development (CLED) 
application). This is provided for clarity and is not 
considered to have a bearing on this determination as it 
relates to an entirely different character of development 
and a smaller section of the site.  

 

• Planning application reference 20/01030/FUL gave 
retrospective permission for the change of use of a 
section of land (also included in this planning application 
site) to the front of the site for open air storage and the 
siting of two shipping containers. It should be noted that 
whilst this was a 2020 application the approval was not 
issued until the 22nd of April 2022 after the Lawful 
Development Certificate (referenced below) had been 
issued and deemed lawful. This was a key consideration 
of the Case Officer in the determination of this application. 

 

Page 46 of 68



• Planning application reference 21/01528/CLED issued a 
Lawful Development Certificate dated 15th of October 
2021 establishing the use of a section of land to the front 
(east of that considered under the FUL application above) 
to B8 (Storage) use. This land is shown in blue in the 
current application but outside of the red line. The 
Certificate of Lawfulness was issued as the LPA were 
satisfied that the use (including the siting of some shipping 
containers) had been established for a period in excess of 
ten years. 

 
7.7  Based upon the details submitted as part of this planning 

application there are unauthorised containers within the 
land subject to both of the above approved applications. It 
is noted that the proposed detailed site plan (drawing no. 
24-096-DK0002-P5) shows the area subject to the 
21/01528/CLED application highlighted in pale yellow. 
However, plans approved as part of the 21/01528/CLED 
application did not show as many containers as now 
indicated on the submitted plans. It should be noted that a 
Certificate of Lawful Development was issued at a point in 
time and that changes could ‘tip the balance’ to planning 
permission being required. This land is excluded from this 
planning application and so the applicant should be 
satisfied that any material changes have not resulted in an 
alteration in the validity of the certificate issued or contains 
works that would require the benefit of planning 
permission.   

 
7.8 Both of the above applications related to land measuring 

approx. 2490m². This present planning application relates 
to a further 4500m² approx. (excluding the section already 
covered by the approved 20/01030/FUL planning 
application) extending south into the countryside which is 
a key consideration in the below assessments. Also 
proposed is the siting of 79 shipping containers (49 
existing on site and a further 30 proposed) though this 
does not include the additional containers within the site 
subject to the 21/01528/CLED application. Overall, there 
are 114 containers shown on the plans. 35 in the area 
which is not part of the application but which was dealt 
with under the 21/01528/CLED application. (It should be 
noted that only 11 were shown on the plans submitted 
with the 21/01528/CLED application). In the site for 
consideration (within the red line), a total of 79 containers 
are shown, 49 of which are suggested to be existing (the 
retrospective element) and 30 proposed). 

 
7.9 The site is located outside of the built-up area of 

Needingworth which is the nearest settlement and 
therefore considered to be within the countryside. As 

Page 47 of 68



such, Policy LP10 of the Local Plan is the starting point for 
assessment.  

 
7.10 Policy LP10 seeks to limit development within the 

countryside except where it is permitted through other 
policies of the Local Plan. One such policy which allows 
LP10 to be relaxed is LP19 (Rural Economy) and this is 
discussed in more detail below. Regardless of any 
relaxations LP10 states that all development in the 
countryside must:  

 
a. seek to use land of lower agricultural value in 
preference to land of higher agricultural value:  

 
i. avoiding the irreversible loss of the best and most 
versatile agricultural land (Grade 1 to 3a) where possible, 
and  

 
ii. avoiding Grade 1 agricultural land unless there are 
exceptional circumstances where the benefits of the 
proposal significantly outweigh the loss of land;  
b. recognise the intrinsic character and beauty of the 
countryside; and 

 
c. not give rise to noise, odour, obtrusive light or other 
impacts that would adversely affect the use and 
enjoyment of the countryside by others. 

 
7.11 In this case, the land in question is Grade 3 Agricultural 

Land, and, so whilst not land of the highest value it is 
considered to be some of the most versatile land. Whilst 
as detailed below the site is considered inappropriate for 
the use applied for, having regard to the history of the site 
(use of the front of the site for lorry parking dating back to 
1980 and the permission/certificate granted above) 
indicate that it is not (and has not for some time) been in 
use for agricultural purposes. Therefore, the weighting 
that can be given to the loss of the land for agricultural 
purposes is limited. Furthermore, given the nature of the 
development it is arguable that it could be considered the 
irreversible loss of the land. As such, the LPA raise no 
objection in this regard.  

 
7.12 Turning attention to part b, whilst the loss of the land is not 

given weight it remains that this has/would result in a 
significant intrusion into the countryside (approx. 62 
metres further south of the current boundary with the 
established uses). A site visit reveals that whilst 
generously screened to the frontage and there is planting 
to the east and west, the southern boundary remains open 
and it is very much viewed as a countryside location with 
a rural character. The submitted Planning Statement 

Page 48 of 68



details that planting is proposed along the southern 
boundary (which could be conditioned) but it remains that 
regardless of any efforts to try and propose new planting 
to screen the visual intrusion, such a use is not visually 
characteristic of the countryside and the ancillary factors 
of such a use (additional vehicle movements within the 
site/vehicles depositing or moving containers) all erodes 
the intrinsic character of the countryside, and is the 
expansion of a use that is unsuitable in this rural location. 
For the same reasons, it is considered that this use would 
also give rise to factors detailed within part c of LP10, with 
the potential introduction of security fencing etc. Such 
uses are generally focused on industrial or established 
employment areas where such factors are expected and 
are focused such that they do not cause harm to the rural 
character of an area. It is considered that this scheme is 
inappropriately sited and contrary to Policy LP10 (parts b 
and c). 

 
7.13 Policy LP19 of the Local Plan details that a proposal for 

the expansion of an established industrial or rural 
business on land outside of its existing operational site in 
the open countryside will be supported where it is 
demonstrated that:  

 
e. opportunities to reuse existing buildings have been fully 
explored; and replacement or new build are only proposed 
where it can be demonstrated that no suitable reuse 
opportunities are available;  

 
f. any opportunities to make more efficient use of land 
within the existing site boundary are not suitable for the 
proposed use; 

 
g. it avoids the irreversible loss of the best and most 
versatile agricultural land (Grade 1 to 3a) particularly 
Grade 1 where possible and should use land of lower 
agricultural value in preference to land of higher 
agricultural value; and  

 
h. the scale, character and siting of the proposal will not 
have a detrimental impact on its immediate surroundings 
and the wider landscape. 

 
LP19 goes on to state that a rural business is one which 
has a legitimate reason to be located in the countryside, 
including but not limited to agriculture, horses, horticulture 
or forestry with Para. 6.22 specifically stating that “the 
primary justification for employment related development 
in the countryside is where either a rural location is 
essential to the successful operation of the business or 
the business is dependent upon natural resources only 

Page 49 of 68



available in limited locations. The LPA acknowledge that 
there are established industrial uses within rural areas 
and, as required,  these are assessed upon their own 
merits. However, in this case, the existing and intended 
expansion of this operation is considered to cause harm 
and there is no legitimate justification for its siting.  

 

7.14 The key question here is whether the proposed expansion 
of the established business is within its existing 
operational site or outside of its existing operational site. 

 
7.15 The Local Plan does not define what an ‘existing 

operational site’ is. In planning terms, existing could be 
interpretated as lawful. Lawful is the granting of a planning 
permission or the granting through the passage of time (4 
years for a building or 10 years for a continuous change of 
use). The following planning legislation provides the 
definition of lawful in the context of existing development. 

 
7.16 Section 191 (certificate of lawfulness of existing use or 

development) of Town and Country Planning Act 1990: 
 

(2) For the purposes of this Act uses and operations are 
lawful at any time if— 
 
(a)no enforcement action may then be taken in respect of 
them (whether because they did not involve development 
or require planning permission or because the time for 
enforcement action has expired or for any other reason); 

 
7.17 Therefore, officers deem the correct assessment here is to 

establish what the lawful operation site is, in order to 
understand whether the proposed expansion of the 
established business is within its existing operational site 
or outside of its existing operational site. 
 
 

7.18 As outlined above, the proposal extends approx. 62 
metres further south of the current boundary with the 
established use permitted under the Certificate of lawful 
development (ref 21/01528/CLED). This defines the 
existing operational site. Therefore, officers have 
concluded that the red line for this current change of use 
application contains land outside of its existing (lawful) 
operational site. The application must be assessed 
against the criteria e to h of Policy LP19. Officers consider 
criterion h to be the most relevant for this application. 

 
7.19 The submitted planning statement seeks to demonstrate 

compliance with parts e to h of LP19, but only limited 
information has been provided. In summary it suggests 
that there are no existing buildings which can be-reused 

Page 50 of 68



and the additional containers are to meet demand (but no 
physical evidence has been provided as to current 
capacity or the additional demand). It goes on to state that 
as the approved sites (which is questionable given the 
earlier assessment on their current state) are at capacity 
this makes more efficient use of the land. It further states 
that the loss of the agricultural land is acceptable (which 
Officers do accept and is assessed in the preceding 
sections of this report), and that the impact on the 
surroundings will be minimised due to not stacking the 
containers and landscaping (which could be secured by 
condition in the event that Members are minded to support 
the application).   

 
7.20 The applicant has put forward the argument that part of 

the site benefits from a fall back B8 use. As such, there is 
no control over the height of materials that can be stored 
or the methods of storage. It should be noted that 
condition 3 of planning permission reference 
20/01030/FUL stated that: “No more than two shipping 
containers shall be placed on the site which shall not be 
used for any purpose other than for B8 storage use as 
approved by this planning permission”. A fallback position 
is a material consideration for the Local Planning Authority 
when assessing the merits of any planning proposal. The 
weight afforded to this is limited given that it only relates to 
the front of the site and the breach of condition 3 as 
detailed above.  

 
7.21 Whilst some of the arguments put forward are 

acknowledged (and arguably more palatable - avoiding 
the stacking of containers on the existing site for example) 
this is not a reason to grant permission for such a 
significant intrusion and intensification of use which result 
in harm to the surrounding countryside. No clear evidence 
has been provided to support the justification for 
compliance with LP19. From the planning history it 
appears that the established use of the front of the site 
has solely been achieved through retrospective 
permission and a Lawful Development Certificate which 
demonstrated a use (in breach) for in excess of ten years. 
This likely acted as a fallback position for the FUL 
planning application (being next to the site granted the 
Certificate). This scheme seeks to expand the site further 
into the countryside (by approx. 62m) resulting in the 
further harm assessed above. It is therefore not 
considered that this is an appropriate location or that it 
makes the most efficient use of the land. 

 
7.22 Overall, whilst it is accepted that some arguments have 

been put forward with regard to compliance with Policy 

Page 51 of 68



LP19, taken as a whole the scheme is considered to be 
contrary to the policy. 

 
7.23 Further to the above a consideration in establishing the 

principle is the location of the site within the Great Ouse 
Valley Landscape Character Area. The Huntingdonshire 
Landscape and Townscape SPD (2022) states that 
development proposals should: 

 

• Enrich the area by reinforcing its special qualities and 
acknowledging its distinct local character.  

 

• Use appropriate building materials to retain the 
distinctive local character of villages.  

 

• Maintain or enhance water quality and quantity and not 
lead to any adverse impact on flood risk or flood 
defences.  

 

• Protect and enhance the strategic green corridor 
formed by the river valley, particularly where it passes 
through settlements.  

 

• Minimise the environmental impacts of recreational 
activities. 

 

• Protect and enhance the ecological value of the river, 
its margins and the valley floor.  

 

• Promote opportunities for wildlife and conservation 
initiatives to support and enhance the area's 
biodiversity.  

 

• Protect the setting of historic structure such as bridges 
and mill buildings.  

 

• Encourage public access along the Great Ouse Valley 
through. 

 
Policy LP3 of the Local Plan goes on to state that a 
proposal within the Ouse Valley Landscape Character 
Area will be supported where it contributes to the 
landscape, wildlife, cultural and historical value of the 
area.  

 
7.24 As can be seen, not all aspects of the above are relevant 

to this scheme. However, it is not considered that the 
scheme is fully compliant with the above principles as it 
does not seek to enrich the area by reinforcing its special 
qualities and acknowledging its distinct local character nor 
contribute positively to the landscape. It is acknowledged 
that given the limited height wider views would be limited 

Page 52 of 68



(and storage height could be secured by condition) but it 
remains that this is an unacceptable expansion of the site 
into the countryside to the south.  At a depth that would be 
significantly beyond the built form of the uses on either 
side of the site.  This together with the significant increase 
in use and storage containers would result in in the 
introduction of an uncharacteristic and alien feature in a 
protected rural setting. Matters regarding flood risk are 
discussed in the proceeding sections of this report but for 
the purposes of this assessment it is considered that the 
scheme does not fully accord with Policy LP3 of the Local 
Plan to 2036. 

 
7.25 To conclude, the development is considered contrary to 

Policies LP3, LP10 (parts b and c) and LP19. It is 
therefore considered to be unacceptable in principle and 
harmful to the rural location and is therefore 
recommended for refusal. 

 
Design and Visual Amenity  
 
7.26 The general characteristics of the area are discussed 

above. As the site lies outside of the built-up area of the 
village it is rural in character and built development is 
sparse and sporadic. The northern side of Overcote Lane 
is mainly undeveloped land (though as with the application 
site is heavily bounded by dense trees/hedgerows). The 
southern side is punctuated by gaps in the vegetation and 
there are accesses to a number of developed sites to the 
south and views across the countryside. There are some 
commercial enterprises along Overcote Lane but the 
general rural agricultural character remains. 

 
7.27 This scheme results in the introduction of additional 

storage containers extending approximately a further 37m 
from where those on the land granted the certificate 
terminate (the full extent of the land subject to the change 
of use extends approx. 62m from that approved under the 
21/01528/CLED application). As above, it is unclear if all 
of the containers currently on the land subject to the 
21/01528/CLED application are authorised – this 
measurement is provided for context. Further containers 
are proposed to the south of the land permitted under the 
FUL application (though not extending as far south). The 
containers are typical metal storage containers the 
majority of which are of a similar scale and appearance. 
Plans have been provided which show a footprint of 
approx. 14.5m² and height of 2.59m. 

 
7.28 Policy LP11 of the Local Plan states that a proposal will 

be supported where it is demonstrated that it responds 
positively to its context. Policy LP12 states that new 

Page 53 of 68



development will be expected to be well designed and that 
a proposal will be supported where it can be 
demonstrated that it contributes positively to the area's 
character and identity and successfully integrates with 
adjoining buildings and landscape. The above policies are 
reinforced by Paragraphs 129 (d) and (e) and Paragraph 
135 (b) and (c) of the NPPF that seek to maintain an 
area’s prevailing character and ensure development is 
sympathetic to local character. The National Design Guide 
(2021) sets out the characteristics of well-designed places 
and demonstrates what good design means in practice. It 
covers the following: context, identity, built form, 
movement, nature, public spaces, uses, homes and 
buildings, resources and lifespan. 

 
7.29 As considered above, permitting the change of use of this 

land which extends 62m into the countryside outside of 
the existing operational site boundary along with the 
introduction of additional storage containers would result 
in development which would be uncharacteristic of and 
visually harmful to the rural setting. Whilst landscaping is 
in place at present this is not protected and could be 
removed at any time with no prior agreement with the LPA 
rendering the site much more visible. The intention to 
provide further landscaping to the south is acknowledged 
(and could be conditioned) but this remains insufficient to 
satisfy Officers that this would resolve all of the visual 
impact concerns and, notwithstanding this, aside from the 
built development the use would be at odds with the rural 
setting and so is not supported.  

 
7.30 As such, it is considered that the scheme fails to respond 

positively to its context, fails to contribute positively to the 
area's character and identity, and fails to successfully 
integrate with the adjoining open landscape and is 
therefore contrary to Policies LP11 and LP12 of the Local 
Plan to 2036 and the provisions of the NPPF (2024). 

 
Residential Amenity  
 
7.31 Given the degree of separation to adjacent dwellings and 

land and limited height of the proposed containers it is not 
considered that there would be any concerns with regard to 
overbearing impacts, overshadowing or loss of light nor 
matters of reduced privacy for any surrounding neighbours. 

 
7.32 It is therefore considered that the main impacts to consider 

are the increased vehicle movements and activity through 
the village as a result of the expansion of the business 
creating noise and odour through emissions. HDC’s 
Environmental Health Team have been consulted and raise 
no objections subject to a condition to limit any heavy goods 

Page 54 of 68



vehicles of 7 tonnes or more between the hours of 11pm to 
7am. This could be imposed in the event that Members are 
minded to support the proposals.  

 
7.33 On balance, whilst this would be an expansion of an 

existing business which would be uncharacteristic of the 
location, given the authorised use of the front of the site 
along with typical vehicle movements associated with other 
activities (agricultural for example) it is not considered that 
the scheme would result in significant harm in terms of 
residential amenity and would therefore comply with 
Policies LP14 and LP36 of the Local Plan to 2036. 

 
Highway Safety  
 
7.34 Access to the site would be via the existing access from 

Overcote Lane (serving the authorised uses). 
Cambridgeshire County Council as the Local Highways 
Authority have been consulted and initially requested 
further details on a number of points including the 
provision of inter-vehicle visibility splays, details of trip 
generations for the current permitted uses, clarity on the 
number of containers, details of how many businesses are 
using the site and vehicle movements generated by these, 
details of any haulage use of the site (from previous 
permissions), details of on-site customer parking, details 
of the existing access and distances between the edge of 
the carriageway and gates and finally details of predicted 
movements in line with the proposed use. Subsequently 
revised drawings and a Technical Note has been 
provided.  Both CCC and the Parish Council have been 
re-consulted.  

 
7.35 Following a review of the submitted details CCC have 

confirmed that they raise no objections.  They confirm the 
access dimensions and visibility splays proposed are 
acceptable.  They consider the proposed vehicle 
movements to be commensurate with other similar sites.  
They acknowledge reservations regarding the 
intensification of Overcote Lane, which has a limited 
number of passing places, but the vehicle movements 
would be insignificant in comparison to other 
businesses/uses which the lane serves. Therefore, they 
are satisfied that there will be no significant adverse effect 
upon highways safety as a result of the scheme. 

 
7.36  On balance, given the flows associated with the 

authorised uses and other uses in the vicinity and the lack 
of objection from CCC Highways as specialists, the 
scheme is considered to be acceptable in terms of 
highway safety impacts and traffic generation and 

Page 55 of 68



therefore the proposal would accords with Policy LP17 of 
the Local Plan to 2036.  

 
 
Flood Risk  
 
 
7.37 The application site is located within Flood Zone 3a and 

has a high risk of river flooding as indicated in the 
Council’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (2024).   

 
7.38 The proposed storage use is classified as a Less 

Vulnerable use under the flood risk vulnerability 
categories.  In Flood Zone 3a, less vulnerable uses are 
considered appropriate, and not subject to the exception 
or sequential tests.   

 
7.39 A Flood Risk Assessment (dated May 2020) accompanies 

the application and the Environment Agency have been 
consulted and comment that whilst they have no 
objections in principle, a flood emergency plan, and flood 
resilient measures should be incorporated.  If Members 
are minded to approve the application then these could be 
included as planning conditions.   

 
Biodiversity  
 
7.40 Policy LP30 of the Local Plan requires a development to 

ensure no net loss of biodiversity and achieve a net gain 
where possible. As well as this (and separate from the 
requirements of LP30), qualifying new development is 
subject to Biodiversity Net Gain legislation pursuant to the 
Environment Act 2021. This means that a 10% statutory 
Biodiversity Net Gain (BNG) would be required with any 
future application, following the hierarchy of onsite 
provision; mixture of on-site and off-site provision; and the 
last resort of statutory biodiversity credits unless it can be 
demonstrated that the development would be exempt.  

 
7.41 In this case, at present there is no legislation to deal with 

planning applications which are made retrospectively as 
matters relating to BNG are generally pre-commencement 
and so opportunities to impose controls or evaluation of 
habitats are lost. The land subject to the application 
appears to be of limited value. It may have previously 
been grassland but due to the operations taking place 
within it, it is now largely compacted earth/hard surfacing 
with rubble/hardcore in some places. HDC’s Ecology 
Officer noted that it was intended to provide a net gain by 
the introduction of 33 native trees to the south of the site 
as detailed within the submitted Biodiversity Net Gain 
Statement. The Officer raised concerns regarding the 

Page 56 of 68



likelihood of this being achieved given the space given 
over to the trees and the chance of their longer-term 
survival. However, he did also acknowledge the 
retrospective nature of the proposals and so it is not 
considered necessary to pursue this further.  

 
That said, despite this, LP30 does still apply and a net 
gain should be achieved where possible. In this case 
however, Officers are satisfied that given the commercial 
nature of the site, opportunities for providing a net gain 
are limited and so it is not considered necessary to pursue 
these on this occasion.  

 
7.42 Overall, having regard to the above matters, the 

development is considered to be acceptable with regard to 
biodiversity impacts and broadly accords with Policy LP30 
of the Local Plan to 2036 in this regard.  

 
Other Matters  
 
7.43 *Developer contributions (CIL)  
 

The development will be CIL liable in accordance with the 
Council’s adopted charging schedule; CIL payments will 
cover footpaths and access, health, community facilities, 
libraries and lifelong learning and education. No CIL forms 
have been provided with the planning application, but this 
is a matter which will be pursued by the Council’s 
Implementation Team.  

 
7.44 The proposal is considered to accord with the 

requirements of Policy LP4 of the Local Plan to 2036 and 
the Developer Contribution SPD in this regard. 

 
Planning balance 
 
7.45 As outlined above, all planning applications should be 

determined in accordance with the development plan 
unless material considerations indicate otherwise. 

 
7.46 It should be noted that not all proposed developments are 

entirely without harm or entirely without benefit. Therefore, 
in reaching a recommendation on the application, Officers 
have considered the potential harm of the development 
against the potential benefits of the development. Officers 
have considered what weight should be given to each 
material consideration. This forms the overall planning 
balance. 

 
7.47 The applicant has made attempts to demonstrate 

compliance with Policy LP19 of the Local Plan but this has 
not been supported by evidence to substantiate the claims. 

Page 57 of 68



For example, no details of the actual capacity or demand 
for the services have been provided and so it is unclear why 
the existing established containers are no longer sufficient 
for the needs of the business.  

 
7.48 Officers acknowledge that this is an established business 

within the countryside and the need to support a thriving 
rural economy. However, this must be assessed against 
the full suite of local and national policies, justification put 
forward to permit such development and the harm caused. 
There are some economic benefits but, based upon the 
details submitted, as detailed throughout this report, the 
environmental harm is significant and the extension to this 
site at the scale proposed would cause harm to the rural 
setting by virtue of its intrusion into the countryside. 

 
7.49 As such, the proposal is considered to be contrary to 

Policies LP10 and LP19 of the adopted Huntingdonshire 
Local Plan to 2036 and would result in significant and 
demonstrable harm both visually and upon the character of 
the area. 

 
7.50 Taking national and local planning policies into account, 

and having regard for all relevant material considerations, 
it is concluded that the proposed development is contrary 
to policy and not acceptable. There are no overriding 
material considerations that indicate that permission should 
be granted in this instance and it is therefore recommended 
that the application be refused. 

 

8. RECOMMENDATION – REFUSAL 

8.1  The proposed change of use of land to Use Class B8 
(storage or distribution) to provide an extension to 
accommodate further self-storage facilities including the 
provision of storage containers represents a 62m intrusion 
into the countryside beyond the existing operational site. 
The impact of allowing the extension of such a use 
(including the containers) a further 62m into the countryside 
would result in significant and demonstrable harm both 
visually and upon the character of the area through 
increased activity/vehicle movements within the site and is 
contrary to Policies LP3, LP10 (parts b and c), LP11, LP12 
(particularly parts a, b, and c), LP19, Paras. 129 (d & e) and 
135 (b and c) of the NPPF (2024) and the provisions of the 
National Design Guide (2021). 

 
If you would like a translation of this document, a large 
text version or an audio version, please contact us on 
01480 388424 and we will try to accommodate your 
needs. 

Page 58 of 68



 

CONTACT OFFICER: Kevin Simpson: 
kevin.simpson@huntingdonshire.gov.uk  

 
 
 

 

Page 59 of 68

mailto:kevin.simpson@huntingdonshire.gov.uk


From: DevelopmentControl
To: DevelopmentControl
Subject: Comments for Planning Application 25/00069/FUL
Date: 05 February 2025 11:58:28

Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 05/02/2025 11:58 AM from  - Needingworth PC.

Application Summary
Address: The Barn Overcote Lane Needingworth St Ives PE27 4TN

Proposal: Change of use to self-storage yard (Use Class B8)

Case Officer: Kevin Simpson

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name:  - Needingworth PC

Email:

Address: Village Hall Overcote Lane Needingworth Cambridgeshire

Comments Details
Commenter Type: Town or Parish Council

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: In considering the application Council noted that the facility does provide a
service to local businesses and residents.
Members commented on the fact that this is another retrospective application for
the site and that this application also includes further increase in the number of
containers to be permitted, although the total numbers of containers that will be
allowed if the application is approved is confusing and unclear.
Whilst members understand that one site cannot be held responsible for
problems with the Highway something needs to be done to resolve issues of
increasing traffic on a single-track road which has no pedestrian footpath and is
used by horse riders to access a public bridleway. The letter from CCC
Highways dated 29/1/25 raises many concerns shared by the Parish Council.
The application is unclear, but Council considers the proposed development
may cause light pollution, Health & safety issues if there is no control over what
is stored on the site, noise from additional traffic and damage to the highway.
The application is in breach of the following policies:
LP5 - The site is located in flood zone 3
LP10 - The site is located in the countryside.

Kind regards

 

Page 60 of 68



Dear Mr Simpson.

Ref Application 25/00069/ful – The Barn, Overcote Lane Needingworth.

The Parish Council has asked me to contact you to confirm that they support the 
application in full.

Should you require any further clarification please do come back to me.

Please accept my apologies for the inconvenience.

Kind regards

Jane
Jane Bowd, Parish Clerk

Holywell-cum-Needingworth Parish Council

Page 61 of 68



© Crown copyright and database rights 2025
Ordnance Survey HDC AC0000849958o Scale =

Date Created: 04/06/2025
1:2,000

Application Ref: 25/00069/FUL
Development Management Committee

The Site

Page 62 of 68



dr
aw

n 
da

te
 

ch
ec

k 
sc

al
e 

Issue Status 

Planning 
This drawing is copyright. Only figured dimensions to be worked to. 

Revision Drawn Check Date 

P1 First Issue PL AD 09.01.25 

 
 

Key 
 

Location Plans 

 
Redline Site Area (m2) 

5,646.11 

 
Blueline Area 
- Land in control of applicant 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The Barn 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
N 

 
 
 

 
1:1250 

0 10 20 30 40 50m 
 

client 

Mr J Gray 
project 

3 Overcote Lane, Needingworth, St Ives 
Proposed Open Storage and the Siting of 
Containers 

drawing 

Location Plan 

15.10.24 1:1250 @ A3 
  

PL AD 
 

ARCHITECTURE + PLANNING  
www.brown-co.com  

Norwich 01603 629871 Humber 01482 421234 
St Neots 01480 213811 Lincoln 01522 457800 

Map data shown may contain Ordnance Survey ® products supplied by Pear Technology Services Ltd; 
© Crown Copyright and database rights from date shown above Ordnance Survey ® licence number 100005264 

Brown & Co Registered Office: The Atrium, St. George's Street, Norwich, Norfolk, NR3 1AB 
Registration no: 0C302092 Registered in England & Wales 

24 096 DL0101 P1 Page 63 of 68

http://www.brown-co.com/


Page 64 of 68



Page 65 of 68



dr
aw

n 
da

te
 

ch
ec

k 
sc

al
e 

 

Issue Status 

Planning 
This drawing is copyright. Only figured dimensions to be worked to. 

 
Revision 

 
Drawn 

 
Check 

 
Date 

P1 First Issue PL AD 09.01.25 

E-02  
6,060 

 

 
E-04  

Ground Floor 
 
 

 

E-01 Elevation to Front E-02 Elevation to Side 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1:20 

0 600 1200mm 
 

client 

Mr J Gray 
project 

3 Overcote Lane, Needingworth, St Ives 
Proposed Open Storage and the Siting of 
Containers 

drawing 

Plans And Elevations As Proposed 
Typical Container 

15.10.24 1:20 @ A1 
  

PL AD 
 

ARCHITECTURE + PLANNING  
www.brown-co.com  

Norwich 01603 629871 Humber 01482 421234 
St Neots 01480 213811 Lincoln 01522 457800 

E-03 Elevation to Rear E-04 Elevation to Side 
Brown & Co Registered Office: The Atrium, St. George's Street, Norwich, Norfolk, NR3 1AB 
Registration no: 0C302092 Registered in England & Wales 

24 096 DK0003 P1 

2,
59

0 

E-
01

 2,
44

0 

E-
03

  
 

P
age 66 of 68

http://www.brown-co.com/


Planning Appeal Decisions Since May 2025 Committee 
 
 

Ref 
No Appellant  

 
Parish  Proposal  Site  

Original 
Decision 

Delegated 
or DMC 

Appeal 
Determination Costs 

24/001
22/ 
CLED 

Mrs 
Margaret 
Harris 

Barham and 
Woolley 

Lawful Development 
Certificate Existing for 
unrestricted use of a 
annex ancillary to the 
main granted 
planning permission 
on 28 May 1996 in 
excess of a period of 
10 years in breach of 
Condition 3 of 
9600408FUL ancillary 
to the main dwelling. 

The Cottage 
New Manor 
Farm 
Ellington 
Road 
Woolley 
Huntingdon 
PE28 5BH 

Refused Delegated Appeal Allowed Awarded 
to 
Appellant 

23/023
31/ 
FUL 

Mr David 
Tiffin 

Fenstanton Erection of 4 
dwellings with new 
access following 
demolition of existing 
dwelling and 
outbuildings. 

10 Honey Hill 
Fenstanton 
Huntingdon 
PE28 9JP 

Refused Delegated Appeal 
Dismissed 

N/A 

23/020
84/ 
HHFU
L 

Mr & Mrs 
Lewis 

St Ives Rear single storey 
extension with 
associated 
landscaping and 
drainage. Rear 
dormer loft 
conversion. 

1 Holbein 
Road 
St Ives 
PE27 3EA 

Refused Delegated Appeal 
Dismissed 

N/A 

22/015
32/ 
OUT 

Mrs Toates Kings Ripton Outline planning 
application for the 
construction of 5 
mixed sized 
dwellings, all matters 
reserved 

The County 
Kennels 
Sapley Road 
Kings Ripton 
PE28 2NX 

Refused Delegated Appeal 
Dismissed 

N/A 

P
age 67 of 68

A
genda Item

 4



24/004
57/ 
OUT 
 
 

Mr & Mrs 
Vincent 
Haines 
 
 

Bluntisham 
 
 
 
 

Outline application 
with all matters 
reserved for erection 
of one new dwelling 
 

Land North 
Of 45 To 51 
Wood End 
Bluntisham 

Refused Delegated Appeal 
Dismissed 

N/A 

24/003
72/S73 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mr Colin 
Marron 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Brampton 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Variation of Condition 
2 (Plans Listed) for 
18/02661/S73 (as 
amended by 
20/00192/NMA) - 
Alterations to 
proposed 
development from 10 
x 2 bed and 4 x 3 
beds to 10 x 3 bed 
and 4 x 4bed units, 
with associated minor 
modification of the 
landscape and 
parking 

Brampton 
Park 
Buckden 
Road 
Brampton 
Huntingdon 
PE28 4NG 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Refused Delegated Appeal Allowed 

N/A 
24/003
36/ 
FUL 
 
 
 
 

Mr D Coutts 
 
 
 
 
 
 

St Neots 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Erection of a 
bespoke-designed 
wheelchair-friendly 
bungalow and 
associated ancillary 
works 
 

49 St Neots 
Road 
Eaton Ford 
St Neots 
PE19 7BA 
 
 

Refused 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Delegated 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appeal 
Dismissed 

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24/010
09/ 
FUL 
 
 
 

Oleksandra 
Greenland 
and 
Matthew 
Valentine 
 

The Stukeleys 
 
 
 
 
 

Erection of self-build 
dwelling and 
associated 
development 
 
 

21 Church 
Road 
Great 
Stukeley 
Huntingdon 
PE28 4AL 

Refused 
 
 
 
 
 

Delegated 
 
 
 
 
 

Appeal 
Withdrawn 

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 68 of 68


	Agenda
	Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registrable and Non-Registrable Interests
	Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings

	1 MINUTES
	3a Huntingdon - 25/00577/FUL
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 16th JUNE 2025
	RECOMMENDATION – APPROVE
	1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION
	2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE
	3. PLANNING POLICIES
	4. PLANNING HISTORY
	5. CONSULTATIONS
	6. REPRESENTATIONS
	7. ASSESSMENT
	Principle of Development
	Design and Visual Amenity
	Impact on Heritage Assets
	Residential Amenity
	Highway Safety and Parking
	Flood Risk and Drainage
	Biodiversity
	Trees and Hedgerow
	Conclusion and Planning Balance

	8. RECOMMENDATION – APPROVAL subject to conditions to include the following:
	CONTACT OFFICER: Lucy Pateman (Senior Development Management Officer) – lucy.pateman@huntingdonshire.gov.uk


	As Proposed Elevations 1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	21.1738_12E Proposed Elevations


	As Proposed Elevations 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	21.1738_14G Proposed Elevations 2 (2)



	3b Holywell-cum-Needingworth - 25/00069/FUL
	Location Plan.pdf
	5,646.11
	N

	Plans - typical container.pdf
	Ground Floor
	E-03 Elevation to Rear E-04 Elevation to Side


	4 APPEAL DECISIONS



